
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2023; TO BEGIN IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE 
WORKSHOP.  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

C. PRESENTATIONS (10 Minutes): 
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary 

Awards. City Manager Gonzales and Department Supervisors 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

E. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 27, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, July 24, 2023 
3. September Accounts Payable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 14 23/24 Budget Adjustment Resolution. 
Kristie Wilson, Finance Director 

2. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 756 authorizing issuance and 
sale of $4,500,000 City of Truth or Consequences Gross Receipts Tax 
Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2023 for the purpose of 
acquiring, constructing, furnishing, equipping, beautifying and making 
improvements to a Law Enforcement Facility. Chris Muirhead, Modrall Sperling 
 

H. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Discussion/Action: Financing Options for the Law Enforcement Facility. Mark 

Valenzuela, Bosque Advisors, LLC 
2. Discussion/Action: Out of State Travel Pertaining to Law Enforcement Funding 

Option. Chief of Police Tavizon and Mark Valenzuela, Bosque Advisors 
3. Discussion/Update: Spaceport America Presentation. Charles Hurley and Dr. 

Francisco Pallares 
4. Discussion/Update: Water Update. Arnie Castaneda, Water/Wastewater Director 
5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 

Wilson, Finance Director 
6. Discussion/Action: Approve LERF grant funding for additional positions. Chief of 

Police Tavizon 
7. Discussion/Action: TCS-24-01 Airfield Maintenance and Consumables Grant. 

Assistant City Manager Alvarez 
8. Discussion/Action: NCA Architects Fee Proposal for Animal Shelter 

Renovations/Kennel Addition. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 
9. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for the Veteran’s 

Memorial Park & Museum Remaining Fiscal Year Billboard rental. Tammy 
Gardner, Executive Assistant 

10. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for the Veteran’s 
Memorial Park & Museum Veteran’s Day Celebration. Tammy Gardner, Executive 
Assistant 

11. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to the Friends of 
New Mexico Film. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 

12. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to MainStreet Truth 
or Consequences. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 

13. Discussion/Action: Annual request to hold one meeting in November and 
December 2023.  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk 

 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING OCTOBER 25, 2023 



€ IIY  Or  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € ,0M[OU[!%I(;[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023  Age"da I'em #: Q

SUBJECT:  Presentation  of  Service  Anniversary  Awards.

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE SUBMI"TTED:  October  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Alona  Niebergall

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales  and  department  supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee  Anniversary:  Sorg, Joe -  3 YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Holguin,  Mindee -  3 YEAR
Employee  Anniversary:  Waldron,  Robert  -13  YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Huron, Scott -13  YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Wood,  Jeanette  -1  YEAR

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  Only.

Attachments:

Printed  certificates  to be signed  by city  manager  and mayor

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Approved  For  Submittal  By: g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€ Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  Cliii<iiai-a  tci eritei'  jet<t.

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



CITY  Ol-  It)UTt-l  012 € 0!%S[_0U[_!%(,[i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Octoberll,2023  Age'daI'em"Fal

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  September  27, 2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

@ CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [Z City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



CITY'  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES
CITY'  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.
WEDNESDAY,  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023

A. CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  at 9:02  a.m.,  who  presided
and  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLLCALL:

Upon  calling  the roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  was  absent
Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem
Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner
Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner  was  absent

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager
Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager
Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer
Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director
Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of  Police

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the  business  at hand.

2.  SILENTMEDITATION:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  called  for  fifteen  seconds  of silent  meditation.

3.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  called  for City Manager  Gonzales  to lead the Pledge  of
Allegiance.

4 APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to move  item  H2 directly  under  public  comment.
Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the Clerk-
Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PRESENT  ATIONS:

1.  Domestic  Violence  Awareness  Proclamation.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  presented  the  Domestic  Violence  Awareness  Proclamation  to
the  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Michael  Hutchins  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  He voiced  his support  of  the Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan  because  it

increases  year-round  tourism,  and tourism  related  funds.  It provides  recreation
diversity  for  running,  riding  bikes  and hiking  on the  trails.  It also  allows  access  to
the  river,  addresses  community  interests,  it helps  achieve  key  elements  of  the  city,
and  achieve  a sound  and  balance  local  economy.

Jeannie  Ortiz  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  She  voiced  her support  of the Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan as a

business  owner,  she  feels  it will bring  a lot of  economic  development  to T or C.
Also,  having  easy  access  to the mountains  surrounding  the  area  is important  for
the  locals  and  visitors.

Kyle  Cunningham  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  As a business  owner  of 10 years,  lots of tourists  ask  where  to go hiking  and/or

mountain  biking,  as well  as other  things.  He supports  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network
Concept  Plan and feels  that  it will help  the community  both  economically  and
tourist  wise.

*  He also  showed  his appreciation  for  the  city's  maintenance  staff.

Cathy  Mears-Martin  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  MainStreet  is a big supporter  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.  She

believes  that  it will be beneficial  to businesses,  residents,  and visitors.  She  also
added  that  there  was  a cleanup  event  held  where  380  pounds  of trash,  and 150
pounds  of recycling  was  picked  up  during  the  event.  She  expressed  her
appreciation  and  explained  some  of  the  upcoming  events  as well.

Lizz  Evans  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  She  voiced  her  support  if the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan  because  it

will  give  easier  access  to trails  for  those  that  are  not  familiar  with  the  trails.

Rocky  Mondylo  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  He voiced  that  he fully  supports  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

Becca  Eza  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  She  voiced  as a resident,  she  supports  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan

because  it gives  easier  access  to the  trails,  and  gives  better  outdoor  access.  It also

Page 2 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

gives  the  youth  a better  outlet  to a healthy  lifestyle.  She  also  added  that  she  is a

board  member  of  the  Southern  New  Mexico  Trail  Alliance,  which  is a 501 C3 non-

profit  based  in Las Cruses,  which  fully  supports  the Turtleback  Trails  Network

Concept  Plan.

Angela  Rael  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  ShevoicedthatsheishereonbehalfoftheSouth-CentralRegionalTransportation

Planning  Organization  in support  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

The  South-Central  Regional  Transportation  Planning  Organization  sees  division,

and  understands  the  significance  of  planning  documents,  and  trying  to prepare  for

future  projects.  She  then  goes  on to compliment  the  planning  and  of  the  Turtleback

Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

Jay  Armijo  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  He voiced  that  he is there  representing  South  Central  Council  of Governments

which  is in support  of  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan,  as well  as support

from  staff  to research  grants  for  opportunities  to implement  projects  within  the  plan

and  offered  the  help  from  South  Central  Council  of  Governments.

Marianne  Blaue  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  She  voiced  that  she  is a local  business  owner  who  supports  the  Turtleback  Trails

Network  Concept  Plan  because  it gives  better  access  to the  trails  for  everybody.

She  also  likes  that  the  plan  is an extension  of  what  is already  available.

Alan  Hansen  Begg  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  He brought  words  from  natives  of  the  town,  generally  about  the  appreciation  of  the

plan,  and especially  the bridges  to the  river  at Ralph  Edward's  Park,  as well  as

Rotary  Park.  He supports  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

Moshe  Koenick  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  He voiced  that  he is a part  of  the  board  of  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

He gets  questions  about  local  trails,  and  how  to access  them,  so he is here  to show

his support  for  the  plan.

Gordon  Edelheit  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  He invited  the  election  candidates  to go to the  Gratto  next  to the  bistro  downtown

on Tuesday  mornings  at 9:00  a.m.  to communicate  with  constituents.

Patricia  Kearns  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:

*  She  voiced  her  hopes  for  better  control  of  AT\/  trails,  so they  are not  distressing

the hiking  trails.  She  is also  grateful  to have  more  trails  to hike  on. She  supports

the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan.

Page 3 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Patrick  Oliver  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  Hevoicedoneofthereasonshemovedherewereforthetrails,andhisexperience

on trails  around  the  world.  He goes  on to show  his support  of Turtleback  Trails
Network  Concept  Plan.

Jessica  Onieda  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  following:
*  She  voiced  her support  of Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan as a local

business  owner.

Item  H2 was  moved  after  public  comment.

New  Business:

H2. Discussion/Action:  Turtleback  Trails  Master  Plan.

John  Masterson  via  teleconference:  He expressed  his  excitement  for  the  Turtleback  Trails
Network  Concept  Plan.  He explained  errors  in the  documents  given.  He has  been  in the
works  with  this  plan  for  over  3 years,  and he is very  proud  of  the  outcome  so far. He then
goes  on to talk  about  the  last  meetings  minutes,  and  explains  that  there  are 16 different
funding  sources  for  this  project,  as well  as many  others.  He and  the  board  appreciate  all
of  the  public  input  that  has  been  given,  and  he feels  better  access  to outdoors  is beneficial
to the  community,  as well  as the  economy.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  by calling  this  a concept  plan,  we are not actually  legally
obligating  ourself  to anything  particular,  at any  particular  time.  We  are  basically  approving
the  concept  of  the  plan,  and  we  are going  to be working  on this,  but  we are  not  saying,
okay,  this  is going  to be done  by a certain  date,  or anything  like  that.  We  are  just  going  to
look  at each  item  as appropriate  based  upon  certain  circumstances.  It will be a working
document.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Atilla  Bality  was  somewhat  the  author  of  this  plan,  and  he said
that"any  specific  project  requiring  investment  of  local  government  time  through
the  development  of  contracts,  grants,  project  admin;.;baliun  or management
should  be presented  to the Commission  for  d;,>bv.>s;on  and  approval  before
initiation."  With  that  being  said,  we can  essentially  pick  and  choose  the  items  that  have
priority  that  we need  to get  done  for  the  community.

A copy  of  the  updated  conceptual  plan  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  Turtleback  Trails   Plan.
Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-
Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously

Page 4 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

*  It's  the  end  of  September  already,  I just  wanted  to mention,  McAdoo  St. is in the
works,  and  we  are moving  forward.  If you  have  any  questions,  please  let me
know.

*  We  did the  final  walk  through  on the  MSD  project.  There  were  little  things,  trip
hazards,  cleaning  up water  holes,  stuff  like  that,  but  it's done,  and  it's  moving
forward.

*  I appreciate  all the  employees  we have.  We  have  over  100  employees  with  the
City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  and  I appreciate  all of  their  hard  work.

*  There  were  many  water  lines  that  broke.  Some  on Cook  st., 3rd Street,  and  on
2nd and Magnolia.  1 think  there  were  2 or 3 more  that  were  very  small.  She
commended  the  city  departments  for  coming  together,  working  together  and
helping  each  other  out.  That's  how  we're  trying  to build  this  team  together.

*  The  water  lines  are in on Pine  Street  so they  will  soon  be paving  that  area.
*  Traci  has  some  great  news  later  on in the  meeting  about  the  USDA  loan  and

grant  so I'm going  to let her  talk  about  that.
*  Two  weeks  ago,  we  were  able  to meet  with  our  Lobbyists  Senator  Hardon  and

Mrs.  Elliot.  We  took  them  back  to our  office  and  we  were  being  very  selfish  with
them.  I have  to give  credit  to Traci.  She  was  able  to let them  know  where  we
were  at, and  where  we  were  at with  each  funding  cycle  and  project.  That's  very
important  for  them  because  they're  going  to be away  from  us, and  they  have  to
be able  to talk  intelligently  to legislators  during  the  legislative  session.  The  fact  of
the  matter  is that  Truth  or Consequences  New  Mexico  is being  called  by the
USDA  saying  we have  extra  funds.  USDA  knows  that  we have  the process  in
place,  the  engineering  reports  in place,  the  engineering  in place,  we have  shovel
ready  reports,  and  we  have  projects  ready  to go. They  know  that  the  funding  will
be utilized  properly  for  the  good  of  our  community.  I want  to give  thanks  to the
past,  the  present,  and  to Traci  for  having  a grants  program  in place  to help  utilize
this  funding.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  received  a tentative  offer  on project  from
USDA  for a $7,227,891  grant  and  a $2,673,000  loan. They are at the end of their
funding  cycle  right  now,  so what  they  want  to do is obligate  the  grant  portion  of
$1,652,891.  That is how  much  they have  in the colonias  availability  for  the end  of  their
cycle.  Then  they want  to obligate  the entire loan  of  $2,673,000.  The  reason  they want  to
obligate  all of  the  loan  right  now  is because  interest  rates  are  set  to go up affer  this
funding  cycle,  so if they  obligate  that  loan  to us right  now,  it stays  that  way  when  their
cycle  opens  up after  October.  Affer  they  get  their  funding  allowances,  they  will  then
obligate  the remaining  $5,575,000  grant  when they obligate  the $1.6 million grant and
$2.6 million  loan.  At this time, we are  not under  any  obligation.  They  just want  to secure
the  funds  under  the  city's  name.  We  would  not  start  any  processes  until  they've
obligated  the  grant  money  to us, and  at that  time  that  would  come  back  to commission.

Page 5 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin  had  no reports.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  She  asked  City  Manager  Gonzales  about  the  ordinance  we  were  working  on with

the  County  and Elephant  Butte  on utilizing  UTV's.  We  were  supposed  to be

getting  NMDOT  to sign  off  on it. She  asked  for  an update  on that  at the  next

meeting.

*  She  thanked  the  city  for  letting  Commissioner  Mitchell  go to the  dam  owners

conference  next  week.

Commissioner  Mitchell  reported  the  following:

*  She  was  downtown  shopping  this  weekend,  and  a couple  of the  business  owners

had  complained  that  their  stores  are  closing  because  of  the  lack  of  traffic

because  of  all the  construction.  A lot of  the  business  owners  lost  parking,  walking

tourism,  and  that  kind  of  stuff.  She  was  curious  if there  was  any  type  of  funding

out  there  to help  support  our  small  businesses  downtown  through  the

construction  process.

@ Our  National  Honors  Society  is putting  on a bowling  tournament  on November

29'h from  6pm  -  9pm.  It's going  to be a battle  between  departments.  She  wants

to invite  the  T or C Police  Department,  and  Sherifs  Department.  The  teachers  are

going  to have  a team  of three  different  fire  fighter  programs,  EMT's  at the

hospital,  and  EMT's  at the  Spaceport.  Whomever  gets  the  most  points,  wins,  so

we can  support  the  kids.

*  She  attended  the  litter  pickers  this  weekend,  and  it was  a huge  turnout.  She  did

one  in 2010  with  Mayor  Mulcahy,  and  Linda  DeMarino.  It was  nice  to see  the

community  turnout  this  year.  Gordon  brought  us all water,  and  the  pile  of  trash

that  they  collected  was  impressive.  She  hopes  they  get  in the  paper  this  week.

They  even  hauled  off  a broken  air-conditioned.  Paul's  truck  was  full  to the  brim,

and  over  flowing  in the  back.  She  thanked  MainStreet,  the  Chamber  of

Commerce,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler,  and  Tigers  Unite  Us, for  helping.  We  used

to have  a free  trash  day,  but  we  don't  have  that  any  more.  She  asked  if there's  a

way,  we can  do something  where  its one  free  trash  day  once  a year,  or one  free

trash  day  a month  depending  on your  neighborhood.  She  asked  if there  is any

way  we  can  help  people  who  don't  have  the  ability  to really  help  clean  up our  city

by offering  some  type  of  way  for  people  to have  access.  She  thinks  at one  point

in time  you  could  just  throw  your  couch  by the  dumpster  and  the  city  would  come

by once  a week  and  throw  it in the  trailer  and haul  it off  for  you.  She  knows  we

don't  have  that  program  in place  anymore  because  it was  too  costly  to the  city,

but  she  would  like  it put  up there  somewhere.  After  cleaning  up downtown  and

picking  up however  many  hundreds  of pounds  of  trash  in 2 hours,  she  wondered

what  we  could  do for  the  beautification  of  the  community,  so she  would  like  to

see  some  sort  of  program  in place  for  that.  She  talked  with  Angie  about  starting  a

recycling  program  through  the  high  school  Tigers  Unite  Us recycling  board

because  the  sanitation  department  presented  about  it last  year,  and  they

Page 6 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

collected  260 tons of cardboard  that netted the city $26,000  dollars.  That's
definitely  a good  project  that  she  would  like  to see  really  getting  involved  in the

environmental  impact  of  the  city.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  He also  participated  in the  MainStreet  trash  pickup.  It was  really  wonderful  to see

the  energy  that  Cathy  brought  to the  event.  She  was  bouncing  around  and really

doing  some  nice  things  for  us, as well  as taking  care  of  the  people.  It was  just  a

really  great  event.  He  was  also  surprised  to see  how  clean  the  downtown  area

was.  He had  to go someplace  else  on another  street  to find  all the  trash.  People

have  really  taken  pride,  and it really  looks  good.  Keeping  a clean  community  is

important.  We  haven't  had  a litter  clean  up in about  3 or 4 years.  It might  be

interesting  to explore  it, and  maybe  have  Andy  or someone  do a presentation

down  the  road,  or have  somebody  talk  to us that  knows  something  about  it.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  only  thing  I would  caution  to the  Commissioners

on is that  you  may  need  to take  a look  at the  stats  at the  solid  waste  department.  Either

Elephant  Butte,  or Sierra  County  recently  undergone  some  type  of  trash  service  change

which  means  there  are  more  people  that  are  bringing  trash  to our  Collection  Center.  We

need  to be mindful  that  we  are  only  permitted  as a Collection  Center.  If we  reach  a

certain  amount  if intake  on trash,  we  will  have  to restructure  to a Transfer  Station,  and

that  is a large  engineering  undertaking.  Maybe  we  could  arrange  for  the  engineer  to

come  and speak  to the  Commission  for  a little  bit about  what  that  is going  to entail.  We

know  that  we are  probably  looking  at having  to do that  sometime  in the  next  potentially

3 -  5 years,  especially  with  the  potential  growth  going  on. The  concern  is when  we  do

those  free  trash  days,  the  amount  of  trash  that  comes  in is looking  at maybe  tipping  that

scale  a little  bit, so we'll  just  see  if they  can  give  a presentation  to the  Commission

about  that.

F.  CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1. City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  September  13,  2023

2. Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Arts  Advisoiy  Board  Minutes,  March  15,

2023

3. Acknowledge  Regular  Planning  & Zoning  Board  Minutes,  August  14,

2023

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 7 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No. 10  23/24  Repeal  of  Resolution  No.

09 23/24  pertaining  to  Water  Trust  Board  Application.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  Please  disregard  the  second  attachment  "A Scope  of

Work"  in the agenda  packet as it doesn't  have  anything  to do with  the item. I am going  to
briefly  combine  items G1 and G2. I know  you  guys  have  to take action  separately,  but
they are kind  of the same  thing. We  came  before  the Commission  and you  adopted a

resolution  to obligate an application  of $20 million which would have given the city a $2
million  match. We would like to change  that application  to a $16 million request,  which
would  give us a $1.6 million cash match. We can use the money  that we were granted
which is $1.6 million for the design to offset  that so that there would be nothing out of
pocket  for that. The first resolution  is to repeal the request  to do an application  for $20
million  and the second resolution  is to do the application  for $16 million.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No. 10 23/24  Repeal  of

Resolution  No.  09  23/24  pertaining  to  Water  Trust  Board  Application.

Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action  Resolution  No.  Il  23/24  Authorizing  and  approving

submission  of  a completed  application  for  financial  assistance  and

project  approval  to the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  Water  Trust

Board  for  design  and  construction  services  for  the  waterline

replacement  project.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  Resolution  No. Il  23/24  Authorizing  and

approving  submission  of  a completed  application  for  financial  assistance  and

project  approval  to  the  New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  Water  Trust  Board  for  design

and  construction  services  for  the  waterline  replacement  project.  Commissioner

Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution

alcohol  at  the  T. or  C. Municipal

No. 12 23/24  pertaining  to  the  sale  of

Golf  Course.

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  Right  now,  we  stand  in the  situation  where  we  have

the  liquor  license  that  is in place,  and I have  been  designated  as the resident  agent.  I

have  one  of  my  employees  besides  myself  wo is certified,  and I have  two  others  who  are

taking  their  courses.  We  also  have  two  different  vendors  who  are  supplying  the  alcohol.

We  also  have  the insurance  in place,  so all we need  now  is the  resolution  that  sets  the

fees  for  the  alcohol  sales.  We  are  only  serving  beer  and  wine  at this  point.  The  pricing  wil(

be determined  by the  cost  of  the  alcohol  itself,  and  then  we will  divide  it per  serving,  and

then  add  a 300%  markup,  plus  tax.  After  that,  we  will  round  it to the  nearest  % of  a dollar.

Page 8 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

So, in the  case  of  Miller  Lite.  A 30 pack  breaks  down  to $.88  per  can,  and  then  we  would

add 300%  to it and tax, so the total  amount  would  be $2.68  per  can.  Most  of the golf

courses  are selling  their  alcohol  for around  $5.00  for  a domestic  beer  so we are still
making  a great  profit,  but we are not hurting  the community  that  supports  us. The

customer  will be able  to take  the  alcohol  anywhere  on the footprint  of the  golf  course.

They  can  take  it on the  course,  and on special  days  such  as tournaments  and  things  like

that,  we  will  provide  a cart  that  travels  the  course  that  you  can  buy  alcohol  from.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So, if they  use  a credit  card  there  will be a transaction  fee  of

$2.00, that is for  each  and  every  time they use  their credit  card,  correct?

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  Yes,  unless  they  open  a tab.  Then  it would  only  be

one  credit  card  fee.  Our  Tee  Snap  system  allows  us to put  in the  golf  fee  and  continue  on

with  a tab,  and add it to the  same  credit  card  so they  are  only  doing  one  transaction  and

not being  charged  multiple  times  for  using  their  card.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No.  12  23/24  pertaining  to

the  sale  of  alcohol  at  the  T. or  C. Municipal  Golf  Course.  Commissioner  Fahl

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  13  23/24  to Support  and  defend  the

US Constitution  Bill  of  Rights.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  This  is a resolution  to support  and  defend  the  constitution  of  New

Mexico  as well  as the  constitution  of the  United  States  and the Bill of Rights.  As  you  are

aware,  the  Governor  had recently  passed  a health  order  banning  the  carrying  of  fire  arms

by lawful  citizens,  whether  concealed  or in plain  view.  Back  in 2021 she  had  also  passed

the  New  Mexico  Civil  Rights  Act  which  basically  puts  any  public  official  that  violates  an

individual's  constitutional  rights  liable  for  a law suit, basically  taking  qualified  immunity

away  from  law enforcement  and all public  officials.  So, by introducing  this  public  health

order  that  she  called  it, banning  the  carrying  of  weapons  by lawful  citizens,  it basically  put

us on the hook  for  any  kind of litigation  if we  took  action  during  that  time.  As you are

aware,  that  public  health  order  has  been  taken  up the  New  MexicO  Supreme  Court  to this

point,  and it is being  litigated  there.  What  this  order  does  is it prohibits  citizens  within  our

community  of  their  rights  to lawfully  carry  a firearm.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  I was  looking  over  the  letter  sent  from  City  Attorney  Rubin's  office

with  John  Appels  comments  on this  matter,  so my  question  is, did you  draft  this  personally

or did  you  borrow  it from  another  organization?

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  There  have  been  many  organizations  across  the  state  that  have

adopted  this.  It was  draffed  by attorneys  and  we  made  the  proper  adjustments  to make  it

specific  to our  town.

Page 9 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Mitchell:  Did you  make  all of  the  corrections  that  our  attorneys  suggested?

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  No, I didn't.  He had a suggestion  about  the  verbiage  of men  on

that.  That  portion  was  specifically  taken  from  the  constitution.  The  constitution  hasn't  been

amended  to include  the  verbiage  of  women.  We  know  that  it means  a woman  as well.  It

includes  all citizens,  not  just  men.  That  is why  that  portion  was  not  changed.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  There  was  also  a section  that  he pointed  out  about  language  that

was  inflammatory  language.  He had  some  concerns  about  citation  to the  deity  based  on

the  well  know  constitutional  principles  regarding  separation  of church  and state.  Is that

something  that  you  are  planning  on amending,  as suggested  by our  attorney's?

Chief  of  Police  Tavizon:  At  this  point  no. It is the  way  it is written  in the  constitution  so that

is why  we  submitted  it that  way.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  He also  said  that  there  is a lot of  speak  in here  that  is not  directly

from  the  constitution,  and  they  can't  find  exactly  where  it came  from.  So, are  going  to take

the  suggestions  made  by our  attorney's  before  we move  forward  with  this?

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  The  speak  in there  goes  under  the  penalties  for  violations  of  that

so it may  not  be directly  under  the  constitution,  but  it is directly  under  what  the  penalties

are  for  violation  of  the  constitution  as far  as the  fines,  up to imprisonment  that  is mentioned

on there.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  The  final  one  was  that  the caption  below  the resolution  number

does  not provide  a very  detailed  synopsis  of the resolution  which  could  therefore,  if

challenged,  could  be held void  for  vagueness.  So, are you  planning  on changing  that

portion  to be more  specific  of  the  entire  document  or are  we  going  to leave  it standard?

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  I would  move  to just  leave  it standard.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Commissioner  Mitchell,  thank  you  for  bringing  those  comments  up,

and  thank  you  Chief  for  your  help  here.  The  history  of  this  is that  I had seen  the  draffed

resolution  early  last  week,  and  affer  speaking  with  the  City  Manager,  I suggested  that  we

get  an opinion  from  John  Appel  because  he does  a lot of work  regarding  constitutional

law. Mr. Appel  gave  me the  redline  version  of  the  proposed  resolution  and he has  his in

there  his suggested  changes  or things  that  he felt  could  be problematic  for  us, so that  is

what  this is all about.  The  title  of the resolution  says  A RESOLUTION  OF SUPPORT  TO
DEFEND  THE  CONSTITUTION  OF  THE  UNITED  STATES AND  THE BILL  OF RIGHTS,  THE
CONSTITUTION  OF THE  STATE  OF NEWMEXICO,  PROTECTING  THE SOVEREIGN  RIGHTS  OF THE

C/T/ZENRY  vserzeop,  AND  przoviriiria  r:orz MEANS  AND  purt-iorzizpriort  porz THE SAME" and

Mr. Appel's  comment  was  that  the  caption  does  not  provide  a very  detailed  synopsis  of

the  resolution  which  could  therefore,  if challenged,  could  be held  void  for  vagueness.  So,

as I understood  this  was  brought  to us because  the  governor  had issued  the  executive

order  pertaining  to firearms.  If you  look  at the  whereas'  portion,  there  are a couple  of

references  to firearms  and  what  the  governor  did, but  what  I noticed  is when  you  actually

Page 10 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

get  to the  part  of  "therefore,  we  reso/ve"  that  is the  portion  of  the  resolution  that  tells  you

what  you  are  supposed  to be doing,  and  there  is nothing  in there  about  firearms  so I am

not  really  clear  about  how  this resolution  really  addresses  the concern  that  was  being

raised.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Thank  you  for  your  review  and I certainly  take  that  to heart.  I

believe  that  this  resolution  is more  symbolic  in nature  to make  a point  against  what  the

governor  had decided  to do a while  back.  I don't  think  that  it will  affect  us that  much,  but

I did want  to read something  here  that  struck  home  for me, and that  was  the last

paragraph  that  says  "We  therefore  the undersigned,  do solemnly  swear  (or affirm)  that

We will  support  and  defend  the  Constitution  of  the Unites  States  and  the  New

Mexico  State  Constitution  against  a//  enemies,  foreign  and  domestic;  that  We wili

bear  true  faith  and  allegiance  to the  same;  that  We take  this  obligation  freely,

without  any  menta/  reservation  or  purpose  of  evasion."  I have  said  that  oath  6 times

in my  life. I said  it in 1975  when  I joined  the  United  States  Marine  Corp.  In 1981  when  I

became  a city  officer  in Wyoming.  I said  it in 1988  when  I became  a certified  citizen  of  the

United  States.  I said  it again  that  same  year  when  I became  a New  Mexico  State  Officer,

and  I have  said it twice  as a commissioner.  It holds  very  true  to my heart,  and  for  that

reason  I don't  have  a problem  with  this  particular  document.  I understand  what  it says,

and  again,  I believe  it is largely  symbolic  to make  a point,  and  I agree  with  that  point.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to  approve  Resolution  No.  13  23/24  to Support

and  defend  the  US Constitution  Bill  of  Rights.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

Hon.  Merry  Jo  Fahl,  Commissioner  voted  aye

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  voted  aye

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  voted  nay

Motion  failed  with  a 2-O vote.

H. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Update:  PD Update.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  I would  like  to make  it a habit  to present  some  of  the  things  that

we  are  doing  at the  Police  Department  so that  you  are  informed.  I invited  some  of  the

officers  to attend  so you  can  meet  them.  I want  to go over  some  of our  stats  from

August  20'h through  September  20'h to give  you  an idea  of how  busy  these  guys  and

gals  are,  and  how  special  they  really  are.  They  are  the  backbone  of  this  department.  As

you  are  aware,  we  are  attempting  to become  credited,  and it is a professional  standard

that  not  a lot of  agencies  throughout  New  Mexico  have.  These  men  and  women  are

assisting  us by doing  their  job  professionally  every  day,  and I really  appreciate  them.  As

a whole,  the  department  took  974  calls  for  service  between  that  time  frame.  If you  break

Page 11 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

those  up, that  is 621 calls  that  the  PD took  specifically,  which  is roughly  around  44 calls

per  officer.  Granted,  the  way  the  schedule  is, they  only  work  about  15 days  a month

because  they  are  on 12-hour  shiffs,  so 44 calls  per  shiff  is substantial.  It is a lot, and it is

comparable  to some  of  the  bigger  cities.  I came  from  Deming,  where  we  are  slotted  for

39 officers,  and  they  were  very  comparable  to those  numbers,  so I commend  my  team.

Animal  Control  filled  240  calls  for  service  during  that  time,  and  we  only  have  two  Animal

Control  Officers  who  are  on I O-hour  shifts.  We  took  care  of 16 motor  vehicle  accidents.

5 of  those  involved  injuries.  We  investigated  19 ski referrals.  Those  are  juvenile  or

crimes  against  children,  or CYFD  reports.  Our  School  Resource  Officer  took  9 reports  at

the  schools.  Officers  conducted  approximately  59 follow  ups.  We  had 2 DWI's  in the

month  of September.  Our  Code  Enforcement  Officer  who  is also  in charge  of  our

evidence  filled  3 Code  Enforcement  calls,  and  there  have  been  a lot of  changes  to

evidence  that  is state  and  federally  mandated  so she  has  been  keeping  up with  that,  as

well  as training  our  new  evidence  technician.  We  conducted  176  traffic  stops,  which  is

huge  considering  all of  the  construction  that  is going  on in this  area.  We  arrested  7

individuals  for  various  crimes.  We  held  a constitutional  police  training,  and  we  had

approximately  5 officers  attend  that  training.  We  also  had a promotion,  and  I will

introduce  him here  shortly.  We  also  began  our  process  through  Power  DMS  with  the

accreditation,  so we  are  in the  process  of uploading  our  policies  to show  that  we  are

meeting  their  standards.  It wasn't  on the  agenda  this  go round,  but  we  put  in for  funding

through  the  state  to provide  additional  officers.  I will  present  that  at the  next  meeting.

There  is potentially  $393,750  that will  be awarded  to us if we approve  it, to pay  for
salaries.  I 00%  during  the  first  year,  50%  during  the  second  year,  and  the  third  year  is a

quarter  percent  of  that,  so if you  approve  that  we may  expand  a little  bit, and  we'll  be

able  to add  some  additional  officers.  He then  introduced  his officers  to the  Commission.

Officer  Abel  Sancez:  He currently  lives  in Dona  Ana.  He started  his  law

enforcement  career  with  the  Dona  Ana  Sheriff's  Office.  He went  through  the  Dona

Ana  Sherriff's  Office  Academy.  He has  to  go  through  a certified  waver  because

there  have  been  a few  years  that  have  passed.

Officer  Armando  Ramirez:  He is a former  transport  officer  with  Dona  Ana  County

as well.  He worked  with  ICE  as  a linguistic  officer.  He has  a degree  in criminal

justice,  and  he currently  has  an interest  in narcotic  investigations.  He also

graduated  from  the  Dona  Ana  Academy,  and  he is a certified  officer.

Detective  Shane  Jeffers:  He has  been  with  the  department  for  a few  years  now.  He

started  his  career  with  the  Sierra  County  Sherriff's  Office.  He is a certified  field

training  officer.  He holds  an intermediate  police  certification.  He was  the

successful  candidate  in a very  strenuous  process  for  our  new  detective.  He will

be investigating  the  felonies  and  crimes  against  children  cases  within  the  city.

Officer  Shantal  Gonzales:  She  was  our  runner  up  in the  investigations  interview.

She  has  been  serving  our  community  for  2 years.  She  is currently  serving  as a

Marine  Reserve.  She  has  been  a 6-year  Marine  and  she  does  criminal

investigations  there  for  them.  She  also  holds  a bachelor's  degree  in forensic

Page 12 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

psychology.  She  is delightful  and  awesome.  She  has  a great  attitude,  and  we  are

really  proud  to have  her  in the  department.

Officer  Kacey  Fraizer:  She  is our  School  Resource  Officer.  She  recently

graduated  the  DARE  program.  She  implemented  that  into  the  schools  in August,

and  she  is their  instructor.  She  has  been  teaching  our  Elementary  School  as  well

as  the  Arrey  School.  She  is an amazing  officer,  and  the  kids  and  teachers  love

her.  She  has  done  great  for  us in the  school  district.  Her  job  at  the  school  is very

important.  We  are  going  to be holding  a golf  scramble  fundraiser  for  DARE,  and

she  is in charge  of  that.  It is the  Ist  annual  event  so  we  hope  that  it  is a huge

success.  She  is former  Marine  as  well,  so  we  thank  her  for  her  service.

Animal  Control  Officer  Tyler  Knull:  He started  with  us  as an Animal  Control

Officer  and  he remains  extremely  busy.  He has  also  been  cross  training  with

Code  Enforcement  so  he will  be helping  Jamie  with  some  of  the  code  violations.

He has  a great  attitude  and  he  is a great  officer.  He  just  recently  got  his

professional  lecturer,  attending  the  general  instructor  course  that  we  put  on here

at  the  city,  so  he  will  be working  with  the  community  to  educate  on  various

animal  control  issues,  and  helping  us  as  officers  with  any  kind  of  dog  bites  or

whatever  information  we  may  need  help  with.

Code  Enforcement  Officer  Sweeney:  She  does  a lot  for  us.  Her  title  is Code

Enforcement  Officer  and  she  has  a lot  of  business  out  there  to  help,  but  she  was

also  our  Evidence  Tech.,  and  she  was  responsible  for  it before  we  hired  our  new

tech.  An  Evidence  Tech  has  so  much  responsibility,  because  you  are  so  close  to

going  to prison  as  an evidence  tech.  If any  mistakes  are  made,  you  are  showed  to

be negligent,  but  she  has  remained  on top  of  it, and  she  assisted  us  in re-

vamping  the  entire  evidence  vault,  and  she  is now  training  the  new  evidence  tech.

She  recently  got  some  new  information  on all  of  the  upcoming  changes  that  are

coming,  and  they  are  pretty  substantial  so  she  will  be re-training  the  entire

department.  She  also  attended  the  instructor  development  course  and  she  is now

a professional  lecturer  as  well.  She  is also  a CPR  instructor,  so  she  has  that

availability  for  the  entire  city  for  our  safety  hours.  There  is not  a task  that  she

doesn't  take  head  on if  we  ask  her  to do.

Seargent  Jaffee  Blomquist:  He is an asset  to  the  department.  He has  been

extremely  helpful  in a supervisory/leadership  role  within  the  department.  When

you  take  over  a department,  there  is a lot  of  change  that  comes,  and  if  you  don't

have  the  support  of  your  supervisors  and  leadership,  it  is hard  to  get  anything

done.  If it wasn't  for  him  and  our  supervisory  staff,  we  wouldn't  be able  to

accomplish  all  of  the  things  that  we  are  getting  done  over  there.  He has  taken  on

so  many  different  things  like  fundraisers,  Shop  with  a Cop.  He has  also  helped

out  with  DARE,  and  his  attitude  is beyond  anything  I have  ever  seen  in police

work.  Usually,  you  tend  to  not  be so  chipper,  but  this  guy's  attitude  is

prenominal.  He really  makes  you  want  to have  his  attitude  and  be positive  like  he

is.  There  are  a lot  of  things  that  we  could  not  do  without  him.

Page 13 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Lt. Donald  Venable:  He has  been  around  for  a long  time,  and  he sat  as the  interim

Chief.  He is one  of  our  leaders  in the  organization  that  we  wouldn't  be able  to

accomplish  a lot  of  things  without  him.  He is over  patrol,  and  the  criminal

division.  We  greatly  appreciate  him  and  all  that  he  does.  He has  been  working

hand  in hand  with  our  new  body  cameras  and  implementing  them,  and  getting

evidence  to the  courts,  and  meeting  those  requirements.

The  Commissioners  commended  all of the Officers  that  were  introduced  and thanked

them  for  their  service.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Turtleback  Trails  Master  Plan.

Item  was  moved  affer  public  comment.

3. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director  reviewed the Purchase  Requisition  over $20,000  to
Western  United  Electric.

Electric  Division  Director  Easley:  The

poles  and replace  poles  around  town.

and  we are still going  to go through  a

extensions,  and  the  on and off  ramp  in

poles  out there.  On Monday  morning

roundabout  because  the  old pole  was

reason  for  this  Purchase  Requisition  is to order

We  have  gone  through  a lot of poles  here  lately,

lot of poles  with  the new  construction,  new  line

Williamsburg.  We  are  going  to have  to replace  5

we had to move  a pole  20 ft, back  from  the 3rd

going  to be in the  sidewalk.

Mayor  Pro-Tem Hechler: How many poles will $46,535  buy because  our concern  is the
sale  to Sierra  Electric.  We  just  want  to make  sure  that  we  can  use  these poles  within  the
next  6 months.

Electric  Division  Director  Easley:  It will  purchase  35 poles.  A good  majority  of  these  poles

will  be used  within  that  timeframe.

Commissioner  Fahl:  And  you  plan  to auction  the  poles  you  will  remove  later?

Electric  Division  Director  Easley:  Yes  ma'am.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the Purchase  Requisition  over  $20,000.
Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 14 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

4.  Discussion/Action:  Summary  Plat  Amendment  at  906  Lucky  Street.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  applicant  is requesting  to split  a lot out  of  a mobile

home  park.  There  is a small  section  on the  map  that  is included  in your  packet.  This  was

taken  to the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  on  September  1l'h.  There  were  no

proponents  or opponents.  The  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  recommended  approval

pending  there  not  being  any  issues  with  water  and  waste  water  on that  lot. I did not  have

that  information  at the public  hearing,  but I did verify  that  there  were  no issues  or

concerns.  The  applicant  is hoping  to potentially  put  either  a small  home  or duplex  on the

property,  depending  on the  zoning  allowance  on that  property.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  the  Summary  Plat  Amendment  at 906

Lucky  Street.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Variance  Request  1306  Tin  Street.

ASSiStant  City Manager  Alvarez:  This  property  came  to us a little unexpectedly.  The

applicant  had  put  in a request  for  utility  services,  and  at that  time  I requested  the  standard

zoning  information.  I wanted  to know  why  they  needed  utilities.  I needed  a site  plan,  and

I needed  the  zoning  approval  application  filled  out.  It was  a discovery  that  a mobile  home

had actually  been  moved  in to that  lot back  in 20'l8.  It had never  been  connected  to the

utilities,  but  it had been  moved  in there  after  our  Municipal  Code  had been  updated,

stating  the  age  of a mobile  home,  so the  mobile  home  doesn't  meet  the  age  requirement.

However,  it is on the  lot. I have  not  allowed  them  to connect  their  utilities.  They  have  water

there  that  they  use  to water  a small  garden.  I guess  over  the years  they  have  been

working  on, and remodeling  the mobile  home.  They  had pictures  submitted  to the

Planning  & Zoning  Commission.  They  also  had  a public  hearing  on September  1l  'h. There

were  no proponents  or opponents.  Planning  & Zoning  recommended  approval  in the  end

for  this  mobile  home,  which  is a 1996  mobile  home.  It looks  to be in good  condition,  and

there  are no issues  on the  city  side.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I think  if we do a motion.  The motion  should  approve  if the

occupant  meets  all requirements  to connect  utilities  and  occupy  the  property  by the  date

stipulated  by the  city  management.  In other  words,  you  are  approving  it contingent  upon

certain  things  being  done,  and perhaps  if the  Planning  & Zoning  Board  would  look  at it

that  way  and  make  a motion  in that  form.  They  would  get  the  things  done  that  they  needed

to get  done.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to  approve  the  Summary  Plat  Amendment

at  1306  Tin  Street  contingent  on the  applicant  meeting  all  requirements  stipulated

by  city  management  by  the  date  required.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 15 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  SEPTEMBER  27, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

6.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  Grant  Agreement  for  the  State  of New

Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Capital

Appropriation  Project  23-H3214.

ASSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is the  long-awaited  grant  agreement  for  the  Animal

Shelter.  This  is the  appropriation  that  came  down  the  line at the last  legislative  session.

It is for  $450,000  that is awarded  for  plan,  design,  construct,  furnish  and  equip  the kennel
building  at the  Animal  Shelter.  We  are  lucky  enough  that  the  previous  architect  that  built

our  shelter  was  available,  so we  have  been  in contact  with  them.  We  haven't  entered  into

any  sort  of  contract  with  him yet,  but  we  have  been  in contact  and he has  the  plans.  The

savings  by going  through  the same  architect  is going  to be great.  We are looking  at

potentially  just  taking  this  shelter  as it looks  now,  and  flipping  it around,  adding  to the  back

end,  kind  of in the same  type  of  foot  print  as far  as our  money  will  allow.  We  won't  know

until we  go out to bid with the contractors  to see  how  much  we  can  get done.  $450,000  is
a nice  chunk  of change  to put towards  the Animal  Shelter.  This  will be the first

appropriation  I do where  we have  actually  been  allocated  to use $450,000  in public
places.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Grant  Agreement  for  the  State  Of  New

Mexico  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Capital  Appropriation  Project

23-H3214.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

1. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  I 'I :37  a.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this  I jth day  of  , 2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 16 of  16



TurtLeback  Trails
Network  Concept  Plan
Prepared  for  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

and  the  Village  of  \X/illiamsburg



Updated  September  2023



This  page  is reserved  for  officiaL  city  resolution,



I

}I

lit



Acknowledgment

Through  requests  from  the  City  of

Truth  or  Consequences  and  the

Village  of  \X/illiamsburg,  the  Nation-

at Park  Service  provided  support

and  pLanning  assistance  to project

partners.  The  NationaL  Park  Service

Rivers  TraiLs  & Conservation  ASSiS-

tance  Program  assists  communities

n developing  or restoring  parks,

conservation  areas  rivers  and  wiLd-

life  habitats,  as weLL as creating

outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and

programs  that  engage  future  genera-

tions  in the  outdoors.



Turtleback  Trails

Network  Concept  Plan

Acknowledgments

The  planning  team  would  Like to thank  everyone  who  supported  this  project:

Steering  Committee  Representatives

Attila  BaLity.  NationaL  Park  Service

Merry  Jo Fahl,  Jornada  PC&D

John  Masterson  ci'?zen

Gina  KeLLey, Hot  Springs  Marketing

Bill  Sallee,  Village  of  \X/illiamsburg  PepresentaUve

Brent  Tanzy,  Bureau  of  Reclamation

Heidi  Hubble  citizen

Kim  Skinner.  Sierra  County  Tourism  Board

Debbie  StubblefieLd,  VilLage  of  \X/iLliamsburg  Mayor

Linda  DeMarino  T or C tVlainStreet

Joe  Baca,  T or C Schools

Sandy  \X/hitehead,  T or C Mayor

Tara  NeeLey,  student

LiLLis Urban  citizen

Kyle  Cunningham,  citizen

Michael  Apodaca,  former  T or C PoLice  Department

Erica  Baker,  former  T or C PoLice  Department

o..i.  HechLer,  T or C Parks  and  Recreation  Department

Morris  Madrid,  former  T or C City  Manager

Hanna  Schlechter,  BOP  Outdoor  Recreation  Planner

Maggie  FowLer,  BOP  Intern



River  \X/orking  Group

AttiLa  Bality,  NationaL  Park  Service

Michael  Hutchins  citizen

Bob  Jackson,  citizen

Lynette  MondeLLo,  Morning  Star  Outfitters

o..i.  HechLer,  T or  C Parks  and  Recreation  Department

Trails  \X/orking  Group

John  Masterson  citizen

Kyle  Cunningham,  citizen

Jim  Jacobs  citizen

ALana  HoLland  BOP  Intern

Kassidy  Steckbeck,  BOP  Intern

Conservation  \X/orking  Group

Merry  Jo Fahl,  Jornada  PC&D

Travis  Day,  Sierra  S\X/CD

Sara  Marta,  Sierra  County  Extension

Mark  Hedge,  HSHS,  New  Mexico  Envirothon

Isaac  EastvoLd,  citizen

Bill  Sallee,  Village  of  \X/iLtiamsburg

Production  Support

Moshe  Koenick

Becca  Eza

SparkNerds



I "('<



Executive  Summary

The  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan  provides  a vision  for  severaL

proposed  recreation  and  conservation  projects  centered  around  the  Pio

Grande  in Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.  The  Concept  Plan  assesses  the  poten-

tial  benefits  to the  community,  addresses  community  concerns,  and  sets

out  a framework  for  deveLoping  the  project  components.

The  Concept  PLan is intended  to become  a tool  for  city  and  county  officiaLs

along  with  partnering  community  groups  to use  in order  to coordinate  traiL

development  and  associated  infrastructure,  to improve  opportunities  for

outdoor  recreation  and  exercise  for  residents  and  tourists  in Sierra  County.

Development  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  can  occur  in phases.  Any

specific  project  requiring  the  investment  of  locaL  government  time  through

the  development  of  contracts,  grants,  project  administration  or management

should  be  presented  to Commission  /Trustee's  for  discussion  and  approvaL

before  initiation.

Major  components  of  the  Concept  Plan  incLude:

Designations  of  traiLs  on BLM  land  on the  south/east

side  of  the  Pio Grande

Construc'?on  of  footbridges  to enabLe  river  crossing

Construction  oT a pedestrian  traiL  between  Williamsburg

and  Truth  or Consequences  on the  South  side  of  the  Pio Grande

Enhancements  to river  put-in/take-out  sites  and  signage  along

the  river  to direct  fLoaters

Restoration/conservation  of  the  wetLands  in Rotary  Park



The  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Concept  Plan  includes

the  following  components:

Chapter  1:  Community  Vision  Statement  shares  how  the  plan  will  have  a positive

mpact  on recreation,  health,  economic  deveLopment  and  tourism,  conservation  and

education,  and  stewardship  in the  community.

Chapter  2: The  Background  chapter  explores  how  outdoor  recreation  enhancements

can  promote  tourism  and  increase  Local  tax  revenues  The  chapter  also  shares  excerpts

from  a number  of  existing  local  and  state  recreation  plans,  incLuding  the  New  Mexico

State  Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  PLan, the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Comprehensive  Plan,  and  the  Pio Grande  TraiL Concept  Plan,  that  reLate  to and  support

the  impLementation  of  the  proposed  projects  in this  Master  PLan. FinaLly,  the  chapter

gives  an overview  of  community  demographics,  a heaLth  needs  assessment.  and  statis-

tics  on residents'  access  to parks,  making  the  case  that  enhanced  recreation  amenities

SX/:Ll benefit  the  heaLth  of  many  community  members.

Chapter  3: Community  Engagement  summarizes  the efforts  undertaken  by the

Steering  Committee  to gather  community  feedback  in deveLoping  this  plan.  Multiple

outreach  projects  soLicited  input  from  individuaL  citizens  as weLL as from  a number

of  Local  groups,  incLuding  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  the  ViLLage  of  \X/iLLiamsburg,

Sierra  Vista  Hospital.  several  groups  at Hot  Springs  High  School,  and  numerous  other

locaL  organizations.

Chapter  4: Visitor  Safety  addresses  the  need  to provide  a safe  experience  for  users

of  this  trail  system.  The  chapter  summarizes  ways  to mitigate  safety  risks  and  offers

recommendations  for  ordinances,  signage,  and  emergency  operations  plans.

Chapter  5: The Physical  Projects  gives  detailed  recommendations  for each of the

proposed  projects  that  make  up this  traiL  system.

Part  I addresses  the  proposed  Pio Grande  Paddle  Trail.  Existing  condi'?ons  are

summarized.  and  recommendations  given  for  enhancements  to improve  biser

experience.  including  designating  unloading  and  parking  areas.  building  boat  lacinch

rai-rips  and  stairs,  providing  restroom  and  trash  facilities.  instatLing  signage  and  maps

at launch  sites,  and  providing  signage  along  the  i-iver  to inform  paddlers/tubers



of  obstacles  and  approaching  take-ocits  The  chapter  includes  maps  of  each  launch

site  with  suggested  layouts  and  examples  of  signage,  anc! an appendix  gives  details

on possible  rai'np  designs.

Part  2 addresses  establishing  a trail  system  on the  east/south  side  of  the  Pio Grande.

made  accessible  by several  pedestrian  bridges  (with  proposals  given  for  bridge

locations  and  design).  A map  is provided  with  current  trail  use  data  from  local  runners

and  bikers.  This  trait  system  would  include  a portion  of  the  statewide  Pio Grande  Ti-ail

Recommendations  for  the  construction  of  a new  riverside  trail  from  \X/ilLiamsburg  to

Trcith  or Consequences  are also  given.

Part  3 of  this  cl"iapter  focuses  on a redesign  of  Rotary  Park  to improve  visitor

experiences  and  restore  its wetland  ecosystem

Chapter  6: River  Corridor  Conservation  and  Education  summarizes  the  history  of  this

stretch  of  the  Pio Grande,  including  both  the  natural  resources  and  cultural  heritage  of

the  area.  It addresses  chaLLenges  to continued  conservation,  incLuding  removing  invasive

plant  species  and  restoring  native  habitat.  The  chapter  identifies  conservation  concerns

n the  estabLishment  of  the  trail  system.  It proposes  interpretive  signage  to educate

users  on a variety  of  natural  history  themes,  and  offers  recommendations  for  conserva-

tion-focused  youth  and  community  events.

Chapter  7: Management,  Maintenance,  and  Stewardship  addresses  the  need  for

ongoing  maintenance  of  the  trail  system,  and  offers  suggestions  of  ways  to solicit

community  help  in maintaining  the  system  through  trail/site  adoptions  and  user  fees.

The  chapter  proposes  a breakdown  of  which  agency  or entity  would  be  in charge

of  maintaining  each  component  of  the  traiL  system.

Chapter  8: Federal  Coordination  offers  guidance  on the  process  of  seeking  approval

from  federal  agencies,  which  wiLl be required  as some  of  the  proposed  project  areas  faLL

under  jurisdiction  of  the  Bureau  of  Reclamation,  Army  Corps  of  Engineers,  and  Bureau

of  Land  Management.  Permitting  from  these  agencies  wiLl  require  compliance  with  the

National  Environmental  Policy  Act  and  the  CLean  \X/ater  Act.



Table  of  Contents

Chapter  i:  Community  Vision  Statement.

Chapter  2: Background

Chapter  3: Community  Engagement.

Chapter  4: Visitor  Safety and Security.

Chapter  5: PhysicaL Projects.

Chapter  6: River  Corridor  Conservation  and  educa'?on

Chapter  7: Management,  Maintenance,  and Stewardship

Chapter  8: FederaL  Coordination

Appendices

Appendix  A: Community  input  from  chalkboards  in Rotary  Park

Appendix  B: SampLe  boating  ordinance.

Appendix  C: New  Mexico  Recreational  Use  Statute

Appendix  D: Ramp  Designs.

Appendix  E: TraiL Scoring.

Appendix  F: Pedestrian  Bridge  Resources

Appendix  G: Resources  for  Implementation

.2

,,4

. i6

. 22

.28

. 68

..7s

..s4

. 89

,,C)5

,,C)5

. g6

. 103

.104

.107

Appendix  H: Letters  of  Support. . 115



Promotion,  Programming,  Policy,  and  Physical  Project  supporting

successful  implementation

Throughout  the  document,  look  for  the  following  icons:

Promotion:  indicates  a way  in which  the  recreationaL  opportunities  arising  from

this  project  can be promoted  to residents  and  tourists.

Programming:  indicates  existing  or potential  new  programming  to take  place

within  the  parks  and  trails  encompassed  in this  proposal.

Policy:  indicates  new  policies  that  are  needed,  or existing  policies/regulations/

agreements  needing  change,  to successfully  impLement  this  concept  plan.

Physical  Project:  Indicates  river  or trail  reLated  features  to be constructed.



..A
a



01  CommunityVision  Statement

Pedestrian  bridges,  traiLs,  and  river  access  improvements  aLong  the  Pio Grande

n Truth  or Consequences  and  \X/iLLiamsburg  provide  access  to the  natural

environment  that  heLps  our  community  grow  healthier  and  weaLthier.

This  pLan will  have  a positive  impact  in the  following  aspects  of  life in this

community:

Recreation:  Our  community  benefits  from  amenities  that  increase  access

to and  safety  of  our  pubLic  lands  near  the  Pio Grande.  The  project  will  provide

outstanding  outdoor  recreation  for  all  our  community  members,  incLuding

those  who  cannot  afford  destination  recreation  opportunities.

Health:  Our  community  grows  heaLthier  through  new  opportunities  for  physicaL

activities  and  the  mental  benefits  of  getting  outdoors  in the  natural  environment.

Economic  Development  & Tourism:  Our  community  grows  wealthier  through

the  additional  tourism  dollars  spent  and  associated  gross  receipts  and  Lodger's

tax  collected.

Conservation  & Education:  Our  Pio Grande  is healthier  with  enhanced  wetlands

and  improved  native  habitats  that  support  wildLife  and  fisheries  whiLe  serving

as an important  outdoor  classroom  for  everyone.

Stewardship:  Our  community,  inspired  by better  access  to the  Pio Grande,

readily  partners  with  the  City,  ViLLage  and  pubLic  land  managers  on projects

that  improve  access,  maintain  trails  and  river  access  sites,  and  monitor  traiL

and  resource  conditions.



a::f.



02  Background

Recreation  and  Tourism

Over  the  past  decade,  as the  traveLing  public  has  trended  toward  a younger

demographic,  tourism  has  seen  a shift  away  from  the  "sight-seeing"  mentality

of  past  generations  to sight-doing."  According  to the  u.s. Bureau  of  Economic

Analysis,  New Mexico's  outdoor  economy  contributed  $2.4 biLLion (2.2 percent)

to the state's  GDP in 2019.  The industry  empLoyed  35,o65  New Mexicans,

with  $1.2 billion  in income.  This  growth  in experiential  tourism  provides  Sierra

County  with  an opportunity  to capitalize  on this  trend  by deveLoping  its outdoor

recreation  offerings  As more  and  more  tourists  take  outdoor  recreation

opportunities  into  consideraUon  when  choosing  where  to traveL.  the  value

of  tourism  in trail  deveLopment  is cLear  and  competLing.

Not  only  wiLl  trail  deveLopment  attract  new  visitors  to Sierra  County,  it W:lL

also  provide  those  who  aLready  visit  regularly  with  yet  another  amenity  to

experience,  thereby  potentiaLLy  increasing  the  length  of  their  visit.  Increasing

visitor  stays  wiLl result  not  onLy  in additionaL  revenues  for  our  tourism  reLated

businesses,  but  wiLL also  increase  tax  revenues  that  may  be used  to develop

future  recreation  projects  that  wiLL benefit  residents  and  visitors  alike.  Additional-

Ly, the  opportunity  exists  to organize  more  outdoor  recreation  events  (such

as mountain  biking/traiL  running  races  and  group  hikes)  that  wiLL bring  a more

ac'?ve  demographic  to our  communities.  The  target  market  for  these  events

trends  younger  and  more  active.  Not  only  W:LL these  events  resuLt  in "heads

in beds,"  increasing  tourism  revenues,  but  may  also  result  in some  of  these

participants  finding  Sierra  County  an attractive  place  to Live and  work.

4



Relevant  Local/State  Plans

Development  of  the  Turtleback  TraiLs Network  supports  several  adopted

state,  regional  and  local  pLanning  documents.  These  include  the  State

Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  PLan (SCORP),  regionaL  economic  and

tourism  plans,  and  T or C's Comprehensive  PLan, aLt of  which  address  outdoor

recreation,  community  health  and  quaLity  of  Life, and  tourism.  Excerpts  from

these  plans  are  listed  below.

New  Mexico  State  Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  Plan  (SCORP)

Home l Get Outside,  New Mexico  i Outdoor  Recreation  Plan

(getoutsidenm.org)

The  2022-2026  SCOPP,  completed  in December  2021,  provides  guidance  for

the  aLlocation  of  Land  and  \X/ater  Conservation  Fund  (L\X/CF)  program  funding.

Many  of  the  goals,  objectives  and  strategies  identified  in the  SCOPP  align  with

the  TurtLeback  TraiLs Network.  Relevant  goaLs  incLude:

Encourage  development  in the  outdoor  recreation  economy  that  supports

the  heaLth  and  weLLbeing  of  New  Mexicans.

Connect  communities  with  outdoor  recreation  resources  to grow  local

tourism  economies.

dentify  and  protect  privately-owned,  criticallyimportant  lands  at greatest

risk  for  deveLopment  through  acquisition  or  conservation  easements  from

willing  Landowners.  Determine  if additionaL  legisLative  action  to permanently

protect  them  from  development  is required.

DeveLop  projects  and  programs  that  promote  greater  recreational  and

ecological  connectivity

In the  Southwest  region  (incLuding  Sierra  County)  the  SCOPP  identified  trails

& trailheads  as the  most  important  outdoor  recreation  faciLity  to survey  respon-

dents.  Hiking,  traiL  running,  camping  and  backpacking  are  the  most  common

outdoor  recreation  activities,  and  more  peopLe  wouLd  participate  in biking,

hiking  and  camping  if high  quaLity  facilities  were  available.



Comprehensive  Plan Update  for  Sierra  County,  NM 2017

sierra-county-comprehensive-pLan-;zoi7pdf  (sierraco.org)

Tourjsm and recreation hold the greatest potentiai for continued growth in Sierra
County  and  the county  shouid  shovvcase  tourism  opportunities  and  experiences

to visitors and potentiaf new residents. The marheting of faci1ities, services, and
events  must  be coordinated  and  aggressive.  (pg. 2)

City of Truth or Consequences  Comprehensive  Plan, 2014

Final Comprehensive Plan - October zoz4.pdf (revize.com)

The  following  excerpts  from  this  plan  are  directly  supported  by the  goals  of  the

Turtleback  TraiLs Network:

Achieve  a sound  and  balanced  Local  economy  which  supports  existing  businesses,

attracts  new  investment,  increases  the  tax  base,  creates  employment  opportunities.

and  generates  pubLic  revenues.

Create  and  maintain  recreationaL  opportunities  for  residents  of  aLt ages.

ncrease  access  to recreationaL  activities  on and  aLong  the  Rio Grande.  including

rafting,  kayaking,  canoeing  and  fishing.

\X/ork  with  the  Bureau  of  PecLamation  to determine  the  feasibility  of  installing

access  ramps  for  rafting,  canoeing,  and  kayaking  on the  Pio Grande  from  PaLph

Edwards  Park  and  Rotary  Park.

6



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Riverfront

Economic  Feasibility  Study,  2021

n 2021,  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  contracted  with  engineering  firm

WiLson  & Company  to examine  the  community's  economic  opportunities  aLong

the  riverfront.  The  firm  conducted  a pubLic  survey  to which  over  3oo  residents

responded.  The  results  indicate  strong  support  for  pedestrian  bridges  and  traiLs.

:i. \X/hich  of  the  following  changes  would  you  Like to  see  along  the  Rio Grande?

Bike/pedestrian  paths

Crossings  to the  South  Sicle...

ADA  CompLiant  loading

Camping/Camp  grounds

Additional  Parl=.ing

Wayfinding  and  edcicational.

SmaLL-scale  restacirants

Outdoor  recreation  equipment

Conservation  witl"i  Limited  river..

No  changes

Otl-'ier

213

184

103

70

70

g6

100

go

g'i

34

23

250

200

150

100

50

o



2. What  activities  would  you  participate  in along  the  Rio Grande,  if available?

'i86

@ Hiking  206

@ Fishing  'i46
0 Kayaking  133

0 Pivei- Floating/Tcibing

@ Horseback  Riding

0 0utdoor  Sports

@ Campnsg

@ Farmei-'s  MarketS

@ FoodTrcicks  u3

0 Small-scale  restacirants  'iog

*  Shopping  66

01  wouLd not participate  32

@ Other  22

67

40

72

126

250

200

150

100

50

o



3, Do you believe  a vehicular  bridge  crossing  to the  South  side  of  the
Rio  Grande  is important?

@ Yes 143

@ No 162

4. Do you believe  a pedestrian  bridge  crossing  to the  South side  of  the

Rio  Grande  is important?

@ Yes ;3i

@ No



Rio  Grande  Trail  Master  Plan

RioGrandTrailMasterPlanFINALwChanges.pdf  (nm.gov)

The  Pio Grande  Trail  (PGT)  is New  Mexico's  cross-state  recreationaL  trail  for

hiking,  biking,  and  horseback  riding  along  the  Pio Grande.  The  Pio Grande  TraiL

will  improve  pubLic  access  to the  Pio  Grande.  which  \X/:Ll increase  the  connection

New  Mexicans  have  to the  river  and  cultivate  river  stewardship.  The  following

excerpts  from  the  Pio Grande  TraiL Master  Plan  highLight  some  potentiaL  areas

of  coordination  with  the  TurtLeback  Trails  Network:

EstabLish  the  Pio Grande  Trail  as the  conduit  connecting  communities,  local

and  state  destinations,  and  geographies.  as weLL as promoting  health.  quality

of  Life, and  economic  vitality  in New  Mexico.

The  Pio Grande  Trail  non-profit  should  establish  a Gateway  Communities

program  to connect  trail  users  with  towns  along  the  route  for  food.  lodging,

culturaL  amenities,  or additional  recreation  activities.  Program  implementa-

tion  W:ll  foster  strong  reLationships  with  locaL  municipalities  and  provide

resources  for  developing  connector  traiLs  from  communities  to the  Pio

Grande  Trai(.

The  Pio Grande  TraiL non-profit  should  develop  a trail  sponsor  program  and

Adopt-a-Trail  program.  The  non-profit's  Adopt-a-TraiL  program  should  draw

from  and  work  in tandem  with  the  EMNPD  State  Parks  Division's  volunteer

program  and  provide  guidance  for  how  the  Pio Grande  Trail  program  couLd

work  with  local  jurisdictions.

The  proposed  route  of  the  Pio Grande  Trail  runs  aLong  the  east/south  side

of the river between  NM 5a and \X/illiamsburg,  and could  be incorporated

nto  the  TurtLeback  Trails  Network.  AdditionaLly,  construction  of  footbridges

(see Chapter  5: Physical  Projects)  would  connect  PGT users with commerciaL

amenities  in Truth  or Consequences.

10



Middle  Rio  Grande  Economic  Development  Plan  2016

New  Mexico  (mrgeda.com)

The  goaL  is to improve  the  economy  and  quaLity  of  life  of  the  region  via  Arts,

Recreation  and  Visitors  Industries.  This  cLuster  hoLds  opportunities  for  significant

growth  in our  region.  Cities,  counties,  chambers  of  commerce,  and  recreation

and  tourism  businesses  can  easiLy  colLaborate  on regional  resource  and  skill

development.  The  growth  of  visitor,  recreation  and  tourism  industries  W:LL pro-

vide  jobs  and  revenue  opportunities  for  the  region.  The  synergetic  effect  of  this

coLlaboration  aLLows  the  region  to leverage  existing  resources  for  exponentiaL

growth.

Increase  recreationaL  opportunities  for  tourists.

Increase  visitors  in the region  by 5% over  the next 5 years.

Community  Profile

Population

According  to the  2020  Census,  the  total  population  of  Truth  or Consequences

is 6,052, which  is a decrease  of around  4oo since 2010.  The median  age is 5'i.5

years. 82.5% of the population  is over  z8 years  and 29.5%  of the people  are 65

years  and  over.  Source  Census  - Geography  ProfiLe

Income  and  Poverty

The median  househoLd  income  in Truth or Consequences  is $;z3,gg8, compared

to $5i,g45  for the state  of New Mexico.  33.4% of the residents  in T or C are Living

in poverty.

Source:  Census - Geography  Profile

The  economy  of  Truth  or Consequences  empLoys  i,g6o  people.  The  largest  in-

dustries  in T or C are HeaLth Care & SociaL Assistance  (577  peopLe). PetaiL Trade

(211 peopLe), and Construction  (+84 peopLe). and the highest  paying  industries

11



are within  the LocaL government  sector  incLuding:  Public  Administration  ($54.750).

Administrative  & Support  & \X/aste Management  Services  ($43,6i'i),  and ProfessionaL.

Scientific,  & Management,  & Administrative  & \X/aste Management  Services  ($42.917).

Source:  Truth or Consequences,  NM i Data  USA

Community  Health

26.C)% of  the  population  in Truth  or  Consequences  has  identified  as disabLed,  compared

to  z6%  of  the  overalL  NM  population.

Sierra  County  ranks  in the  lower  third  of  NIVI counties  in the  percentage  of  adults  who

meet  the recommended  physicaL  activity  guideLines,  with  only  49.4%  of adults  achieving

this  benchmark.  PhysicaL  activity  among  aduLts  has  numerous  benefits,  incLuding  reducing

risk  of  heart  disease,  stroke,  and  some  cancers:  improving  physical  fitness,  bone  heaLth,

and  mental  heaLth:  preventing  high  bLood  pressure,  abnormaL  chotesteroL,  prediabetes  and

diabetes:  maintaining  a heaLthy  weight,  and  increasing  mobility:  brain  health  benefits,  incLud-

ing  improved  cognitive  function,  reduced  anxiety  and  depression  risk,  and  improved  sleep

and  quaLity  of  life.  Among  oLder  aduLts,  physicaL  activity  is cruciaL  in preventing  faLls.  OnLy  half

of  aduLts  in the  u.s. meet  physicaL  activity  recommendations  Research  demonstrates  any

amount  of  physical  activity  is beneficial:  however,  for  substantiaL  health  benefits,  the  Physical

Activity  GuideLines  for Americans,  ,znd edition  recommends  adults  do 'i5o to 3oo minutes

a week  of moderate-intensity  physicaL  activity,  or 75 to 150  minutes  a week  of vigorous-in-

tensity  physical  activity.  PreferabLy,  aerobic  activity  should  be  spread  throughout  the  week.

Source:  Welcome  to  NM-IBIS  - Nevtt  Mexico's  Public  Hearth  Data  Resource  (state.nm.us)

Community  Health  Needs  Assessment

Sierra  Vista  Hospital  ("SVH"  or "the  HospitaL")  has  performed  a Community  Health  Needs

Assessment  (CHNA)  to determine  the  heaLth  needs  of  the  local  community.  Data  were

gathered  from  multiple  well-respected  secondary  sources  to build  an accurate  picture

of  the  current  community  and  its heaLth  needs.  A survey  of  a seLect  group  of  LocaL  Experts

was  performed  to review  the  prior  CHNA  and  provide  feedback,  and  to ascertain  whether

the  previously  identified  needs  are  stiLL a priority.

12



The  2020  Significant  Health  Needs  identified  for  Sierra  County  include:

1. Mental  Health/Suicide

2.  Drug/Substance  Abuse

3. Affordability/Accessibility

4. Alcohol  Abuse

5. Obesity

6. Chronic  Pain Management

7. Cancer

\X/ithin Sierra County  34.2% of the popuLation is identified  as morbidly  obese, +8.4% are

affected  by chronic  diabetes  and 51.7% of the popuLation faiL to meet  vigorous  exercise

recommendations.

Lower  income  groups,  oLder  aduLts,  and  residents  of  rural  areas  have  been  identified  by

Sierra  Vista  HospitaL  LocaL  Expert  Advisors  as priority  populations.  Unique  and  pressing

needs  of  these  groups  incLude  access  to affordable  heaLthcare/transportation  and

behavioraL  heaLth  issues.

Findings  from  the  community  health  needs  assessment  lead  to the  development  of  a

detaiLed  implementation  strategy  pLan.

The  goaL  for  Chronic  Disease  Management  is: Promote  healthy  Lifestyles  through  education

and  outreach.  PeLevant  implementation  strategies  for  trails  incLude:  Exploration  of  addition-

al community  programming  such  as health  fairs  and  screenings  to promote  prevention  and

earLy  detection  of  chronic  diseases.

Access  to  Parks  & Trails

According  to a report  from  the  NationaL  Recreation  & Park  Association,  adults  living  within  a

half  mile  of  a park  spend  more  time  visiting  parks  and  exercising.  Access  to trails  provides  a

potential  opportunity  for  increased  physical  activity.  Any  increase  in physicaL  activity  can  Lead

to medical  cost  savings.  The  annual  individual  medicaL  cost  ofinactivity  ($622)  :S more  than

two  and  a haLf  times  the  annuaL  cost  per  user  of  bike  and  pedestrian  trails  ($235X  Source:

\X/ang,  G. et  aL. "Cost  analysis  of  the  built  environment:  The  case  oT bike  and  pedestrian  traiLs

in Lincoln,  Neb."  American  Journal  of  Public  Health  g4, no. 4 (2004)I  549-  553. Increased  phys-

13



ical  activity  and  easier  access  to nature  aLong  the  river  and  the  foothiLLs  can  help

address  obesity  and  mental  heaLth  issues  chaLLenging  our  community.

Park  Serve  Database/io  Minute  Walk

The  Trust  for  PubLic  Land  has  buiLt  a comprehensive  database  (caLLed  "Park  Serve")

of Local parks in nearly  +4,ooo cities,  towns,  and communities.  The database  uses

a "'io  Minute  \X/aLk"  concept  to identify  residentiaL  areas  that  are/are  not  within  a

io  minute  waLk  oT a park.  The  anaLysis  identifies  physicaL  barriers  such  as highways,

train  tracks,  and  rivers  without  bridges,  and  chooses  routes  without  bamers

to  access  the  parks.  Using  these  :io-minute  waLk  service  areas,  overalL  access

statistics  were  generated  for  each  park,  pLace,  and  urban  area  incLuded  in the

database,  and  then  further  disaggregated  by  several  demographic  variables

race/ethnicity,  age,  and  income.

As reported  by the Park Serve database,  about  4o% of residents  in Truth or

Consequences  live  within  a zo minute  walk  of  a park.  The  database  aLso  uses

a set  of  metrics  to  identify  areas  of  highest  priority  for  park  construction.

Detailed  information,  maps,  and  graphics  are  availabLe  at Truth  or  Consequences,

New Mexico  l Trust  for  Public  Land  (tpl.org)

14



,'7',

':"l

:A!!4,

.J.!I'

I



03 Community  Engagement

A foundation  of  the  TurtLeback  Trails  Network  planning  effort  has been  to engage

community  members  as much  as possible  to hear  their  ideas  and  concerns  about

outdoor  recreation  opportunities  along  the  Pio Grande  corridor.  A number  of  orga-

nizations  have  participated  in the  planning  process,  and  feedback  has been  sought

from  individuaL  community  members.

The pLanning efforts  began  in late 2019,  and soon after, COVID-zg  Limited opportu-

nities  to interact  with  the  public  The  Sierra  County  Health  Fair  was  the  onLy  pubLic

event  prior  to pubLic  heaLth  restrictions,  but  the  Steering  Committee  has  engaged

n many  non-contact  interactions  with  the  pubLic.

i6



Timeline  of  community  engagement  efforts

Steering  Committee

Meeting  Discussion  topics

ncluded  workplan  and  civic

engagement  strategies

January  2020

Steering  Committee  Meeting.

Discussion  topics  included

social  media  posts.  health

fair  pkanrung  and  establishing

project  vision  and  goals.

December  2019

Steering  Committee

Meeting.  Discussion

topics  included  planning

pro3ect  study area tours.
social  media  outreach,

and  assigning  roles  and

responsibilities  to  team

members.

Spring  2021

New  Media  outreach.  Organizers

met  with  local  independent  media.

resulting  in an article  that  further

informed  the  community  as to  our

efforts.  At least i85  community
members  read  the  article,

according  to  the  publication.

February  2020

Steering  Committee  Meeting.

Discussion  topics  inclcided

Fiio Grande  Trail  evaluation

methods.  and  preparing  briefing

for  T or  C City  Commission.

July  2021

Steering  Committee

Meeting  Discussion  topics

included  Rotary  Park  workshop

preparation.  work  plan  review

and  plan  outline  content.

August  2021

Steering  Committee  Meeting.

Discussion  topics  included

briefing  new  city  manager,

city  commission  project

update.  new  publication

content  and  design,  planning

for  Rotary  Park  Workshop

June  2021

Steering  Committee  Meeting.

Discussion  topics  included

Fiotary  Park  workshop  preparation,

collaboration  with  River  \X/aLk

Economic  FeasibiLity  Study

contractor  and  affiliated  tribal

nation  outreach.

$2-.

17



February  2020

k

Sierra  County  Live  Long  & Prosper

Festival-A  table  top  display  invited

community  members  to  learn  about

the  project  and  provide  comments

on  how  they  would  use  the  new

trails  and  how  trails  could  help

ocir  communities.

Summer  2020

Chakkboards  were  installed  in Rotary

Park  and  \X/ikliamsburg.  New  questions

are  posted  periodically  by  volunteers

and  the  reshilting  community  responses

added  to  a spreadsheet.  The  data  wilL

be  used  by  planners  to  attempt  to reaL-

ize  the  shared  vision  of  the  community

Please  see  Appendix  A for  more  details

on  the  information  received  from  these

chalkboards.

Summer  2020

Project  factsheets  were  distributed

throughout  the  community.  and  a

Facebook  page  was  launched  that

as of  August  2022  had  amassed

873  followers.

July  2020

Briefing  to  the  City

Commission  on project

organization  and

accomplishments

to  date.

August  2021

In partnership  with  the  City  of

Truth  or  Consequences  and  the

NPS.  the  landscape  architecture

firm  Groundwork  Studio  led  a

two-day  workshop  on  desired

improvements  to Rotary  Park.

Approximately  75 community
members  participated.

September  2021

Steering  Committee  Meet-

ing.  Discussions  included

management.  maintenance

and  stewardship  of  the  trails

and  amenities.  working

grocip  updates.

August  2021

A brochure  was  prodciced  describing

the  project  and  envisioning  potential

improvements  to  water  and  trail

amenities.  The  brochure  was  distributed

at  the  weekly  Farmers  Market.  the

downtown  brewery.  Morningstar

Outfitters.  and  the  community  board

in Rotary  Park.

March  2022

Steering  Committee  Meeting.

Discussion  topics  included

coordination  with  BOFI scirvey

interns  for  project  coordination.

working  group  updates,  and

management.  maintenance  and

stewardship  strategies.

i8



Since  May  of  2022  members  of  the  Steering  Committee  have  been  gathering  more

community  input  for  the  plan  in order  to help  facilitate  the  communities  thoughts

on  the  priority  ofimplementation  of  major  components  of  the  trail.  Presentations

have  been  made  to: Sierra  County  Commission,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Commission,  Village  of  \X/iLliamsburg,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Chamber

of  Commerce,  Sierra  County  Arts  Council,  Truth  or Consequences  Municipal  SchooL

Board.  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board  and  the  Sierra

County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board.  In addition,  a community  display  was  set  up

during  the  annual  T or C Fiesta,  at the  County  Commission  Chambers  during  early

and  Primary  ELections  Voting,  and  at the  T or C Brewery.  The  community  was  asked

to  provide  written  input  on seLection  of  priorities,  and  survey  votes  were  gathered

from over 350  citizens.

The  working  groups  were  tasked  with  understanding  the  issues  around  river  access.

trail  deveLopment,  pedestrian  bridge  crossing,  river  habitat  improvements,  and

education  opportunities.  The  working  groups  met  on multipLe  occasions  and  worked

to define  the physicaL projects,  described  in Chapter  5 of this document.

n addition  to the  community  outreach  and  engagement  described  above,  project

partners  also  reached  out  to numerous  locaL  cLubs  and  organizations  including:

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Village  of  \X/illiamsburg

Jornada  Resource  Conservation  & DeveLopment  CounciL

Sierra  Vista  Hospital

Sierra  Soil  and  \X/ater  Conservation  District

Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board

MainStreet  Truth  or Consequences

Sierra County  4-H  CounciL

Geronimo  Trait  National  Scenic  Byway

Hot  Springs  FFA Chapter

Hot  Springs  High  SchooL  Envirothon  Team

Hot  Springs  High  SchooLJPOTC

Hot  Springs  High  SchooL  Cross  Country  Team

Hot  Springs  Marketing



Hot  Springs  High  SchooL  Envirothon  Team

Hot  Springs  High  SchoolJPOTC

Hot  Springs  High  School  Cross  Country  Team

Hot  Springs  Marketing

Bureau  of  RecLamation

Because  of  known  cultural  sites  within  the  project  area,  the  VilLage  of  \X/iLLiamsburg

corresponded  with  nine  Sierra  County  affiLiated  tribes  and  puebLos  inquiring  wheth-

er our  project  elements  wouLd  adversely  affect  any  sacred  sites  and  cuLtural  Land-

scapes.  Three  responses  were  received,  aLL of  which  indicated  no immediate  con-

cerns,  and  each  group  requested  to be kept  updated  on the  project.  This  affiliated

tribal  outreach  is not  intended  to precLude  official  agency  consuLtation,  which  wilL

be necessary  through  federaL  planning  processes.

Turtle  Mountain  Traifs  Network

If the  City gave you 6100 to spend on these

projects,  how  would  you  al(ocate  the

money?

Rotary  Park  Wetlands  improvements

RiverAccess /Boat  Launch

improvements

Accessible  River  Trail  aa"oss  the  river

Shared  Use Trail  from  Rotary  Park  to

Williamsburg.

Adventure  Trails

Network  for  hiking,

running,  mountain

biking,  and motorized

recreation.

20





04 Visitor  Safety  and Security

The  TurtLeback  TraiLs  Network  \X/:IL provide  many  opportunities  for  residents  and

visitors  to explore  the  Pio  Grande  corridor  and  adjacent  public  lands.  \X/ith  increased

usage  comes  an increased  need  for  visitor  safety  and  security.  \X/hile  good  informa-

tional  signage  and  well-designed  trails  can  minimize  user  risk,  some  trail  and  river

users  may  become  lost  or  injured  during  their  recreational  outing.  As  outdoor  recre-

ation  amenities  are  developed  aLong  the  Rio  Grande  (river  access  and  trail  corridors),

there  may  be  a need  for  emergency  response  to visitors  in distress.

Key  ISSues

Illegal  Dumping:  Along  AOO5 (Turtleback  Road), some  uncontrolled  dumping

occurs,  and  occasionally  transient  camps  are  set  up  along  the  river  bank.

These  activities  and  associated  vandalism  may  deter  people  from  using

the  trails  network.

Signage:  No  informational  or  directionaL  signage  exists  to help  peopLe  navigate

the  landscape  and  river.

\X/atercraft  Conflicts:  Motorized  watercraft  can  confLict  with  human-powered

craft  (tubes,  stand  up  paddLe  boards,  kayaks).

Trail  User  Conflicts:  Motorized  and  non-motorized  traiL  user  confLicts  along

the  river  corridor  and  adjacent  pubLic  lands  is Likely.  ATV/UTVs,  mountain  bikes,

runners/hikers,  and  horses  frequentLy  use  this  Land.

Law  Enforcement  Jurisdiction:  The  City  of  T or  C PoLice  Dept.  is prohibited

from  enforcing  the  State  Boating  Act,  per  legislation.

Emergency  Response:  City  of  T or  C, ViLLage  of  \X/illiamsburg  and  Sierra

County  are  individually  iLL-equipped  to respond  to  trail  reLated  injuries  or  water

rescue.  Each  entity  relies  on avaiLable  peopLe  and  equipment  from  neighboring

3urisdictions  (informaL mutuaL aid) for appropriate  emergency  response.

22



Access:  There  is limited  access  across  the  Pio Grande.  First  responders  rely  on

Aoo5  and must  cross  the river at the Hwy 5i  bridge  to reach stranded  or injured

people  during  river  reLease  season.  During  low  fLow  periods,  Low water  crossings

beLow  Rotary  Park  and  below  \X/iLLiamsburg  can be used  by limited  equipment.

Signage

Signage,  whether  directionaL,  informational,  or  reguLatory,  is non-existent  for  recre-

ationaL  users  in the  T or C area.  Signage  would  heLp recreational  users  navigate  the

river  and  the  backcountry  traiLs beyond  the  city  Limits.  Information  such  as time  and

distance  to river  access  sites,  markings  of  river  hazards,  and  Length  and  difficuLty  of

hiking/running/biking  trails,  can  provide  a safer  experience.  Knowledge  about  con-

ditions  can  help  a user  to be prepared  and  avoid  difficult  or  dangerous  situations.

Specific  recommendations  for  signage  for  each  proposed  project  are  provided

n Chapter  5.

Emergency  Operations

The  T or C PoLice  and  Fire  Departments  are  aware  that  neither  department  can

respond  to emergencies  on the  river  or adjacent  public  lands  with  sufficient

resources.  They  understand  other  tocaL  EMS  resources  are  available  and  may  be

necessary.  InformaL  mutuaL  aid  agreements  exist  among  Sierra  County,  T or C,

ELephant  Butte,  Las PaLomas,  and  NM  State  Police,  and  more  coordination  and

planning  is necessary  to address  increased  recreational  use  on the  river  and

adjacent  public  lands.  A better  coordinated  response  should  include  additional

swift-water  rescue  training  and  acquisition  of  watercraft  capabLe  of  assisting  in a

rescue.

The  T or C PoLice  Department  is constrained  from  enforcing  the  NM Boating  Act

(Chapter  66,  Article  12 NMSA  zg78,)  which  stipuLates  the  use  of  personal  floatation

devices  (PFDs)  among  other  ruLes. Better  compliance  with  wearing  PFDs  couLd

reduce  some  stranded/rescue  situations.  The  City  of  T or C couLd  adopt  LocaL

ordinances  that  mirror  the  NM Boating  Act  so Local  enforcement  personneL  have

enforcement  authority  over  river  safety.  The  cities  of  Puidoso  and  Cartsbad,  NM

have  adopted  simiLar  ordinances  for  recreationaL  activities  on waters  within  their

23



jurisdictions.

Key  Recommendations

1.  DeveLop  Emergency  Operations  PLan for  river  and  traiL-based  search  and  rescue

operations  and  for  naturaL  hazards  such  as flooding  or wildfire.  The  EOP  shouLd

also  include  a Master  Mutual  Aid  Agreement  among  aLt the  LocaL governments.

Sierra  County,  NM State  PoLice,  etc.  Sierra  County  would  take  the  lead  on deveL-

oping  the  Emergency  Operations  Plan.

2.  Provide  detaiLed  trail  route  maps  to Sierra  County  GIS staff  Incorporate  traiLlayer

into  gn  Dispatch  system  so dispatchers  can  direct  emergency  response  to the

right  pLace  in the  quickest  way.

3. Consider  adopting  river use ordinances  that  mirror  the NM Boating  Act and

address  PFD use,  excessive  noise,  unruly  behavior,  trespassing,  and  littering,

and  ban motorized  watercraft  between  Paseo  deL Pio and  Rotary  Park.

See  Appendix  B for  an exampLe  of  a boating  ordinance.

4. Design  pedestrian  bridges  to accommodate  UTV's or Side-by-Sides  for use by

first  responders.  InstalL  removabLe  boLLards  at either  end  of  bridges  to prevent

unauthorized  access  and  use.

5. Inform Landowners  about  New Mexico  PecreationaL  Use Statute,  which  gives

LiabiLity  protection  to private  landowners  who  agree  to provide  public  trail  access

without  charging  user  fees.  See  Appendix  C for  text  of  the  statute.

6.  Establish  a "Trail  Stewards"  program  to provide  "eyes  and  ears"  for  law  enforce-

ment.  Trail  stewards  wouU  report  dumping,  iLLegaL camping,  and  other  unautho-

rized  recreational  activities  to locaL  Law enforcement.  Encouraging  and  inviting

pubLic  use  of  the  trail  corridors,  trail  stewards  and  response  by law  enforcement

wiLL significantLy  reduce  the  undesirable  activities  along  the  Pio Grande.

Wildfire  Threats  Along  the  Rio  Grande  Corridor

ALong  the  Sierra  County  stretch  of  the  Pio Grande,  the  native  vegetation  such  as

Pio  Grande  Cottonwood,  Black  \X/iLLow, New  Mexico  Privet,  \X/oLTberry.  four-wing

saLtbush,  New  Mexico  Locust,  and  native  grasses  are  being  repLaced  by invasive

species  such  as Russian  Olive  and  SaLt Cedar.  The  non-native  plants  have  drasticalLy

reduced  the  number  of  native  pLants  and  have  greatLy  reduced  the  pLant  diversity

and  have  increased  the  possibiLity  of  wiLdfires  igniting.

24



The  Sierra  County  Community  \X/ildfire  Protection  PLan Core  Team  identified  the

Pio  Grande  corridor,  Mims  Pond,  and  the  Seco  Creek  areas  as high  wiLdfire  risk

areas.  The  Turtleback  Trails  Network,  particularly  the  shared-use  path  between

Rotary  Park  and  \X/itliamsburg  and  various  river  access  sites  couLd  be  impacted

shouLd  wiLdfires  ignite  in the  area.

Continued  efforts  \X/:LL be  necessary  to heLp  reduce  the  chances  of  wiLdLand  fires

within  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network,  along  with  education  outreach  of  the  risk  of

fires.  Mitigation  of  wildfire  risks  and  community  education  is necessary  to  protect

lives,  property,  and  native  habitats.

25



26



E

LY

,  i:

'.r

TRAIL

I

B

41,

D
tm
tga
tread

,  n!ml,

"l'



05 Physical  Projects

Part  i:  Rio  Grande  Paddle  Trail

A Pio Grande  Paddle  Trail  could  be  developed  from  the  Paseo  del  Pio Campground

river  access  area  downstream  to the  Seco  Creek  river  access  area,  a distance

of  about  20  miles.  Many  of  the  amenities  and  facilities  are  in place,  all  needing

improvements  for  safety  and  better  visitor  experiences.  River  access  sites  requiring

improvements  include  Paseo det Pio Campground,  Hwy 5z Bridge,  Rotary  Park, and

Seco  Creek.  River  access  sites  requiring  deveLopment  incLude  PaLph  Edwards  Park

and  ViLlage  of  \X/illiamsburg  Community  Park  area.  A new  river  access  site  could  be

developed  along Hwy 5+, across  from  MescaL Canyon  to relieve  potentialLy  crowded

conditions  at the Hwy 51 Bridge  site.

This  section  describes  the  key  conditions,  existing  conditions  and  recommendations

for  improvements  for  each  river  access  area.

Very  rough  estimated  costs  for  each  river  access  improvements  are  $4o-6o,ooo

incLuding  concrete  step  or ramp  Launches,  informationaL  signage,  Loading/

unloading  zones,  and  parking  area.  Vault  toiLets  at key  access  sites  would  be

an additional  cost.

Key  Issues

Lack  of  signage  along  the  river  (directionaL,  safety)

Noise  along  river  that  disturbs  residents/businesses

Crowded  Launch  sites  with  lack  of  parking  and  facilities  (trash,  restrooms)

Steep  river  banks  at launch  sites

28



Existing  Conditions

PecreationaL  use  oT the  Lower  Pio Grande  is primarily  seasonaL,  during  water  reLeases

from  Elephant  Butte  Dam.  The  typicaL  fLoating  season  begins  MemoriaL  Day  \X/eek-

end  and  lasts  through  Labor  Day, although  the  water  release  period  is getting

shorter. During  the release,  the river  flows  at i,4oo  - 2,300  CFS (cubic  feet  per

second).  Low  conditions  are releases  of  below  goo  CFS and  high  are  at 5.ooo  CFS

and  above.

Following  the  irrigation  season,  when  river  releases  are halted  and  the  Bureau

of PecLamation  constructs  the  earthen  dam  at Rotary  Park,  the  Pio  Grande  becomes

a very  slow-moving  river.  Opportunities  Tor fLat  water  canoeing  and  stand  up paddle

boards  exist  if recreationists  launch  at Rotary  Park,  paddLe  upstream  and  return.

Tubing  is the  primary  means  of  river  floating  in and  through  Truth  or Consequences.

Most tubers  access  the river at the Highway  5+ bridge  and float  to Rotary  Park.

This float  is approximately  4 miles in length  and takes about  +.5 - 2 hours. Hard-shelL

boats  (kayaks  and  canoes)  either  launch  at the  Paseo  deL Pio Campground  or High-

way 51 Bridge  and fLoat to Rotary Park or to a river access  site just  downstream

of  the  ViLLage  of  \X/iLliamsburg.  A few  adventurous  canoeists  and  kayakers  wiLl  make

the  day-long  journey  from  S#illiamsburg  to the  Seco  Creek  access  area  at the  mouth

of  Caballo  Reservoir.

Very  few  hazards  exist  on the  Pio Grande  from  the  Paseo  deL P:O Campground  river

access  site  to Rotary  Park,  the  stretch  of  the  river  where  the  majority  of  the  floating

occurs. Known  hazards  incLude the old and existing  bridge  pylons  on Highway  5t.

There  is a partially  submerged  hazard  -ioo  yards  upstream  of  the  NM 5'x bridge:

a metal  piece  that  can  damage  infLatabLe  watercraft.  Two  rock  gardens  downstream

of the Paseo deL Pio Campground  river access  (@ 1 miLe and +.65 miles)  offer  floaters

a littLe  adventure  navigating  through  the  rocks.  The  entire  run,  from  Paseo  deL Pio

Campground  to Seco  Creek,  during  the  water  release  period,  could  be  classified

as swift  water.  The  two  rock  gardens  couLd  be  cLassified  as easy  CLass  One  rapids.

CurrentLy, about  250  peopLe per week  fLoat the Rio Grande  using the LocaLLy

available  commerciaL  outfitter/concessionaire.  According  to Local  reLiabLe  sources.

private  floaters  and tubers  average  200-300  per week  and some  weekends  can
29



generate  200  river  users  on a singLe  day.

LocaL  parks  along  the  river  corridor  incLude  the  Paseo  del  Rio  Campground,  PaLph

Edwards  Park,  Rotary  Park,  and  \X/iLLiamsburg  Community  Park.

The  Paseo  deL  Pio  Campground  site  is -H  mile  downstream  oT ELephant  Butte  Dam

and  features  river  access  and  camping  sites  aLong  the  Pio  Grande.  The  Elephant

Butte  Dam  Site  Historic  District  is at  this  Loca'?on.  It is managed  by  the  Bureau

of  Reclamation  (BOB)  under  a Lease/  concession  agreement.

PaLph  Edwards  Park  is not  currently  accessibLe  by  watercraft  or  tubes.  The  park

is an important  community  asset  with  park  and  pLayground  equipment,  fish  pond,

festivals  and  a weekly  farmers  market  in the  summer  and  faLL, and  a Large  parking

area.  The  park  is not  directly  accessible  from  the  river.

Rotary  Park  features  picnic  shelters,  hot  springs  discharge,  wetLands,  fishing

access,  and  serves  as a traiLhead  for  the  Healing  \X/aters  TraiL  which  provides  access

to  Veterans  HiLL and  the  Historic  Bathhouse  District.  The  park  is directLy  accessibLe

from  the  river.

\X/illiamsburg  Community  Park  features  tennis  and  basketbaLL  courts,  horseshoe

pitching  pits,  and  picnic  sheLters.  The  park  is not  directLy  accessible  from  the  river.

30



River  Access  Site  Recommendations  and  Visitor

Use/Concerns

Paseo  deL  Rio  Campground  River  Access  (+qsoog.zza',  -zozoxz.zax')

The  Paseo  deL Pio Campground  river  access  is predominantLy  used  by Sierra

County  residents.  Locals  enjoy  the  gentle  river  bank  slope  to the  river,  aLLowing  easy

access  for  fLoating  and  fishing.  This  area  offers  17 developed  campsites  with a fire

ring,  picnic  table,  and  adobe  sheLter.  It is a popuLar  spot  for  fishing  and  swimming.

Critical  issues  and  concerns  at this  river  access  area  include  lack  ofinformational

and  directional  signage,  poor  fLow  management  of  vehicLes,  very  poor  road

conditions,  and  congestion  and  crowding,  especially  during  holiday  weekends.

The  Paseo  del  Rio  Campground  to  NM  5z access

Specific  Conditions  Noted:

There  is no signage  directing  floaters  from NM 51 to parking  areas or from

parking  areas  to river  access  spots.

There  is no signage  for  river  users  - ethics,  duration,  map,  requirements.

safety  (piLings  and  bridges),  hazards.

The  paved  road  -% miLe long from NM 51 accesses  the upper  parking  area near

the  oLd fish  hatchery  and  can  accommodate  -'xo vehicles:  there  are  two  vauLt

toilets  at this  site.  The  upper  parking  area  is not  organized  - no parking  spots.

There  are  wooden  steps  and  metaL  handraiLs  leading  down  from  the  vauLt  toilets

to the  river.

Lower  parking  area  just  off  NM  51 can accommodate  -15  vehicLes and also has

two  vault  toiLets,  many  peopLe  hike  a river  trail  between  these  two  parking  areas.

t fills  up fast  when  fLoaters  Leave  vehicLes  at the  tower  Lot.

The  road  between  upper  and  lower  parking  Lots can  wash  out.  The  pavement

is faiLing,  and  regular  passenger  cars  may  have  troubLe  passing  through.

Dirt  road  -IA miLe  aLong  the  river  that  is crowded  when  peopLe  park  vehicLes

and  fish,  especiaLly  on weekends  and  hoLidays.

VehicLes  often  park  in the  riparian  corridor,  taking  advantage  of  the  shade

canopy.  VehicLes  damage  vegetation  along  the  river's  edge.

The  river  access  site  is designed  to minimize  user  conflicts:  however,



r.'.'t  "  . -'  J

At;4

i' a I 'r'

Google  Ear

the  unimproved  road  can  become  crowded  on weekends  and  holidays  and

impede  traffic.

Key  Recommendations

locations,  float  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  ruLes  and  reguLations

and  a community  board.

adz. DeveLop a long-term parking area and a separate 3o-minute unloading zone.
Loading  Zone  signage  shouLd  educate  fLoaters  to prepare  equipment  prior

to arriving  at the  Loading  zone.

a3.  Define pathway to riverbank
J'[ij  4. Protect and restore riparian areas, barricade vehicLe access and parking.

5. Coordinate  with  Bureau  of  Reclamation  concessionaire/permittee

on improvements

6. Maintain  a na':ural  surface  river  access  area.

32



New  Mexico  Highway  si  Bridge  River  Access  (+aaoo8,68;;',  -iozoiz,sso')

The NM 51 Bridge  river access  is very popular,  especiaLLy with the LocaL

commerciaL  fLoating  business  and  residents.  The  area  can  become  congested

with  vehicLes  and  floaters,  and  parking  can  be  an issue  during  weekends

and  hoLidays.  The  actual  launch  area  is on a steep  riverbank  without  steps  or

handrails.  The  riverbank  just  downstream  is a popular  place  for  people  to fish.

Critical  issues  and  concerns  at this  Launch  area  incLude  a Lack of  informational

and  directional  signage,  insufficient  parking,  lack  of  garbage  receptacLes

or toiLets,  and  a river  access  site  that  increases  risk  of  sLips/trips/FalLs.

The  Paseo  del  Rio  Campground  to  NM  5:x access

Specific  Conditions  Noted:

There  is no signage  for  river  users  - map,  duration,  requirements,

ethics  hazards.

Access  the  main  parking  area  on Turtteback  Avenue  (dirt  road)  just  off  NM  511

the parking  area can accommodate  -5-+o vehicles.

Cars  are  frequentLy  parked  in the  few  shaded  spots  right  beside  the  river

access  site,  which  causes  congestion  for  other  river  users.

Secondary  parking  area  accesses  trails  to the  south  and  can  accommodate

-'i5  vehicLes.

No toilets  or garbage  receptacles.

Main  parking  area  gets  very  busy  during  weekends  and  hoLidays.

Streambank  launch  is about  20' long,  s,  graveLy,  with  no ramp/steps

or handrails  (peopLe  do faLL climbing  down  the  slope).

Site  can  support  existing  recreational  activities  on weekdays,  but  is very

congested  on weekends  and  holidays,  Limiting  recreational  experience.

Users  experience  waiting  periods  between  float  groups  on busy  days

(Launch  etiquette  wouLd  help  - inflate  tubes  before  getting  to river  put-in.)

Site  is next  to a road  and  hilLside,  there  are  congestion  conflicts  with  vehicLes

and  floaters  on busy  days.

33



KEY

J't €

,s , 4ai

Key  Recommendations

7"a 'i. InstallPiverAccess Information Signwith MAPS showing hazards, riveraccess
Locations,  float  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  rules  and  reguLations

and  a community  board.

Q  3. EstabLish a 3o-minute  unloading  zone  adjacent  to the ramp

4. Construct  a concrete  ramp  or steps  to the  river's  edge.  InstalL  railings  for

user  safety  and  as a conveyance  to sLide  hardshell  boats  down  to the  river.

a5.  Construct toiLet/changing facilities and drinking water fountains.
6. Information  signage  could  inform  visitors  of  overfLow  parking  downriver

on NM 51.

34



MescaL Canyon  River  Access  PROPOSED (+l3o08-947',  -l07ol2-989')

A new  river  access  at MescaL  Canyon  couLd  alleviate  crowding  and  congested

conditions  at the Hwy 5'+ Bridge  river access  area. It is h mile down  river from the

NM 51 Bridge  and is located  on a NM Department  ofTransportation  right-of-way.

This  site  could  accommodate  a Launch,  Loading  and  unLoading  zone,  water  traiL

information  signage,  and  some  Long-term  parking.  Sight  distances  aLong  E. Third

Ave (NM 51) appear  favorabLe  for vehicLes entering  or leaving  the area. If launching

from  this  site,  floaters  wiLL stiLL be  able  to experience  the  smaLL  rapid  rock  gardens.

Key  Recommendations

Locations,  ftoat  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  ruLes  and  regulations

and  a community  board.

a  2. EstabLish  a Long-term  parking  area  away  from  the  Launch  area.

3. Establish  a 3o-minute  unloading  zone adjacent  to the ramp.

4. Construct  a concrete  ramp  or  steps  to rivers  edge.  InstalL railings  for  user

safety  and  as a conveyance  to slide  hardsheLL  boats  down  to the  river.

5. Coordinate  pLanning and site development  with  NM Department

of  Transportation.

35



36

KEY

.ffiJ



Ralph Edwards  River Access  PROPOSED (llo07-379',  -l07ol5-296')

A river  access  site  at Ralph  Edwards  park  wouLd  be  a weLcome  amenity  for  the  park.

This  launch  area  could  primariLy  serve  people  interested  in a short  tubing  fLoat  from

PaLph  Edwards  to Rotary  Park.lf  a o.6  miLe  muLti-use  traiLis  deveLoped  connecting

Rotary  to PaLph  Edwards,  (see  Part  2 of  this  chapter)  then  fLoaters  couLd  easily  and

safely  walk  back  upriver  and  fLoat  the  river  section  again.

Key  Recommendations

(,3 1. lnstaLlPiverAccesslnformationSignwith mapsshowing hazards, riveraccess
locations,  fLoat  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  ruLes  and  reguLations

and  a community  board.

Establish  a long-term  parking  area  away  from  the  Launch  area.

Establish a 3o-minute  unLoading zone adjacent  to the ramp.

Construct  a concrete  ramp  or  steps  to rivers  edge.  InstalL  railings  for  user  safety

and  as a conveyance  to  sLide  hardshell  boats  down  to  the  river.

8  5. Constructarockjettyupstreamoftheramptocreateaneddy.ThejettywouLd
slow  the  water  veLocity  near  the  bank,  aLLowing  for  severaL  fLoaters  to enter

or  exit  the  river  at one  time.

37



38

Pedestrian  Bridge -

Jetty  -

Improved  Ramp

20minute  LhiloadingZone  F777j

I  RoadwayDirectt>nalSignage  4jgJk

IRiver Take Out Ahead



Rotary  Park River  Access  (+'l3o07-379',  -l07ol5-296')

The  Rotary  Park  take-out/Launch  area  is used  by  the  Local  commerciaL  floating

business  as welL  as many  private  floaters.  It has  space  for  many  vehicLes,  including

vehicles  with  trailers.  There  are  porta-potties,  garbage  receptacLes,  and  covered

picnic  tabLes.  There  is no potable  water.  The  primary  take-out  has  steep,  gravely  and

muddy  slopes  that  make  launching  and  take-out  difficult  and  potentially  dangerous.

The  secondary  take-out  is upstream  approximately  ioo  feet,  and  has  crude  stairs

and  a handrail.  The  parking  area  has  potential  to  offer  food  truck  and  beverage

services.  Critical  issues  and  concerns  at this  area  incLude  lack  ofinformational  and

directional  signage,  and  two  launch/take-out  areas  that  need  improvements  to

reduce  potential  for  slips/trips/faLLs.

Specific  Conditions  Noted:

There  is no signage  for  river  users  - map,  duration,  requirements,  ethics,  hazards.

Two parking  areas accessed  via city  streets  that  can accommodate  -4o  vehicles.

Primary  take-out  for  floaters,  inctuding  the  locaL  commercial  float  company.

Primary  take-out  :S -20'  long,  steep,  gravely,  with  no  ramp  or  handrails.

Floating  from Hatchery  or NIVI 5+ Bridge  takes  1.5-2  hours, depending  on CFS,

and  requires  floaters  to safely  navigate  two  smaLL  sets  of  rapids  (Class  l).

FLoat  takes  recreationists  through  T or  C and  near  many  homes  and  a couple

of  businesses'  noise  from  floaters  can  be  an issue  to residents.

Port-a-potties  and  a garbage  dumpster  at site  aLong  with  a few  covered  picnic

tables  and  barbecue  grills.

Secondary  take-out  near  the  picnic  area  has  handraiLs  and  poorLy  maintained

steps  that  are  camoufLaged  by  brush.

Site  is busy  during  weekends  and  holidays.

Earthen  dam  is constructed  annuaLly  and  provides  "unauthorized"  access  across

the  river  for  hikers  and  runners.

Jurisdictional  responsibiLity  for  this  site  and  land  ownership  is in question.

This  area  is a trailhead  for  the  HeaLing  '#aters  Trail.

Site  can  support  existing  recreationaL  activities,  but  take-out  is smaLl  and  con-

gested,  especialLy  on weekends  and  hoLidays,  limiting  recreational  experience.

Steep,  unimproved  streambank  decreases  safe  take-outs  and  Launches,

especially  when  CFS  fLows  are  Lowered  by  BOR

First-time  fLoaters  risk  missing  the  take-outs  due  to the  small  size  of  the  first  one



KEY

Pedestrian  Bridge  -

Jetty  -

Improved  Ramp

30 minute  loading  zone

Roadi,vayDirectk>nalSignage +
River  Take  Out  Ahead  Sign

YouAre  HereSign

and  brush  at the  main  take-out.

\X/etLands  conservation/restoration  couLd  significantLy  change  park/parking

function  Layout.

Key  Recommendations

Qi.  InstaLL River  Access  Information  Sign  with  maps  showing  hazards,  river  access

Locations,  fLoat  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  rules  and  reguLations

and  a community  board.

a- 2.  EstabLisha  Long-term  parkingareaawayfromtheLauncharea.

3. EstabLish 3o-minute  un-Loading  zone adjacent  to ramp

4. Construct  a concrete  ramp  or steps  to rivers  edge.  InstaLL railings  for  user  safety

and  as a conveyance  to slide  hardsheLL  boats  down  to the  river.

slow  the  water  velocity  near  the  bank,  aLLowing  for  several  fLoaters  to exit  the

river  at one  Ume.

8  6. ExpLore the possibiLity ofinstaLLing an accessibLe boat launch for persons
with  disabiLities.  These  speciaLLy  designed  floating  docks  aLLow persons  with

disabilities  to cLimb  in/on  and  Launch  their  own  boat.  This  Launch  design  could

provide  river  access  opportunities  year-round  when  fLow  is backed-up  atLowing

out-and-back  trips  for  stand  up paddLe  boards,  canoes  and  kayaks.

7. Construct  toilet/changing  faciLities  and  drinking  water  fountains.

40



WiLLiamsburg  River  Access  (+iaoo6.saz',-iozoiz.8:i')

River  use  is much  Lower  from  Rotary  Park  to  \X/itLiamsburg  and  Seco  Creek  than

on  the  section  from  the  Fish  Hatchery  to Rotary  Park.  Hard-shell  boats  are  preferred

due  to time  and  distance  on the  water.  Prevailing  southwest  winds  can  add  hours

to  the  float  times.

The \X/illiamsburg  take-out  / river access  area is 3/4  miLe south of the S. Broadway

and State Route  z87 intersection.  The area is currentLy  being  managed  by the BOB:

however,  the  Bureau  is in discussions  with  Village  oT \X/iLLiamsburg  officiaLs  to trans-

fer  management  responsibiLity  to the  ViLlage.  ViLLage  officials  have  expressed  inter-

est  in deveLoping  an kV  campground  and  other  recreationaL  amenities  in the  area.

Kayakers  and  canoeists  wouLd  most  likely  use  this  site  as a take-out  for  trips

originating  at the NM 51 Launch site. HardsheLL boaters  floating  to Seco Creek  wouLd

likely  launch  from  Rotary  Park.  The  \X/illiamsburg  river  access  site  is not  envisioned

as a primary  Launch  Location  at this  time.

Currently,  the  river  access  area  is uninviting  to recreationaL  river  users.  Complaints

of  garbage  and  iLLegaL  dumping  are  mentioned  and  the  r.iverbank  is steep,  often

muddy,  and  covered  in CO\X/  manure.

Specific  Conditions  Noted:

No  signage  directing  fLoaters.

Parking area can accommodate  -io-'i5  vehicles.

Take-outs/launches  are  either  steep  and  gravely  or  VERY  muddy  with  high

levels  of  bovine  excrement

Floating  from Hatchery  or NM 5z Bridge  takes 3-4  hours, depending  on CFS,

and  requires  fLoaters  to  safely  navigate  two  smatL  sets  of  rapids  (CLass  I).

Parking  area  is used  by  kV  campers  and  BOP  may  develop  a campsite

n the  future  to be  managed  by  the  Village  of  \X/iLLiamsburg.

No  toilets  or  garbage  receptacLes.

BOB  has  jurisdictional  responsibiLity  for  this  site.

Garbage  is prevalent  and  the  Location  is often  used  as an illegal  dump  site.

41



KEY

'a"a'l ah',ar :l

ff  a, N

AS -; -

)I%a :: V'

Key  Recommendations

1. Install  River  Access  Information  Sign  with  maps  showing  hazards,  river  access

Locations,  float  distances  and  times,  emergency  numbers,  ruLes  and  regulations

and  a community  board.

a  2. Establish  a long-term  parking  area  away  from  the  Launch  area.

3. EstabLish a 3o-minute  un-loading  zone  adjacent  to the  ramp.

4. The  VilLage  of  \X/ilLiamsburg  should  secure  management  responsibiLities  for  this

river  access  area.

a  5. Construct a hardened ramp to mitigate muddy conditions.

42



CabaLlo  Reservoir  - Seco  Creek  River  Access  (+izo59-045',  -l07ol7-327')

A river  access  at Seco  Creek  just  upriver  of  CabaLlo  Reservoir  would  provide  a

quality  day-long  river  experience  for  canoe  or  kayak  enthusiasts.  It wouLd  be  a 

long  fLoat  for  tubers  due  to prevaiLing  winds  from  the  south  pushing  against  recre-

aUonists.  The setting  is more remote  with no amenities.  It is about  'x4 miLes south

of Rotary Park to the takeout,  predominantly  on NM 'i87.  The site is popuLar  for

PVing,  camping,  and  fishing.

Specific  Conditions  Noted:

No  signage  directing  floaters

Parking  area  can  accommodate  -20  vehicLes  and  is used  by  kV  campers.

Take-out  is on gentler  stream  bank  sLopes  and  easiLy  accessible.

Site is accessed  by driving  NM '187 then through  a smatL community.

Paddle  float  from  Rotary  Park  launch  takes  6-8  hours  and  typicalLy  done

n a kayak  or  canoe:  it takes  significantLy  more  time  in tubes.

GraveL  access  road  is -3A miLe  long,  poorLy  maintained,  rutted,  and  has

numerous  pot  holes

The  BOP  has  jurisdictionaL  responsibility  for  this  site.

Take-out  can  support  existing  recreational  activities,  but  poor  condition

of  gravel  road  limits  the  type  of  vehicles  accessing  it.

The  river  access  site  is difficuLt  to  find  if water  leveLs  are  high.

Key  Recommendations

1.  EstabLish  a shuttle  parking  area  away  from  the  river  access  area.

2 EstabLish  a boat  loading  zone,  so  vehicLes  and  kV's  don't  block  access

to the  riverbank.

3. Post signs up-river  informing  boaters  that  the river access  site is up ahead.

4.  Maintain  a naturaL surface  take-out  area.

5.  InstaLl a tall  fLagpole  at the take-out  so boaters  can navigate  to the site

during  high  water  Levels.

43



44



Ramp  Designs

Considerations  for  using  a ramp  or  steps  to the  river's  edge  depends  on sLope

Length  and  steepness.  ExcessiveLy  steep  and  Long slopes  could  benefit  from

steps  leading  down  to a fLatter  launch  area.  Concrete  ramps  with  safety  railings

may  be appropriate  for  most  of  the  river  access  areas  between  Fish  Hatchery

and  \X/illiamsburg.  PLease  see  Appendix  D for  details  of  different  ramp  designs

and  their  advantages  and  disadvantages.

Signage  and  Wayfinding

Signage  should  help  the  pubLic  find  the  river  access  sites,  understand  any  risks

nvoLved  in river  fLoating,  and  spell  out  rules  and  regulations  to provide  enhanced

visitor  experiences  and  reduce/manage  risk  for  paddle  traiL users.

TurtLeback  Trails  Branding  and  Logo

The  TurtLeback  TraiLs Logo helps  communicate  the  diversity  of  the  traits  system

Land and  water  trails,  and  the  variety  of  recreationaL  experiences  avai(able  to

everyone.  The  logo  idea  emerged  from  our  locaL  mountain  namesake.

Using  this  Logo on all  signage  reLated  to the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  helps  estab-

lish  a strong  Long-term  ownabLe  identity.  The  Logo  works  as a system  and  it provides

an easily  recognizable  brand  that  serves  as an identifier  marker  throughout  the  trails

system.  The  logo  SX/:Ll create  visual  continuity  and  clarity  and  improve  the  traiL user

and  river  floater  experiences  through  clear  wayfinding.

45



This  logo  should  be  utilized  on  roadvvay  directional  signs,  at  river  access  sites

signage,  at  trailhead  signage  and  on  traH  marher  signage.  It should  aLso  appear

in print  publications  and  eLectronic  media.



River  Access  Site  Kiosk

The  most  important  information  about  the  Pio  Grande  PaddLe  TraiL  should  be

dispLayed  on a kiosk  at each  river  access  site.  The  kiosk  shouLd  contain  a river  map

pointing  out  fLoat times  and distances,  hazards.  pubLicly  accessibLe  sites  (since

much  of  the  river  corridor  is private),  ruLes  and  regulations  governing  floating  activ-

ities, and  a message  board  for  pubLic  use.  The  river  access  working  group  prepared

these  kiosk  concepts  for  further  consideration.

Graphics  credit  to Dustrn  Runyan)

Welcomel  To enhance  your  floating  experience,
please  review  the  following  information:

@ Floatln(l times vary depending on wind and rlw  CF!I (cuble lull
aeaond).

@ Plan for floab to take about 1.6 to 2 hours Trom the Flih Halchery to
Rola7 Padt. Bring sun icnaaii and water.

@ There are rlwr haums Indudln@ a tlvar gauge, pylons 01 the old NM
Slate Highway 81 bridge. and mo sets or raplds created by boulden
across the rlvai lass nmp)

@ Be courteous and Muu  nola* kvels mvn floatlng through i*ildenUal
and builn*is  aTHl*

@ Milnlaln a naaionabla distance bemmn floating groups.

@ Do not bkick access to launch*slbkmuta wlUh v*hleka ls20 minutes)

Pack  oulall  rtuh  - Alo glass  on the  rlver

New  Maxlco  laiv  kl21A  mandares  Ihaj  all  chlldnn  12  and  under  shall

wear a US Coast (iuam appmvM personal rWmlon  dMaellllh  /acbei.

I%t emergpndes dlal 911; hr  nonomerganefos call Slona Counbl
C*nlralDlspalch  at (575)  au-1111.

R(CL(MAtlON  Y



Directional  Signage

Visitors  to  T or  C and  \X/ilLiamsburg

should  be  able  to get  to the  Pio

Grande  access  points  easiLy.  Direc-

tional  signage  throughout  main  road-

way  arteriaLs  and  residential  areas  are

necessary.  Signage  could  be  simple,

following  the  Manual  on Uniform

Traffic  Control  Devices  (MUTCD)

RIVer  ACCeSS

with  brown  background  color  for

guide  and  information  signs  reLated

to  points  of  recreationaL  or  cultural

interest.

Location  Signage

Each  river  access  site  W:LL become  an

important  amenity  in the  community.

A stand  alone  "gateway"  sign  would

help  define  the  spaces  as important

community  areas.

River  Mileage  Signage

First  responders  indicated  that

the  placement  of  river  miLeage  signs

would  help  river  recreationists  to

be  aware  of  their  locations  in case

of  emergency.  The  signs  shouLd

be  visible  from  the  river.

Gs,toyALB

1!'f6



"Take  Out  Ahead"  Signage

River  fLoaters  indicated  that  the  take-outs  can

"sneak  up on them  because  there  are no indi-

cators  the  take-out  is ahead.  If the  Pio Grande

water  leveLs  are  up, preparing  to exit  the  river

becomes  even  more  difficult.  F(oaters  need

to be  alerted  that  a pubLic  river  access  site  is

ahead.  A "River  Take  Out  Ahead"  sign  shouLd

be installed  ioo  yards  before  each  take-out.

Rotary  Park

River  Access

100  Yards  Ahead  on

Wayfinding  Concepts

Key  wayfinding  principles  include:

Connect  PLaces.  FaciLitate  traveL  between  destinations

and  provide  guidance  to new  destinations.

Keep  Information  SimpLe.  Present  information  simpLy,

using  clear  fonts  and  simpLe  designs.  so that  it can  be

understood  quickLy.

Maintain  Motion.  Be LegibLe  and  visibLe  for  peopLe  moving

so that  they  can  read  the  signage  without  stopping.

Be Predictable.  Standardize  the  pLacement  and  design

of  signs  so that  patterns  are  estabLished,  and  the  signage

becomes  predictabLe.

Promote  Active  Travel.  Encourage  increased  rates  of  active

transportation  by heLping  peopLe  to reaLize  they  can  use

the  bikeway  and  pedestrian  network  to access  the  pLaces

they  want  to go.



River  Management

Several  unique  river  experiences  are  possibLe  on the  Pio  Grande  from  the  Fish

Hatchery  to Seco  Creek.  Marketing  these  different  experiences  \X/:IL help  visitors

and  residents  understand  which  segment  they  should  fLoat.  Established  use

patterns  should  be  maintained  so  all  river  users  can  enjoy  their  experience

The  Fish  Hatchery  segment  caters  to  families  pLaying  in the  river  shaLLows  and

very  short  tubing  runs.  The  adjacent  campground  heLps  establish  a famiLy-friendLy

atmosphere  at  this  location.

The Hwy  5s to Rotary  Park segment  has become  the high use zone. favored  by

almost  everyone  who  floats.  It features  the  only  "riffles"  on  the  river,  and  can  be

floated  in 1.5-2  hours, it's an easy shuttle  and doabLe after  work. River managers  W:LL

Likely  have  to  address  some  emerging  trends  on this  section  incLuding:  excessive

noise  from  portabLe  speakers,  river  crowding,  and  occasionaL  motorized  watercraft.

Potential  strategies  to  address  these  problems  could  be:  enforcing  the  municipal

noise ordinance  at specific  times  of day, Like 4-8pm  when  residents  may want  to

enjoy  the  river  views  from  their  properties:  estabLishing  launch  times  during  busy

weekends  or  holidays,  and  prohibiting  motorized  watercraft  during  the  short  tubing

season  in this  segment.

The  City  of  T or  C and  the  Bureau  of  Reclamation  shouLd  aLso  deveLop  a plan

of  action  in the  event  several  liveries  or  tube  rentaL  operations  begin  competing

for  launch  times  and  staging  areas  for  Launch  and  take-outs.  Depending  on  the

success  of  the  paddle  trail  and  predictable  water  LeveLs,  a permit  system  may

be  necessary  in the  future

The  Rotary  Park  to Seco  Creek  segment  experiences  low  to moderate  use.

50



Part  2: Trails  and  Pedestrian  Footbridges

The  traiLs  and  pedestrian  Footbridges  component  incLude  three  traiL  segments

and  at Least  two  pedestrian  footbridges  crossing  the  Pio Grande  to access  the  trail

segments.  Trail  segments  are'  a riverside  muLti-use  path  from  Rotary  Park  to the

ViLLage  of  \X/ilLiamsburg  community  park:  a riverside  muLti-use  path  from  Rotary  Park

to Ralph  Edwards  Park:  and  a 26+ miLe  trail  network  on Bureau  of  Land  Management

lands  using  existing  routes  and  roads.  ALL of  the  trail  segments  are  across  the  Pio

Grande  from  T or C and  \X/illiamsburg.

Very rough estimated  costs  are $5oo,ooo  for each bridge  including  engineering,

prefabricated  bridge  purchase  and  instaLLation.  TraiL construction  and  materiaLs

for two  traiLsegments  couLd range  from $150-200,000  doLlars with a stabiLized

crusher-fines  surface.  Trail  improvement  costs  for  BLM  land  trails  would  primarily

be  focused  towards  informational  and  directional  signage  at trail  junctions

and  intersections.

Key  Issues  Heard  Around  Town

Maintenance/vandalism/trash

Private  land  - need  signage  to inform  traiL users

Archaeological  site  adjacent  to the  planned  trail  needs  to be protected

Handicap  accessibility  - possibLy  construct  an accessible  pier  at  either  Ralph

Edwards  or Rotary,  accessibLe  river  launch  sites,  and  consider  accessibility

in trail  construction

Private land easement  to access  County  Road Aoo5

Maintenance  of County  Road Aoo5  - currentLy  has some  portions  maintained

by the  City  of  T or C and  other  portions  maintained  by Sierra  County

TraiL user  conflicts  - manage  potentiaL  confLicts  between  runners/bikers/

hikers/dogs  and  wildLife

Trail  development  - need  to coordinate  with  BLM  and  BOB  in their  prescribed

planning  processes  for  developing  trails

Bureau  of  Reclamation  easements  - need  to coordinate  with  BOB  on any

traiL  work/footbridge  construction  that  would  impact  the  fLow  capacity

of  the  river  channeL



Components  of  the  Trail  Network

Rio  Grande  Trail  Extension  from  the  Fish  Hatchery  to  WiLliamsburg

This  project  envisions  an opportunity  to  extend  the  Pio  Grande  Trail  in Sierra  County

by an additional  ten miles. From the Fish Hatchery  site off of NM Highway  51, a hiker

could  cross the road to access  Turtleback  Avenue  (AOo5), a dirt road utiLized by the

Bureau  of  Reclamation  and  locaLs,  to  travel  approximately  four  miLes  through  federaL

and  private  land  to a point  just  across  the  river  from  Rotary  Park.

From  Rotary  Park,  a BOB  access  road  folLows  the  riverbank  for  approximateLy  a miLe

before  turning  left  away  from  the  river  to higher  ground.  Here,  due  to  the  topoLogy

of  the  riverbank  area,  there  are  three  options  for  estabLishment  of  a hiking  trail.  The

river  channel  is below  4240'  elevation,  and for much  of the study  area, a wide  swath

of  LO\X/ terrain  is aLso beLow  this  elevation.

Option  z: Lower  Bench

This stretch  of Land, which  some  residents  caLL "the fLats," stays below  4240'.  There

is an existing  dirt/sand  road  that  follows  the  riverbank  closeLy  (within  ioo')  for  most

of  the  study  area.

The width  of the lower  bench  varies  within  the study  area from less than 5o'

(especially  at roughLy 33.n;6g4,  -107.276500,  "the chokepoint")  to aLmost a mile

in the  deep  bend  just  past  \X/iLLiamsburg.  TraiL  construction  through  the  chokepoint

could  be  technicaLLy  chatlenging  and  prone  to  weather  damage  due  to  the

erosion-vulnerable  steep  hiLLside.  The  area  can  become  muddy  during  rains.

A trail  that  closeLy  foLlowed  the  riverbank  wouLd  offer  some  shade,  ample  wiLdlife

viewing,  and  fishing  opportunities.

Option  2: Upper  Bench

\X/hat  some  residents  call  "the  mesa",  the  upper  bench  rises  rather  abruptly  from

the  lower  bench  in most  of  the  study  area.

52



There  are  established  dirt/sand  roads  that  a trait  couLd  paratleL.  A traiL  that

roughly  followed  the  edge  of  the  Upper  Bench  wouLd  feature  commanding  views

of  the  river.

However,  federal  officials  have  cautioned  against  new  trails  on  the  mesa  due

to  the  existence  of  nearby  fragiLe  culturaL  sites.

Option  3: Combination  of Lower  and  Upper

A compromise  aLignment  couLd  begin  and  end  on  the  Lower  Bench,  running  paraLLeL

to  the  estabLished  dirt  roads  near  the  riverbank,  onLy  ascending  to  the  Upper  Bench

for  a few  hundred  yards  above  the  chokepoint.

Recommended  Route

The  traiLs  working  group  deveLoped  a trail  aLternative  evaluation  criteria  based

on  User  Experience,  Aesthetics,  Ease  oflmpLementation,  User  Accomodation.

and  CuLturaL/Historical.  Based  on these  criteria,  the  Lower  bench  is the  preferred

alternative.  Please  see  Appendix  E for  the  fuLl  TraiLScoring  chart  and  criteria.

It will  require  some  creative  engineering  to  deveLop  a traiL  or  boardwalk  through

the  salt  cedar  thicket.  However,  overcoming  some  construction  hurdLes  \X/:LL resuLt

n a consistent  riverbank  course  that  has  more  shade  and  is more  accessibLe

to  a broader  range  of  non-motorized  traffic,  while  avoiding  risk  of  disturbing  fragile

cultural  sites.

53



lixistrngarrtroaa []  uevvtrarrconstruction

54



NProposed riversrde trail to Wilriamsburg

Key  Recommendations

Coordinate  with  Sierra  County  and  City  of  T or C to designate  Turtleback  Road

(AOO5)  as a Pio Grande  Trail  alignment.  \X/ork  with  appropriate  Local  entities

to recognize  foot  traffic  on the  road  and  allow  for  Pio Grande  Trail  signage.

DeveLop  a 1.2 mile  multi-use  pathway  between  Williamsburg  and  the  intersection

with  TurtLeback  Road  as it turns  South.  Construct  the  non-motorized  pathway  to

6-8  foot  wide  standards,  accessible  by foot,  bicycle,  or wheeLed  mobiLity  device.

nstall  barricades  to prevent  unauthorized  motorized  use.

nstallinformational,  educational  and  river  stewardship  signage  aLong  the  route.

(See  Conservation  section  for  signage  recommendations).

nstall  traiL  amenities  such  as shade  structures  and  benches.

Determine  organization  or agency  responsible  for  traiL  management

and  operations

55



Riverside  Trail  from  Rotary  Park  to  Ralph  Edwards  Park

Truth  or Consequences  has two  public  parks  on the  banks  of  the  Pio Grande  that  are

Less than  a mile  apart.  \X/hile  the  city  side  of  the  river  is already  populated  by private

residences,  the  east/south  side  is platted  for  future  deveLopment  and  currentLy  in a

natural  state.  A recreation  easement  \X/:LL provide  up to a ioo-foot  wide  buffer  zone

For the  creation  of  an ADA-accessible  footpath  along  the  shady  banks  oF the  Rio

Grande.  This  pathway  would  provide  a much  needed  amenity  in the  City,  providing

access  to nature  and  offering  health  benefits  to aLL residents  and  visitors.

Any  pubLic  traiL  deveLopment  on private  Land will  be estabLished  through  voLuntary

agreements  between  private  landowners  and  a traiL  administrator/manager.  The

TurtLeback  Trails  Network  wiLL not  entertain  condemnation  or eminent  domain  to

secure  any  traiLs  rights-of-way.

Key  Recommendations

,7

The  City  of  T or C should  work  with  Pio  Vista  Land  Holdings  (or  subsequent

owners)  to secure  a recreational  trail.  easement  so it can  Legally  fund,  build.

and  heLp maintain  a riverside  traiL.

Develop  a 6-8  foot  wide  universally  accessible  pathway  connected  by two

pedestrian  bridges  (one  at Rotary  Park  and  one  at Ralph  Edwards  Park).  The

o.6 miLe  Long traiL  surface  should  be firm  and  stabLe,  and  should  be able  to

withstand  overbank  fLooding.

Assure  that  private  property  owners  on the  east/south  side  of  Pio Grande

have  secured  Legal  access  to the  trail  at strategicalLy  Located  access  points.

(Individual  property  owners  should  not  have  personal  access  to the  trail

from  their  property  as this  causes  traiL  management  problems).

DeveLop  a trail  management  agreement  with  Pio  Vista  Land  Holdings

(or subsequent  owners).

Encourage  riverbank  conservation  to protect  riverbanks.

BLM  Trails  Network

Old mining  and 4\X/D trails currentLy  form  a network  of rugged  mountain  traiLs

throughout  the  public  lands  between  the  Pio Grande  and  Turtleback  Mountain.

56



These  traiLs  are  currently  used  by hikers,  runners,  mountain  bikers,  and  OHV  enthu-

siasts.  EstabLishing  some  of  the  network  as officiaL  BLIVI trails,  suitable  for  certain

types  of  use,  wouLd  reduce  user  conflicts,  protect  delicate  ecosystems,  and  create

an enhanced  recreational  amenity  for  Sierra  County.

Existing  conditions:

Some  of  the  trails  are  graded  dirt  roadways,  maintained  by Sierra  County.  BLM,

and/or  BOR  and  suitabLe  for  most  vehicLe  traffic.

Some  are rocky  and/or  sandy,  requiring  a 4\X/D  vehicLe.

Doubletrack:  Many  are  rugged,  rocky,  sandy,  and/or  steep,  accessibLe  for

experienced  OHV  drivers  in smaLl,  high-cLearance  4\X/D  vehicLes,  but  perhaps

not  sustainabLe.

Tlie  Caltopo  map  (https  1/caltopo.com/nV;;DF)  showrng  recent  recreatiorial  uses

Designating  and  integrating  any  new  traiLs  into  the  BLM  Tri-County  plan  W:LL require

review  (see  Chapter  8), though  some  of  this  has  already  been  done.  In October  2021

and  October  2022,  local  organizers  received  a BLM  permit  to conduct  a trail  running

race,  the  Truth  or Consequences  Desert  Ultra  (wwwruntorc.com),  which  invoLved

a review  of  any  sensitive  ecological  or archeoLogicaL  sites.



The  primary  access  route  to get  to the  traiLs  on the  south/southwest  slopes  of

Caballo  Cone is Turtleback  Avenue  (County  Road Aoo5). The road ascends  from the

Pio Grande  up  to a junction  some  Locals  reTer  to as "Grand  Central"  (see  map  below).

The  improved  graveL  roadway  turns  southwest  here,  descending  back  to the  LOW

river  vaLley  and  becoming  sandy  in places.  A brief  accounting  of  the  various  roads

and  traiLs  folLows  the  map:

'lal

1 .,,

Roads  and  trails  on  BLM/BOR  land:

TarantuLa  Loop:  The  Loop  created  by ascending  TurtLeback  Avenue  past  Grand

CentraL,  up a very  steep  jeep  trail  to Tarantula  Junction,  and  then  dropping  into

the  arroyo  that  paraLLels  the  main  trail  to return  to the  Rotary  Park  area.  A confi-

dent  driver  in a 4\X/D vehicLe couLd drive  to Tarantula  Junction,  but much  of  the

arroyo is too sandy  and rugged  for highway  vehicLes. This loop, at about  4 miles

totaL, is frequentLy  used  by trail  runners.

Scenic  Loop:  The  Loop  created  by  foLLowing  the  river  west  from  Rotary  Park.

turning  Left in and  ascending  an arroyo  shortLy  past  the  cattLe  gate,  and  foLLow-

ing a jeep  traiL  up to TurtLeback  Avenue  at Grand  CentraL.  A variation  on the  Loop

ascends  a very  rocky  jeep  traiL  to a junction  with  TurtLeback  Avenue  just  down-

hill from the primary  loop. A confident  driver  in a 4WD vehicLe couLd drive  this.



There  are  some  very  sandy  and  steep  rocky  areas.

Goat  Loop:  This  refers  to sandy/muddy  ranch  roads  that  track  the  Pio  Grande

downstream  from  the  vicinity  of  Rotary  Park  before  turning  back  towards

TurtLeback  Avenue.

Blackjack  Loop:  A roughly  4-miLe  Loop of  steep  and rugged  jeep  trail  beginning

and  ending  at  Tarantula  Junction.  It passes  the  historic  Btackjack  mine.  A varia-

tion  turns  south  at the  mine  site  to  descend  a rugged  jeep  trail.

Gold  Rush  Loop:  After  ascending  the  sandy  arroyo  southeast  of  Tarantula

Junction  for  Less than  a miLe,  a spur  to the  east  Leads  up  a steep  and  narrow  trail

to  the  historic  GoLd  Push  mine  and  then  Levels  out  and  folLows  an oLd raiLroad

presumabLy  used  for  mining  carts.  This  part  oT the  traiL  is not  suitabLe  for  any

vehicle  traffic.

Hidden  Valley  Loop:  A roughLy  8-miLe  loop  beginning  and  ending  at  TarantuLa

Junction.  After  ascending  the  sandy  arroyo  southeast  oT Tarantula  Junction  for

approximately  two  miles,  this  rugged  jeep  track  reaches  Hidden  Valley  Over-

look,  with  Long  views  to  the  CabaLLo  Mountains  and  CabaLLo  Reservoir.  The  traiL

becomes  more  rugged  as it descends  into  the  arroyo  on the  other  side,  only

suitable  for  hikers  and  experienced  OHV  drivers.  In less  than  a mile,  the  Loop  as-

cends  west/northwest  to  a ridge  before  dropping  back  to Miner's  Lane,  though

continuing  down  the  arroyo  is aLso  possible  for  hikers  interested  in experiencing

a sLot  canyon  with  several  four-foot  drops  and  connecting  to the  jeep  traiL

leading  to Palomas  Gap.

Key  Recommendations

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  shouLd  work  with  the  Las  Cruces  District  Of-

fice  of  the  BLM  to include  the  recreation  opportunities  and  proposed  pathways

described  in this  document  in the  BLM's  TriCounty  Resource  Management  PLan

and  subsequent  travel  management  pLanning.

The  City  and  County  shouLd  formaLly  adopt  the  recommendations  described

in Chapter  5: Visitor  Safety.

The  City  should  ensure  that  the  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and  pathways

described  in this  document  are  included  in any  reLevant  regionaL  marketing

pro3ects.

LocaL  traiL  users  (non-motorized  and  motorized)  shouLd  coLLaborate  on  creating

traiL  experiences  without  adversely  affecting  trail  user  goals.  This  wouLd  involve



evaluating  trail  segments  for  sustainabitity  and  user  experience  and  presenting

concepts  to the  Bureau  of  Land  Management.

In coordination  with  BLM,  determine  if temporary  traitdirectionaL  signage  could

be  instaLLed  to improve  the  visitor  experience.

Footbridges

To access  the  other  side  of  the  Pio Grande  from  Truth  or Consequences,  the  current

options  are:

1. Drive approximateLy  4 miles  northeast  on NM 5'i to the vehicle  bridge,  and

then  turn  right  on TurtLeback  Avenue  and  foLLow  the  road  aLong  the  other  side

of  the  river  (driving  from  Rotary  Park  to the  point  directLy  across  the  river  is

approximately  8 miles).

2. Pedestrians  may  cross  the  BOB  rock  dam  at Rotary  Park  while  it's in pLace  in

the  winter.  The  dam  is neither  designed  nor  intended  for  pedestrian  use,  and

passage  can  be  treacherous,  involving  stepping  on unstabLe  rocks  with  water

rushing  past.

3. SX/hile the rock dam is in pLace, enterprising  pedestrians  may wade  across  and

higher-clearance  vehicLes  can  drive  across  the  LOW water  crossing  approximately

200  yards  downstream  from  Rotary  Park.

Footbridge  Locations

The  Steering  Committee  envisions  up to four  pedestrian  crossings  between

Elephant  Butte  Dam  and  Williamsburg.  The  most  important  crossings  are  at Rotary

Park  and  the  ViLLage  of  \X/ilLiamsburg.

1.  Rotary  Park:  A bridge  at Rotary  Park  is the  core  of  the  system  and  the  highest

priority.  The  site  offers  ampLe  parking,  regular  visitation  by locals  and  tourists,

and  is within  easy  walking  distance  of  the  downtown  business  district  and  many

residences,  hoteLs,  and  vacation  rentaLs.  A bridge  here  would  aLso auow  Pio

Grande  Trail  users  to cross  the  river  in order  to access  amenities  in T or C.

2. Ralph  Edwards  Park:  SeveraL  plans  identify  a vehicuLar  bridge  crossing  near  this

63.  \X/itliamsburg: The preTerred \X/iltiamsburg bridge and river access location

park.  A pedestrian  waLkway  shouLd  be incorporated  into  the  bridge  design.

60



is near  the  VF\X/  post,  which  could  provide  necessary  parking  There  is a private

Lot south  of  the  VF\X/  property  which  the  VilLage  would  need  to negotiate  For a

recreational  easement  or purchase  the  Lot.

4. Paseo deL Pio Campground  (fish hatchery):  The campground  is managed  by
the  Bureau  of  Reclamation  and  concessionaire  or permittee  operations  are  being

expLored.  Potential  concessionaires  have  considered  a pedestrian  bridge  here

to allow  campers  and  day  users  to hike  to the  dirt  dam  and  For Pio Grande  TraiL

hikers  to cross  the  river  into  the  Paseo  Del  Pio Campground  and  continue

hiking  along  TurtLeback  Road Another  possibiLity  is utiLizing the old Hwy 5'i
bridge  structure  as a pedestrian  crossing  and  constructing  a river-side  traiL

on the  opposite  side  of  the  campground.

Design  Recommendations

The  bridge  at Rotary  Park  offers  an opportunity  to meet  several  goaLs  with  one

comprehensive  design,  incLuding

Fishing  Access:  New  Mexico  Department  of  Game  and  Fish  stocks  the  river

with  trout,  drawing  regional  anglers.

Emergency  Services:  A removable  bo(lard  couLd  provide  access  to emergency

vehicles.

FLoating  Access'  The  current  riverbank  is brushy,  steep,  and  muddy.  See  the

Rotary  Park  river  access  section  earlier  in this  chapter  for  details.

Dam  Operation:  At  the  end  of  the  irrigation  season,  BOP  technicians  construct  a

rock/dirt  dam  at Rotary  Park  to maintain  hydrostatic  pressure  in the  Hot  Springs

District,  and  then  remove  it in the  spring.  A mechanical/hydrauLic  dam  structure

would  provide  BOP  operators  a permanent  option  for  controlling  the  river's  flow

at a much  Lower  cost  going  forward.  The  pedestrian  bridge  crossing  and  per-

manent  dam  construction  couLd  be consolidated  into  one  project  sharing  some

engineering  and  design  features.

The  Steering  Committee  recommends  the  bridges:

VisuaLLy  resembLe  one  another,  even  if they  are  buiLt  in sequence  over

a period  of  years.

Are  informed  by the  u.s. Fish & \X/ildlife  Service  migratory  bird  research  in order



to minimize  harm to any endangered  species  (see Part 3 of this chapter).

Are  ADA-accessible.

Prevent  Livestock  from  crossing.

Provide  ample  clearance  for  tubes  and  kayaks  and  other  river-Legal  &

appropriate  vesseLs,  including  law  enforcement/emergency  services  watercraft.

ALLow for  unimpeded  BOP  river  channeL  maintenance  operations.

Structures  support  nesting  opportunities  for  swallow  species  using  the

river  corridor

Ban-i  Swallovvs  adaptrng  to portico  structure  desigried  to support  riest  buildrng

See  also:  Appendix  F: Pedestrian  Bridge  Resources



Part 3: Rotary  Park

\X/etLands  Restoration

An oxbow  of  the  Pio Grande  toward  the  south  end  of  Rotary  Park  created  a smalL

wetland  ecosystem.  Many  previous  community  pLanning  efforts  have  identified

opportunities  to enhance  the  wetlands  at Rotary  Park.  Strong  community  support

exists  for  improvements  in pedestrian  and  vehicle  traffic  flow,  river  access,  and

wetlands  restoration.

Currently,  the  site  only  receives  water  when  the  fLows  of  the  river  are  high  enough

that  in-fLows  occur  into  the  Lower  portion  of  the  wetLand.  The  goaL  is to restore  the

wetland  to cLosely  mimic  its original  design  as part  of  an oxbow  of  the  Pio Grande

and  to provide  water  to the  wetland  area  on a year-round  basis.

Excess  hot  mineral  water  from  hot  springs  spas  is discharged  into  the  Pio Grande

through  a ditch  system  that  enters  the  river  at the  north  end  of  Rotary  Park.  Installa-

tion  of  a "check-gate"  in that  ditch  system  would  divert  that  water  on an as-needed

basis  into  an existing  dirt  ditch  that  runs  along  the  west  side  of  Rotary  Park.  That

ditch  leads  directly  into  the  north  end  of  the  wetland.  In addition,  excess  sediment

buiLdup  in the  wetLands,  along  with  an influx  of  cattails,  would  be removed,  alLowing

water  into  the  wetlands  when  the  Pio  Grande  is in fuLl  flow.  The  pLanting  of  native

shrubs  and  trees  would  encourage  more  wiLdlife,  especiaLLy  birds  and  bird  nesting.

Rotary  Park  Redesign

n zoog,  the  City  of  T or C conducted  a workshop  in coordination  with  the  U.S. Fish

and  \X/ildlife  Service.  These  goals  emerged  from  that  workshop:

Expand  Rotary  Park  to better  conserve  the  hot  springs  wetLands.

Improve  access  for  and  reduce  confLicts  between  pedestrians  and  vehicLes.

Enhance  comfort  for  park  visitors  and  trail  users.

Create  an educational  experience  for  park  visitors  and  trail  users.

Provide  for  multipLe  park  and  trail  uses,  creating  a broadly  appeaLing  destination

along  the  Healing  \X/aters  TraiL.



Provide  connectivity  between  the  Downtown  and  the  Carrie  Tingtey  Mesa

segments  of  the  Healing  \X/aters  Trail,  and  connect  to the  Pio Grande  Trail.

Promote  park  cLeanliness.

As part  of  the  Healing  \X/aters  TraiL: A Cultural  Landscapes  Approach  to PLanning

a Semi-Urban  Trail  System,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (zoog)  plan,  a con-

cept  sketch  of  improvements  to Rotary  Park  wetLands  was  developed.  All  the  goals

stated  above  were  incorporated  into  the  park  concept  drawings.  Some  highLights

including  terracing  the  riverbanks  to permit  overbank  flooding,  boardwaLk  into  the

wettands,  transformation  of  the  hardpacked  "parking  area"  into  vegetated  swales

and  expanded  wetLands.

n 2021, Turtleback  TraiLs project  partners  sponsored  another  Rotary  Park  wetlands

workshop  to see  if new  ideas  had  emerged  since  the  Last workshop.  \X/orkshop

participants,  with  LittLe knowledge  of  the  earlier  concept  sketch,  reaffirmed  the  same

deas.  Themes  common  to aLL concepts  incLude  better  pedestrian  flow  and  access,

river  bank  terrace  with  pathways,  river  access  sites,  and  expanded  wetlands.

The  main  difference  between  the  concepts  is vehicle  flow  The  Recreation  concept

explores  the  idea  of  constructing  a one-Lane  vehicle  bridge  across  the  wetLands

outfLow  to create  controLLed  vehicle  movement,  particularly  for  tubing  concession-

aires. The Nature concept  provides  a loop turn-around  area, and the 2009  concept

eLiminates  aLL vehicles  from  the  wetlands  area.

64



Rotary  Parh  Wetlands  Concept  (;oog)

ROTARY  PARK

CONCEPT  DIAGRAM

PRIORITY:  NATURE

Ptgect  area (appiox)

k Piopossd  vehcular  ckculallon

Proposed  pedestrian  cliculallon

Proposed  wetland  resloiallon  and
expansion

Proposed  ovefflovv  paiklng  stea

Proposed  fishing access  point

Itoposed  kailhead  signage

Pmposed  river access  point

88  Proposed  bndge  location

Hffl  Proposed  boa+i.twmk

0  Existing  picnc  shelter

Proposed  picnic  shelter

as  Pmposed  reslioom

4  Proposed trees/landscaping

posed  tenaced  nvetltonl

DEanndhapnucbeldlcpai1clnicareawilhinletpnilvelrail

PROS
0 ltlelland  +eilopd/expaia+lgl  wiilioril  vsliiculv
J sti iiancp
a Vfl,01117 01 i. itlang TTII)VeJ lWa7 IIOm IFe H)'eT
0 Buies  ana lialcis  aole lo lum aiouna  on sile

0 yess oh-siie  patting  aro  no 1000 liuck  pailhng
0 Sngle hning  access  poini and iet)iced  uver access  via
Imiic+ig II  groundworkstuJo

Rotary  Parh  Wetlands  Concept  Nature  (;o;a)



ROTARY  PARK
CONCEPT  DIAGRAM

PRIORITY:  RECREATIO?J
Project  an.a iappiox)

Proposed  vehicular  ciiculation

Proposed  pedestrian  ciiculalion

C!lepxmppaonsselOtinweiland restoration and
f!lPioposed overflow parking area

Proposed  food  truck  parking  area

Proposed  fishing  access  point

Proposed  lrailhead  signage

Proposed  rivet  access  point

Proposed  bndge  location

88  Proposed  boaibalk

0  Existing  picnic  she}e+

I Proposed  picnic  shelter

aa Proposed  resltoom

4 Proposed  kees/landscaping

Proposed  lenaced  nvedmnl

OaE,ndhapnucbeldlc paincnic aTetl wiih inteipielive timl
(2Wetland  overlook

a VellCula+  CllCUlaliOn remans  !inTllll  nO lum alOlll1d

0 GtOalGT Weimnll ACCesS iol bll+klHICl1l+lll Oi+ld olhiii

CONS
0 Exoended  welland  bisecletl  oy new abr ess ntd
a Patlasman  aCCeS3 10 TUlllJb-lCk Talt  Nettltldl  ItOln
Heamig  Waleri  Tia( less direct

-l l,i' y ' :J

'€/l groundworkstudro

Rotary  Parh  Wetrands  Recreation  (2021)

Key  Recommendations

The  City  of  T or C and  the  Bureau  of  PecLamation  shouLd  cLarify  Land ownership

issues  at the  wetLands  area.  Currently,  each  entity  believes  the  other  is the  LegaL

Landowner.

City  Leaders  shouLd  adopt  a finaL  concept  pLan for  Rotary  Park  wetlands  and

pursue  funding  to develop  a master  pLan with  construction  and  engineering

drawings.



j4

lft



06 River  Corridor  Conservation

and  Education

Key  Issues

VehicLe  flow  in wetland  area

Invasive  pLant  species

Slash  piLes

mpact  of  footbridges  on bird  species  - u.s. Fish and  \X/ildLife  Service  should

be consulted  in the  planning  of  footbridges

Determine  which  entities  own  which  portions  of Land within/around  Rotary  Park

Background

The  conservation  of  this  portion  of  the  Pio Grande  has been  an important  part  of

the  legacy  of  this  community.  Prior  to the  construction  of  the  Elephant  Butte  Dam,

much  of  the  area  known  as Hot  Springs  was  marshLand  and swamps.  The  river  was

wide  and  meandered  through  the  area.  Construction  on the  Elephant  Butte  Dam

was compLeted  in 1916  as part of  the Pio Grande  Project.  An international  treaty  with

Mexico  in zgo6  pledged  the  deLivery  of  6o.ooo-acre  feet  of  water  to Mexico  annual-

Ly. aLong  with  water  to Texas.  To meet  the  obLigations  of  that  agreement.  the  Bureau

of  Reclamation  (BOP)  channeLed  the  Pio Grande  for  approximateLy  seven  miLes and

must maintain  the ability  to have  a water  flow  of  5ooo  cubic  feet per  second  (CFS)

Meeting  the  BOB requirements  also  creates  restrictions  on other  uses  of  that  portion

of  the  Pio Grande.

Previous  efforts  of  local  citizens  resuLted  in the  development  of  a Pio Grande  Cor-

ridorTask  Force  Plan,  which  outlined  possible  projects  along  the  Pio Grande  from

Elephant  Butte  Dam  to \X/ilLiamsburg.  The  proposed  projects  included  a horse  traiL

from  \X/iLLiamsburg  to the  CabaLLo dam,  deveLopment  of  a system  of  trails  along  the

river,  designation  of  a Quality  Trout  \X/aters  section  of  the river,  and  establishment

68



of  a handicap-accessible  pier  for  fishing  near  Rotary  Park  in T or C.

Some  of  those  goaLs  were  achieved.  A horse  trail  was  designated,  and  signs  put  in

place  from  the  Honda  Arroyo  to near  the  Caballo  kV  park.  In 2008  a group  of  locals

deveLoped  and  constructed  the  HeaLing  \X/aters  TraiL, a three-miLe  Loop  trail  through

the  City  of  T or C. The  trail  highlights  some  of  the  historic  buiLdings  within  the  Loop

with  pLaques,  and  there  are interpretive  paneLs  along  the  hillside,  aLong  with  picnic

tables  and  resting  spots.  One  of  the  main  focuses  of  the  HeaLing  Waters  TraiLis  the

continued  development  of  Rotary  Park  for  recreational  use  and  restoration  of  the

wetlands  at the  south  end  of  the  park.

Natural  Resources  and  Concerns

Invasives

The early ig5os  saw the influx of non-native  pLant species, many of which were

introduced  to heLp with  soiL erosion,  namely  tamarisk  (commonly  known  as salt

cedar).  This  plant  has  become  highly  invasive  along  waterways  and  began  crowding

out  the  native  plant  community.  It aLso uses  considerably  more  water  than  native

plants.  Additionally,  saLt cedar  is a highly  flammabLe  plant  and  its infLux  within  the

river  ecosystem  has  created  a hazard  for  wildLand  fire.

Other  non-native  invasive  plants  identified  by  the  NM  Department  of  AgricuLture

as highest  priority  for  removalincLude  Perennial  Pepper  \X/eed,  Arundo,  Russian

Knapweed,  Russian  Olive,  and  Tree  of  Heaven.

Over  the  years,  the  Sierra  SoiL and  \X/ater  Conservation  District  (S\X/CD)  has  worked

with  several  state  and  federal  groups  on various  projects  for  the  treatment/remov-

al of  salt  cedar.  CoLLaborators  on these  projects  include  the  BOR  the  u.s. Forest

Service  Collaborative  Forest  Restoration  Program,  and  the  New  Mexico  Association

of  Counties  Hazardous  FueL Mitigation  Program.  Various  methods  have  been  used

in these  restoration  efforts:  poLe plantings,  deep  root  plantings,  and  seeding.  Two

notable  demonstration  projects,  treating  plots of 55 acres and 41.5 acres, have had

some  degree  of  success.  Treatment  and  removal  of  salt  cedar  and  other  invasive

plants  'IX/:Ll  continue  to be  an issue  aLong  the  stretch  of  the  Pio Grande  from  Elephant

Butte  Dam  to \X/iLLiamsburg.

69



There  are  a variety  of  ways  to treat  some  of  the  other  invasive  plants  to heLp

control  their  growth,  but  the  most  effective  method  is through  the  use  of  herbicide

application.  The  Sierra  S\X/CD  has  an active  weed  control  program  and  treats

invasive  pLants  with  a federally  approved  herbicide  which  is applied  by  a certified

herbicide  appLicator.

WiLdlife  Habitat

From  records  and  visitor  reports,  there  are  a number  of  wiLdlife  species  that

currently  inhabit  the  area,  including:

Mammals:  muLe  deer,  racoons,  beavers,  grey  foxes,  and  skunks

(hooded  and  striped)

Birds:  quail,  swaLLows,  vermiLion  fLycatchers,  kingfishers,  turkey  vultures,

red-taiLed  hawks,  Swainsons  hawks,  Coopers  hawks,  baLd  eagles,  goLden

eagles,  mallards,  northern  pintails,  Mexican  ducks,  gadwaLLs,  American  wigeons,

blue-winged  teals,  green-winged  teals,  cinnamon  teaLs,  great  bLue  herons,

coots,  sandhill  cranes,  and  snow  geese

Amphibians:  spadefoot  toads  and  buLLfrogs  (non-native)

Fish:  catfish,  bLuegill,  trout,  crawfish,  and  suckers

Flyway

The  Pio  Grande  is the  centraL  fLyway  corridor  for  a variety  of  birds  and  pollinators,

many  of  which  use  the  river  corridor  as they  migrate  between  summer  and  winter

habitats.  There  are  some  concerns  that  increasing  recreationaL  activities  couLd  affect

witdLife  behavior,  nesting  or habitat.  EnvironmentaL  assessments  wiLL address  these

potentiaL  concerns.

Wetlands

The  Rotary  Park  wetlands  have  potential  to  be  a thriving  ecosystem  to  support,

in particuLar, a variety  of bird species.  See Chapter  5, Part 3 for more  detaiLs on

restoration  and  redesign  concepts  for  the  wetLands.

70



Cultural  Resources

Archaeological

There  are  a Large  number  of  important  archaeological  and  historic  sites  within

the  project  study  area.  One  200  acre  site  is cLose  to one  of  the  traiL  corridors.  It was

occupied  by the Mogollon  peopLe from about  'ii75 to i4oo  A.D. The Large site retains

evidence  of  numerous  campfires,  suggesting  that  it may  have  been  used  seasonally

over  a long  period  of  time.  The  site  is important  because  it can  help  us understand

how  the  Mogollon  adapted  to the  landscape.  The  Mogollon  peopLe  Lived  in eastern

Arizona,  southern  New  Mexico,  west  Texas,  and  northern  Mexico.  They  were  a farm-

ing culture  that  Lived  in pit  houses  and  puebLo  villages.  The  MogolLon  abandoned

the region  around  A.D. 1450  and may be related  to modern  Puebloans  in the United

States  Southwest  and  indigenous  peopLe  in Mexico.  The  site  is primarily  located

within  lands  under  the  jurisdiction  of  the  Bureau  of  PecLamation.  and  it has not

been  fully  inventoried.

Recommendations  to protect  the  site  incLude:

Pouting  trails  and  roads  away  from  the  area

CompLeting  a Phase  II ArchaeoLogicaL  Survey

ImpLementing  a Site  Stewards  program  to monitor  the  site

Historical  Mining

A mining  boom  began  in Sierra  County  soon  after  prospectors  found  goLd  float

on the east side of the Mimbres  Range in April  of 'i877. HitLsboro was the center

of  activity  for  many  years.  Even  frequent  Apache  raids  could  not  dampen  the  enthu-

siasm  of  the  eager  prospectors  and  miners.  Silver  was  discovered  in Lake  VaLLey in

z878,  and  in +88o  the  famous  BridaL  Chamber  mine  was  discovered  and  proved  to

be  the  richest  singLe  ore  mine  ever  found.  A singLe  chunk  oF siLver  ore  was  removed,

pLaced  on an open  fLat train  car,  and  traveled  to the  \X/orld's  Fair  in the  early  igoos.

In 1879 siLver was discovered  near ChLoride and within  six months  ChLoride  grew

from  a tent  camp  to a fuLl-fLedged  town.  Hermosa  to the  south  of  Chloride  attracted

prospectors,  and  the  discovery  of  severaL  mines  in that  area  brought  more  settlers.

The  southwestern  stage  Lines linked  the  raiLroad  at Engle  with  CuchiLLo,  \X/inston

71



(formerly  known  as Fairview),  and  Hermosa.  Six  miLLion  doLlars  in goLd  and  silver  was

produced.  The  main  types  of  ore  discovered  were  gold,  silver,  copper,  Lead,  and

zinc  Mining  towns  sprang  up  overnight  in many  Locations  throughout  the  area:  many

of  them  only  Lasted  a year  or  so and  then  faded  away.

Farming  and  Ranching

The  PuebLo  Indians  of  New  Mexico  in pre-Spanish  times  had  a weLL-deveLoped

system  of  agricuLture  based  on both  dry  farming  and  irrigation.  Principal  crops  were

corn,  beans,  squash,  native  tobacco,  and  cotton  ChiLe,  wheat,  and  orchard  crops

were  introduced  by  the  Spanish  Towns  were  concentrated  in the  fertile  alluvial  soiL

of  the  vaLleys  of  the  Pio  Grande.  Farms  suffered  even  more  from  devastating  floods

than  from  raids  by  area  Indians.  By  the  mid  i8oos,  farms  and  farming  communities

grew  in what  would  later  be  designated  as Sierra  County.  \X/hite  farms  were  devel-

oping  in the  valley,  great  ranches  ware  beginning  to  take  shape  as weLL. One  of  the

first  of  these  ranches  was  started  by  John  Martin,  a soldier  who  marched  with  the

California  Column  to New  Mexico  during  the  Civil  \X/ar. He  had  dug  a deep  weLLin

+867  and struck  an underground  river on the Jornada  del Muerto.  Travelers  along

this  oLd route  had  sometimes  died  of  thirst.  The  Armendaris  Land  grant  in the  eastern

side of the Rio Grande  was patented  in 1878.  To the south  and west  was the John

Cross  HoLdings,  which  ran  from  Dona  Ana  County  to  the  San  MarciaL.  one  hundred

miles  of  sunbaked  waterless  desert  hemmed  in by  the  San  Andres  and  the  vaLley  of

the  Pio  Grande.  During  this  time  the  Pio  Grande  ran  down  what  is now  Main  Street  as

far  as the  Post  Office,  then  south  and  west,  with  a Large  bosque  and  tute  swamp  be-

low  Broadway  and  the  hill  to the  Veterans'  Home  (from  the  History  of  Sierra  County).

Conservation  Goals

Noxious/lnvasive  Plant  Removal

Future  restoration  efforts  shouLd  focus  primarily  on  the  retreatment  of  salt  cedar

and  Russian  OLive  along  the  Pio  Grande  in order  to increase  trail  aesthetics,  prevent

potential  future  fire  events,  aLlow  greater  access  to  the  river,  and  promote  establish-

ment  of  native  vegetation.

72



Rotary  Park  WetLand  Restoration

See Chapter  5, Part 3 for details  on wetland  restoration  proposals.

Restore  WiLdLife  Habitat

Restoration  and  improvement  of  wildlife  habitat  is also  a major  goal  of  this  planning

effort.  Restoration  efforts  along  this  section  should  incLude  the  planting  of  flowers

and  shrubs  that  wouLd  create  habitat  for  migrating  wiLdLiTe. Including  nectar  plants

such  as miLkweed  would  benefit  many  species  of  pollinators,  incLuding  monarch

butterfLies.

Habitat  improvements  shouLd  increase  the  overalL  bird  population  in the  area  and

aLso increase  the  chance  of  rare  birds  nesting  along  this  portion  of  the  Pio Grande.

This  project  wouLd  create  many  opportunities  for  bird  watching  not  only  during

migration,  but  also  during  nesting  season  when  species  like  Mexican  ducks,  swaL-

lows,  and  vermiLion  fLycatchers  are  in this  area.  Bird  watching  is a muLti-million  doLLar

industry,  and  promoting  bird  habitat  has  great  potentiaL  for  economic  benefit  to

the  town.

There  are  no known  threatened  or  endangered  species  along  this  stretch  of  the

Pio Grande  but  restoration  efforts  couLd  enhance  the  wildlife  habitat  and  attract

new  species,  inctuding  Southwestern  \X/:LIOSX/ Flycatchers  and  the  YeLLow  Billed

Cuckoo,  both  of  which  migrate  along  the  Pio  Grande  corridor.  Given  the  current

recreational  acUvities  along  this  stretch  of  the  river,  including  tubing,  kayaking,

fishing  and  hiking,  the  addition  of  items  identified  in this  pLan should  have  a

negLigible  additional  impact  to those  species.

Fish  Habitat

ncreased  fishing  opportunities  are  a recreationaL  benefit  of  this  project.  A footbridge

spanning  the  river  wouLd  bring  in anglers  as welL  as bird  watchers  who  couLd  see

birds  Like ospreys  diving  for  fish.  BOP  management  of  this  stretch  of  river  W:LL impact

fishing  and  fish  habitat,  specifically  as water  fLow  along  this  portion  or  the  river  is

decreased  or increased  to meet  water  demands  from  downstream  users.  Another

mpact  to fish  habitat  occurs  when  the  BOP  conducts  a periodic  removaL

73



of  sediment  aLong  this  channeLized  portion  of  the  river  in order  to maintain  the

required  capacity  of 5ooo  cubic  feet  per second  of water.

Key  Recommendations

Identify  potentiaL  human-wiLdLife  interactions  and  plan  traiLs  accordingly.  Route

trails  away  from  potential  high  confLict  areas.  Provide  signage  in areas  of  poten-

tial  confLict  between  peopLe,  dogs,  and  wiLdlife  species.  Monitor  wildlife  encoun-

ters  for  adaptive  management.

dentify  wiLdlife  impacts  caused  by  dogs  on-  or  off-leash.  In addition  to expand-

ng their  human's  zone  ofinfLuence,  dogs  can  chase,  harass  and  kiLLwiLdlife,  or

become  prey  for  carnivores.  Consider  restrictions  to dogs  if necessary,  and  leash

laws  to  keep  pets  safe  and  minimize  impacts  to  wiLdLife.

Some  sensitive  species,  such  as amphibians  and  nesting  songbirds,  might  re-

quire  minimum  buffers.  Other  species,  such  as nesting  raptors  or  grouse,  usuaLly

require  buffer  distances  that  range  from  a quarter  to one  fuLt  mile,  or  greater.

Address  potentiatinteraction  between  traiL  users  and  hunters  with  proper  sig-

nage,  notifying  aLL parties  of  hunting  seasons  and  related  safety  protocols/pre-

cautions.

Interpretive  Themes  and  Education  Opportunities

This  project  has  the  potentiaL  to  educate  the  pubLic  in naturaL  resource  conservation

and  the  importance  of  agricuLture  and  its impact  on  the  community.  Local  historians

and  affiLiated  tribal  Leaders  should  be  consuLted  to  create  meaningfuL  stories  con-

necting  people  to  pLace  and  Landscape.

Interpretive  Panels  and  Signage

All  signage  shouLd  be  uniform  in design  and  appearance:  each  sign  shouLd  indicate

that  it is part  of  this  traiL  system.

74



Signage  should  incLude:

Trailhead  signs  at Paseo  det  Norte,  Rotary  Park  and  \X/illiamsburg,  possibLy  in-

cluding  a QP  code  that  gives  additionaL  trail  information.  IncLude  trail  map

and  safety  information  (snakes,  heat  and  hydration,  dog  ruLes/etiquette).

Mileage  markers  along  the  traiL

Interpretive  paneLs

River  conservation  and  stewardship

Human  settLement

\X/ildlife  migration

Dams  and  irrigation

Fish/bird  species

Youth/Community  Education

There  are  a number  of  educationaL  opportunities  that  couLd  be  developed  after

the  creation  of  this  traiL. Programs  couLd  incorporate  science,  technoLogy.  engineer-

ng.  art  and  math  (STEAM)  to help  students  gain  hands-on  experience.

Possibilities  include:

y===-:?= Establish a smau Amphitheater in Ralph Edwards Park adjacent to the river
Host  informationaL  presentations  year-round,  especiaLly  during  high  use

times

Have  students  participate  in bird  identification  and  inventories

Engage  the  youth  and  community  by  having  "River  Days"

Have  educational  activities  at  the  wetLand'  have  students  conduct

a wettand  study

Promote  participating  in the  University  of  New  Mexico  Bosque  EcologicaL

Monitoring  Program

Host  a "\X/ater  Conservation  Day"

Form  partnerships  with  Local  schools,  The  CLub,  churches,  and  other

organizations  that  serve  and  organize  youth

Engage  the  community  by  asking  businesses,  youth  groups,  and  other

organizations  to be  responsible  for  maintenance  of  sections  of  the  trail

Encourage  community  groups  to host  events  for  special  Celebration  Days

(Public  Lands  Day,  Earth  Day,  Trails  Day,  etc.)



76





07 Management,  Maintenance,
and  Stewardship

As the  City  of  T or C and  the  ViLlage  of  \X/ilLiamsburg  move  forward  with  the

planning,  designing,  buiLding,  and  operation  of  existing  and  new  traiLs,  trailheads,

restrooms,  signs,  and  other  amenities,  locaL  officiaLs  shouLd  deveLop  appropriate

management  plans  to protect  and  maintain  these  important  community  investments

n the  long  term.  Just  as the  city  would  appropriate  resources,  staff  time.  and/or

funding  to the  maintenance  of  more  traditional  recreational  areas  (such  as city  parks,

open  spaces,  and  playgrounds),  traiL-based  faciLities  require  specific  maintenance

activity  to be successful.  Maintenance  plans  need  to be developed  to determine

what  entity  W:LL bear  maintenance  costs  and  liabiLities,  how  the  areas  will  be reguLar-

Ly serviced,  where  funding  will  come  from,  and  how  partnerships  can  be deveLoped.

Some  of  the  necessary  maintenance  issues  to consider  for  trail  pLanning  include:

PeguLar  trail  or parking  lot  grading:

Trailside  litter  and  weed/invasive  species  controL:

Trail  sign  repair  and  repLacement,  inctuding  damaged  signs,  missing  traiL

markers,  directionaL  stickers,  damaged  posts,  and  other  vandaLism:

Trailhead  maintenance,  incLuding  reguLar  trash  disposaL,  toiLet  cLeaning

and  pumping,  etc.

Maintenance  Agreements

Many  of  the  tasks  identified  above  can  be offset  by appropriate  maintenance  agree-

ments  or contracts.  The  documents  are  pubLicly  adopted  and  incLude  Language

dentifying  partners:  partnership  goaLs:  each  party's  obLigations,  tiabiLities,  and

expecta'?ons:  compensation  between  parties:  and  other  reLevant  information.  These

agreements  can  exist  in many  forms:  some  relevant  examples  incLude:

Agreements  between  two  government  agencies,  such  as the  City  of  Atbuquer-

78



que  and  the  Middle  Pio  Grande  Conservancy  District  to co-manage  the  Pio

Grande  ValLey  State  Park

Agreements  between  a government  agency  and  a user-group,  such  as the

Carson  NationaL  Forest  and  the  Enchanted  Circle  TraiLs  Association.

Agreements  between  a government  agency  and  a private  business,  wherein

funds  are  estabLished  to pay  for  a maintenance  service,  such  as a private

contractor  emptying  trash  and  waste  from  parks  and  recreation  facilities.

Trail  Adoptions  and  Sponsorships

Many  communities  have  utilized  volunteer  adoption  and  sponsorship  programs

to provide  additional  recreationaL  amenUies  to their  communities.  This  can  incLude

opportunities  for  private  funders,  including  businesses,  non-profits,  residents,  user

groups,  or  other  donors,  to  contribute  funds,  time,  or  other  resources  to heLp  buiLd

and  maintain  parks  and  trails.  Sponsorship  programs  often  incLude  opportunities

to purchase  or sponsor  a specific  amenity,  such  as a traiLhead  kiosk,  benches,

restrooms,  etc.  as a part  of  the  initial  construction  process.  Adoption  programs  often

seek  to  offset  long-term  maintenance  obLigations  by  providing  runding,  volunteers,

or  other  resources  dedicated  towards  reguLar  upkeep  of  a trail  once  it is built.

Oftentimes,  these  programs  provide  public  acknowLedgement  in the  form  of  signs,

plaques,  or  naming  rights  to certain  adopted  or  sponsored  facilities.  This  provides

opportunities  for  local  residents,  businesses,  user  groups,  or  others  to  contribute

to  their  community  and  help  protect  the  outdoor  resources  they  cherish.

Use  or  Special  Event  Permitting  Fees

Another  way  to  offset  Long-term  funding  obLigations  can  come  through  pLanned

revenue  generation  in the  Form  of  use  or  special  event  fees.  This  can  incLude

overnight  camping  fees,  day  use  parking  fees  on  city-managed  traiLheads,  muLti-day

use  passes,  or  the  hosting  of  large  special  events,  such  as a regionaL  high  schooL

mountain  bike  competition.  These  fee  structures  can  be  adopted  by  ordinance  as

a part  of  the  maintenance  pLan  for  individual  faciLities,  but  require  resources  from

the  community  to enforce.

As  detaiLed  design/buiLd  plans  emerge  for  TurtLeback  TraiLs  Network  eLements,  traiL

adoption  and  sponsorship  agreements  should  be  in place  before  Local  governments

79



commit  to funding  and  managing  the  project.  \X/ith  limited  municipaL  resources,

the  community  must  support  these  projects  if they  are  to become  reaLity.

Signage

The  City  of  T or C \X/:IL be responsibLe  for  coordinating  signage  standards,

design,  and  pLacement.  Each  Localjurisdiction  with  signage  requirements

wiLt be responsibLe  for  purchase  and  instaLLation.

The  City  of  T or C W:LL be responsibLe  for  creating  an inventory  of  signs  using

Geographic  Information  Systems  (GIS) to manage  the  inventory.  Project  partners

couLd  heLp populate  the  inventory.

The  City  of  T or C \X/:IL be responsibLe  for  coordinating  annualinspections

of  signage.  Project  partners  would  complete  the  inspections.

80



Proposed  management  responsibilities

River  Access  Sites

i,Agency/Entity  ;
i

i
I

City of T or C Village  of

Vlilliamsburg

Bureau of

Reclamation

BOR  Permittee

or  Concessionaire

;Sites  to  manage:  '

i

J, I

i
I

i

Mescal  Canyon

river  access

Ralph  Edwards

river  access

Rotary  Parh  river

access

Williamsburg

riVer  aCCeSS

Seco  Creeh  river

access

Paseo  del  Rio

riVer  aCCeSS

Hvvy 5z Bridge

riVer  aCCeSS

8i



Trail  Elements

l'Agen:Q/'En;!;oy-- -l'
i aj
i

)ai

i

t  I

} ;,.
i
)

City of  T or C VilLage of

WilLiamsburg

Bureau of

RecLamation

BOR  Permittee

or  Concessionaire

!Sites to manage:  t
i
(.
i

I

i

:
t

ii
i'

I

i

I

i

A
e

Pedestrian  bridge

in Rotary  Parh

RGT  segment

aLong Aoo5 from

Fish  Hatchery

to Rotary  Parh

Multi-use  path-

vvay from Rotary

Parh  to Ralph

Edvvards  Parh

on Rio Vista

"easement"

Pedestrian

bridge  in Village

of WilLiamsburg

RGTsegment

along  Aoo5 from

Rotary  Parh  to

WiLLiamsburg

inciuding  1.2  mice

riverside  route

Bachcountry

traies  across

the  river

Stewardship

Develop  a Sponsorship  or Gift  CataLog  for  site  improvements.  This  couLd

nclude  eLements  like  signage,  river  ramp  construction,  traiL  amenities  Like

benches  or shade  structures.

EstabLish  an "Adopt-A-TraiL"  program  where  schools,  Local  organizations  and

businesses  couLd  adopt  a section  of  traiL, a river  access  area  or other  features

of  the  TurtLeback  Trails  Network.  Adopters  wouLd  be trained  and  recognized

for  their  community  efforts.

Sierra  County  Tourism  wouLd  Lead and  coordinate  stewardship  efforts  for  the

TurtLeback  TraiLs Network.  Other  organizations  to incLude  are  Jornada  S\X/CD

and  T or C MainStreet.

82





08 Federal  Coordination

Many  oj  the  proposed  improvements  For river  access  and  traiLs  deveLopment

will  require  approval  from  the  federal  government.  The  river  access  projects  and

the  multi-use  trail  connecting  Rotary  Park  to the  Village  of  \X/illiamsburg  are  within

the  jurisdictions  of  the  Bureau  of  Reclamation  and  Army  Corps  of  Engineers.  The

adventure  trails  along  the  fLanks  of  TurtLeback  Mountain  faLLinto  the  Bureau  of  Land

Management's  3urisdiction.  Before  the federaL  agencies  issue permits  for project

implementation,  federal  compLiance  with  the  National  Environmental  Policy  Act

(NEPA)  and  the  CLean  \X/ater  Act  (C\X/A)  is necessary.  Project  sponsors  are  usualLy

responsible  for  compLeting  compLiance  reviews.

Under  NEPA,  the  applicants  can  be  expected  to comply  with  Section  'i06  of  the

National  Historic  Preservation  Act and Section  7 of the Endangered  Species  Act.

Section  106  requires  federaL  agencies  to consider  the  effects  of  projects  they  carry

out,  approve,  or fund  on historic  properties.  Federal  agencies  must  do  the  fotLowing.

gather  information  to decide  which  properties  in the  area  that  may  be

affected  by  the  project  are  listed,  or are  eligibLe  for  listing,  in the  NationaL

Register  of  Historic  Places  (referred  to as "historic  properties");

determine  how  those  historic  properties  might  be  affected;

explore  measures  to avoid  or reduce  harm  ("adverse  effect")  to historic

properties:  and

reach  agreement  with  the  State  Historic  Preservation  Officer  /  TribaL  Historic

Preservation  Officer  on such  measures  to resoLve  any  adverse  effects.

The  archaeological  sites  located  within  the  study  area  and  the  Hot  Springs  Historical

District  will  trigger  the  Section  '+o6 review.

Under  Section  7 of the Endangered  Species  Act, Federal  agencies  must  consult

with  the  u.s. Fish  and  \X/ildlife  Service  (Service)  when  any  action  the  agency  carries

out,  funds,  or authorizes  (such  as through  a permit)  may  affect  a listed  endangered

or threatened  species  or designated  critical  habitat.  In the  early  stages  of  project

84



planning,  FederaL  agencies  can request  technical  assistance  from  the  Service.

Discussions  between  the  two  agencies  may  include  what  types  of  Listed  species

may  occur  in the  proposed  action  area,  and  what  effect  the  proposed  action(s)

may  have  on those  species.

Pedestrian  bridges,  riverbank  terracing,  wetlands  projects,  river  access  site  hard-

ening  and jetties  impact  the  waters  of the United  States. Therefore,  Section  404  of

the  CLean  \X/ater  Act  estabLishes  a program  to regulate  the  discharge  of  dredged  or

fiLL materiaLinto  waters  of  the  United  States,  incLuding  wetlands.  Several  nationwide

permits  may ease the burden  of compliance  including:  N\X/P #'x3 Bank

Stabilization  NWP #42  Recreational  FaciLities: and N\X/P #36  Boat Ramps.

85



86



TurtLeback  Trails  Network  & Federal  Compliance

r--A-s--se--ss-ro-ad-y-rocite-c-\:I'd'::Io:-s-"""- 'i
I I

i sutgletrack, doul:ile track sus- I
I tainable  oi  not  sustainable
i I

TurtLeback  Trails  Plan

Proposed  Elements  requiring  compliance

through  BLM,  BOR,  COE

BLM

Designate  6o+  miles  of  trails

BOR  /COE

mprove  river  access  at six locations

ncluding  non-motorized  ramps.  parking,

signage,  3etUes
Develop  12  miles  of  riverside  trail

on southside  of  river  (river  left)

Expand  Rotary  Park  wetkands.

add  1/2  acre

Terrace  4oo'  of  riverbank  adjacent

to Flotary  Park  wetlands

Construct  ;-3  pedestrian  bridges
crossing  Pio  Grande.

Peplace  dirt  dam  with  permanent

structure  allowing  boat  and  fish  passage.

r  "%

Initiate  Pemsit/Concessions

Request  witl-i  BOP

The  request  should  include

pro3ect  description  locations.

features  tnsinig.  maps.

specifications  and  other

ielevant  infomiaeion

(  )

87



88

Prosiide  data  for  future

Travel  Management

Plannu'ig

Approve  Tri-Corinty  Plari.  nqitiate

Travel  Mariagen-ient  Planning  to

n-icoiporate  trails  networls

Designate  krails  and

seccire  trail  sLewardsliip

agieemenks

Design  R  by

BOR  Engineering

SX/ill recreation  amenities

adversely  affect  water

conveYance  operahoris"-
Can  tliey  tie  n'utigatecP

NEPA

Compliance

The  proponent  may

need  to conduct

a historical  and

cultural  resources

survey  in the pro3ect
footprint  as part  of

National  Historic

Preservation  Act

Section  zo6  Peview

The  proponent  may

need  to conduct  a

biological  assess-

ment  to facilitate

Endangered  Species

Act  compliance  for

USF'lX/S

Strive  to complete  cu-

n'itr(otwe  effects  revieui

InC:OlpOl'a[lllg  prOJeCtS  On

BLM  c"rnd BOR  properties.

Rirsue  Clean  Water  Act

Section  4o4  Permit  for  river

condor  nqiprovements

fron'i  USACOE

Coordinate  with  USACOE

for  Nationyvide  Permii  for

recreation  enhancements

NWP  13 - Bank  Stabill.-atlOll

NWP  27 - Aquatic  Habitat

NWP  36 - Boat Pan'ips

NWP  42 - Recreation

ssuance  of  pemiit/

license  once  compliance

is satisfactory  and  actions

are  approvecl  by BOFI on

BCX!  lands



l Appendices

Appendix  A: Community  input  from  chaLkboards  in Rotary  Park

The  foLlowing  tabLe  summarizes  the  community  input  received  from  chalkboards

instaLLed  in Rotary  Park  and  WiLLiamsburg.  A series  of  questions  were  posted  on the

chaLkboards,  and  anonymous  community  members  Left responses.

7/30/20-8/3/20 \X/here  should  be  put  a footbridge?

8/5/20-8/14/20 \X/hat  should  the  bridge/trail  be  named?

8/18/20-8/24/20 How  can  the  bridge  help  local  businesses?

8/25/20-9/9/20 \X/hat  are  your  hopes  for  this  trail?



' _. u.  _ __ _ _ __ .. .. .

ffi-1iiiii=l-afita-i!!-4imltilllffillWl
'uiLLiamsburg  RaLph Edwards  Park:  At  the  Rock  Darn:  down  by  where  the  hot  water  tLows  into

river.  where  there  are  good  hiking  trails  on the  other  side:  make  them  wheelchair  accessible

and  docks  for  fishing

The  Ripple,  Fasttrack,  Rio Bridge,  TurtLefish  Bridge,  PioEast  Bridge,  Community  Bridge,  YeL-

low  Park  Bridge,  Float  Bridge,  Friendship  TraiL, Via  DeL Rio, Jornada  de  Verdad,  \X/ander  Bridge,

RG.  TraiL Bridge,  Yvonne  TraiL Bridge,  Beaver  Crossing,  Puente  deL rio Grande,  TranquiL  waters

trail,  TroLL Crossing,  Hot  Springs  Crossing,  Raymonds  Heights,  Rio Linda  Vista,  The  Fare\X/ell

Bridge,TurtLeback  crossing,  Hot  Springs  Crossing,  BumbLe  Bee  Crossing,  TigerShark  Crossing,

Being  Pose  Bridge,  Tigers  Bridge

More  Tourists  wouLd  use  the  bridge  (so they  can  bring  more  covid),  Hospital,  pharmacy,

not  here  great

TraiL of  blessing,  wide  enough  for  bikes  and  people  and  dogs.  ADA  compLiant  bridge  and

observation  platforms/surfaces  for  fishing,  birding,  meditating,  exercise,  Great  job  guys!  CLose

to Nature:  That  peopLe  keep  it clean  and  do  not  litter:  Trash  cans  through  out?  Signs  that  say

NO LITTEPING,  Blessed  be, BENCHES,  Be Kind,  Lets  do  it, Benches  for  Looking  at river  flow

go



9/9/20-9/28/20 How  could  trails/bridges  impact  plants,

animaLs,  and  history  along  the  river?

9/28/20-10/15/20 \X/hat  positive  impact  will  this  project  have

on  our  community?

io/i6/;=o-ii/i/;zo HO\X/ can  we  improve  river  experiences

for  visitors  and  residents?

November  2020 How  should  we  address  trash  dumping  along

the  trail?

March  2021 \X/hat  is the  most  exciting  part  of  this

project  for  you?

ApriL2021 How  should  we  improve  this  park?

gi



Positive  impact:  Provide  info  paneLs  along  the  trails  that  identify  bird  life  in our  zone,

migration  paths,  etc.  Learn  about  the  water  management/conservation:  If you  emuLate  the

CCC  you'll  have  alL your  answers:  There  may  be  littLe  additionaL  on any  sensitive  native  species,

since  river  channeLization  and  open  cattle  ranching  are  atready  aLLowed,  iT habitat  couLd  be

restored  aLong  the  trail,  maybe  that  couLd  be a net  positive  impact.  Native  History.  Light  poLLu-

tion.  (\X/hat's  up with  Piverbend's  light  show?  Really  what  condos  have  been  made  to love.  Nice

Bikes!  disturbing  the  birds,  connection.  native  pLants,  green  the  desert.

It might  inspire  people  to Love earth  more,  It will  give  all  of  us more  recreationaL

opportunities,  I've  been  coming  here  for  years  and  have  never  been  to the  otherside,

more  hiking  and  biking  =  Longer  visits  yes!  People  might  exercise  more,  Connect  ALL

hiking  traiLs  EB-H\X/  Trait,  More  peopLe  connecting  with  nature,  if they  keep  it clean,

economic  deveLopment  for  entrepreneurs,

Pollution  warnings  for  littering  with  jail  times  or  fines.  Pick  up trash  if you  see  it. Reestablish  the

\X/etlands.  Keep  it clean:  Any  way  to rake  out  the  waterweeds?  (It's good  for  fish:)  looks  nasty

and  it's hard  to fish NO MORE  CEMENT:  Paved  ramp  for  kayak/Tubing  launch  Connect  atL the

hiking  traiLs:  VOTE:  Do not  vote  for  either,  Sierra  County  TorC  FamiLies.  Give  them  more  shade,

make  benches  to  watch  the  river,  pLant  trees  that  have  rood,  more  trash  cans,  food  trucks  and

music

Stop  takeout  from  McD,  Circle  K, and  Sonic!,  bring  a bag,  place  bins  at  the  entrance  and  exit,

do  not  pave  road  along  the  river,  environmentaL  impact  study  needs  done  first,  asphaLt  teaching

into  river,  restore  habitat,  friendLy  signage,  place  dumpsters  at each  end  untiL  it rectifies,  pick  up

trash  you  see,  properly  dispose  of  syringes,  pLease!,  volunteer  pick  up days,  prosecute

getting  something  new  in town,  more  opportunity  to explore,  caLming  nervous  system  =

connection  with  spirit  & seLf  & peopLe,  having  a beautifuL,  nice  quality  smooth  biking  walking

traiL for  exercise,  maybe  a cLeanup  of  beer  bottLes  and  needles  when  finished,  bring  people

neighbors  together  as brothers  and  sisters,  having  a spot  to pLay in nature

get  rid of  salt  cedar  and  tumbLeweeds,  decent  toiLets,  Leave  it alone,  smelLs  like  poop,  when

shouLd  this  project  begin?  Never!

92



May  2021 \X/hat  improvements  wouLd  help  kayaks

and  tubes?

June  2021 \X/hat  amenities  would  you  like  to  see  here  at

Rotary  Park?

Jul7  2021 In ONE  word,  this  park  should  be_________?

93



more  beer,  no  retail  riverwalk,  no  riverwalk:,  we  need  a bridge,  sewage  treatment  smells  bad.

stop  sending  alL our  water  to  Texas,  clean  up  after  your  dog,  love  what  you  are  doing

a bridge  to  the  other  side,  more  edibLe  native  pLant  species,  shade  trees,  spLash  pad/park,

more  shade,  more  trees  shouLd  be  planted,  overflowing  trash,  defecating  teens  :(, boat  ramp,

bathrooms,  trees

weed-free  river  embankment  with  buiLt  up  rock  work  and  trees:,  clean  up  after  your  dog  -

poop-free,  shady,  fun,  green

94



Appendix  B: Sample  boating  ordinance

ARTICLE  Ill. - BOATING  REGULATIONS  ON CARLSBAD  CITY  LAKE

Sec. 36-6:y. - Operation  generally.

It shall  be unLawfuL  for  any  person  operating  a boat  or  vessel  to violate  any  of  the

rules  and  regulations  hereinafter  set  forth  relating  to the  use,  operation  and  equip-

ment  of  boats  or  vesseLs  on the  city  lake  Located  in the  Pecos  River  within  the  city

limits  or in any  manner  using  such  city  lake  for  recreation  or other  purposes  in

violation  of  such  rules  and  regulations  set  forth  in this  article.

(Code 'ig74. S 24-1)

Sec. 36-62.  - Applicability  of state regulations.

Where  not  otherwise  provided  in this  articLe.  the  provisions  of  the  state  Boat  Act

shall  apply  to the  city  take.  Any  person  who  shall  vioLate  any  of  the  provisions  of  the

state  Boat  Act  shaLl  be guilty  of  a misdemeanor  and  shalL  be punished  as provided

n section  i-6  of  this  Code.

(Code IC)74, S 24-3)

Appendix  C: New  Mexico  Recreational  Use  Statute

NEW  MEXICO  STATUTES  ANNOTATED

CHAPTER  i7:  GAME  AND  FISH

ARTICLE  4: PROPAGATION  OF FISH  AND  GAME

'3 17-4-7.  Liability  of  landowner  permitting  persons  to hunt.  fish  or use  lands  for

recreation:  duty  of  care:  exceptions

A. Any  owner,  lessee  or person  in controL  of  lands  who,  without  charge  or other

consideration,  other  than  a consideration  paid  to said  landowner  by  the  state,

the  federaL  government  or any  other  governmental  agency,  grants  permission  to

any  person  or group  to use  his Lands  for  the  purpose  of  hunting,  fishing,  trapping.

camping,  hiking,  sightseeing  or any  other  recreationaL  use  does  not  thereby:

(:+) extend  any  assurance  that  the  premises  are  safe  for  each  purpose:  or

(2) assume  any  duty  of  care  to keep  such  Lands  safe  for  entry  or use:  or

(3) assume  responsibility  or Liability for any injury  or damage  to, or caused  by.

95



such  person  or  group:

(4) assume  any greater  responsibiLity,  duty  of  care or liabiLity  to such  person  or

group,  than  if such  permission  had  not  been  granted  and  such  person  or  group  were

trespassers.

B. This  section  shaLl  not  limit  the  Liability  of  any  landowner,  Lessee  or  person  in

control  of  Lands  which  may  otherwise  exist  by  law  for  injuries  to any  person  granted

permission  to hunt,  fish,  trap,  camp,  hike,  sightsee  or  use  the  land  for  recreation  in

exchange  for  a consideration,  other  than  a consideration  paid  to said  landowner  by

the  state,  the  federal  government  or  any  other  governmental  agency.

HISTORY: ig53  Comp.,  @ 53-4-5.'i,  enacted  by Laws 'ig67, ch. 6. S i..

Appendix  D: Ramp  Designs

Concrete  Ramps

Concrete  ramps  may  be  used  as Launches  by  themselves  or  in combination

with  floating  launches,  piers,  bridges,  dock  abutments,  bulkheads,  and  rock

cribs.  If the  ramp  connects  to a fLoating  Launch  using  a bridge,  a hinged  metaL

transfer  pLate  'IX/:LL aLLow  an easier  transition.

Concrete  must  be  instaLLed  in dry  conditions.  The  area  must  be  totalLy  clear  of

water  when  any  portion  of  the  ramp  extends  beneath  the  surface  of  the  water.

g6



The  underwater  area  may  need  to be dried  out  with  a cofferdam,  a watertight

enclosure  that  is temporarily  used  to pump  water  out  of  an area  during  construc-

tion.  If Lime is used  in this  process,  it must  be managed  carefully  so it does  not

enter  the  water  where  it can  pose  a danger  to riparian  species.

Pre-cast  concrete  planks  and  panels  should  onLy be used  in bodies  of  water

with  Little  to no current.  Pre-cast  sLabs  are  heavy  and  must  be pLaced  using  lifting

equipment.  Reinforced  concrete  is often  used  for  underwater  sections  of  the

pre-cast  ramp.

Concrete  Ramps:  Materials

Surface  finish,  including  corrugated  concrete.  rock  salt,  or exposed  aggregate

may  be applied  to concrete  to increase  traction  or improve  its appearance.  One

popular  finish  uses  1" by 1" V-grooves  formed  at a 6o-degree  angle  to the  centerLine.

V-grooves  should  not  be  used  on launches  that  serve  wheetchair  use  as they  are

difficult  to travel  over/on  when  driving  a wheelchair.

Concrete  Ramps:  Variations  and  Specifications

The  width  and  thickness  of  concrete  ramps  vary,  but  cast-in-place  ramps

are  typically  6" to 8" thick  and  use  rebar  reinforcement.

Ramps  can  be cast-in-pLace  or composed  of  connected  pre-cast  slabs,  planks,

or panels.

Can cover  concrete  with  a layer  of  synthetic  matting  or even  'AstroTurf'  to protect

sensi'?ve  boats.

mportant  eLements are using a downstream  pointing  departure  angle  of 3o to

45 degrees,  and hard-surfacing  for anything  below  the frequent  flood  elevation

(where  permanent  vegetation  ceases).  This  aLLows skid  steers  to find  a bottom  in

high-sediment  areas,  and  helps  projects  in high-scour  areas  withstand  the  force

of  the  water.  It also  creates  an eddy  just  downstream  of  the  Launch  at aLl flows.

which  makes  it easier  for  the  user.

Concrete  Ramps:  Advantages

Provides  the  most  stable,  sturdy  surface  for  Launching.

Durable  and  not  subject  to rot  or rust

97



Easy  to shape  and  work  with,  adaptable  to slope  needs,  minimal  additionaL

construction  needed.

Can  be reLatively  inexpensive  to construct.

Relatively  10SX/ maintenance  (depending  on sedimentation  LeveLs): easy

and  inexpensive  to repair.

Used  to heLp mitigate  erosion  or assist  with  vegetative  restoration.

Their  noticeable  presence  can  assist  paddLers  with  locating  take-outs  from

the  river.

Can be surFaced  aestheticaLLy  with  materials  such  as river  rocks,  fieldstones,

or salt  finishing.

Concrete  Ramps:  Disadvantages

Can  cause  damage  to riparian  ecoLogy,  preventing  growth  of  vegetation

and  impacting  habitats.

Surface  can  be slippery,  especiaLly  when  muddy  or wet  (corrugated  concrete,

rock  salt,  or exposed  aggregate  on the  surface  can  provide  effective  traction).

Coffer  damming  may  be required  for  instaLLation  (\X/:LLincrease  the  cost

and  complexity  of  project).

Can be damaged  or crack  easily  due  to freezing  and  thawing  conditions.

Usually  not  aestheticaLly  "pLeasing,

Construction  vehicLes,  if needed  during  installation,  will  have  a heavy  impact

on your  site.

Potential  lime  deposit  down  river  during  construction.

98



Stair  Launch  Designs

I:*J  ,

ii q i'k-

Large  stones  or  timber  used  to build

natural  stairs  can  create  excellent  access

along  steep  banks

Staircases  composed  of  timber  steps

may  be  cost  effective  alternatives  to

concrete  when  working  with  a launch  site

along  a steep  shoreline

\X/ooden  Stairs

Concrete  stairs  are  parUcularly  effec-

tive  in providing  access  along  steep

shorelines.  They  are  durable  and  easily

maintained

\X/ooden  Stairs:  Materials

Timber,  typicaLLy  pressure-treated  (review  environmentaL  issues  of  chemicaL-

Ly-treated  wood).

Reinforcement  bars  rebar.

Soil,  graveL,  or  "road  base"  (mixture  of  rough  soiL  and  cLass  6 graveL),  used  as fiLl.

Retaining  walls,  rip-rap  (as needed).

\X/ooden  Stairs:  Design  Variations  and  Specifications

Stairs  may  be  constructed  as boxes  buiLt  on top  of  one  another,  ascending

a slope,  to heLp  reinforce  an eroding  bank.

The  launch  area  at the  base  of  the  stairs  needs  protection  from  excessive

currents  in order  to prevent  undercutting:  large  rocks  or  a vegetative  buffer

may  be  used.

Launch  area  at base  of  stairs  shouLd  provide  consistent  access  to  the  water,

during  changing  water  LeveLs;  surface  should  be  sturdy  and  abLe  to  withstand

varying  flows.



HandraiLs are most effective  when they are 24" to 32" above the height of the

steps:  it is important  that  they  not  be  too  high  or  low  for  paddlers  to be  abLe

to use.

\X/ooden  Stairs:  Advantages  and  Disadvantages

Advantages

Allows  paddlers  easier  access  from  a steep  or  eroding  shoreLine.

AestheticatLy  pLeasing  and  Less disruptive  to naturaL  shoreline  than  concrete.

May  be  easiLy  and  inexpensiveLy  repaired,  if damaged.

Disadvantages

- Not  accessible  to  aLL.

- Installation  may  be  costLy  and  may  require  aLteration  to  shoreline.

- May  be  susceptibLe  to undercutting.

- May  require  maintenance  as stairs  age  and  weather.

Concrete  Stairs

Concrete  stairs  are  particularly  effective  in providing  access  aLong  steep  shoreLines.

They  are  durable  and  easiLy  maintained  and  may  be  used  in areas  where  water  Lev-

eLs change  dramaticaLly,  as they  are  Likely  to  withstand  currents  and  offer  access  at

a range  of  water  levels.

100



Concrete  Stairs:  Materials

101

Concrete  can  provide  a LeveL and  Lasting  access  point.  Once  a bank  is prepared

to accommodate  the  stair  dimensions  (which  may  require  some  digging  out  with

equipment,  such  as a backhoe),  a concrete  foundation  is created,  which  can  be

poured  into  molds  reinforced  with  rebar  or metal  (Left). A less  expensive  option  can

be buiLt  using  pre-molded  concrete  sLabs  for  the  steps  supported  LateraLLy by rocks

found  on site  (right).

Concrete  Stairs:  Variations  and  Specifications

If steps  are  tapered  in width  as they  descend  to the  water,  the  bottom  steps

should  not be too narrow. Paddters need at least 5' and preferably  6' to 12'

for  launching.

Handrails  may  be needed  to provide  additional  support  to paddlers  where

shoreLines  are  excessively  steep.  They  may  not  be needed  in areas  with

shorter  distances  to the  water  or  on less  dramatic  sLopes.

nstalLing  a 4' to 8' staging  platform  at the  bottom  of  concrete  steps  can

be useful  to paddlers.  This  may  serve  as a pLace  where  kayakers  can  get

into  their  boats,  put  on their  spray  skirts,  and  sLide  into  the  water.

Concrete  Stairs:  Advantages  and  Disadvantages

Advantages

Provide  effective  solutions  to a steep  sLope  or eroding  bank.

May  be more  aestheticaLLy  pleasing  than  concrete  ramps  or mats.



Can  be  combined  with  boat  sLides  to provide  easy  transport  of  boats  to  water.

Require  relatively  Little  maintenance:  durable.

Disadvantages

Are  not  as easiLy  accessibLe  as concrete  ramps  or other  Launch  types.

Can  be  expensive.

Not  accessible  to all.

May  require  use  of  heavy  equipment  for  preparation  of  bank  before  instaLlation.

Long-term  maintenance  must  be  done  by  hand,  which  may  be  unreaListic  for

some

Inappropriate  for  high-scour  or  high-sediment-deposition  setting,  or  where

debris  is Likely  to damage  stairs.

Docks  /  Piers  (Floating  Or  Fixed)

Docks  /  Piers

Pier  structures  can  be  used  independently  as Launches  or in combination  with

other  structures.  They  can  span  marshes  or  shalLow  areas  to  enable  Launching

n water  of  sufficient  depth.

n some  cases,  "approach  pads"  or  walkway  structures  are  designed  to enabLe

access  to  the  Launch  itself.  Structures  are  composed  of  a deck  and  frame,  which

always  stand  above  water  level,  and  are  supported  by  piers.

Floating

FLoating  Launches  are  structures  that  are  not  built  into  the  bottom  of  the  wa-

ter  body.  Typically  composed  of  a deck,  frame,  and  fLoats,  they  are  anchored

to the  shore.  Paddlers  launch  from  the  deck,  which  is supported  by  the  frame,

while  the  fLoats  beneath  the  frame  provide  buoyancy.  Anchoring  devices  help  to

stabilize  the  launch  and  protect  it from  the  eLements  PiLe guides  are  often  used,

allowing  launches  to adjust  to  changing  water  Levels  while  keeping  their  decks

horizontaL  and  steady.  \X/hen  floating  launches  attach  to connec'?ng  structures

with  varying  heights  (e.g.,  gangways),  piLe  guides  can  help  to maintain  a reLatively

small  cross  slope,  making  Launches  more  Likely  to be  accessible  to paddlers

with  disabilities.

102



Floating  Launches  are  most  effective  when  used  on water  with  littLe  debris  and

minimal  exposure  to strong  currents  or waves.  In generaL,  they  can  withstand

fLow rates up to O.25 feet  per second.  FLoating launches  shouLd be removed  and

secured  during  fLooding  or high  flow  events,  and  unless  they  are  specificalLy  de-

signed  to endure  ice  formation,  they  shouLd  be removed  before  freezing  occurs.

Appendix  E: Trail  Scoring

ai

Vis,i§(
'e'F;xp@rien4e

a ,  i i 'ia  .l  

Chapasjer/  '
Aesthetics  '

. Envj,ronrt4ntal/'
'CuLtiiraL  Iss  i'.

a"

Eaie  of  ' "

lirff0lffirnentatiaFn/
Q@nstiiicVi@n

User

Accommodat-ion/_

4qcessi&iAi

Total

upper 2 2 I 2 I 8

Lower 3 3 3 2 2 .. il
hybrid 2 2 I 2 1 -l

1-  Poor

2 - Fair

3 - Good

Notes:

any  upper  bench  option  is more  (ikeLy

to encounter  vehicLes  and  sensitive  historic  sites

Lower  bench  more  likely  to offer  shade

upper  bench  \X/:Ll never  work  for  a wheelchair

203



Appendix  F: Pedestrian  Bridge  Resources

Pre-Fab  Bridge  Companies

a lirul4i+mihiiatnmi  #14111VI ls$aa!%tai  Itaa i=l  ((l-=m*aIll%ntl;  il)i<lm i y4i.iHa={-  ith%ilh  .nnn  r  zil anmaTlnlm_aa-#iaaa  p7a!ih 0 4.(.=1 11! 12! ltl!-aa3a-s-  a 1()!O  IT lak:*  3'p=  'ltlj  l!  itri  &h.i  .il  = )01 _ (>

Ill}-  tiah 9 10-#I'!  p N'l  k'5  n-+  [1 I#J0_"i  TI0# I  D  t'i'l  I +* + 0 tail  Q) I lli41ixas 0%1{4 [0 Ita  0 It [+(11' I '*  kl)%ll I 10sa II 6  (004+sl  )11 & all  0 (ct

B  !!.!ea'i -=-  =-=- =-====-=====-  ====

PEDESTRIAN  BRIDGE
uit'd  in d=veliiped  aieai.  pedemlaii  bildgei  11n} a pedviiilan  or blue phjh  aver  or

ttound  (l maloi  nnxdisy  rallwiiy  or ix.-teaqhy  Wlille  pedeijilani  and bikeii  are
}t(UilOml:d  jO rhanng  the  road  and ballllln[  !11ftlTITDllVe tl-lfll(  ] rtteni  (l(('  In tF tli

numbets  bilngi  a need  for  +urlhgi  iep'ii.iuon  oi  ppdeitnan  .ind  blle  pa+hi  from

m4or  ioadttayi  oi iho+iiughTaiei

Many  initilulioni  iuth  ax unNe+sltlei  anll  ha)plLll{  l'llll  uie  a pedeiuihn  bl Itl,ae a} )

gaiewiiy  min  tmlr  (amlXl{  If tiell  dzlgned  a pedexffian  brlilge  (ln  bp )n  konk  a - %
moment  in a tampu  y or tommunily  Like viiuhll  stunning  i iihd  anil  rail bndgti.  A -  '
behuilliillydeilgiipdpmeitilanbildgec.inbeadixmaiklhndmxik  Apedhi+ilan  [,,  ,  '

brldge  tan  adit  !  dia.iintlive  element  to  yom  Untal{lty  (ampllK.  haipltal  aimpui,  at  r:  s  %  "
S%S%  .'  i

ntlghborhaod  s

l"  "

Morelnfo  %"  "'  <.  "  %.  "  -

-}a , /  ,  '  I  ,
\X/hat  are  the  applications  for  -:>  -'

+

pedestrianbridges':'  %  " sb

How do we start the process';' + k z-

How  can  Bridqe  Brothers  help

https.'//bridgebrothers.com/pedestrian-bridges/

Trail  Bridges

Spm(11  Ihi4  Kite Wiill  GO(t]ka

SUBSCRIBE  TO  BLOG

Nu?litmion  Fieiluencya

Weekly

Monthly

Hovr  ivill  ive  use  you+  uitonnaiion')  Plpabp

ioviiiw  our  Pmacy  Policy

mmi

https.'//wwwcompositeadvantage.com/products/traiL-bridges

104



105

+Truenorth Steela

Prefabricated  Pedestrian  Bridges

Wlicthtr  it  s an ui ban ui iu+ylialtiiil;  pii+k or buiy  InHiiw.ay oyz+paii.  we dciiHn  ctt'ty  pcdeitnen  bridge to cnliante  IIIC Ixnditiipv  both  iuilhtlitally

and ianwoiuntnt  illy  Otii  ikilletl  labi  u ziott  anil  iiii  Ide ii  h;inila  alt  saih  hiidgr  io  deliver  a tbii  inn lhxt  ilznds  the text ol iime Ti II fl Noi  l+i Slrel  offer  I

lom; Itylml;.  pr hilii.il  a.l Pl:l petlea It  ian !tail  (Pi)  bt itlg+> fn+ nunieiou-.  ipplit.itini+i  Ou + sl hel ii+idBet hie pra hnl;mepred  .in+l priimanulx  tlu  it'd I n

tddition.  we tan  iuiipoi  t you  iiiilh  hbulmi'nt  Jeii;,n  ittivicei  to hunplihi  your pioletl  Thbi k.itail  liom  low niainlenante  i'ievthtring  ttcd  miitttialb  znil

https://truenorthsteel.com/pedestrian-bridges/

a.lniatu+adtnpa  iiiiil  gnilai7tonlnia  n!. i pi dtiinin  lintlgp

C=C€NTECHa

https://wwvv.conteches.com/bridges-structures/

truss-and-girders/continentaL-pedestrian-bridge



PIONEER
sRIDGE3

<.

J

https://pioneerbridges.com/

https://wvvwettechtonics.com/bridges/

io6



Appendix  G: Resources  for  ImpLementation

Prepare  to  Launch:  A Guide  for  Assessing,  Designing  and  Building  Launch  Sites

for  Carry-in  Watercraft

Prepare  to launch!  April  zoz8  Update  Final  by  River  Management  Society  - Issuu

Rio Grande Trail Master  PLan: RioGrandTraitMasterPLanFINALwChanges.pdf

(nm.gov)

Trail  Towns: Trail Towns l Raies-to-Trails  Conservancy  (railstotrails.org)

Accessible  Boat Launches:  Kayah & Canoe Launches  for Sale I EZ Doch

(ez-doch.com)

Grants  & Funding:

Stateside  Land  & \X/ater  Conservation  Fund

The  Land  & Water  Conservation  Fund  - State  Parhs  (nm.gov)

Eligible  project  applicants  include  state  government  agencies:  locaL  government

agencies  (municipal  and  county):  tribal  governments:  pubLic  schooL  districts:  public

community  colleges  and  universities:

soil  and  water  conservation  districts:  land  grants:  and  other  politicaL  subdivisions.

Applicants  must  initially  demonstrate  the  folLowing  to be etigibLe  to submit:  need

for  the  project  based  on New  Mexico's  SCOPP  priorities  for  outdoor  recreation,

documentation  of  significant  public  invoLvement  in the  seLection  and  pLanning

of  projects,  adequate  contract  performance  for  past  L\X/CF  awards  (see  beLow):

possess  sufficient  title  and  adequate  legal  control  of  the  property  to be  within  the

L\X/CF  boundary  area  in order  to provide  reasonable  assurances  that  a conversion

pursuant  to the L\X/CF Act (54 u.s.c. g zoo3o5(fX3))  SX/:IL not occur  without  its knowl-

edge,  State  review,  and  NPS  decision,  and  evidence  of  the  ability  to supply  the

5o%  match.

107



EligibLe  projects  may  include  but  are  not  limited  to: acquisition  of  land  to be  used

for  outdoor  recreation:  development  of  sports  and  pLayfieLds  such  as pLaygrounds,

balL  fields,  court  faciLities,  and  goLf  courses:  hiking,  biking,  equestrian,  and  motor-

ized  traiLs:  picnic  area  development:  campground  deveLopment:  amphitheaters,

wettands:  fishing  and  boating  faciLities  such  as ramps  and  docks:  deveLopment  of

support  facilities  incLuding  circuLation  roads,  fencing,  lighting,  utiLity  and  sanitary

systems,  parking  areas,  restroom  buildings,  and  Landscaping  for  the  project  area:

New  Mexico  Recreation  Trails  Program

Active  Transportation  and  Recreational  Programs  l NMDOT

CaLL for Projects  May 2024

The  E!ecreationalTraiLs  Program  (F';!TP) :S a FederaL  reimbursement  program  and

provides  funding  to eligible  entities  within  New  Mexico  to  deveLop  and  maintain

recreational  trails  and  traiL-related  facilities  for  both  non-motorized  and  motorized

uses.  These  FederaL  funds  benefit  recreationists  who  enjoy  hiking,  bicycLing,  in-Line

skating,  equestrianism,  cross-country  skiing,  snowmobiling,  off-road  motorcycLing,

alL-terrain  vehicLe  riding,  and  off-road  four-wheel  driving.

NM  Outdoor  Equity  Fund

Award  Range  $1500-20,000

Nevv  Mexico  Outdoor  Recreation  Division  (nmoutside.com)

Grant  CycLe Opened  May 2 -  June  30  2022

The  Outdoor  Equity  Fund  (OEF)  was  created  to  ensure  equitabLe  access  to  the

outdoors  for  aLl youth.  The  grant  supports  transformative  outdoor  experiences

that  foster  stewardship  and  respect  for  New  Mexico's  Lands,  waters,  and  cuLturaL

heritage  EligibLe  AppLicants:  Tribes,  PuebLos,  and  Nations:  municipalities:  counties:

nonprofits:  K-12  schools/districts:  colLeges/universities.  PecreaUon  Access:

AppLicant  must  have  a well  developed  written  pLan to engage  Low-income  youth

in nature-based  outdoor  recreation  activities.  Participants:  Serve  a popuLation  where

at least 4o%  are Low-income  youth  up to age 18.  Education:  AppLicant  must  incLude

some  type  of  education  pLan  on  the  climate  and  environment.  lIl  match  for

urban  appLicants  required:  211 match  for  ruraL  appLicants  required.  In-kind  and/

or  cash  accepted.

io8



NM  Outdoor  Recreation  TraiLs+  Grant

Award  Range $gg,ooo-$5oo,ooo

2022  0utdoor  Recreation  Tmils*  Grant  Guide  (nevvmexico.gov)

Applications  accepted  on  a rolling  basis  starting  March  1, 2022

through  December  2022

This  grant  invests  in conservation-minded  shovel-ready  projects  that  are  open

to  the  pubLic,  increase  access  to  outdoor  opportunities,  and  demonstrate  a cLear

economic  benefit  to  the  community  through  improved  quality  of  live.  better  pubLic

health  outcomes  and/or  increased  tourism.

ELigible  Applicants:  Tribes,  Pueblos,  and  Nations:  IVlunicipalities;  Counties:  Non-

profits:  Public  preschooLs/schooLs/districts:  CoLleges/Universities:  Soil  and  water

conservation  districts:  Acequia  and  Land grant  associations.  Economic  Impact:

Project  must  show  demonstrable  benefit  to the  local  community,  either  by  attrac'?ng

and  retaining  residents  or  attracting  visitors.  Recreation  Access:  The  project  must

be  open  for  public  use.  Note'  Projects  on tribaL  Lands  are  eLigible  and  do  not  have

to  be  open  to the  general  pubLic,  but  should  be  open  to  tribal  members.

America  the  Beautiful  ChalLenge  2022  Request  for  Proposals

America  the Beautiful  Challenge  ;o;;  Request  for Proposals  i NFWF

Implementation  Grants $imiLlion-$s  million

The  National  Fish  and  WiLdlife  Foundation  (NF\X/F),  through  anticipated  cooperative

agreements  from  the  Department  of  the  Interior  (DOI),  Department  of  Defense  (DoD),

and  the  Department  of  Agriculture's  u.s. Forest  Service  (USFS)  and  NaturaL  Pesourc-

es Conservation  Service  (NPCS),  is pLeased  to  announce  the  launch  of  the  America

the  Beautiful  ChaLLenge  (ATBC)  2022  Request  for  Proposals  (PFP).

Project  Focus  ImpLementation  projects  that  incLude  land  acquisition  ok  ImpLemen-

tation  projects  that  address  the  program  priorities  on pubLic,  TribaL,  and/or  private

Lands.  Partnerships  with  NGOs  and  localities  through  subawards  are  encouraged.

Program  Priorities:  Benefit  At-Risk  Fish,  \X/iLdLife  and  Plant  Species  Expand  Habitat

Connectivity  Provide  a Range  of  Ecosystem  Services  Strengthen  Ecosystem  and

Community  PesiLience,  Expand  PubLic  and  Community  Access  to Nature.  Engage

LocaL  Communities  Support  TribaLLy  Led  Conservation  and  Restoration  Priorities

109



Contribute  to Local  or  Tribal  Economies  Contribute  to Workforce  DeveLopment.

NM RuraLTourism  Rural  Pathway  Program

Award  Amount  $5o,ooo

Rural  Pathvvay  Resources  (nevvmexico.org)

Grant  CycLe  open  July  1, 2022  through  May  1, 2023

Project  types  incLude  but  are  not  Limited  to: venues,  experiences,  services.

tourism  traiLs  & interpretation,  infrastructure,  and  tour  deveLopment.  TOUPISM

TRAILS  & INTERPRETATION:  Thematic  trail  connecting  severaL  towns,  highlighting

a shared  regional  tradition,  history,  product,  practice,  Landscape,  etc:  Farm/food  trail

highLighting  LocaL/regionaL  foodscapes,  food  products,  and  cuisines:  PegionaL  road

trip  map,  Historical  traiL  with  interpretive  elements:  Dark  Skies  interpretation:  Archae-

ologicaL  site  interpretation.  ELigibLe  expenses  include  but  are  not  Limited  to: hard

costs  (e.g., infrastructure,  upgrades,  technology,  tooLs,  right-of-way,  Land costs,  etc.):

soft  costs  (e.g.,  feasibiLity  assessments,  consuLting  services,  pLanning  and  design,

etc.):  marketing  and  outreach:  third-party  contract  services.  This  grant  requires

a 111 match  from  an eligible  fiscaL  agent,  Cash  matches  are preferred,  but  in-kind

and  monetary  donations  may  also  be eLigibLe  up to a certain  percentage  of  the

total  match.

NM  Tourism  Clean  & Beautiful  Program

Average  Award  Amount  in FY22 $i5,ooo

New Mexico  Tourism Department  Clean and  Beautifu[

The  purpose  of  the  New  Mexico  "Litter  ControL  and  Beautification  Act,"  NMSA  ':rg78, @

67-z6-z  et seq., is to accompLish  Litter control  by vesting  in the New Mexico  Tourism

Department  (Department)  the  authority  to eLiminate  Litter  from  the  state  to the  max-

imum  practical  extent.  The  Department  shaLL aid  in establishing  a statewide  Keep

America  BeautifuL  Program  through  the  New  Mexico  Cean  and  BeautifuL  Grant  Pro-

gram  to end  Littering,  improve  recycLing,  and  beautify  New  Mexico  communities.  ALL

New  Mexico  municipaLities,  counties,  and  Tribal  Governments  in good  standing  with

New  Mexico  Taxation  and  Revenue  Department  are eLigibLe  for  funding.  Improving

green  spaces  through  sustainable  park  design  and  maximizing  sustainabLe  land-

scaping  in communities  and  empowering  youth  are eLigibLe  funding  expenditures.

110



InternationaL  Mountain  BicycLing  Association  Trail  Accelerator  Grants

Award  Range  is $5,ooo-$3o,ooo

Trail Accelerator  Grants i IMBA

LocaL, municipaL,  state, or federaL government  agencies,  and 5oi(cX3)  nonprofits

that  activeLy  manage  parks  and  traiLs  may  appLy.  This  can  incLude  land  managers,

chambers  of  commerce/economic  development  departments,  community  heaLth

organizations,  land  trusts/conservancies,  etc.  Types  oT eLigibLe  projects  incLude:

Projects  that  serve  mountain  bikers  as the  primary  users,  though  muLti-purpose

human-powered  traiL  uses  are  viable  as weLL: Projects  that  W:LL result  in a visible  and

substantialincrease  in access,  improved  mountain  bike  experiences,  and  greater

community  benefit:  Projects  where  the  Trail  AcceLerator  grant  stands  to Leverage

additional  resources  to ensure  the  success  of  the  project:  Projects  that  promote

community  development,  volunteer  recruitment,  new  rider  deveLopment,  youth

riding,  and  engaging  marginalized  community  members.  Higher  preference  wilL

be  given  to projects  that  demonstrate  a focus  on diversity,  equity,  and  incLusion.

Rails  To Trails  Conservancy  Trail  Grants

TraiL Grants l Rails-to-Trails  Conservancy  (railstotraiLs.org)

Through  our  TraiL  Grants  Program,  PaiLs-to-TraiLs  Conservancy  (PTC)  emphasizes

strategic  investments  that  support  significant  regional  and  community  trail  deveL-

opment  goaLs.  Many  of  our  funded  projects  are  small  in scope  and  scaLe  and  can

be  hard  to finance  within  traditionaL  funding  streams.  These  projects  are  essentiaL

to  buiLding,  maintaining  and  managing  the  trails  that  so many  of  us Love  and  that

communities  reLy upon  for  recreation,  transportation  and  economic  vitaLity.  Through

these  reLatively  smalL  investments,  we  are  abLe  to heLp  compLete  and  connect  trails,

improve  the  trait  user  experience  and  support  local  organizations  dedicated  to

new  and  existing  traiLs  across  the  country.

AARP  Community  Challenge

Average  Award  is $'ii,5oo

AARP  Community  Challenge

FY 2023  cycle  opens  in January  2023

The  AAPP  Community  Challenge  provides  smalL  grants  to  fund  quick-action

Ill



projects  that  can  heLp communities  become  more  LivabLe  for  peopLe  of  aLt ages.

This  year,  appLications  will  be accepted  for  projects  to improve  pubLic  spaces,

housing,  transportation  and  civic  engagement:  support  diversity.  equity  and

inclusion:  build  engagement  for  programs  under  new  federal  Laws: and  pursue

innovative  ideas that support  peopLe age 5o or oLder.

AAPP wiLL prioritize  projects  that  support  residents  age 5o or over, are incLusive,

address  disparities,  directly  engage  volunteers  and  aim  to achieve  one  or more

of  the  following  outcome  areas:  Create  vibrant  PubLic  PLaces  that  improve  open

spaces,  parks  and  access  to other  amenities:  DeLiver  a range  of  Transportation

and  Mobility  options  that  increase  connectivity,  walkabitity,  bikeabiLity,  wayfinding,

access  to transportation  options  and  roadway  improvements

America  \X/aLks  Community  Change  Grants

Community  Change  Gmnts  - America  Washs

The  Community  Change  Grant  program  supports  the  growing  network  of  advocates,

organizations,  and  agencies  working  to advance  waLkability.  Grants  are  awarded  to

nnovative,  engaging,  and  inclusive  programs  and  projects  that  create  change  and

opportunity  for  walking  and  movement  at the  community  leveL.  Applications  for

grants  open  in the  fall  and  are  awarded  for  the  fuLL caLendar  year  following.

PeopLeForBikes  Community  Grant  Program

Award  Amount  up  to  $io,ooo

Grant  Guidelines  l PeopLeForBihes

The  PeopleForBikes  Community  Grant  Program  supports  bicycle  infrastructure

projects  and  targeted  advocacy  initiatives  that  make  it easier  and  safer  for  people

of  aLL ages  and  abiLities  to ride.  PeopleForBikes  accepts  grant  applications  from

non-profit  organizations  with  a focus  on bicycLing,  active  transportation,  or commu-

nity  development:  from  city  or county  agencies  or departments  and  from  state

or  federaL  agencies  working  tocaLLy. PeopleForBikes  focuses  most  grant  funds  on

bicycle  infrastructure  pro3ects, such as: Bike paths, lanes, traiLs and bridges:  Moun-

tain  bike  faciLities:  Bike  parks  and  pump  tracks:  BMX  faciLities,  End-of-trip  faciLities

such  as bike  racks,  bike  parking,  bike  repair  stations  and  bike  storage.

112



\X/e also  fund  some  advocacy  projects,  such  as: Programs  that  transform  city

streets,  such  as CicLovias  or Open  Streets  Days:  Campaigns  to increase  investment

in bicycLe  infrastructure.  PeopLeForBikes  \X/:LL fund  engineering  and  design  work,

construction  costs  incLuding  materiaLs,  labor  and  equipment  rentaL  and  reasonable

voLunteer  support  costs.  For  advocacy  projects,  we  \X/:IL fund  staffing  that  is directLy

related  to accompLishing  the  goals  of  the  initiative.

American  Trails  The  Trail  Fund

Award  Range  $5,ooo  -$io,ooo

Apply  for  The TraiL Fund  - American  TraiLs

FY ;o;3  cycle  opens  Spring  2023

The Trail Fund is a coLlaborative  program  of American  TraiLs (a private  5oz(c)(3)

charitabLe  organization)  Launching in 2022  with  a generous  gift of $5o,ooo  from

the  Ford  Corporation  and  other  partners.  The  grant  wiLL support  grants  for  traiL

maintenance,  research,  and  stewardship  training  aLl across  the  country,  serving

all  types  of  traiL users.  The  amount  of  funding  availabLe  and  number  of  grants

we  can  offer  W:lL vary  year  by  year,  pending  funding.

Five  Star  and  Urban  \X/aters  Restoration  Grant  Program

Award  Range  $;o,ooo-$5o,ooo

Five Star  and  Urban  Waters  Restoration  Grant  Program  l NFWF

FY 2023  Call  for Project  January  2023

The  Five  Star  and  Urban  \X/aters  Restoration  Program  seeks  to deveLop  community

capacity  to sustain  local  natural  resources  For future  generations  by providing

modest  financiaL  assistance  to diverse  Local  partnerships  for  wetland,  forest,  riparian

and  coastal  habitat  restoration,  storrnwater  management,  outreach  and  stewardship

with  a particuLar  focus  on water  quaLity,  watersheds  and  the  habitats  they  support.

All  projects  must  have:  On-the-ground  activities  such  as wetland,  river  or coastal

habitat  restoration  and/or  targeted  green  infrastructure  creation  and  monitoring;

Community  partners  united  to achieve  ecoLogicaL  and  educationaL  outcomes:  Inte-

grated  education,  outreach  and  training  into  the  restoration  project  through  broad

community  engagement  activities  or  participation  and  integration  with  K-12 environ-

mentaL  curricuLum:  Measurable  ecologicat,  educational  and  community  benefits.

113



New  Mexico  River  Stewardship  Program

Award  Range  $5oo,ooo  - $2,300,000

The  New  Mexico  River  Stewardship  Program  (nm.gov)

The  goaL  of  the  River  Stewardship  Program  is to fund  projects  that  enhance  the

health  of  rivers  by  addressing  the  root  causes  of  poor  water  quality  and  stream

habitat.  The  objectives  of  the  River  Stewardship  Program  include:

Enhancing  the  economic  benefits  of  heaLthy  river  systems,  such  as improved

opportunities  to hunt,  fish,  fLoat  and  view  wiLdLife.

Pestoring  or maintaining  the  hydroLogy  of  streams  and  rivers  to better  handLe

overbank  flows  and  reduce  fLooding  downstream.

Providing  match  required  to Leverage  federal  grants,  ensuring  that  New  Mexico

continues  to receive  these  funds.

Sport  Fish  Restoration  Act

Grant  Program  Summary  (state.nm.us)

Pestoring,  conserving,  and  managing  and  enhancing  sport  fish  and  providing  for

pubLic  use  and  benefit  from  these  resources.  Sport  fish  are  limited  to aquatic,  giLL

breathing,  vertebrate  animaLs,  bearing  paired  fins  and  having  materiaL  vaLue  for

sport  or recreation.

Enhancing  the  pubLic's  understanding  of  water  resources  and  aquatic  Life forms  and

assisting  them  in deveLoping  responsibLe  attitudes  toward  the  aquatic  environment.

114



115

Appendix  H: Letters  of  Support

Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc
P O Box 1072  it 301  S Fodi  St * Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexlai  87901

Phone  (575)  894-1968

6pU)NIML0

March  8, 2023

Truth  or  Consequences  City  Commission
505 Sims  St.
Tnith  or  Consequenms,  NM 87901

Dear  Honorable  Mayor  Fomster,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler,  and Commissioners  Fahl,
Mitchell  and Harrelson:

The  Gemnimo  Trail  National  Soenic  Byway  stmngly  supports  the  Turtlebadt  Trails
Network  Plan  that  has  been  developed  by a steering  oommittee  oomprlsed  of  T or  C
residents  and business  owners.

On a daily  basis,  visitors  oome  into  our  Visitor  Center  asking  for  information  on walking,
running  & hiking  b'ails. Over  the  past  several  years  travelers  to T or C have  trended
toward  younger  and more  active  adults  who  are looking  for  outdoor  recreation.  As it
stands  now,  we  have  very  little  to offer  these  visitors.  The  implementation  of this  trail
plan would  go a long way  toward  attracting  outdoor  recreation  enthusiasts  to Truth  or
Consequenoes.

Thank  you  for  your  oonsideration,

Gina  Kelley
Executive  Diredor



gj  Munlalpal  T@j
01flaes

Village  Of  Williamsburg

PO Box  150  / 309  Veater  St.

Williamsburg,  NM  87942

Phone:  (575)  894-6385/Fax:  (575)  894-0466

www.villageofwilliamsburg.com

Marchl0,  2023

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

City  ofTnith  or Consequences,  NM  87901

The  Village  of  Williamsburg  supports  the  Turtleback  Trail  Plan  concept  for  recreational  trails

and  the  potential  for  economic  development  and health  benefits  for  our  citizens.

Thank  you,

Deb  Stubblefield,  Mayor

Village  of  Williarnsburg

Cell:  575-740-4968

Email:  mayor@villageofwilliamsburg.com

Debbie  Stubblefield

Majorie  Poweyi  fllayor  Pro-tem
William  Frazier,  Trustee

Miity  G. Gugtin,  Trustee
Guillermo  "Spike"  Hernandez  Trustee

Amanda  B. Cardona,  ('lerk/Treasurer

Altson  Rashedii  Deputy  Clerk/  Code Enforcement

ii6



Sierra  County

Phone:575-894-2375  '-  YourSourcefor4-HNewsandEvents

Cooperative Extension Service - New Me.4co State University  - U.S. Department  of Agriculture

TO:  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Commission

DATE:  March  13, 2023

RE: Turtleback  Trails  Network

On behalf  of  the Sierra  County  Cooperative  Extension  Office,  we are writing  to express

our support  of  the Turtleback  Trails  Network.  We are excited  to support  the planning  cotnmittee

and commit  to providing  the backing  needed  to make  it a successful  effort.

Sierra  County  Extension  focuses  on helping  people  through  educational  programs  in the

areas of  agriculture,  community  and economic  development,  4-H  youth  development,  Natural

Resources  and Family  and Consumer  Sciences.

In order  to capitalize  on the success  of  these focus  areas, collaboration  within  the

community  and various  stakeholders  is essential.  It is crucial  for  leaders  and those with  a vision

to work  hard at providing  opportunities  to youth  and our  community  members.  The  Turtleback
Trail  has the ability  to do just  that.

The Cooperative  Extension  Service  looks  forward  to working  with  the planning

committee  to provide  educational  opportunities  conservation,  recreation  and economic
development.

Best  Regards,

e=L/yf[i  Ah

Sara Marta

Sierra  County  Cooperative  Extension  AgricultureAgent  and  Program  Director

New Me.4co State University  is an equal opportunity/affirmative  action  employer  and educator.
NMSU and the U.S. Department  of Agriculture  cooperating.

117



IN RFJ'LY  REFF.R TO

ALB-616

2.3.3.12

United  States Department  of  the Interior

BUREAU  OF RECLAMATION
Albuquerque  Area Office

555 Broadway  NE,  Suite 100

Albuquerque,NM  87102-2352

VIA  U.S.  MAIL  AND  ELECTRONIC  MAIL

Ms.  Angela  Torres

City  Clerk,

505 Sims  St

Truth  of  Consequences,  NM  87901

aatorres@torcnm.org

Subject:  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico

Dear  Ms. Torres:

Thank  you  for  sending  us the Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan  for  review.  Bureau  of

Reclamation's  Recreation  Program  Policy  guides  Albuquerque  Area  Office  (AAO)  to give  full

consideration  for  the inclusion  of  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  in project  planning  that  is

commensurate  with  public  needs  and Reclamation  responsibilities,  objectives,  and authorities.

Furthermore,  AAO  uses effective  approaches  in managing  Reclamation's  land  and water

recreation  resources  in cooperation  with  non-Federal  and Federa)  partners.  Reclamation

continues  to seek non-Federal  partners  to manage  recreation  on its lands,  which  include  the river

area from  Fish  Hatchery  to the Caballo  Lake  State Park  northern  boundary.

Where  Reclamation  has land  ownership  interests,  we require  a licensing  process  for  evaluation

and approval  of  activities,  including  associated  compliance  and permits.  We appreciate  the early

outreach  efforts  over  the last  few  years,  and we are willing  to continue  working  with  the Sierra

County  communities  on the proposed  projects  to help  navigate  that  process.  Compliance  and

permitting  includes  any  authorizations  that  may  be required  under  the Endangered  Species  Act,

Clean  Water  Act,  National  Historic  Preservation  Act,  and National  Environmental  Policy  Act.

Reclamation  does have  authorization  for  maintenance  of  the  Rio  Grande  from  Fish  Hatchery,  just

south  of  Elephant  Butte  Dam,  to Caballo  Reservoir  under  the Rio Grande  Project  Congressional

Authorization  (Act  of  February  25, 1905,  ch 798,  33 Stat.  814).  Maintenance  work  by

Reclamation  is intended  to ensure  the river  channel  can effectively  pass the mean  annual  peak

flows  and to maintain  the project  facilities.

Because  the  location  of  the river  put-in/take-out  sites,  pedestrian  trail  between  Williamsburg  and

Truth  or Consequences,  and the footbridges,  as currently  presented,  fal) within  the Rio  Grande

floodplain,  Reclamation  wishes  to inform  the  city  that  it could  be impacted  directly  by peak  river

118



Ms.  Torres 2

flow  and/or  riverbank  erosion  and indirectly  by river  management  work  from  Fish  Hatchery  to

Caballo  Reservoir.

If  you  have  any questions,  please  contact  Hannah  Schechter  at (505)  362-2877  or email

hschechter@usbr.gov. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech
disability  may  dial  711 (TTY,  TDD,  or  TeleBraille)  to access  telecommunications  relay  services.

Sincerely,

Jennifer  Faler,  P.E.

Area  Manager

119



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Christy LaFont <lafontfamily@gmail.com>
Monday, March 13, 2023 3:58 PM
Torres, Angela

Suppon  for the Turtleback  Trails Network  Plan

Agenda  Items

Hi  there,  Ijust  wanted  to send my  support  for  the well-researched  and very  much  needed  Turtleback  Trails

Network  Plan  that  will  be in front  of  the City  Commision  next  week. I think  that  this  improvement  to our  trails

network  will  open opportunities  for  our  local  community  and our  visitors  to enjoy  the beautiful  natural

resources  that  Sierra  County  is home  to. As outlined  in the Plan, the Trails  network  would  encourage  more

conscientious  use of  our  outdoor  spaces both for  education  as well  as recreation.  This  would  benefit  all  ages in

our  community,  and offer  our  visitors  more  "to  do",  which  results  in longer  stays  and ultimately  brings  funds

into  our  local  businesses. While  we have the funds  to make  improvements  to many  aspects  of  our  community  I

would  ask that  the accessibility  of  our  outdoor  spaces  not  be ignored,  but  become  part  of  our  overall

improvement  plan  and this  proposal  is a huge step in that  direction.  Thank  you  for  your  consideration.

Christy  LaFont

1

120



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Marianne  Blaue  <marianne@torc.beer>

Monday,  March  13,  2023  5:21 PM

Torres,  Angela

Public  comment,  plz  vote  yes to  support  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan

Agenda  Items

Hi Commissioners,
Please vote yes to approve  the Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan - it would  be a wonderful  way  to
provide  more "things  to do" for kids in our community  and help them  get OUTSIDE doing  things

(rather  than drugs).  It would  be a great  quality  of life addition  for residents  who live here exactly
because  they  love the rural,  rugged beauty  of the area and the  outdoors.  It  extends  an already
beloved  trail system,  the healing  waters  trail,  that  leads up on the mesa to our wonderful  growing
veteran's  home and memorial,  and it is supported  by many  related  groups  in town.  As a mother  and
resident,  I'm really excited  about  expanding  these  trails  for  our  communityi!  Thank  you for  your
consideration!  - Marianne  Blaue, mother  of Hank, 3yrs old

Cheers,

Marianne  Blaue

CEO/Owner
Truth  or Consequences  Brewing  Co.

N TORC.BEER

€  INSTAGRAM

Q  FACEBOOK

1

121



March  10,  2023

SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
AND [:11NICS

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

To: Mayor,  Amanda  Forrister

Mayor  Pro-Tem,  Rolf  Hechler

Commissioner  Mitchell

Commissioner  Fahl

Commissioner  Harrelson

Greetings  All,

As the  CEO of  Sierra  Vista  Hospital,  I am keenly  aware  of  the  health  benefits  derived  from

outdoor  recreation.  This  includes  physical  health,  emotional  health,  and behavioral  health.  If

laughter  is the  best  medicine,  outdoor  exercise  and  recreation  Is certainly  the  next  best

medicine.

Sierra  Vista  Hospital  fully  supports  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  in their  effort  to  provide

improved  outdoor  recreation  opportunities,  river  access and  the  development  of  trails  here  in

Sierra  County.

Our  priority  at Sierra  Vista  Hospital  is to  be  a trusted  partner  providlng  a modern,  sustainable

Healthcare  system  for  all through  the  provision  of  health  services,  leadership,  and

collaboration.

Adopting  and implementing  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  plan supports  our  goals  and vision

for  our  community  and  suppoits  a healthy  lifestyle.

RespectfvlTy,  }

Frank  Corcoran,  CEO

Sierra  Vista  Hospital

800 East 9th Avenue.  Truth or Consequences,  NM 87901 I 575-894-21 IT I FAX: 575-89476591 Webslfe: svhnm.org

122



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Categories:

robert  sanchezlangston  <robert.sanchezlangston@gmail.com>

Tuesday, March  14, 2023 8:29 AM

Torres, Angela

Economic  Development  and support  of Turtleback  Trails Plan

26346jpeg

Agenda  Items

I would  like  to voice  my  support  for  the  Turtle  Back  Trails  Plan  (TBTP).  I will  not  regurgitate  the  obvious

reasons  for  supporting  this  development  but  l would  like  to emphasize  how  it ties  to the  overall  economic

development  of  this  area.

I believe  our  community  shows  great  potential  for  becoming  the  Health  and Wellness  Mecca  of  the

Southwest.  Please  see the attached  chart  for  an example  of  the  conceptualization  of  this  economic  and

health/wellness  focus.  The  TBTP  fits  right  in to this  type  of  thinking.

Various  health/welfare  and recreational  programs  can be developed  and marketed  to various  customer  groups

(e.g.,  military/veterans,  human  service  agencies/nonprofits  and  corporate  retreats/team  building)  in order  to

continuously  draw  individuals  and groups  to our  area to participate  in these  unique  opportunities  and  contribute

to  our  local  economy.

Sincerely,

Robert  Sanchez  Langston,  BSW  MSW

Sergeant  First  Class,  United  States  Army  (Retired)

1

123



Therapies  & Wellness

Equlne  Asslsted  Psychotherapy

and  Leam €ng

Art

a Counsellng

a Geothermal  Hotsprlngs

a Yoga

Tai Chi

Equlne  Focused

Horsemanship  & Rlddlng

Thll  Rides

Cattle  Drives

Horse  Care  & Ownershlp

Water  Acdvttlas  (Lakes/Rhiar}
Fishing

8oadng  & Salllng

Kayak  &  Canoe

Dlvlng  &  Smmmlng

Other  Aquatlc  Acthales

Hot  Springs

Heatth  &  Wellness  Inttiatme

Coordlnatlon  &  Admlnlstritlon

Data  Collection  &  Anatysts

Hlklng  & Outdoors

Prospecting

Mineralogy

Marksmanshlp

Golf

Other  Acdvttles

'T---  - - - Coordlnatlon

a Tdps  to  Ski Apache

Spadalty  Hunts

a Marksmanshlp

a Golf

Other  AcdvttJes

Suppordng  Infri  Stucture  and  Loail  Commerce

Retall

Entertafnment

Art

Dlnnlng & Loddng

124



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Hello

Lynnette  Mondello  <Lynn@morningstarsports.com>

Tuesday,  March  14,  2023  8:40  AM

Torres,  Angela

Turtleback  Trail  Plan

Agenda  Items

We  would  like  to  voice  our  support  for  the  Turtleback  Trail  Plan.

My  husband  and  I made  a loop  around  Colorado  one  year.  We  had brought  along  our  bicycles  as we  were  determined  to

try  out  the  "riverwalks"  in all of  the  towns  where  we  stopped.  We  were  not  disappointedl  Every  evening  when  we

stopped  driving  for  the  day  we were  able  to  get  out  and  ride  on a multi-use  path  along  a river.  Some  where  longer  than

others,  but  all were  very  enjoyable  and  many  other  people  were  out  enjoying  the  paths  along  with  us. Locals  as well  as

tourists,  families  with  strollers,  seniors,  and  more.

These  trails  not  only  bring  quality  of  life  to  the  local  community  they  also  add  to  the  activities  that  tourists  can enjoy.

Quality  of  life  is important  to bringing  new  residents  to our  community.  Young  professionals  are  looking  for  places  to

relocate  to  start  their  families  in small  communities.  However,  many  of  them  are looking  for  outdoor  amenities.

The  Trail  Plan  would  also  enhance  tourism  in our  community.  Many  people  come  into  our  store,  Morning  Star  Outfitters

in  Truth  or  Consequences,  asking  about  hiking  and  biking  trails.  Having  more  for  tourists  to  do  will  keep  them  in town

longer  and  will  influence  their  decision  to  come  back  and  tell  other  people  about  the  area.

Helping  to  build  the  Rio Grande  Trail  through  New  Mexico  is also  an exciting  addition  to this  project.  There  are  many

thru  hikers  every  year  that  hike  the long  trails  in our  country.  In Silver  City  we  see 300  -  500  Continental  Divide  hikers

eVery  Year.

Please  consider  this  project  as an asset  to  our  community  -  for  health,  quality  of  life  and  an untapped  addition  to

tourism.

Sincerely,

MOffllN € 'i'filR

809 N Bullard  St
Silver  City,  NM 88061
575-388-3191
}vnn@morningstarsports.com

1

125



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Luba Hoffman  <satrn41ulu@gmail.com>

Tuesday,  March  14, 2023 10:06  AM

Torres,  Angela

The Turtleback  Trails Network  Plan

Agenda  Items

I'm  writing  in regard  to the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan.  As  a resident  of  Sierra  County  and an

outdoor/nahire  enthusiast,  rm  super  excited  about  this  addition  to our  community.  Over  the  last  couple  years,

working  in hospitality  in TorC,  the  most  common  questionslreceive  from  visitors  relate  to interest  in outdoor

activities.  Providing  more  access  and  opportunities  for  outdoor  activities  will  draw  many  more  return  guests  and

support  the in-flow  and growth  of  revenue  to our  community.

Thank  you  for  reading  and  your  consideration  when  it comes  to support  of  this  valuable  addition  to Sierra.

County.

Sincerely,

Luba  Hoffman

505-219-9295

1

126



127

March  13,  2023

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims

Truth  of  Consequences,  NM 87901

The Outdoor  Recreation  Division  works  to ensure  that  all New  Mexicans  gain  from  the  public  health,

environmental  and economic  benefits  of  sustainable  outdoor  recreation.  We measure  success  by

measuring  impacts  to sustainable  economic  development,  conservation  and  access,  equity,  education

and the  health  and wellness  of  our  communities.

Thank  you for  the  opportunity  to express  our  support  for  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan.

This exciting  venture  is precisely  the  type  of  planning  effort  we  are  enthusiastic  to champion  and

support.  We appreciate  the  incorporation  of  values  from  other  planning  efforts:  the  New  Mexico  State

Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  Plan,  the  Rio Grande  Trail  Master  Plan, and T or  C's Comprehensive

Plan.

We know  that  access  to recreational  trails  has positive  affects  on communities.  And when  a region  looks

closely  at their  needs,  collects  community  input  and filters  that  through  the  expertise  of  talented

professional  system  planners  such as Atilla  Bality,  Outdoor  Recreation  Planner  with  the  National  Park

Service,  you are setting  a foundation  for  success.

To be more  specific  about  the  positive  impacts  of  sustainable  trail  system  development  on communities:

Access  to  trails  makes  communities  more  attractive  places  to live.  When  considering  where  to

move,  home  buyers  rank  walking  and biking  paths  as one of  the  most  important  features  of  a

deciding  to move  to a new  community.

Trails  provide  low  or  no-cost  recreation  to  families  relative  to many  other  recreational  and  travel

options,  or  services  provided  by government.

*  Trail  systems  boost  spending  at local  businesses.  Communities  along  trails  benefit  from  the

influx  of  visitors  going  to restaurants,  snack  shops  and other  retail  establishments.  On longer

trails,  hotels,  bed and breakfasts,  and outdoor  outfitters  benefit.

Trails  influence  business  location  and relocation  decisions.  Companies  often  choose  to locate  in

communities  that  offer  a high  level  of  amenities  to  employees  as a means  of  attracting  and

retaining  top-level  workers.  Trails  can make  communities  attractive  to businesses  looking  to



expand  or  relocate  both  because  of  the  amenities  they  offer  to  employees  and the

opportunities  they  offer  to cater  to  trail  visitors.

Trails  reduce  medical  costs  by encouraging  exercise  and  other  healthy  outdoor  activities.  A more

physically  active  community  is a more  vital  community.

Trails  can revitalize  depressed  areas,  creating  a demand  for  space  in what  were  once  vacant

buildings.

Trails  provide  transportation  options  and cut  fuel  expenses,  offering  reliable  means  of

transportation  for  short  distance  trips.  Nearly  half  of  all car  trips  are less than  3 miles  and more

than  a quarter  are  one  mile  or less.

Trails  increase  tax  revenues  in the  communities  in which  they  are located.  These  benefits

generally  produce  positive  economic  return  on the  money  invested  into  trail  projects.

Beyond  all these  documented  justifications,  access  to  trails  and recreational  infrastructure  are part  of

the  human  experience  and part  of  our  history  in New  Mexico.  From  ancient  trade  routes  and roads

radiating  from  the  thousand-year-old  Puebloan  ruins  at Chaco  Canyon,  to the  Camino  Real and Spanish

Trails  linking  our  colonial  ancestors  to the  larger  world,  to  the  trails  we  hike,  ride  horses  and motos  and

bike  today,  trails  always  take  us somewhere  new,  keep  us healthy  and  sane, and keep  us excited  for

what's  around  the  next  bend.

I am happy  to write  this  letter  of  support  and  look  forward  to working  with  your  community  in my

capacity  with  the  New  Mexico  Outdoor  Recreation  Division.

Carl  Colonius

Outdoor  Recreation  Division

Economic  Development  Department

128



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Greetings  from  T or C, NM

Stacy  Hoyt  <stacymae508@yahoo.com>

Tuesday,  March  14,  2023  12:05  PM

Torres,  Angela

Turtleback  trails  network  plan

Agenda  Items

My name is Stacy Hoyt and I moved here in July, 2022. I am a fan of the Turtleback trails network planl

Some specifics for me to add my vote for: I would like to see a bridge at Rotary Park and south of Williamsburg  that  could

accommodate  one SxS at a time for seasonal use when river crossing is not possible d/t high water. This  would  allow  trail

access on both sides of 1-25 without taking SxS's on the roads. I would not want it to be for overland  vehicles  and
traditional road vehicles. They can easily get to the other access  points.

My husband and I own a Polaris Adventures outfitter business that opens in April for tours and rentals. Staying off the
pavement  is important to the experience for our renters. Given the type of business that we own, we want to provide the
best experiences possible for our tourists but also our residents. This trail system would add to the over all experience
allowing those who drive SxS to get out and hike for a bit too.

I would also appreciate designation and labeling  of trails  that  are  for  foot  traffic  only.  We chose  SxS

because of the accessibility to the beauty that surrounds us. We are not able to run or hike long distances because  of

back injuries and chronic pain. We also do not want to 'dust out' anyone hiking. Marking shared trails will  remind  us to be
aware of pedestrians and to keep  the  dust  down.

Before I moved here I always thought of NM as a state that was meant for outdoor activities and and for art. It would be
sad if either of those went away for lack of access It is so hard to get to the other side of the river when the water is high
for hikers who may not have the ability to drive all the way to the Turtleback parking area.

I am hoping that this plan gets approved and acted on ASAP.

Thank  you,

Stacy  Hoyt

T or  C Guided  Tours

http://WWW.TorCquidedtours.com

575-894-3100

1

229



:gsoCotm-nrTou-sis

Pa  Box  1072,  301  S Foch  St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

575-894-1968

March  13,  2023

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Honorable  Mayor,  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Pro Tem  Hechler,  Commissioner  Mitchell,  Commissioner

Fahl, Commissioner  Harrelson,

The Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board  supports  and  participates  in the  planning  of  the

Turtleback  Trail  Network  Project.  Outdoor  exercise,  access  to  nature,  along  with  recreational  trail

opportunities  will  bring  more  visitors  to  Truth  or  Consequences.  (Increase  Lodgers  Tax  & GRT). We

promote  Truth  or  Consequences  as a Wellness  Destination.  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  New  Mexico:

Hot  Sprinp,s,  Cool  Townl  (sierracountynewmexico.info).  The  Turtleback  Trail  Network  will  provide

additional  new  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  for  local  Citizens  and  Visitors.  These  opportunities

include  hiking,  walking,  running,  mountain  biking,  fishing,  rafting,  kayaking,  birding,  etc.  Outdoor

Recreation  aids  in mental  health  and a healthy  lifestyle.  Get  Outdoorsl  - Sierra  County  New  Mexico

Hiking  & Walking  Trails  near  Truth  or Consequences  & Elephant  Butte  NM (sierracountynewmexico.info)

Respectfully,

Kim  Skinner

Kim Skinner

Chairman

Sierra  County  Recreation  & Tourism  Advisory  Board

www.sierracountynm.info

130



United  States  Department  of  the Interior

BURE AU OF LAND  MANAaEMENl'
Las Cnices District Omce

1800 Marquesii Street
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88005

11110H;//llllw.blrn.g(iv/new-y<ico

In Reply  Refer  To:

8100(NMLO3120)

Ms. Angela  Tones

City  Clerk

505 Sims  St

Truth  or Conscqucnccs,  NM  87901

aatorrcs(27(lorcnm.org

Subject  Turlleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan,  Siemi  County,  New  Mexico

Dear  Ms.  Torres,

Thank  you  for  including  the Bureau  ofLand  Management-Lag  Cruces  District  Office  in

the review  process  of  the Ttutleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan.  The  BLM  plans  for

recreation  and visitor  services  to address  issues,  concems,  and potential  recrmtional

opportuni €ia  identified  by BLM  staff,  other  agencies,  organizations,  or  the general

public.  Decisions  on the allocation  of  resources  to reach recreation  management  goals

and objectives  are documented  in }and use plans  and land  use plan  amendments.

This  area in Siena  County,  New  Mexjco  falls  within  the land use planning  mea of  the

Tri-County  Resource  Management  Plan  that is currently  in development.  Once  Tri-

County  is completed  and signed,  a travel  and transportation  inventory  and management

plan  for  the area must  be done.  The  invenlory  and plan  would  identify  all  existing  routes

and lrails,  evaluate  them,  and that  data would  be used to help  establish  a long  term,

sustainable,  multimodal  network  of  mutes  and trails  on BLM  lands  in Siemi  County.

Through  this  route  designation  process,  the BLM  would  rely  on public  input  for

considemtion  into  these decisions,  like  the proposal  put forth  in  the Turtleback  Trails

Network  Master  Plan.

The  Bureau  of  Land  Management  Las Cruces  District  Office  appreciate  the  outreach  efforis  over

the last few years,  and we are willing  to continue  working  with  the Siemi  County  communities

on the proposed  pmjects  and to help  navigate  these  processes.

If  you  have  ariy  questions  or require  additional  information,  please  contact  Stephen

Haynes,  Outdoor  Recreational  Planner,  at (575)  525-4338  or by  email  at

jhaynes@b]m.gov

INTERIOR REGION 7 - 11ppER COLORAD0 pA51N
Colorado, New Mexico, Uiah, Wyoming

131



Sincerely,

David  L. Wallace

Assistant  District  Manager

Division  ofMulti-Resources

cc: Attila  Bailey-  National  Park  Service  Rivers,  Trails,  &  Community  Assistance

Program

!%TER10R  REGION 7 ' I'P  PER COLORADO  BASIN
Cokirado, New Mcxico, Utah, Wyoming

132



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

To  Whom  it may  concern,

James Prendamano  <james@prereal.com>

Tuesday,  March  14, 2023 4:09 PM

Torres,  Angela

Letter  of Support  for  Turtleback  Trails Network  Plan

Agenda  Items

I am  writing  to you  in support  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan  as an interested  party  in the

economic  growth  and  development  of  Truth  or Consequences,  Williamsburg  and Sierra  County  as a whole.  We

have  made  significant  investments  throughout  the  county  including  Sierra  Del  Rio  Golf  Course,  many

residential  assets  as well  as a variety  of  hospitality  and  commercial  properties.  It is critical  that  we leverage

every  opportunity  to  provide  and establish  connectivity  to nature  and  its  immense  benefits.Utilizing  the

county's  natural  beauty  and landscape  is a tool  unique  to this  community  and  should  be expanded  upon.  A top

priority  for  success  is significant  Economic  Development  throughout  the  entire  county  working  to increase

tourism  and create  revenue  opportunities  for  local  businesses  and increase  job  opportunities  for

locals.  Improvements  to river  recreation  infrastructure,  park  improvements,  and pedestrian  bridges  to help  the

community  access  public  lands.  Outdoor  Recreation  infrastructure  is a fundamental  part  of  the  overall

Economic  development  landscape  and  would  help  to make  the  community  healthier  and more  connected  to

nahire  overall  .

Thank  you  for  taking  time  to consider  my  stance  on  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan.  I look  forward  to

seeing  this  community  thrive.

Keepin  it "PreReal"

James  Prendarnano

Broker

CEO/Owner

PreReal

Prendamano  Real  Estate,  Inc.

7448  Amboy  Road

Staten  Island,  NY  10307

c. 917.417.9233

o. 718.200.7799

www .prereal.com

*Please note my new email address James@,PreReal.com

"Information  obtained  from  sellers,  landlords  and  various  sources.  All  information  should  be

independently  verified  and  is subject  to  errors  and  omissions.

NOTE:  This  message  is intended  only  for  use of  the  person  to whom  it is addressed,  and may  contain

information  that  is privileged,  confidential  or exempt  from  disclosure  under  applicable  law.  If  the  reader  of  this

1

133



message  is not  the intended  recipient,  or is not  the  employee  or  agent  responsible  for  delivering  the  message  and

the contents  within,  to the intended  recipient,  you  are hereby  notified  that  any dissemiriation,  distribution  or

copying  of  this  communication  is strictly  prohibited.  We  cannot  accept  liability  for  any  loss  or damage  caused

by this  email,  any  attachments,  links  or  infomiation  contained  within.  Jf  you  received  this  communication  in

eiror,  please  notify  us by telephone  or  e-mail  (see above).  Thank  you.

2

134



Torres,  Angela

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Categories:

Good  evening,

Jim Apodaca  <topo363@hotmail.com>

Tuesday,  March 14, 2023 8:39 PM

Torres, Angela

Support  for  more  trails  and outdoor  recreation  in T or C

Agenda  Items

I wanted  to voice  my support  for  increasing  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and trails  in Sierra  County.  I am an avid

running  and look  forward  to more  trails  to run and walk  on. My  family  including  three  kids love to mountain  bike  trails

and hike  as well.  We do float  the  river  and enjoy  the  parks.  If I can help in any way,  I am the Recreation  Specialist  for  the

Black  Range Ranger  District  on the  Gila National  Forest  in T or  C. Please don't  hesitate  to reach  out.

Thank  you,

Jim Apodaca

s-is-i  40-2996

Sent  from  my iPhone

1

135



uth  Central
CIL  OF GOVERNMENTS

District  7

Mentbers March  15, 2023

NM Slalc Relitcsenliilive
Rayinundo  Iara

I)oiia  Ana  Coiinty

Citv  ol'las  Cruces

City  ol'Siinliind  l'ink

C 11%' 01' Antlioni

CUy ol'Socorm

Socono  Coiinty

Ctiy  (11' Iriith  OT Conheqiicnces

Sicrra  € 011111%

l'oiin  ol'Mcsilla

RE:  Turtleback  Trails  Network

To  whom  it may  concern,

The  South  Central  Council  of  Governments  supports  the Turtleback  Trails  Network.  We

believe  the intent  of  this  project,  to support  Outdoor  Recreation,  Health,  Economic

Development  & Tourism,  Consenation  &  Education  and Stewardship,  will  increase  the

strength  and resiliency  in our  communities.

We  support  the effort  to make  improvements  and increase  access to the Rio  Grande  for

pedestrians  and believe  this  project  will  complement  and improve  the economic  growth  of

the community.  Should  you  have  any  questions  please  do no hesitate  to contact  me.

Villaiic  ot'llalcl'i

Vill,ige  oi'Magdalcnii

Villiige  ol'  Williainsbutg

C itv ol'  I:lcpli.inl  13ulle

l.oixcr  Rio  Gtandc  Public

u'atci  Woiks  Aulliorili

San Antomo  Mutual  I)omcslic

u'atci  Consuinci  Asiiocialion

Doi1a Ana Mutual  I)omcstic

Water  Consiimer  Assocmuon

Antliony  Watcr  & Samliilinn
District

Jornada  Resource

Conservation  &

Developincnl  Dislnc+

We look  forward  to working  with  you  as this  project  proceeds.

Sincerely,

Jay

Central

Executive  Director

f  Governments

Main  Omce

PO Boy 1072

600 Il'in'  195. Suite B & C

Elephani  Buue, NM 87'D5

Plione 575-744-4857

FII% 575-744-5021

Jay  Armijo,  Executive  Director

Email:  jarmijo@sccog-nm.com
Website: www.sccog-iun.com

Mesilla  Omce

P O Boy 297

2231 Avenida  da Mesilla

Mesilla,  NM  88046-0297

Emiiil ligtiolsb>iihccog-nin  cuiii
Pli 575-524,3262  I:<l  I10

i36



137

March  13,  2023

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims

Truth  of  Consequences,  NM 87901

The Outdoor  Recreation  Division  works  to  ensure  that  all New  Mexicans  gain  from  the  public  health,

environmental  and economic  benefits  of  sustainable  outdoor  recreation.  We measure  success  by

measuring  impacts  to sustainable  economic  development,  conservation  and access,  equity,  education

and the  health  and wellness  of  our  communities.

Thank  you for  the  opportunity  to express  our  support  for  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan.

This  exciting  venture  is precisely  the  type  of  planning  effort  we  are  enthusiastic  to champion  and

support.  We appreciate  the  incorporation  of  values  from  other  planning  efforts:  the  New  Mexico  State

Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  Plan, the  Rio Grande  Trail  Master  Plan, and T or  C's Comprehensive

Plan.

We know  that  access  to recreational  trails  has positive  affects  on communities.  And  when  a region  looks

closely  at their  needs,  collects  community  input  and  filters  that  through  the  expertise  of  talented

professional  system  planners  such as Atilla  Bality,  Outdoor  Recreation  Planner  with  the  National  Park

Service,  you  are setting  a foundation  for  success.

To be more  specific  about  the  positive  impacts  of  sustainable  trail  system  development  on communities:

Access  to  trails  makes  communities  more  attractive  places  to live. When  considering  where  to

move,  home  buyers  rank  walking  and biking  paths  as one  of  the  most  important  features  of  a

deciding  to move  to a new  community.

Trails  provide  low  or no-cost  recreation  to  families  relative  to many  other  recreational  and  travel

options,  or  services  provided  by government.

*  Trail  systems  boost  spending  at local  businesses.  Communities  along  trails  benefit  from  the

influx  of  visitors  going  to  restaurants,  snack  shops  and other  retail  establishments.  On longer

trails,  hotels,  bed and  breakfasts,  and outdoor  outfitters  benefit.

Trails  influence  business  location  and relocation  decisions.  Companies  often  choose  to locate  in

communities  that  offer  a high  level  of  amenities  to  employees  as a means  of  attracting  and

retaining  top-level  workers.  Trails  can make  communities  attractive  to businesses  looking  to



expand  or  relocate  both  because  of  the  amenities  they  offer  to employees  and the

opportunities  they  offer  to cater  to trail  visitors.

Trails  reduce  medical  costs  by encouraging  exercise  and other  healthy  outdoor  activities.  A more

physically  active  community  is a more  vital  community.

Trails  can revitalize  depressed  areas,  creating  a demand  for  space  in what  were  once  vacant

buildings.

Trails  provide  transportation  options  and cut  fuel  expenses,  offering  reliable  means  of

transportation  for  short  distance  trips.  Nearly  half  of  all car  trips  are less than  3 miles  and more

than  a quarter  are one  mile  or less.

Trails  increase  tax revenues  in the  communities  in which  they  are located.  These  benefits

generally  produce  positive  economic  return  on the  money  invested  into  trail  projects.

Beyond  all these  documented  justifications,  access  to  trails  and recreational  infrastructure  are part  of

the  human  experience  and part  of  our  history  in New  Mexico.  From  ancient  trade  routes  and roads

radiating  from  the  thousand-year-old  Puebloan  ruins  at Chaco  Canyon,  to the  Camino  Real and Spanish

Trails  linking  our  colonial  ancestors  to the  larger  world,  to  the  trails  we  hike,  ride  horses  and motos  and

bike  today,  trails  always  take  us somewhere  new,  keep  us healthy  and sane, and  keep  us excited  for

what's  around  the  next  bend.

I am happy  to write  this  letter  of  suppon  and look  forward  to working  with  your  community  in my

capacity  with  the  New  Mexico  Outdoor  Recreation  Division.

g,go  
Carl Colonius

Outdoor  Recreation  Division

Economic  Development  Department

'i38



IN  11FPI 'i'  RliFTiR  T0

ALB-616

2.3.3.12

United  States  Department  of  the Interior

BUREAU  OF RECLAMATION
Albuquerque  Area Office

555 Broadway  NE, Suite 100
Albuquerqtie,  NM 87102-2352

VIA  ti.s.  MAIL  AND  ELECTRONIC  MAIL

Ms. Angela  Torres

City  Clerk,

505 Sims  St

TnithofConsequences,NM  87901

aatorres@torcnm.org

Subject:  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico

Dear  Ms.  Torres:

Thank  you  for  sending  us the Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan for  review.  Bureau  of

Reclamation's  Recreation  Program  Policy  guides  Albuquerque  Area  Office  (AAO)  to give  fiill

consideration  for  the inclusion  of  outdoor  recreation  opporhinities  in project  planning  that is

commensurate  with  public  needs and Reclamation  responsibilities,  objectives,  and authorities.

Furthermore,  AAO  uses effective  approaches  in managing  Reclamation's  land  and water

recreation  resources  in cooperation  with  non-Federal  and Federal  partners.  Reclamation

continues  to seek non-Federal  partners  to manage  recreation  on its lands,  which  include  the river

area from  Fish  Hatchery  to the Caballo  Lake  State  Park  northem  boundary.

Where  Reclamation  has land  ownership  interests,  we require  a licensing  process  for  evaluation

and approval  of  activities,  including  associated  compliance  and permits.  We appreciate  the early

outreach  efforts  over  the last few  years,  and we are willing  to continue  working  with  the Sierra

County  communities  on the proposed  projects  to help  navigate  that process. Compliance  and

permitting  includes  any authorizations  that  may  be required  under  the Endangered  Species  Act,

Clean  Water  Act,  National  Historic  Preservation  Act,  and National  Environmental  Policy  Act.

Reclamation  does have  authorization  for  maintenance  of  the Rio  Grande  from  Fish  Hatchery,  just

south  of  Elephant  Butte  Dam,  to Caballo  Reservoir  under  the  Rio  Grande  Project  Congressional

Authorization  (Act  of  February  25, 1905,  ch 798,  33 Stat. 814). Maintenance  work  by

Reclamation  is intended  to ensure  the river  channel  can effectively  pass the mean  annual  peak

flows  and to maintain  the project  facilities.

Because  the location  of  the river  put-in/take-out  sites,  pedestrian  trail  between  Williamsburg  and

Tnith  or  Consequences,  and the footbridges,  as currently  presented,  fall  within  the Rio  Grande

floodplain,  Reclamation  wishes  to inform  the city  that  it could  be impacted  directly  by peak  river

139



Ms.  Torres 2

flow  and/or  riverbank  erosion  and indirectly  by  river  management  work  from  Fish  Hatchery  to

Caballo  Reservoir.

If  you  have  any  questions,  please  contact  Hannah  Schechter  at (505)  362-2877  or  email

hschechter@usbr.gov. Individuals who are deaf, deafl:ilind, hard of  hearing, or have a speech
disability  may  dial  711 (TTY,  TDD,  or  TeleBraille)  to access  telecommunications  relay  services.

Sincerely,

Jennifer  Faler,  P.E.

Area  Manager

140



Sierra  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  District

2101  South  Broadway  -  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  879C)1 -  Phone  (575)  894-2212

March  13,  2023

Attention:  Mayor,  Amanda  Forrister

To Whom  It May  Concern:

The  Sierra  Soil & Water  Conservation  District  writes  this  letter  in support  of  trail  development  and

outdoor  recreation  opportunities  in Sierra  County.  We support  efforts  to control  and eradicate  invasive

species,  (such  as Salt  Cedar),  and  promote  education  to  the  public  about  responsible  conservation

practices.

While  we  do support  the  idea  of  this  local  project,  we  adamantly  oppose  the  SCORP goal  regarding  the

acquisition  of private land for conservation  easements, and/or  protection  through legislation.

Si rely,  ,

Willard  Hall,  Chairman

141



142







€ :.I"IY  (F  It)UTtl  O[)  00SS[ € :!U[!%4IJ5

i*,  ,  AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING  DATE:  October  l:l,  2023  A8e'da I'em #: V

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  July  24, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

!90.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  iJ City  Clerk  € Finance  [2 Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name: CC Agendas 10/11/2023



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

LODGERS  TAX  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES

MONDAY,  JULY 24, 2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Conseq  uences,  New  Mexico  to
be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on
Monday,  July  24, 2023  at 12:00  pm.

CAILTOORDER:

The meeting  was called  to order  by Chairman  Foerstner.

ROLL CALL:

Jake Foerstner,  Chairman

Gina Kelley,  Vice-Chairman

Linda  DeMarino,  Member  - Absent

Victoria  Harrington,  Member

Jessica  MacKenzie  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  AsSistant

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1,  APPROVALOFAGENDA

Vice  Chairman  Kelley  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Harrington  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a. Regular  Meeting  Minutes  of  May  22, 2023.

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 minute  rule  applies)

No comments  at this  time.

4,  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Update:  Short Term Rentals, City Clerk Torres

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  they  are having  iSSues with  the  reporting  part  from  third-party  vendors  with
regards  to  the  short  term  rentals.  Per the  ordinance,  they  have  to send  in a monthly  certificate  that
shows  how  much  they're  getting  in lodger's  tax  and convention  tax  each  month  however  they  are
getting  one lump  sum  check  from  Airbnb.

Chelsea  LeClair  stated  that  they've  been  trying  to reach  out  to them  to help  them  break  it down  but  they
are  getting  nowhere.  They  have  tried  to email  them  and set up an account  on their  website.  They  are



only  collecting  the 5% and not  the  1%  so a lot  of  people  are confused  on that.  They  got  ahold  of  another
vendor  on what  they're  collecting  from  them;  they're  collecting  1,69%  tax  for  the  county  and the county
is not  receiv!ng  it and the city  is not  receiving  it either.  They"re  collecting  the GRT but  we don't  know
where  the 1% is going.  They wanted  to bring  this  to  the board  to see what  ideas  they  might  have
because  they've  exhausted  all avenues.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she doesn't  know  if they  need to amend  the ordinance  to show  that  short
term  renta(s  can report  to the  city  that  they  are using  third  party  vendor,  that  they  can be exempt  from
sending in their monthly reportinag forms. If not, they Just wanted to see if they had any Ideas for them.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  she had sent  them  the updated  list  from  Airbnb.  She said that  what
City  Clerk  Torres  and Chelsea have asked Is a good  idea. She went  on to say that  they  were  concerned
about  the  audit,  She has talked  to others  in the state  and they  stated  that  the auditors  have never  really
gone  after  them.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she talked  to the  auditor  about  this  and they  said that  as long as they're
doing  everything  that  they  can it would  not  be an audit  finding.  She went  on to say that  there  is money
coming  in but  they  are unsure  as to where  it is corning  from  because  they  don't  put  any information.  She
said that  she spoke with  the City of Elephant  Butte  and they  are getting  an agreement  done  with  Airbnb
so she doesn't  know  that  if they  do it the  same way  ifAirbnb  will  at least put  an address  so that  they  can
connect  it.

Chelsea  LeClalr  stated  that  the other  third  party  vendor  is Evolve  and  they  report  the address  and assign
them  a number  and they  are able  to track  those.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  asked if Evolve  was collecting  iodger's  tax  or are  they  just  submitting  a report,
since  they  are on Airbnb  or is Airbnb  collecting  this.

Chelsea  LeClair  answered  that  they  are collecting  the  lodger's  tax.  They  have 2 on their  sheet  that  they
are reporting  and the owners  are also submitting  a form  with  what  they  think  that  Evolve  is collecting.
Airbnb  is collecting  on average  S5,000  a month;  only  S30D is she able  to account  for.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  there  should  be a section  in the  contract  that  says that  they  can ask
them  to do an audit  but  someone  told  her  that  Airbnb  won't  even respond  to it.

Member  MacKenzie  suggested  that  they  send letters  to specifically  all of  the  people  on the list that  Gina
Kelley  submitted  and asking  them  which  third  party  vendor  they  are using.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  she can identify  property  owners  and addresses,

Chelsea  LeClair  stated  that  she has already  done  this  and got  no response.

Chairman  Foerstner  stated  that  they  modeled  other  cities  that  did this,  and wouldn't  Airbnb  have to
provide  this information.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  they  don't  do it anywhere.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  they  tried  to do a conference  call with  Airbnb  and they  won't  give them  any
information  at all.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked  what  do the  bigger  cities  do.

City ClerkTorres answered that everyone else is havin@ the same kind of issue,



Chairman  Foerstner  asked why  do they  need this information.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  they  want  to be in compliance  with  the ordinance.  For this  reason,  they
want  the  owners  to letthem  know  which  third  party  vendor  they  are using  so that  they  wouldn't  have  to
submit  the monthly  form.  They need  to make  sure that  the  owners  know  that  they  need to contact
Airbnb  to make  sure that  the 1% is being  charged  or  if  they're  going  to charge  them  separately,

Member  MacKenzie  stated  that  given  the  amount  of  resistance  to doing  it with  the majority  of  Airbnb
owners/operators, she doesn't foresee thatthere is @oing to be a big change in mentality to come  intocompliance  even for  the  1%.

Mo(y  Hammer  stated  that  Airbnb  is not  collecting  the  1%.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked if the 1% is part  of  the ordinance.  He went  on to ask about  the 1% as he
thought  the 1% was a temporary  tax.

City  Clerk  Torres  answered  that  it is a permanent  tax.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked what  does  the 1% go to,

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  answered  that  it goes  to maintaining  the  Civic Center,  She went  on to say that  she
is happy  to heip in any  way  that  she can.

Chelsea  LeClair  stated  that  they've  sent  out  letters  in the utility  bills  and have gotten  no response.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  as of  this  morning,  they  have 106  Airbnb's  in T or C.

Molly  Hammer  stated  that  she thinks  there  is a fear  by owners  in regards  to regulations  and maybe
that's why they're not cominB  forward. She suggested to send out letters again and advise  the owners
that  they  need the information  for  the lodger's  tax to  apply  it accordingly  and that  they  will  not  be
penalized  In any way,

Executive  Assistant  Gardner  suggested  a public  forum  to educate  the owners  to educate  them  on the
Airbnb  rules  and regulations.

City ClerkTorres  stated  that  she just  wants  everyone  to be in compliance  and if it means  changing  it so
that  they  to do the  month(y  reporting  then  so be it.

Chairman  Foerstner  wants  the City  to make  it easier  on the  hotels  and short  term  rentals  and it will
make  it easier  on everyone.

Member  MacKenzle  agreed  with  Chairman  Foerstner.

City Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she will  start  working  on something  and bring  it back to the  board  for  their
review.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  advised  that  they  can bounce  things  off  of  her  and that  she is always  happy  to help
in any  way  that  she can. She went  an to say that  she was amazed  at the  S26, 884  for  5 months  in
lodger's  tax.

b. Discussion/Update:TorC/SierraCountyChamberofCommerce2022-2023LodgersTax
Grant  Report  for  Interstate  Billboard  & Digital  Media  project.



Cary 'Jagger"  Gustin  presented  his 2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Report  stating  that  the  project  is now
closed  and any remaining  funds  will  be returned  baclr to the  Lodger's  Tax fund.

Chairman  Foerstner  made  a motion  to  approve  and accept  the  Grant  Report.
Member  Harrington  seconded  the motion,
Motion  carried  unanimously,

c, Discussion/Update:TorC/SierraCountyChamberofCommerce2023-2024LodgersTax
Grant  Application  for  Community  Art  Park Billboard.

Cary 'Jagger"  Gustin  presented  the 2023-2024  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application  for  the Community  Art  Park
Billboard.

Chairman  Foerstner  made a motion  to approve  and accept  the  Grant  Application  for  Community  Art
Park Billboard.

Member  Harrington  seconded  the motion.
Motion  carried  unanimously.

d. Discussion/Action: Sierra County Arts Council reimbursement request in FY 22/23.

Cary "jagger'  Gustin  presented  the remibursement  request  in FY 22/23.

Executive  Assistant  Gardner  stated  that  it was difficult  to keep  things  straight  when  the  applicants  don't
get  all of  their  information  to her  in a timely  matter  and she just  wanted  to make  sure  that  the board
was ok  with  it.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  whatever  is easier  for  her  to do her  job was fine.  She went  on to
suggest  that  jagger  get  a price  quote  from  Blue Host  for  the  entire  year,

Chairman  Foerstner  made a motion  to approve  the  reimbursement  request  in FY 22/23.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the  motion.
Motion  carried  unanimously,

e. Discussion/Action:  Sierra County  Arts  Council  2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application
for  Website  Hosting  Domain  Name  Requisition.

Cary 'Jagger'  Gustin  withdrew  the Grant  Application  for  Website  Hosting  Domain  Name  Requisition.

Chairman  Foerstner  made  a motion  to deny  the  22/23 Lodgers  Tax Grant Application for Website
Hosting  Domain  Name Requisition  due to it already  being  paid by the Sierra County  Arts  Council.
Member  Harrington  seconded  the motion.
Motion  carried  unanimously.

f. Discussion/Action: MainStreet 2023-2024 Lodgers Tax Grant Application for Desert Ultra

John Masterson  presented  the  Grant  Application  for  Desert  Ultra.

Member  MacKenzie  made  amotion  to approve  23/24  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Application  for  Desert  LJltra.
Vice-Chairman  Kel)ey seconded  the  motion.
Motion  carried  unanimously,

g. Discussion/Action: MainStreet 2023-2024 Lodgers Tax Grant Report for Hot Springs
Mural



Dean Lamanna made  the presentation  for  2023-2024  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Report  for  Hot Springs  Mural,

Chairman Foerstner  reminded  everyone  that  they  were  supposed  to add a hashtag  or QR code  to the
mural  for  tracking  purposes,

Member MacKenzie made a motion to approve  23/24  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Apptication  for  Desert  Ultra.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the moUon.
Motion  carried  unanimously.

h. Discussion/Update:FY22/23ExpenditureReport,ExecutiveAssistantGardner

Executive  Assistant  Gardner  read off  of a spreadsheet  that  was included  in the agenda  packet.  She
explained that the blank  spaces are because  of  the Pa's  that  have not  been  paid  yet  such as the  well
drilling project because  it hasn't  started  yet  and it is a fong process  due to the  state  permitting.  The
same  goes  for  the  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  when  they  awarded  the money  to  the Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of
Commerce  and the Uplyfting  Spirits  they  were  told  that  they  had to spend  the  money  before  May 31,
2023. She said that now  the money  will  return  to the  lodger's  tax fund  and they  will  need to reapply.  She
went on to say that the money  that  was awarded  to the Public  Arts  Board will  remain  an open  Pa until
they  hear  back from  the state  and can get  the well  drilled,

Executive Assistant Gardner  mentioned  that  the  Veterans  Museum  had stopped  turmng  in their  invoices
for their  billboard  but  she didn't  notice  until  she ran the  report.  She said she has a lot of  other  duties  to
fulfil  rather  than hold everyone"s  hand  through  the  process.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked how  much  money  was available  for  them  to spend.

Executive Assistant Gardner  answered  that  she had asked for  the  financials  but  didn't  have  them  yet.

City Manager  Gonzales  stated  that  she has a cash report  and thinks  that  there  is approximately

Executive Assistant  Gardner  stated  that  she thinks  they  are getting  too  many  irons  in the fire  with
breaking it out by project  and it's  confusing  for  her, She asked if the  ones  that  have recurring  amounts
that they know,  could  they  come  in at the beginning  of  the  year  and make  one lump  for  all of  the
projects and then  if they  have a project  that  comes  up within  the  year,  come  back again.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  they  stopped  doing  that.

Chairman  Foerstner  stated  that  they  could  come  in the  beginning  ofthe  year  with  multiple  projects  on
the  application.  He said that  he feels  as though  people  aren't  putting  in as many  applications  now
because  they  have to show  accountablility  and they  don't  like that.

Executive Assistant  Gardner  went  on to say that  a lot  of  people  don't  ask her  for  applications;  they  have
the application  on hand and it is in Word  document  but  it has the  wrong  FY.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  it is not  available  on the  City website  for  people  to be able  to
download.

Executive  Assistant  Gardner  stated  that  she wi(l  add it. She suggested  that  maybe  they  could  take  the
date  off  of  the  top  and add it into  the  body  of  the  application,  that  way when  they're  filling  it out,  they
can enter  the  FY.



Member  MacKenzie  stated  that  some  of  the  people  don't  know  what  FY is.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  suggested  that  they  take  the  year  out  of  it and  just  put  Lodgers  Tax Grant
Application.

Chairman  Foerstner  suggested  that  they  add a spot  "For  Office  Use Only'  or  other  things  they  can add in
order  to have  a paper  trail.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  they  have  guidelines  that  were  approved  and adopted  by the  City
Commission  and  they  say that  there  has to be a brand  on everything,  so they  just  have  to make  sure  that
people  don't  bully  them  into  not  letting  that  happen.  Radio  is exempt  from  this.

Executive  Assistant  Gardner  stated  that  she can start  sending  out  the  guidelines  again  as a refresher  for
everyone  so that  they  can follow  the  rules  and regulations.

Chairman Foerstner agreed that it would be a Bood idea to do that.

5.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  the  staff  from  Virgin  Galactic  stays  in Airbnb's  in the  City  since  they
have  been  launching.  They  are starting  to see a real  impact  at the  visitor  center  due  to Virgin  Galactic
starting  their  flights  more  often.

6. COMMENTSFROMSTAFF

No comments  from  the  city  staff  at this  time.

7.  ADJOURNMENT

There  being  nothing  further,  Chairman  Foerstner  adjourned  the  meeting.

PASSED AND  APPRO  D this  25'h day  of  September  2023.

e'Foerstner.  Chairman



0ITY  (ff  T[)Unit  O[)  (;0M[(I)U[)%! € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

l  )lgendaItem#:F.3
MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023

SUBJECT:  September  2023  Accounts  Payable

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE SUBMITTED:  October  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Silke Kapela,  Accounts  Payable

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

According  to Sec. 2-28  of  the  Municipal  Code  related  to Publication  of  expenditures:

Each month  there  may  be published  a summary  of expenditures  made  during  the  preceding  calendar  month,

which  shall  include  a list  of  the  total  expenditures  during  the  month,  the  amount  spent  in connection  with

each  budgetary  item,  and a summary  of  all receipts;  provided,  however,  that  the  publication  mentioned  in

this  section  shall  be made  only  at the  discretion  of  the  Commission  if it shall  deem  such publication

necessary  in the  public  interest.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  Accounts  Payable  summary  for  September  2023

Attachments:

*  End of  Month  Accounts  Payable  Report  by Fund

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

All Funds  Summary  is a total  of  S 1,606,392.70

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z  City  Clerk  C Finance  €  Legal  [X Other:  Silke Kapela,  Account  Payable

FinalApprovaf:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Cliclc here  to ehter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



Accounts  Payable  Transfer  Sheet  - 2023-2024  FY

Post  Date  Ending:  9/8,  9/18,  9/19,  9/22,  9/28

$52,394.85 $24,899.26 $90,704.58 $16,088.96 !$184,087.65

$2,135.00 $11,712.52 $13,847.52

$297.15 $2,236.82 $27  4.03 $2,808.00

$1,161.75 $637.76 $1,799.5"l

$466.67 $3,419.26 $3,885.93

$387.90 $2,369.00 $845.05 $400.00 $4,001.95

$0.00

$0.00

$73.29 $76.05 $266.78 $41  6.12

$1,761.36 $40.11 $631.19 $97.66 $2,530.32

$1,359.50 $468.60 $1,828.10

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$37,000.00 $37,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,492.90 $2,492.90

$0.00

$563,929.10 $563,929.10

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$24.82 $24.82

$67  4.74 $67  4.74

$610.45 @'io,zsa.gt $749.61 $466.04 stz,ogt.o"i
$44,998.21 $2,217.04 $1,600.00 $394,168.50 $6,596.81 $449,580.56

$30,242.38 $6,438.90 $6,884.35 $4,450.75 $48,016.38

$58,353.27 $14,443.21 $28,308.00 $31,430.58 $132,535.06

$40,614.01 $29,909.24 $6,528.78 $22,071.23 $99,123.26

$0.00

$384.33 $478.85 $6,177.06 $901.55 $7,941  .79

$50.00 $30,066.55 $4,397.91 $"l24.06 $34,638.52

$476.42 $2,593.14 $69.90 $3,139.46

$2351314.94 $136,446.67 $1,600.00 $1;)45,904.88 $87,126.21 'I $1,606,392.70 I

101

201

209

211

214

216

217

260

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

32al

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600

Fund

Description

Fund  Totals

9/8/2023 9/18/2023 9/1 9/2023

General

Local  Government  Corrections

State  Fire

Law  Enforcement  Protection

Lodger's  Tax

Street  Renovation

Municipal  Recreation

Fiscal  Recovery  Funds

State  Library

Municipal  Pool

PD-GRT  Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical  Construction

Veterans  Memorial

SJOA  - Grants

Capital  Improvement  General

Captial  Improvement  Joint  Utility

Golf  Course  Improvements

USDA  -Sweeper

USDA-Wastewater

R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG  - Grant

Cl Reserve-  Non  Capital  Equipment

Emergency  Reserve

USDA  Water  System  Improvements

Water  System  Improvements

NMFA  Projects

Water  Trust  Board  Projects

Community  Development

Pledge  State  Tax

Cemetery

Utility  Office

Electric  Dept

Water  Dept

Soltd  Waste

WasteWater

Solid  Waste  Landfill/Collection

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

Internal  Service  Fund

Grand  Total-Accounts  Payable

9/22/2023 9/28/2023

GRAND  TOTAL

TRANSFERS

Fund

Numbers

101

201

209

21 1

214

216

217

260

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600



Truth  or  Consequences

hereby  approve  the issuance of these payments.

PAY ABLE APPROVAL

EOM  AP REPORT
By Fund

Payment  Dates  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:

Vendor  Name

Fund:  101  - General

Payable Number Post  Date

TDS 09012023-2  09/07/2023

SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 09062023  09/07/2023

LEVIEILERS 09062023  09/07/2023

KAYCIEROUSH 09062023B 09/07/2023

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN... 1012  09/07/2023

POLICARPIO V BLISTAMANTE-...108.23  09/07/2023

NM LEAGUE OF ZONING OFFIC.. 1971  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... 191M-RPVP-71CW 09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... 19JM-RPVP-71CW 09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... 19JM-RPVP-71CW 09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... 19JM-RPVP-71CW 09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AM AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07  /2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... IMDX-DK99-PML6  09/07/2023

NM MUNICIPALLEAGUE 2207 09/07/2023

OFFICE DEPOT 327275324001, 32727532400...  09/07/2023

QUILLCORPORATION 34064463,34064356,340599...09/07/2023

QUILLCORPORATION 34064463,34064356,340599...09/07/2023

QUILLCORPORATION 34064463,34064356,340599...09/07/2023

QUILL CORPORATION 34064463, 34064356, 340599... 09/07/2023

QUILLCORPORATION 34161148/34221809  09/07/2023

PATTILLO BROWN & HILL, LLP 471149 09/07/2023

TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERN... 485949-202308-1  09/07/2023

MPGSERVICES,LLC 6237 09/07/2023

JOSELulSSIMENTALSR  6679 09/07/2023

KAuFMAN'SWEST,LLC  8275L 09/07/2023

CHAPARRALSURVEYING, LLC 8-29-23 09/07/2023

CHAPARRALSuRVEYING,LLC 8-29-23 09/07/2023

IAIME F. ROBIN, LLC 9123 09/07/2023

JAIME F. ROBIN, LLC 9123 09/07/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS 9942904351  09/07/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS 9942904351  09/07/2023

CITY uTILITIES C-D AUGUST 2023 09/07/2023

CARROTTOPINDUSTRIES,INC. 1NV121613 09/07/2023

LASTING PAWS PET MEMORIA...LC10391-l-0042  09/07/2023

POWER FORD RO 877607/TAG  050 09/07/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023 09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023 09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023 09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023 09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023  0")/08/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

GENERAL OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1018-43780
OPEN Pa FOR RECORDING OF... 101-1001-43740

MILAGE REIMBURSEMENT- 101-1007-43316

MEAL REIMBuRSEMENT FOR ... 101-1008-42720

IT SERVICE GENERAL FUND OP...101-1018-48598

OPEN Pa-LANDSCAPING SERV... 101-1009-47415

NEW MEXICO LEAGUE OF ZON.. 101-1010-43770

CARHARTT MENS WORK UTIL... 101-1012-42620

RED KAP MENS HI VIS 101-1012-42620

RED KAP MENS Hl VIS LONG s... 101-1012-42620

WRANGLER RIGGS WORKWE... 101-1012-42620

FLYING  DISCS

DOOR STOPPERS

TREAT PUCH

WHITE NOISE MACHINE

CARABINERS

BEH AVIOR CARDS

TREAT PAIL

ADOPT ME LEASH SLEEVES

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

NMMLANNuALDLIESJAMIE...  101-1008-43770

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SANITIZING WIPES

HP 902/XL 4 PACK
SURGE PROTECTOR

SHARPIE PENS

101-1007-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

OFFICE SUPPLIES FOR CITY M... 101-1003-44606

ANNUAL AUDIT FY 2022-23 Ci... 101-1018-48596

TLO SERVICES FOR ALIGuST 2... 101-1007-43815

REPAIR A/C UNIT PARTS AND ... 101-1014-43403

FUEL EVACuATOR AND PRIMER 101-1012-44607

UNIFORM PANTS FOR ACO R... 101-1008-42620

NMGRT 101-1010-48598

67 ACRES i+/-) SEC. 4, TOWNS... 1014010-48598
OPEN Pa FOR LEG AL SERVICES.. 101-1000-43597

GRT 101-1000-43597

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24 101-1007-43775

ANIM AL CONTROL OPEN PO F... 101-1008-43775

GENERAL FUND CYCLE C&D o... 101-1018-43780

5X9.5' POLYESTER u.s. FLAG

CREAMTION SERVICES

101-1009-44607

101-1006-48598

DIAGNOSTIC CHECK ON 2019 ... lCn4007-47420

AIRPORT

UTILITY BILLING

POLICE DEPT

SOLID WASTE

ELECTRIC DEPT

101-1004-43  465

101-1004-43  465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

Amount

307.61

300.00

749.11

63.51

5,525.00

goo.oo

35.00

345.90

317.94

309.93

288.48

25.99

45.69

24.27

g.gg

7.99

5.76

159.64

31.98

35.00

334.51

85.99

78.29

75.59

16.01

18.89

3,232.50

126.00

838.67

131.20

147.80

1,423.75

15,576.25

6,272.76

505.85

205.15

123.09

10,163.51

485.97

866.90

207.77

31.58

417.50

216.81

30.18

ga.si

10,  U. 112T  12 -+R 43 Phi P3(1- l nf 14



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post  Date

XEROX  CORP - OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

SUN VALLEY, INC.

ALARM  CONTROL  TECHNOLOG..30354,  30355

ALARM  CONTROL  TECHNOLOG..30496,  30495

NM  MUNICIPAL  CLERKS AND F...1893,  2119

NM  MUNICIPAL  CLERKS AND F...1893,  211!)

BELSON  OLITDOORS,  LLC

BELSON  OUTDOORS,  LLC

09012023

09012023

09012023

09012023

336717

336717

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09/08/2023

XEROXCORP-OLD  09012023  09/08/2023

OFFICEDEPOT  327706329001  09/08/2023

REED'STIRECENTER  13314  09/13/2023

170697/6,  1707226/6,  171179..  09/13/2023

SUN VALLEY, INC.  170724,  170794,  170835,  170...  09/13/2023

NM  MUNICIPALJIJDGES  4550.  1833  09/13/2023

T ALON  SEPTIC & POTTY SERVI... 1866  09/13/2C)23

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

BELSON  OLITDOORS,  LLC 336717  09/13/2023

ARENAS  VALLEY ANIM  AL CLIN... 815CI"), 81671,  81762,  82019,  ... 09/13/2023

ALBUQUERQUE  PUBLISHING  ... 10001574155-0715  09/13/2023

BLLIE 360 MEDIA,  LLC IN2306197694  09/13/2023

BLUE  360 MEDIA,  LLC IN23061')7694  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-09-08!)  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-09-OEI")  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  0!)/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-0!)-089  09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

LulSTAVIZON  09032023  09/14/2023

DEANNAKNULL  09112023  09/14/2023

2023-02C  09/14/2023

8306528  09/14/2023

8306528  09/14/2023

09012023  09/18/2023

09012023-PD  09/18/2023

132212022  09/18/2023

91599891  09/18/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

6016316061  09/21/2023

6016-316065  09/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST  6016-316065  09/21/2 €)23

SIERRAAUTO/CARQuEST  6016-316242,6016-317177,6...09/21/2 €)23

SIERRAAuTO/CARQUEST  6016-31652  09/21/2023

SIERRAAuTO/CARQUEST  6016-316590  09/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST  6016-316590  09/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST  6016-316591  0!)/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST  6016-316591  09/21/2023

11987

09202023

09/10-17/2023

IET-SON  GARAGE  & HOBBIE

KATHRYN  ELLIOTT DBA CIVILIT...  18

NTEGRITY  BODY SHOP LLC

NU-WAY  LAUNDRY  & CLEANE... 38523  & 38690

LEVI EILER5

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

BRADY  INDUSTRIES,  LLC

BRADY  INDuSTRIES,  LLC

SIERRA  COUNTY  CLERK

SIERRA  VISTA HOSPITAL  / SIER...083123

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

SIGNETTRAINING  GROUP

Description  (Item)

WASTE  WATER

CITY M AN  AGER

MUNICIPAL  COURT

FLEET DEPT

FIRE DEPT

Account  Number

1014004-43465

101-1004-43  465

101-1004-43  465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

OFFICE MAX  BRAND  TONER  C... 101-1016-44606

265  70/17 101-1014-47420

OPEN p.o.  FOR SO N V ALLEY F... 101-1014-43  403

OPEN Pa  FIELD SLIPPLIES FY24...101-1009-44607

ALTERNATE  MEMBERSHIP  ou...  101-1002-43770

OPEN Pa PORT ABLE TOILET  R... 101-IC)09-43465

ANGELATORRES23-24DUES  101-1001-43770

LISA GABALDON  23-24  DOES 101-1001-43770

FIRE ALARM  MONITORING  op...  101-1014-47  410

Fl RE ALARM  MONITORING  op...  101-101  4-47  410

ECONIMIZER  6' BENCH WITH  ... 101-1009-44613

ROUTER/ENGRAVING  (LETTER... 101-1009-44613

SHIPPING

VET SERVICES

101-1009-44613

101-1006-48598

LEG AL AD FOR RFP FOR ELECT... 101-1004-437  40

TAX 101-1002-43770

NM CRIMINAL  & TRAFFIC LAW..  101-1002-43770

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-C")-08!)

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

PPE 2023-09-089

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR FUEL

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

lm-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

101-1007-43316

REIMBURSEMENT  FOR POSTA... 101-1007-44606

CONSTITUTIONAL  POLICING  T... 101-1008-42720

CENTERPULLPAPERHANDT...  101-1014-44607

TOILET  TISSUE / CASE 101-101  4-44607

WEX FUEL FOR ANIMAL  CONT...  101-1008-43316

WEXFUELPOLICEDEPT-FY2...  101-1007-43316

REPAIRSONtlNITl2043GPD  101-1007-47420

WEX BANK  FUEL CARD OPEN p.. 101-1014-43316

GRT DISTRIBUTION  FY 23/24  ... 101-1017-48599

MILAGE  REIMBURSEMENT 101-1007-43316

OPEN Pa FOR RECORDING  OF... 101-1001-437  40

PASSENGER  REAR WINDOW  W..  101-1007-47420

GOVERNMENT  RELATIONS 101-1000-43598

NU-WAY  CARPET SERVICES o... 101-1014-44607

StJPER GLUE

AIR FILTER

LOBE SPIN-ON

101-1012-44607

101-1014-47  420

101-1014-47420

SHOP SUPPLIES/FIELD  SUPPLI... 101-IC)12-44607

22 XTRACLEAR

22 EXTRACLEAR

OIL OW30

OIL FILTER

AIR FILTER

101-1014-47  420

1014013-47  420

101-1013-47420

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

Amount

158.20

177.74

214.20

64.69

254.92

328.98

352.00

1,187.12

199.18

75.00

1 ,000.00

100.00

100.00

53.82

53.82

412.00

285.00

155.81

1 ,192.45

142.71

ag.ss

256.00

120.34

43.87

155.72

305.11

123.12

1 ,162.29

114.67

67.94

98.69

289.39

123.62

77.30

210.43

2C)8.55

76.57

28.75

119.49

Ef)2.50

681.70

699.97

6,697.26

6,286.59

i,ogo.go

49,151.54

428.44

25.00

233.28

3,238.13

196.20

4 .99

27.90

5 .63

569.77

20.36

20.36

63.12

5.42

9.70

l tl  S. 2 Q -' - lj  -15 4 3 P M Pate  2 iti 14



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number  Post  Date

6€)16-316833  09/21/2023

6016-317004  09/21/2023

9813235968  09/21/2C]23

A-B SEPTEMBER  2023  09/21/2023

CITYUTILITIES  SEPTEMBER2023  09/21/2023

BORDER  INTERNATIONAL  TRU...  X40009886.01  09/21/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

ogQz/zoza

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

XEROXCORP.  4760563  09/22/2023

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5368  09/22/2023

TESTON'S  FREEWAY CHEVRON  5384  09/22/2023

TDS  9212023  09/22/2023

AGNSCONSTRuCTION  LLC 0001  09/27/2C)23

LEVIEILERS  09/22-24/2023  09/27/2C)23

DAVIDLANG  09102023  09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27  /2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS  9944478998  09/27/2023

ALBIJQUERQUE  PLIBLISHING...  10001568328  &1001568326-0...  09/27/2023

ALBUQUERQUE  PUBLISHING...  10001568328  &1001568326-0...  09/27/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-09-22  09/27/2C)23

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-09-22  09/27/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-09-22  09/27/2023

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

GRAINGER,  INC.

CITY UTILITIES

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. E... 116796

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

4760563

4760563

4760563

4760563

4760563

4760563

TH E OLIVE  TREE CREATIVE  AR... 09202023

SUPERIOR  WEED  AND PEST LLC 1243

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQLIIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

COUFAL-PRATER  EQUIPMENT  ...12848897

NM  MUNICIPALJUDGES  4550.  1611

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, I ... 16D7-ICLM-PPFJ

EWING  IRRIGATION

EWING  IRRIGATION

THE LINE, LLC

NM  MUNICIPALLEAGUE

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

20383022

20383022

2248

2677

700

TURTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL,  ... 9223

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

Description  (Item)

NT DOOR  HANDLE

VAPOR  CAN PUR SQL

Account  Number

101-101  4-47  420

101-1007-47420

6 FOOT T12 Ha FLOURESCENT...  101-1014-43403

GENERAL  FUND CYCLE A&B  O... 101-1018-43780

GENERAL  FllND  OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1018-43780

BULK ORDER OF FILTERS 101-1012-44607

ON CALL GRANT  MANAGEME...  101-1010-48598

CLERKS OFFICE OPEN Pa FY23... lCn-1001-43465

CITY MANAGER  OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1003-43465

FINANCEOFFICEOPENPOFY...  101-1004-43465

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1007-43465

PARKS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1009-43465

FACILITIES  DEPT OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1014-43465

MUNICIPAL  COURT OPEN PO ... lCn-1040-43465

OPEN Pa FY23/24  FUEL PURC... 101-1013-43316

OPEN PO FUEL PURCHASES  FY... 101-1009-43316

GENERAL  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1018-43780

REPLACEDAMAGEGETOILET  101-1009-47415

MILAGE  REIMBURSEMENT  NM..  101-1007-43316

CMCCENTERDEPOSITREFu...  101-1099-34348

CIVICCENTERDEPOSITREFU...  101-1099-34348

OPEN Pa FOR WEED  AND PEST.. 101-1009-47  415

BALL BEARING

DRIVESTAF

SH AFT KEY

WASHER

BUSHING

BUSHING

BALL BEARING

PULLEY

PULLEY

FREIGHT

V-BELT

BUSHING

IDLER

JUDGE MEMBERSHIP  DUES

21 UNIFORM  SHIRTS

DDCWP-2-9V  TORO 2STA

DDCWP-4-9V  TORO 4STA

ioi-ioog-az  420

101-1009-47420

ioi-ioog-xy  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

ioi-ioog-xz  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-47  420

101-1002-43770

101-1006-42620

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44607

UNIFORM  ITEMS FOR CODE E... 101-1008-42620

NMLZO

PLAYGROUND  REMOVAL

101-1008-42720

101-1009-47  415

TtJRTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL  ... 101-1014-43403

CITY CLERK OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1001-43775

MUNICIPALCOURTOPENPO...  lCn-1002-43775

CITY M ANAGER  OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1003-43775

FINANCE  OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1004-43775

ANIM  AL SHELTER OPEN Pa FY... 1014006-43775

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1007-43775

ANIMAL  CONTROL  OPEN PO F... 101-1008-43775

PARKS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1009-43775

COMMUNITY  DEVELOPEMENT..  101-1010-43775

STREETS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/...  101-1011-43775

FLEET DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1012-43775

FACILITIES  DEPT OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1014-43775

LEG AL AD FOR RFP DWSRF 19...  101-1004-437  40

LEG AL AD FOR RFP MORGAN  ... 101-1004-437  40

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

Amount

89.19

34.16

205.65

4,468.45

323.72

1,915.78

22,058.26

297.01

282.16

514.87

311.86

200.47

37.12

297.01

300.29

605.06

4,763.68

651.00

214.22

250.00

300.00

238.43

37.08

54.70

3.13

8.32

45.70

8.38

12.02

70.38

211.05

25.00

44.10

26.25

75.34

150.00

368.40

617.63

725.88

87.90

200.00

3,121.20

1,075.24

276.99

194.53

232.33

248.93

110.15

1,178.66

125.57

145.07

93.27

110.74

85.56

127.65

617.02

164.90

120.34

43.87

155.71

l i 1, , 2i J2 - l ) -l ' -l : f-' M "i  -  a '  l I



EOM  AP  REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

APEX TECHNOLOGIES  LLC

Payable  Number

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-0!)-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2€)23-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

30782

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

Fund:  201  - Corrections

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICE OF ... 08312023

SIERRACOUNTYTREASURER  09012023

Post  Date

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2C)23

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/28/2023

ogQs/zoza

09/28/2023

09/28/2023

09/07/2 €)23

09/08/2023

SIERRA VISTA  HOSPITAL  / S1ER...59191C15467,  58348C15467,  ... 09/13/2023

Fund:  209  - Fire

MEGAHERTZ  COMPUTER  CON...  73182

CITY UTILITIES

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

C-D AUGUST  2023

EMERGENCYSERVICESMARK...  91823

CITY UTILITIES

XEROX  CORP.

A-B SEPTEMBER  2023

4760563

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5385

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9944478998

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

Fund:211-  Law Enforce  Prot

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

3148,  2175

3148,  2175

KAUFMAN'S  WEST, LLC

KAU  FM AN'S  WEST, LLC

82741

8283L

WHITEHEADTRANSPORTATI...  109458

KAUFMAN'S  WEST, LLC

SIGNETTRAINING  GROUP

8315L

2023-02C

Fund:214  - Lodgers  Tax

GERONIMOTRAILSCENICBY...  9123

SO N NY 505

RuANNAWALDRuM

TH E GO TRAVEL  SITES

001287

1352

15234

Fund:216  - Muni  Street

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  ... 97110

B & H OIL CO.

SUN  V ALLEY, INC.

08312023

171122/6

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, l... IVTG-XPQ7-PNW9

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

6016-316360

6016-316360

6016-316360

6Cn6-316360

TESTON'SFREEWAYCHEVRON  AuG2023

09/07/2023

09/07  /2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

ogQz/zoz:i

09/22/2023

09/27/2023

09/28/2023

C)9/28/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/08/2023

09/13/2023

09/14/2023

og/oz/;io;ia

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/07/2023

09/13/2023

og/ia/zoz:i

09/13/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/22/2023

Description  (Item)

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

PPE 2023-09-22

Account  Number

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

1 €)1-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

SEMI ANNIIAL  FEE FOR SECllR...  101-1012-48599

NM WORKFORCE  CONNECTI...  101-1018-43780

GENERAL  OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1018-43780

ANIMAL  SHELTER OPEN Pa FY... 101-1018-43780

Fund  101  - General  Total:

PAY DWI /COURT  AUTO/IUD  /...  2014903-44805

OPEN Pa-CARE  OF PRISONERS 201-1903-48710

Amount

305.12

123.12

1,205.99

114.67

67.94

98.59

263.98

123.62

77.30

210.43

208.55

194.74

31.65

373.94

36.58

184,087.65

45.00

2,090.00

OPEN Pa  - MEDICAL  FOR PRIS... 201-1903-48598  11,712.52

Fund  201 - Corrections  Total:  13,847.52

NTERNETSERVICE/NORTHFI...  209-1603-43775

FIRE DEPT CYCLE C&D  OPEN ... 209-1603-43780

OPENPOFORMONTHLYCLE...  209-1603-47415

I YEAR SUBSCRIPTION/PAGER...  209-1603-43815

FIRE DEPT CYCLE A&B  OPEN P... 209-1603-43780

FIREDEPTOPENPOFY23/24  209-1603-43465

OPEN Pa FOR GAS/FUEL  FY 23...209-1603-43316

FIREDEPTOPENPOFY23/24  209-1603-43775

FIRE ST ATION  OPEN Pa FY23/...  20!)-1603-43780

FIRE SOUTH  STATION  OPEN P... 209-1603-43780

Fund  209  - Fire  Total:

UNIFORM,  EQUIPMENT,  AND ... 211-2003-44573

UNIFORM,  EQUIPMENT,  AND ... 211-2003-44615

UNIFORM  PANTS FOR OFFICE... 211-2003-44573

EMBROIDERED  NAMETAPES  F... 211-2003-44573

FULL VEHICLE  SERVICE 211-2003-47420

UNIFORM  ITEMS  FOR OFC. G...  211-2003-44573

CONSTITLITIONAL  POLICING  T... 211-2003-42535

Fund  211 - Law  Enforce  Prot  Total:

OPEN Pa FOR LODGERSTAXS...  214-2540-60725

ADVERTISING  AND  MARKETI...  214-2503-47406

WEBSITE  AND MULTI-MEDIA  ... 214-2540-60725

MEDIA  MAINT./uPDATES/AD...  214-2540-60725

Fund  214  - Lodgers  Tax  Total:

SCAREFIRETEETHFOR120G...  216-4503-47420

RED DIESEL- OPEN PO FY 23/24  216-4503-43316

3/8"  G70  CH AIN 216-4503-47  420

SAFTEY BOOTS FOR JOHNATH...  216-4503-44615

HYDRA HOSE BULK 216-4503-47  420

XBO CRIMPS 216-4503-47  420

6G-6M  FFOR 216-4503-47  420

6G-6FFORX 216-4503-47  420

GAS/DIESEL  FUEL PURCHASES-..  216-4503-43316

54.19

242.96

471.43

810.00

433.30

334.14

187.95

188.56

53.82

31.65

2,808.00

532.30

205.90

295.60

17.80

110.15

159.80

477.9(i

1,799.51

466.67

1,158.27

460.99

1,800.00

3,885.93

387.90

2,110.95

21.11

236.94

233.28

56.00

54.00

46.96

454.81

l 'J '  11. ' Z la  -l 5 4 T - M l' i -  -  a . r I



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name

REED'S Tl RE CENTER

Payable  Number

13416

Post  Date

09/27/2023

Fund:  294  - State  Library

TDS

XEROX  CORP - OLD

XEROX  CORP.

TDS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

09012023

01%28049,  019719681

4760563

2023-09-18

9944478998

09/07/2023

09/21/2023

ogQz/zoza

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

Fund:295  - Muni  Pool

CITY UTILITIES  C-D AUGUST  2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089

XEROXCORP.  4760563

'ros  gzizozs

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9944478998

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-22

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

09/07/2023

09/13/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/28/2023

Fund:  296  - PD GRT

214 ELECTRIC  092316

THE LINE, LLC 2250

09/07/2023

ogQy/zozs

Fund:  306  - Cl jt  uti

SIERRAELECTRICCO-OP,INC.  2023105 09/21/2023

Fund:315  - Cl Reserve

MIKE  TORRES DBA CD TECHN... 1012  PD 09/14/2023

Fund  :320  - USDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

WILSON&COMPANY,lNC.E...  118322

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. PAY APPLICATION  9 & 10

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AuTH...  090123 09/07  /2023

Fund:501  - Cemetary

CITY uTILITlES A-B SEPTEM  BER 2023 09/21/2023

Fund:  502  - util  Office  - Pool

CITY uTILITlES

PITNEY  BOWES INC.

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

M RSP LLC

PITNEY  BOWES INC.

XEROX  CORP.

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

C-D AUGUST  2023

3317935669

PPE 2023-09-089

SPMR3792

3318019743

4760563

5382

9944478998

PPE 2023-09-22

09/07/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/14/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

Fund:  503 - Electric

TRIPLE  H SOLAR, LLC 0343

TRIPLE  H SOLAR, LLC 0346

MARTO  ENERGY  090523-01

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN...  1012

PATTILLO  BROWN  & HILL, LLP 471149

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC 6095800

CITY uTILITIES  C-D AUGUST  2023

08 /16/2023

09 /07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Description(Item)  AccountNumber  Amount

MOUNTTIRESON  CASE LOAD...  216-4503-47420  400.00

Fund  216  - Muni  Street  Total:  4,001.95

INTERNET  SERVICE LIBRARY O... 294-5003-60834

XEROX OLD CONTRACT  FOR Ll... 294-5003-43465

LIBRARY OPEN Pa FY23/24  294-5003-43465

NTERNET  SERVICE LIBRARY O... 294-5003-60834

LIBRARY OPEN PO FY23/24  294-5003-43775

Fund  294  - State  Library  Total:

POOL CYCLE C&D OPEN PO F... 295-4803-43780

PPE 2023-09-089  295-4803-41226

POOL OPEN Pa FY23/24  295-4803-43465

POOL OPEN Pa FY 22/23  295-4803-43780

POOLOPENPOFY23/24  295-4803-43775

PPE 2023-09-22  295-4803-41226

SWIM  MI NG POOL OPEN Pa F... 295-4803-43780

Fund  295  - Muni  Pool  Total:

73.29

49.31

26.73

gg.gs

166.83

416.12

1 ,761.36

40.11

31.19

600.OC)

28.5!

40.10

zg.oa

2,530.32

ELECTRICAL  MAINTENANCEIN...296-2403-44613

UNIFORM  ITEMS FOR EVIDEN...  296-2403-44613

Fund  296  - PD GRT Total:

1,359.50

468.60

1,828.10

PROFESSION  AL ENGINEERING  ...306-6103-48598

Fund  306  - CI Jt uti  Total:

37,000.00

37,000.00

IT EQtllPMENT  FOR PD 315-8001-44613  2492.90

Fund  315  - Cl Reserve  Total:  2,492.90

ENGINEERING  SERVICES MSD... 320-6603-80860

MSD WATERLINE  CONSTRUCT...  320-6603-80860

Fund  320  - uSDA  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

25,864.22

538,064.88

ssa,gzg.io

INTEREST  & ADMIN  FEES FOR ... 403-1203-90925

Fund  403  - Pledge  State  Total:

24.82

24.82

CEMETARY  CYCLE A&B  OPEN ... 501-1803-43780

Fund  501 - Cemetary  Total:

674.74

674.74

UTILITYBILLINGOFFICE  CYCLE..502-3601-43780

UTILITY  OFFICE PITNEY BOWES..502-3601-43770

PPE 2023-09-089  502-3601-41226

SPMR DATAMATIC  METER RE... 502-3601-43770

UTILITY  OFFICE PITNEY BOWES..502-3601-43770

UTILITY  BILLING  OPEN Pa FY2... 502-3601-43465

UTILITY  OFFICE GAS/OIL  OPEN...  502-3601-43316

UTILITY  BILLING  OPEN Pa FY2... 502-3601-43775

PPE 2023-09-22  502-3601-41226

Fund  502 - Util  Office  - Pool  Total:

610.45

683.04

193.46

5,87  4.00

3,514.41

4 60.37

289.24

272.58

193.46

12,091.01

ENGINEERING  SERVICES- OPEN..503-3702-48598

ENGINEERING  SERVICES- OPEN..503-3702-48598

POLE REPLACEMENT-  WATER  ... 503-3702-47  415

IT SERVICE ELECTRIC DEPT op...  503-3702-48598

ANN  u AL AU DIT FY 22-23 ELEC.. 503-3702-48596

167  KVA 1 PHASE PADMOUNT...503-3702-44607

ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE C&D o... 503-3702-43780

1 ,600.(10

240.00

16,120.78

425.00

3,232.50

19,83  4.41

5,011.35

l @ . ,' Cl 2 ' l l  -l ;  I 'a N ' :' I . l i  I ' I



EOM  AP REF'ORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name

RBY SUPPLY CO.

Payable  Number

5013698411.001

214 ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS 18715

MERCHANTJOBTRAINING&...  7679

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

SIERRA  ELECTRIC CO-OP,  INC.

SIERRA  ELECTRIC CO-OP,  INC.

ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC

ALTEC INDLISTRIES,  INC

9943526064

PPE 2023-09-089

09052023,  09122023

09052023,  09122023

12373259

12373259

AMAZON  CAPITAL  SERVICES, I... 1YT6-RXHF-RN4K

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1YT6-RXHF-RN4K

TRI-STATEGENERATION&TR...  304254

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

6016-316563

6016-316563

6016-316834

6016-316834

6016-316834

6016-316834

6016-316835

6016-316836

6096550

LANDIS+GYR  TECHNOLOGY,  l... 90380382

CITY UTILITIES A-B SEPTEMBER  2023

WESTERN  AREA POWER  ADM...  1JPB1798AO823

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

CITY UTILITIES

XEROX  CORP.

5013693493.001

SEPTEMBER  2023

4760563

TESTON'SFREEWAYCHEVRON  5386

TDS

RON M AN CONSTRUCTION

9212023

ogzozoza

TWIN  PALMS  EMBROIDERY,  L... 2212-JN

T & E FLOW SERVICES, LLC

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

RBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

IRBY SIJPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SLIPPLY CO.

IRBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

RBY SUPPLY CO.

789978006

9944478998

PPE 2023-09-22

5013672862.001

5013672862.001

5013672862.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

soi.gsgz:iog.oo:

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

5013691309.001

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 9272023

Fund:  504  - Water

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 050!)097,  0509148

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  0509148

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  0509148

FERGuSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  0509148

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  050')148

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  0509148

FERGUSON  LIS HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097,  0509148

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509608

TAXATION  AND REVENUE 08312023

Post  Date

09/07/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

og/zz/zoza

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27  /2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

og/zz/zoza

09/27  /2023

09/28/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07  /2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

r i.i  . i  i  2 l z -i - i  ; - r i

Description  (Item)  Account  Number

KLEIN 51829-1  BUCKETTOOL  ... 503-3702-44607

SOLAR METERS-  ELECTRIC 503-3702-44607

MERCHANTSTESTING-IESUS  ... 503-3702-42720

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43775

PPE 2023-09-089  503-3702-41226

MIMS  CITY LIGHTS- OPEN Pa ... 503-3702-43780

POWER  SERVICES-OPEN  Pa FY...503-3702-50795

MILWAUKEE  M18  7/16  HEX z... 503-3702-44607

M18  BATTERY PACK XC5.0  503-3702-44607

HP LAPTOP  503-3702-44613

LAPTOP  VEHICLE MOLINT  503-3702-44613

POWER  SERVICE- OPEN Pa FY... 503-3702-50795

3/4  RATCHET  503-3702-44607

3/4  EXTENSION  503-3702-44607

01LFILTER  503-3702-47420

FUEL ELEMENT  503-3702-47420

AIRFILTER  503-3702-47420

ENGINE  AIR FILTER 503-3702-47420

BLK POLY TRK FLAP 503-3702-47  420

OIL 5W40  503-37 €)2-47420

4-HOLE  TRANSFORMER  TERM...  503-3702-44607

SaaS MONTHLY  FLAT FEE- op...  503-3702-43770

ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE A&B  op...  503-3702-43780

BASE DEMAND  & BASE ENER...  503-3702-50795

CARH FRS160-KH12XLTLL  M FR 503-3702-42620

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY23...  503-3702-43780

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY23...  503-3702-43465

GAS/DIESEL  FUEL PURCHASES-..  503-3702-43316

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY 2... 503-3702-43780

RERAIR BREAK AWAY  BOX- EL... 503-3702-44607

EMBROIDERY-JESUS  NAVARRO  503-3702-42620

FIELD SUPPLIES-  CRIMPER  & C... 503-3702-44607

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43775

PPE 2023-09-22  503-3702-41226

MEDIUM  GLOVES  503-3702-44615

LARGE GLOVES  503-3702-44615

EXTRA LARGE GLOVES  503-3702-44615

6-lNSQuARESHANKSCREW...  503-3702-44607

CLAW HAMMER  503-3702-44607

TRI-PENTA  WRENCH  503-3702-44607

PLIERS W/BOLT  HOLDER  503-3702-44607

H ARD BODY TOOL  BUCKET W... 503-3702-44607

5-IN-1  WRENCH  503-3702-44607

10-INADJUSTABLEWRENCH  503-3702-44607

BOLT CtlTTER  18"  503-3702-44607

3-INIIMPACTSOCKET  503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

12-INADIUSTABLEWRENCH  503-3702-44607

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN PO FY23...  503-3702-43780

10-IN  PUMP  PLIERS

Fund  503  - Electric  Total:

1X3  FC REDI-CLAMP  1.32 504-3803-44607

6X15  IB  REP CLMP 7.05-7.45  504-3803-44607

6X7-1/2  IB REP CLMP  7.05-7....  504-3803-44607

3/4X6FCREDI-CLAMP1.05  504-3803-44607

1X6  FC REDI-CLAMP  1.32 504-3803-44607

3/4X3FCREDI-CLAMP1.05  504-3803-44607

LF3/43HPEPCOMPXCOMP  504-3803-44607

FIELD SUPPLIES - WATER 504-3803-44607

WATER  CONSERV  ATION  FEE FY..504-3803-43797

Amount

134.17

1,169.58

550.00

51.44

446.02

565.34

293,sg3.89

375.28

382.53

498.88

129.86

35,666.15

89.!)3

36.99

18.85

61.10

25.79

7.97

19.90

105.24

938.88

1,400.0 €

156.78

57,471.26

477.96

30.50

133.66

1,381.76

600.00

205.70

30.00

2,226.69

192.01

446.02

471.84

707.76

731.52

27.84

38.21

208.60

144.(] €

114.68

116.84

39.95

465.51

317.50

25.80

57.30

29.04

449,580.56

348.24

1,029.65

1,110.20

1,391.52

700.80

658.32

sig.sa

2,915.00

1,565.68

I s ti =  ; .T [ l 4



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number  Post  Date

09/07/2023

4197,  5182,  8974,  7926,  6976,...09/07/2023

PATTILLO  BROWN  & HILL, LLP 471149  09/07/2023

NORTHERNTOOL&EQUIPME...52468822,52498446  09/07/2023

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  807134%15  09/07/2023

09/07  /2023

09/07  /2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

og/oy/zoza

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  INV314374  09/07/2023

170701/6,  170746/6,  170856/...09/13/2023

1765  09/13/2023

1765  09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

BAKER UTILITY  SUPPLY CORP.  INV313100  09/13/2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-0)3!)  09/13/2023

NTEGRATION  & CONTROL  so...  23-199  0!)/14/2023

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0509097-1  09/21/2023

6016-316062  09/21/2023

6016-316144,6016-317034  09/21/2023

6016-316587  09/21/2023

6016-316858  09/21/2023

6016-317056  09/21/2023

9/8/23  09/21/2023

9/8/23  09/21/2023

CITYUTILITIES  A-BSEPTEMBER2023  09/21/2023

TESTON'SFREEWAYCHEVRON  47532,47454,47466,47485,...09/22/2023

'ros  9212023  og/z:>/zozi

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0511234  09/27/2023

FERGuSON  11S HOLDINGS,  INC. 0511234  09/27/2023

FERGUSON  US HOLDINGS,  INC. 0511234  09/27/2023

DPC INDuSTRlES,  INC. 747002043-23  09/27/2023

DPC INDUSTRIES,  INC. 747002043-23  09/27/2023

DPC INDUSTRIES,  INC. 747002043-23  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  98305")8281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

GRAINGER,INC.  9830598281  09/27/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS  9944478998  09/27/2023

BAKERuTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  INV315008,INV315021  09/27/2023

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  INV315008,INV315021  09/27/2023

NM  RETIREEHEALTHCARE  09/27/2023

MIKE  TORRES DBA CD TECHN... 1012

BULLOCKS,  INC.

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071349615

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071349615

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071349615

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071349615

KING'S  LOCKSMITH

GRAINGER,  INC.

CITY UTILITIES

8466

9798613247

C-D AUGUST  2023

BAKER UTILITY  SUPPLY CORP.  INV312663

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  INV312693

BAKERUTILITYSuPPLYCORP.  INV312693

BAKERUTILITYSuPPLYCORP.  INV312693

BAKERUTILITYSuPPLYCORP.  INV312924

SU N V ALLEY, INC.

GONZALO  A ESPARZA

GONZALO  A ESPARZA

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071438187

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071438187

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

GONZALO  A ESPARZA

GONZALO  A ESPARZA

Fund:  505  - Solid  Waste

PPE 2023-09-22

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN...  1012

NM  MUNICIPAL  LEAGUE 1639

PATTILLO  BROWN  & HILL, LLP 471149

og/oz/zoz:i

09/07/2023

09/07/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

IT SERVICE WATER  DEPT OPEN..  504-3803-48598

OPEN Pa FIELD SUPPLIES  504-3803-44607

ANNUAL  AUDIT  FY 22-23  WA... 504-3803-48596

FIELDSUPPLIES&TOOLS  504-3803-44607

SHARPIE PERMANENT  MARKE...  504-3803-44606

SHARPIE PERMANENT  MARKE...  504-3803-44606

4XEM  POWER  ADAPTER,  CAR 504-3803-44606

PILOT G2 RETRACTABLE  GEL p... 504-3803-44606

ST APLES 30% COPY PAPER, 20 .. 504-3803-44606

LOCKS & KEYS 504-3803-44607

FIELD SUPPLIES  504-3803-44607

WATER  DEPT CYCLE C&D op... 504-3803-43780

BRASS STRAIGHT  CPLG 3/4"  - ... 504-3803-44607

WRAP  CLAM  P O.88 X 6" i3/  4" ... 504-3803-44607

BRASSSTRAIGHTCPLG3/4"-...  504-3803-44607

WRAP  CLAMP  O.88 X 3" (3/4"  ... 504-3803-44607

NS FULL CIRCLE 06"X15"  SING... 504-3803-44607

STLFULLCIRCLE6"X7.5"-6....  504-3803-44607

OPENPOFIELDSLIPPLIES  504-3803-44607

NEWBO'nOMCUSHION  504-3803-47420

BUCKETSEATREPAIR  504-3803-47420

ERGODYNE  GLOWEAR  8220Z  ... 504-3803-44615

V-GARD  RATCHET  SUSP FLILL ... 504-3803-44615

BRASSSTRAIGHTCPLG3/4"-...  504-3803-10113

PPE 2C)23-09-089  504-3803-41226

MORGAN/COOK  STREET SLIP... 504-3803-48598

LF 3/4  3H PEP COMP  X COMP  504-3803-44607

BATTERY GOLD  504-3803-47420

OPEN Pa AUTO  REPAIRS 504-3803-47420

LILTREESTRAWBERRY3  504-3803-47420

OPEN Pa  AUTO  REPAIRS  504-3803-47420

OPENPOAUTOREPAIRS  504-3803-47420

CUSHION  REPLACEMENT  504-3803-47420

DRIVERSIDESEATREPAIR  5€)4-3803-47420

WATER  DEPT CYCLE A&B  OPEN..504-3803-43780

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEA...  504-3803-43316

WATER  DEPT OPEN Pa FY 22/...  504-3803-43780

ULTRA-TITEREMOVALTOOL  504-3803-44607

MuELLER  3/4  CTS X CTS INSTA...504-3803-44607

FORD 3/4  PET/CTS ULTRA-TITE..  504-3803-44607

SUPERFuND  TAX  504-3803-44607

HAZMAT  AND  FUEL 504-3803-44607

CHLORINE  CYLINDERS  504-3803-44607

SAFETY LABEL: ADHESIVE  NO ... 504-3803-47415

SAFETY GLASSES: ANTI-SCRAT...  504-3803-47  415

CAUTIONSIGN:ALUMINIUM...  504-3803-47415

SAFETY SIGN:  NO UNAUTHORI...504-3803-47  415

SAFETY SIGN:  HEARING  PROT... 504-3803-47415

SAFETY SIGN:  NO SMOKING  14..504-3803-47415

SAFETYGLASSES:ANTISCRAT...  504-3803-47415

SAFETY GLASSES: ANTI-SCRAT...  504-3803-47415

WATER  DEPT OPEN PO FY23/...  504-3803-43775

BAGER M70  1"  LOW LEAD ME...  504-3803-44607

BRASS MTR  CPLG 1"  X 2-5/El"... 504-3803-44607

PPE 2023-09-22  504-3803-41226

Fund  504  - Water  Total:

IT SERVICE SANIT  ATION  DEPT ... 505-3904-48598

ANNUAL  DUES luLY  01,2023  - ...505-3904-43770

ANNUAL  AUDIT  FY 22-23  SQL... 505-3904-48596

Amount

425.00

45.24

3,232.50

147.99

5.67

3.89

io.ig

15.40

21.34

122.02

721.42

11,347.57

107.00

976.00

101.40

552.00

1,952.50

216.00

zgs.ao

175.00

350.00

31.90

100.00

253.20

353.52

4,876.88

2,729.16

169.21

39.14

22.00

13.36

14.94

175.00

350.C)0

466.50

2,305.04

600.C)0

39.66

976.40

585.84

2.43

84.24

1,404.00

32.67

76.68

162.96

161.04

80.52

97.47

35.52

113.88

69.63

165.00

26.50

336.31

48,016.38

425.00

10aOO

3,232.50

l "  i l'  ' T l ' 4 '-' 4 a P M [' .li I = '  i I ' l



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates: 9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable Number Post  Date

WEX BANK

BORDERlNTERNATIONALTRu... X400098343.01

91599891-S

CITY OF kAS CRUCES 96577 09/07/2023

CITY UTILITIES C-D AUGUST 2023 09/07/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l... 169C-RDL7-6NXF, ITXP-D477-... 09/13/2023

SUNVALLEY,INC.  170766/6  09/13/2023

SUNVALLEY, INC. 170766/6  09/13/2023

SuNVALLEY, INC. 170948/6  09/13/2023

SuNVALLEY, INC. 170948/6  09/13/2023

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH 2192449 09/13/2023

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / B... 23-0103444-003  09/13/2023

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / B... 23-0103444-003  09/13/2023

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / El... 23-0103444-003  09/13/2023

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / B... 23-0103444-003  09/13/2023

BORDER RECAPPING LLC / B... 23-0103444-003  09/13/2023

AUTOZONE STORES, LLC 2529172149  09/13/2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-089  C)9/13/2023

09/14/2 €)23

09/18/2023

PARKHILLSMITH&COOPER  04078823.00-5  09/21/2023

AM AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, l... 1D7Y-63DP-4HRR & 19RV-PQ... 09/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST 6m-316063  09/21/2023

SIERRAAUTO/CARQUEST 601-316063  09/21/2023

SIERRAAuTO/CARQuEST  601-316063  09/21/2C)23

SlERRAAuTO/CARQUEST 601-316063  09/21/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l...lHQY-IRVT-PPYX 09/21/2023

AMAZON CAPITALSERVICES,l...lHQY-IRVT-PPYX 09/21/2023

AM AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, l... IHQY-IRVT-PPYX 09/21/2023

AM AZON CAPIT AL SERVICES, l... IHQY-IRVT-PPYX 0!)/21/2023

CITY uTILITlES SEPTEMBER 2023 09/21/2023

LONESTARFREIGHTLINERGR... X200222742.01  09/21/2023

LONESTARFREIGHTLINERGR... X200222742.01  09/21/2023

XEROXCORP. 4760563 09/22/2023

TDS 9212023 09/22/2023

PARKHILLSMITH&COOPER  09/27/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS 09/27/2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-09-22  09/27/2023

BORDER INTERNATIONAL TRU... X400098805.01  09/27/2023

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, .. 9272023 09/28/2023

9944478998

04089223.00-S

Fund: 506 - WWTP

VILLAGEOFWILLIAMSBURG  08/31/23  09/07/2023

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN... 1012  09/07/2023

HURT FENCE COMPANY LLC 120356  09/07/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...  2306843 09/07/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL... 2306843 09/07/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL... 2306843 09/07/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL... 2306843 09/07/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL... 2308AO1, 2308D22 09/07/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL... 2308401, 2308D22 0")/07/2023

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ANAL... 2308B75 09/C)7/2023

QLIILLCORPORATION 34161148/34221809  09/07/2023

BULLOCKS, INC. 4197, 5182, 8974, 7926, 6976,...09/07/2023

PATTILLOBROWN&HILL,LLP  471149 09/07/2023

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPME... 52468822, 52498446  09/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 8071349615  09/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 8071349615  09/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 807134%15  09/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 807134%15  09/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 8071349615  0")/07/2023

ST APLES CONTRACT & COMM... 8071349615  09/07/2023

KING'SLOCKSMITH 8466 09/07/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

SCSWA WASTE DISPOSAL 505-3904-45601

SANITATION DEPT CYCLE C&D...505-3904-43780

UNIFORMS FOR EMPLOYEES 505-39 €)4-42620

SUPPLIESFORWATERLINESET 505-3904-47C5

DISCOUNT 505-3904-47  415

SINK PLUMBING SUPPLIES 505-3904-43403

DISCOUNT 505-3904-43  403

YELLOW PINE PLYWOOD CDX 505-3904-43403

02629FC SPREAD AXLE 505-3904-44607

02629 SPREAD AXLE 505-3904-44607

93073555 MCX 20W/RETREAD SOS-3904-44607

93071102NAILHOLEW/RETR...  505-39 €)4-44607

388FC FINISHED CASING sos-:igoa-stioz

SP-DEF SHOP PRO DEF 505-3904-44607

PPE 2023-09-089 505-3904-41226

SVC CALI PER sos-agoa-zizazo

WEX- DIESEL & GASOLINE 505-3904-43316

MONITORING WELL REPLACE... SOS-3904-48599

Amount

53,773.84

821.93

3,832.28

145.46

-7.27

105.70

-5.29

388.92

495.00

2,805.00

17.00

27.00

igs.oo

287.76

580.73

957.48

4,618.44

2,525.74

FIELD & SANITARY SUPPLIES

FLAT WASHER 5/16

HUB CAP

BOLT M8-1.25X80

LOG NUT

505-3904-44607

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

SOS-3904-47 420

5D5-3904-47  420

CROCODILE CLOTH AUTO CLE... 505-3904-44607

ZEP IND PURPLE CLEANER & D... 505-3904-44607

HITHOS LADDER BOOKCASE W.. 505-3904-44613

SHIPPING/HANDLING 505-3904-44613

446.35

0.18

28.33

4.06

g.oo

211.18

231.96

99.99

is.ig

SANITATION DEPT OPEN PO F... 505-3904-45601 23,656.92

RESERVOIR WSHLD

LATCH- HOOD

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

SOLID WASTE OPEN Pa FY23/... SOS-39C]4-43465

SANIT ATION 505-3904-43780

105.72

147.42

222.76

600.00

ON CALL AGREEMENT- RATE S...505-3904-48599

SANITATION OPEN Pa FY23/24 505-3904-43775
PPE 2023-(Y)-22 505-3904-41226

400A/15E2DF-  TRANSYND 668...505-3904-44607
RECYCLE CENTER OPEN Pa FY... 505-3904-43780

28,253.36

165.29

580.73

2,401.88

29.32

Fund 505 - Solid Waste Total: 132,535.06

SEWER RECEIPTS FY 23/24 op... 506-4005-48798
IT SERVICE WASTE WATER op... 506-4005-48598

FENCI NG EXP ANSION FOR WA... SOS-4005-48599

TAX ON LABOR 7.87 5%

SM5210B BOD

EPA METHOD 624 VOCS

506-4005-48598

sob-aoos-assgs

506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

SM5210B BOD

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

Pa FOR NON-ST AN DARD TEST... 506-4005-44605

BUSINESS CARDS FOR JAMIE ... 506-4005-44606

OPEN Pa FIELD SUPPLIES 506-4005-44607

ANNU AL AtJDIT FY 22-23 WAS... 506-4005-48596

FIELD SUPPLIES & TOOLS 506-4005-44607

PILOT G2 RETRACT ABLE GEL P... 506-4005-44606

STAPLES 30% COPY PAPER, 20 .. SOS-4005-44606

SH ARPIE PERM ANENT M ARKE... 506-4005-44606

SHARPIE PERMANENT MARKE... 506-40(15-44606

TRu RED PUSH STAPLE REMO... 506-4005-44606

4XEM POWER ADAPTER, CAR 506-4005-44606

LOCKS & KEYS 506-4005-44607

5,210.21

425.00

19,95 4.14

19.44

120.00

100.00

35.00

140.00

10.68

252.92

19.16

45.24

3,232.50

147.g9

15.40

21.34

5.67

3.88

1.81

io.zg

122.03

l J ,  i  Cl 2 :, I 9 4 C, I > y,t



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number POSt Date

ST APLES CONTR  ACT & COM  M ... 8071438187

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071438187

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  8071438187

SAFETY FLARE, INC.

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AIJTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  INV314383

BAKERUTILITYSuPPLYCORP.  INV314383

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

9798613247

PPE 2023-09-OEI")

131618

1489951

6016-316144,  6016-317034

6016-316587

6016-316587

6016-316589

GRAINGER,INC.  09/07/2023

CITY UTILITIES  C-D AUGUST  2023  09/07/2023

JAMES,  COOKE & HOBSON,  IN... 090726-SRV  09/13/2023

SUN VALLEY, INC.  170701/6,  170746/6,  170856/...09/13/2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL... 2308G73  09/13/2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENT  AL ANAL... 2308G73  09/13/2023

B & H OIL C0.  55339,  55336  09713/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

og/;ii/zoza

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

SEPTEMBER  2023  09/21/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...2308H62,2308D56,230")223  09/22/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...2308H62,2308D56,2309223  09/22/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...2308H62,2308D56,2309223  09/22/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...2308H62,2308D56,2309223  09/22/2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...2308H62,2308D56,2309223  C)9/22/2023

TESTON'SFREEWAYCHEVRON  47532,47454,47466,47485,...C)9/22/2023

XEROXCORP.  4760563  09/22/2023

'ros  9212023  09/22/2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL... 2309358,  2309726  09/27/2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL... 2309358,  2309726  (Y)/27/2023

H ALL  ENVIRONMENT  AL ANAL... 2309358,  2309726  09/27  /2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL... 2309358,  2309726  09/27/2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL... 2309358,  2309726  09/27/2023

9944478998  09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/27/2023

09/28/2023

PPE 2023-0!)-22

A-B SEPTEMBER  2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 927;!)23

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

STEVEBELLCONSTRUCTION  C18454,C18455

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY UTILITIES

CITY uTILITlES

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

Fund:508  - Golf  Course

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  ITFK-NRL3-QFCL  09/07/2023

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  ITFK-NRL3-QFCL  O")/07/2023

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  ITFK-NRL3-QFCL  09/07/2023

TURNER  ELECTRIC MOTOR  INC 84153  09/07/2023

SUN VALLEY, INC.  170108/6,  170720/6,  170739/...09/13/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-09-089  09/13/2023

ADMIRAL  BEVERAGE CORPOR...  3499217503  09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/22/2023

09/22/2023

B&  HOILC0.  55525  09/22/2023

YAMAHAMOTORFINANCEC...  819654  09/22/2023

TDS  9212023  09/22/2023

VERIZONWIRELESS  9944478998  09/27/2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE  PPE 2023-C)9-22  09/27/2023

MAGALYS  V ALENTIN  DBA  1&B... 273212  09/28/2023

6016-316554,  6016-317012

A-B SEPTEMBER  2023

B & H OIL CO.

XEROX  CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

4760563

55525

Fund:  509 - Muni  Airport

NMED  PETROLEUM  STORAGE  ...317980 C)9/07/2023

Description  (Item)

FIELD SUPPLIES

Account  Number

506-4005-44607

WASTE WATER  DEPT CYCLE c... 506-4005-43780

OPEN Pa

OPEN Pa FIELD SUPPLIES

506-4005-48598

506-4005-44607

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR 7.875% 506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL,OIL  AND...  506-4005-43316

EXPO DRY ERASE MARKERS  36...506-4005-44606

V-GARD  RATCH ET SUSP FU LL ... 506-4005-44615

ERGODYNE  GLOWEAR  8220Z  ... 506-4005-44615

NS 3" AIRV  AC MODEL3E

NS 3" AIRV  AC MODEL3E

PPE 2023-09-089

506-4005-47  415

506-4005-47  425

506-4005-41226

MICROCLIP  XL 4 GAS MONITOR  506-4005-44607

WINDOW  AT532805

OPEN Pa AUTO  REPAIRS

AF-LEATHER  CAR FRESH

ODOR ELIMINATOR  16  0

BATTERY F&T

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47420

506-4005-47  420

WASTE WATER  DEPT CYCLE A... 506-4005-43780

WASTE WATER  DEPT OPEN po..  506-4005-43780

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS 506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD  624  VOCS

SM5210B  BOD

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL/UNLEA...  506-4005-43316

WASTE WATER  OPEN Pa FY23...506-4005-43465

WASTE  WATER  OPEN Pa FY 2... 506-4005-43780

SM5210B  BOD 506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD  624  VOCS

506-4005-48598

506-4 €)05-48598

506-4005-48598

WASTE WATER  DEPT OPEN po..  506-4005-43775

MOVEMETERATVACENTER  506-4005-47415

PPE 2023-09-22 506-4005-41226

V ACUU M ST ATION  OPEN PO F... 506-4005-43780

Fund  506  - WWTP  Total:

HOLE LIGHTS FOR NIGHT  GOLF  508-4303-44613

GLOW  GOLF BALLS FOR NIGHT..  508-4303-44613

RANGE BALLS 508-4303-44613

LABOR ON IRRIGATION  PUMP...  508-4303-44607

OPEN Pa  SUN V ALLEY AUG :o...  508-4303-44607

PPE 2023-09-089 508-4303-41226

IST  ORDER OF BEER FOR GOLF..  508-4303-44607

OPEN Pa SIERRA AUTO  AUG 2... 508-4303-44607

GOLF COURSE CYCLE A&B  op...  508-4303-43780

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/...508-4303-43465

BULK FUEL UNLEADED  GAS

BULK FUEL DIESEL

508-4303-43316

508-4303-43316

OPEN Pa ANNUAL  FY 23- 24 Y... 508-4303-43465

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY 22... 508-4303-43780

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/...508-4303-43775

PPE 2023-09-22 508-4303-41226

ECO BAC WWPT  40, .5 LBS P A... 508-4303-44607

Fund  508  - Golf  Course  Total:

ANNUALSTORAGETANKFEE...  509-4403-43770

Amount

721.41

10,000.00

2,019.34

298.40

70.00

5.34

185.59

33.01

100.00

31.90

13,522.00

13,522.00

121.66

1,7(10.00

358.72

39.15

18.40

11.10

569.98

1,082.29

40.00

450.00

140.00

78.54

200.00

240.00

828.78

171.82

600.00

120.00

105.00

225.00

41.94

100.00

zios.sg

20,948.89

93.04

31.47

99,123.26

50.97

197.70

86.98

48.68

414.51

64.34

83.35

89.07

2,577.98

152.22

618.89

1,152.04

903.51

600.00

80.24

64.34

756.97

7,941.79

50.00

l i i ,  ! r. s  I ;i 4 -  I , s y I i' 3 (i-  I + I l



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

CHAD ROSACKER DBATECH  45..1003

D&H  UNITED  FuELING  SOLUT... 931443

D&H  UNITED  FUELING  SOLUT... 931443

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA AUTO/CARQUEST

6016-316118

6016-316118

6016-316118

6016-316118

WAFD  INSURANCE  GROUP,  IN... 91823

XEROX CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

Fund:  600 - Internal  Serv

WEX BANK

LAWSON  PRODUCTS,  INC

LAWSON  PRODUCTS,  INC

LAWSON  PRODUCTS,  INC

LAWSON  PRODUCTS,  INC

LAWSON  PRODUCTS,  INC

4760563

9944478998

91599891-F

9310803620

9310803620

9310803620

931080362C]

9310803620

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...lJ4Q-CN16-NTRW

XEROX CORP. 4760563

BORDERINTERNATIONALTRU...  X400098540.01

I aJ : ' l  J '  a 12 -l R -l T D }.'

Post  Date

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/13/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/22/2023

09/27  /2023

09/18/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

09/21/2023

ogQi/.zo.ia

09/21/2023

09/22/2023

09/28/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

MONTHLY  MANAGMENT  FEES...509-4403-48598

LABOR/TRAVEL/MILEAGE  509-4403-43403

BOXES/REMOTE  FILLS/PIPE/Fl...  509-4403-43403

6G-8MB  509-4403-47420

6G-8FFORX  509-4403-47420

XBO CRIMPS 509-4403-47  420

HYDRAULIC  HOSE 509-4403-47  420

AIRPORT  INSURANCE  RENEW... 509-4403-46732

AIRPORT  OPEN Pa FY23/24  509-4403-43465

AIRPORT  OPEN Pa FY23/24  509-4403-43775

Fund  509  - Muni  Airport  Total:

GAS & OIL FY 2023-2024 600-7003-43316

1(-16)  GATES 4 SPI RAL HSE 600-7003-44607

TRLI-TORQ  FASTENER ASSOR...  600-7003-44607

MISC SCREWS AND  SCREW CA... 600-7003-44607

IXI  5/16  FEM SWV37  DEGSPI... 600-7003-44607

1 FERRULE SPIRAL FTG 600-7003-44607

EZ SENSOR 600-7003-44607

FLEET DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  600-7003-43465

FLAP ANTI SPRAY 600-7003-44607

Fund  600  - Internal  Serv  Total:

Amount

17,889.70

6,490.00

5,686.85

12.41

13.31

14.00

105.30

4,199.43

53.46

124.06

34,638.52

476.42

1,037.50

799.93

270.90

38.88

27.42

284.85

133.66

69.90

3,139.46

Grand  Total: 1,606,392.70

: l i:)  o '. l "  + :1



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Fund  Summary

Fund

101-  General

201 - Corrections

209 - Fire

211-  Law Enforce  Prot

214 - Lodgers  Tax

216 - Muni  Street

294 - State  Library

295 - Muni  Pool

296 - PD GRT

306 - CI Jt Uti

315  - CI Reserve

320  - USDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

403 - Pledge  State

5C)1 - Cemetary

502 - Util  Office  - Pool

503 - Electric

504  - Water

505 - Solid  Waste

506  - WWTP

508 - Golf  Course

509 - M uni Airport

600 - Internal  Serv

Grand  Total:

Account  Number

101-1000-43597

101-1000-43598

101-1001-41226

101-1001-43465

101-1001-437  40

101-1001-43770

101-1001-43775

101-1002-41226

101-1002-43770

101-1002-43775

101-1002-44606

101-1003-41226

101-1003-43465

101-1003-43775

101-1003-44606

101-1004-41226

101-1004-43465

lm-1004-437  40

101-1004-43775

101-1006-41226

101-1006-42620

101-1006-43775

101-1006-44607

101-1006-48598

101-1007-41226

101-1007-43316

lm-1007-43465

101-1007-43775

101-1007-43815

101-1007-44606

101-1007-47  420

Account  Summary

Account  Name

ATTORNEY  FEES-GOVER...

PROFESSIONAL  SERV-G...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREEINSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORMS  LINEN-CODE  ...

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE...

l 'J  I 2'i  2 a l '  -l : -! i  P ia I

Report  Summary

Payment  Amount

184,087.65

13,847.52

2,808.00

1,799.51

i,sss.g:i

4,001.95

416.12

2,530.32

1,828.10

37,000.00

z,ag:.go

563,929.10

24.82

674.74

iz,ogi.oi

449,580.56

48,016.38

132,535.06

99,123.26

7,941.79

34,638.52

3,139.46

1,606,392.70

Payment  Amount

6,778.61

3,238.13

240.68

297.tu

325.00

200.00

276.99

87.74

530.58

194.53

255.88

311.43

282.16

232.33

18.89

610.23

2,175.50

924.63

248.93

246.24

3 68.40

110.15

311.31

2,059.35

2,368.28

8,165.60

311.86

1,383.81

126.00

363.26

6,776.92

"  ) '  a l 'L i l



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Account  Number

101-1008-41226

101-1008-42620

101-1008-42720

1014008-43316

101-1008-43770

101-1008-43775

101-1009-41226

101-1009-43316

101-1009-43465

101-1009-43775

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44613

101-1009-47  415

101-1009-47  420

101-1010-41226

101-1010-43770

101-1010-43775

101-1010-48598

101-1011-41226

101-1011-43775

101-1012-41226

101-1012-42620

101-1012-43775

101-1012-44607

lm-1012-48599

101-1013-41226

101-1013-43316

101-1013-47  420

101-1014-41226

101-1014-43316

101-1014-43403

101-1014-43465

101-1014-43775

101-1014-44607

101-101  4-47  410

101-1014-47  420

101-1016-41226

101-1016-44606

101-1017-48599

101-1018-43780

101-1018-48596

101-1018-48598

101-1040-43465

101-1099-343  48

zoi-igoa-ssos

201-1903-48598

201-1903-48710

209-1603-43316

209-1603-43465

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43815

209-1603-47  415

211-2003-42535

211-2003-44573

211-2003-44615

211-2003-47  420

214-2503-47  406

Account  Summary

Account  Name

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORMS  LINEN-CODE  ...

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-C...

GAS & OIL

SLIBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI  R...

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE...

RETIREE INSURANCE

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RETIREEINSURANCE

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN-FLEET...

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FLEET  M...

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  s...

RETIREEINSURANCE

GAS & OIL

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR BUILDING  MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY...

M AI NTEN ANCE  CONTRA...

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

RETIREE INSURANCE

OFFICE SuPPLlES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  S...

UTILITIES

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

RENT OF PUBLIC  FACILIT...

AtJTO/LAB/DWI/JUD  ED

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

CARE OF PRISONERS-CO...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAI  RS..

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

UNIFORM  & EQUIPMENT

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

PROMOTIONAL/ADVERT...

l ;1 . l  {! ' S l a i '- 4 J l'i

Payment  Amount

229.34

235.70

383.00

699.97

35.00

248.66

135.88

605.06

1 ,200.47

145.07

2,028.66

852.81

4,910.63

621.45

197.38

35.00

93.27

39,058.26

553.37

110.74

247.24

1 ,262.25

85.56

2,621.74

194.74

154.60

300.29

83.48

4 20.86

i,ogo.go

3,306.68

37.12

127.65

1,380.40

107.64

495.08

417.10

328.g8

49,151.54

20,469.14

3,232.50

5,525.00

297.01

550.00

45.00

11,712.52

z,ogo.oo

187.95

334.14

242.75

761.73

810.00

471.43

477.96

1 ,005.50

205.90

110.15

1,158.27

I  l  a -"  :'  i T l -l



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Account  Number

214-2540-60725

216-4503-43316

216-4503-44615

216-4503-47  420

294-5003-43465

zga-soog-aazzs

294-5003-60834

2")5-4803-41226

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

296-2403-44613

306-6103-48598

315-8001-44613

320-6603-80860

ao:i-izo:i-gogzs

501-1803-43780

502-3601-41226

502-3601-43316

502-3601-43465

502-3601-43770

502-3601-43775

502-3601-43780

503-3702-41226

503-3702-42620

503-3702-42720

503-3702-43316

503-3702-43465

503-3702-43770

503-3702-43775

503-3702-43780

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44613

503-3702-44615

503-3702-47  415

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-48596

503-3702-48598

503-3702-50795

504-3803-10113

504-3803-41226

504-3803-43316

504-3803-43775

504-3803-43780

504-3803-43797

504-3803-44606

504-3803-44607

504-3803-44615

504-3803-47  415

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-48596

504-3803-48598

505-3904-41226

505-3904-42620

5€)5-3904-43316

505-3904-43403

505-3904-43465

505-3904-43770

Account  Summary

Account  Name

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPI...

GAS & OIL

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

MAINT.VEHICLE/FU  RN/...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

ST ATE LI BRARY GRANT-S...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES-MUNI  POOL

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

NON CAPIT  AL EQUIPME...

NFRASTRUCTURE

COMMITMENTS  & OTHE...

UTILITIES

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN-ELECTR..

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-EL...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DOES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

WHOLESALE  POWER  co...

WATER

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER  CONSERVATION...

OFFICE StJPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WATER  ...

SAFETY EQLIIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN-SOLID...

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

l i -i l  Ci '  2 l Z 4 a i i - P T

Payment  Amount

2,727.66

2,565.76

236.94

1 ,199.25

76.05

166.83

173.24

80.21

31.19

2 8.52

z,igo.ao

1,828.10

37,000.00

2,492.90

563,929.10

24.82

674.74

386.92

289.24

460.37

10,071.45

272.58

610.45

sgz.oa

soz.gs

550.00

1,381.76

133.66

1 ,400.00

243.45

6,3g3.01

26,950.39

628.74

1,!)11.12

16,120.78

238.85

3,232.50

2,265.00

3 86,731.30

253.20

689.83

2,305.04

69.63

12,414.07

1,565.68

56.49

19,926.77

iii.go

760.74

1,308.65

3,232.50

5,301.88

1,161.46

3,832.28

4,618.44

489.33

222.76

100.00

r'  -1  1-  I -'  l ( i +



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  9/1/2023  - 9/30/2023

Account  Number

505-3904-43775

505-3904-43780

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44613

505-3904-45601

sos-ggoa-ay  415

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-48596

505-3904-48598

sos-agoa-assgg

506-4005-41226

506-4005-43316

506-4005-43465

506-4005-43775

506-4005-43780

506-4005-44605

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-44615

506-4005-47  415

506-a)05-47  420

506-4005-47  425

506-4005-48596

sos-aoos-assgs

506-4005-48599

506-4005-48798

508-4303-41226

508-4303-43316

508-4303-43  465

508-4303-43775

508-4303-43780

508-4303-44607

5tI)8-4303-44613

509-4403-43403

509-4403-43  465

509-4403-43770

509-4403-43775

sog-aaoa-asi:iz

509-4403-47  420

sog-aaoa-assgs

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43465

6C)(]-7003-44607

Project  Account  Key

""None"'

Account  Summary

Account  Name

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID  ...

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

WASTE  DISPOSAL

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTUAL  s...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

CHEMICALS/LABORATO...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SuPPLIES-WASTE...

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

M AI NTEN ANCE-VEHICLE...

OTHER MAINTENANCE-...

AUDIT  CONTRACT

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTU  AL s...

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSB...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

uTILITlES

FIELD SLIPPLIES

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

REGULAR BUILDING  MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

GENERAL  LIABILITYINSU...

MAINTENANCE  VEH/EQLI..

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

FIELD SUPPLIES

Grand  Total:

Project  Account  Summary

Grand  Total:

Payment  Amount

165.29

1,451.25

7,118.13

118.38

77,430.76

138.19

1,252.19

3,232.50

425.00

30,779.10

214.70

1,014.37

171.82

405.89

11,753.76

252.92

110.46

3,035.07

iii.go

34,470.89

ggt.is

13,522.00

3,232.5C]

4,645.28

19,954.14

5,210.21

128.68

1,770.93

1,055.73

80.24

3,177.98

i,:igz.ss

335.65

12,176.85

53.46

50.00

124.06

4,199.43

145.02

17,889.70

476.42

133.66

2,529.38

1,606,392.70

Payment  Amount

1,606,392.70

1,606,392.70

l rl -. i  3 2 a l ) 4, 4 :)1 I gig=  :4  'L i-l



(:.IIY  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  (I;OS!![OU[!%(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  OCtOber  11,  2023  """"'  """  "'  G"

SUBJECT: Resolution  No. 14 23/24  Budget  Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kerin  Salcedo,  Accounting  Officer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:  Reconciling  Budget  Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter  6, Article  6 NM Statute)
needed  for budget  adjustments,  increases,  and decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution  No. 14 23/24  Budget  Adjustment  Requests for  Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Attachments:

Resolution  No 14  23/24

*  Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  l  City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  :'i:are  tO eiit.=r  t'=:<t.  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:.

File  Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  14  23/24

A  RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2023-2024.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was  approved  by  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  pursuant  to Chapter  6, Article  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  in  and for  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2023-2024;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was  adjusted  on the basis  of  need  and  through  cooperation  with  all  user

departments,  elected  officials  and  other  department  supervisors,,  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the review  of  said  documents  was  duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  act; and

WHEREAS,  it is the majority  opinion  of  this  Board  that  the adjusted  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Conseqriences,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  adopts  the  budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and attached  and respectfully  requests  approval  from  the Local  Government  Division  of  the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and APPROVED  this  11th  day  of  October,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



Department  of  Finance and Administration

Local Government  Division

Financial Management  Bureau

SCHEDULE  OF BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS

For  Local  Govemment  Division  use  only:

.DOCUMENT
NUMBER

FUND ACCOUNT  STRING ACCOUNT  NAME

REVENUE,
EXPENDITURE,  or

'RAN8FER  (TO  or  FRON
APPROVED

BUDGET

lADJuSTMENT
i I INCREASE

lADJuSTMENT
j I DECREASE ADJuSTED

BUDGET PURPOSE

1 101 101-1  099-37371 Donation Revenue s $ 400 $ 400 Animal  Shelter  Donations  - for Shelter  Needs

1 101 101-1  006-44607 Field  Supolies Exoense S 13.00000 $ 400 $ 13.400 Animal  Shelter  Donations  - for Shelter  Needs

2 101 101-1099-37374 Surplus  Auction Revenue s $ 843 $ 843 Auction  Proceeds  from  8130/23

2 101 101-1006-47  420 Maint Veh/Equip Expense $ 500 $ 843 $ 1343 Auction  Proceeds  from  8/30123

2 503 503-3702-37374 Surplus  Auction Revenue s $ 270 $ 270 Auction  Proceeds  from  8/30123

2 503 503-3702-44607 Field  Supplies Expense $ i30.000 S 270 $ 130.270 Auction  Proceeds  from  8/30123

2 504 504-3803-37390 Property  Sales Revenue s $ 2256 $ 2.256 Auction  Proceeds  from  8/30123
2 504 504-3803-44615 Safety  Equipment Exosnse $ 3.000 $ 2256 $ 5.256 Auction  Proceeds  from  8/30/23

3 101 101-1  099-37380 Misc  Revenue Revenue s $ 6.000 $ 6 000 Inttease  due  to unexpected  revenue

4 101 101-1  099-32380 Local/State  Grants Revenue $ 662019 $ 39.800 $ 701.819 JAG Grant  22-JAG-TORC-SFY24  for PD

4 101 101-1  007-44613 Non Caoiial Expense $ $ 39.800 $ 39.BO0 JAG Grant  22-JAG-TORC-SFY24  for PD

5 101 101-1099-32380 Local/Staie  Grants Revenue $ 701.819 $ 445,500 $ 1 147.319 Animal  Shelter  Grant  23-H3214  - $4 500 for  Art in Public  Places

5 101 101-1  006-80805
Capital  Improvements

Buildinas  & Structures
Expense s $ 445,500 $ 445,500 Animal  Shelter  Grant  23-H3214  - $4,500  for  Art in Public  Places

5 101 101-1  006-44613 Non Capital Expense s $ 4.500 $ 4.500 Animal  Shelter  Grant  23-H3214  - $4 500  for Art in Public  Places

6 101 101-1  009-80845
Capital  Improvements

Equipment
Expense s $ 615,375 $ 615,375 Ralph  Edwatds  Park Project  - Tall over  Pa's  from  FY22/23

7 101 101-1  009-45555 Misc  Exp ExDense $ $ 5.000 $ 5.000 Clean  & Beautiful  Grant

8 101 101-1012-80845 Caoital  Improv  Equio Exoense $ 30.000 $ 11 000 $ 41.000 2 Fumances  for  Service  Center

9 216 216-4503-80810 Other  Caoital  Vehicles Expense $ 130.000 S 70.000 $ 200.000 Water  Truck  price  intteased

TO 298 298-2103-37394 PD Donations Revenue s $ 1 300 $ 1 300 Donations  for  Shop  with a Cop

10 298 298-2103-45607 Misc Exp Expense s g 036 $ 1 300 $ 10.336 Donations  for  Shop  with a Cop

11 304 304-4903-32010 State  Mencv  on Aaina Revenue $ 100.000 $ 35.000 $ 135  000 SJOA  FY24  Junior  Bill Aooropriation

12 216 21 6-7025-32386 LocallState  Grants Revenue $ 204,000 $ 40,800 $ 244,800
DFA  23-ZH5050-21  Matching  Fund  Award  for FHADOT  Vision  Zero

Safetv  Plan

13 312 312-7028-32375 Other  State  Grants Revenue $ $ 20.000 $ 20.000 TCS-24-01  AirTield  Maintenance  & Consumables  Grant

13 312 312-7028-44BO7 Field  Supplies Expense $ $ 22,000 $ 22,000
TCS-24-01  Airfield  Maintenance  & Consumables  Gtani  - $2,000
Local  Match

13 312 312-7028-39935 Transfer  In Revenue $ $ 2,000 $ 2,000
TCS-24-C)1 Airfield  Maintenance  & Consumables  Grant  - $2,000  to
covet  Local  Match

13 101 q oi  s  099-49930 Transfer  Out Expense $ 472,820 S 2,000 $ 474,B20
TCS-24-01  Aitfield  Maintenance  & Consumables  Grant  - $2,000  to

covet  Local  Match

ATTEST:

AngelaTorres,Clerk-Treasurer  (Date)  AmandaFomster,Mayor  (Datel



DOCUMENT  #1



Kerin  Salcedo

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

LeClair,  Chelsea

Tuesday,  September  26, 2023  9:37 AM

Manning,  Tara; Procurement;  Kerin  Salcedo

FANIMAL  SHELTER DONATIONW:  Receipt  #ROO3l95al4

BP-70C36202309261  02117.pdf

-----Original  Message-----

From:  noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud  <noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud>

Sent:  Monday,  September  25, 2023  2:12  PM

To: LeClair, Chelsea  <CLeClair@torcnm.org>

Subject:  Receipt  #ROO319514

CIT/  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims St

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

DATE : 9/25/2023  3:11 PM
OPER : CL

TKBY : CL

TERM  : 9

REC# : ROO319514

ANPND  ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

ANIMAL  SHELTER  9/22/2023  212.75
101-1099-34343  -212.75

DON  CITY DONATION

ANIMALSHELTERDONATION-SHELTERNEEDSCURRY9/22/20!3  200.00
101-1099-37371  -200.00

Check  200.00  REF:1096

Cash  212.75

1



Truth  orConsequeyioesAnlmalShsdter

Donation  Form

Donor  Information

Your  personal  Information  Is keptconfldential.

Donation  Informatlorb

Please circle one of the fotlowing: a  Cash
(Checksshould be madeouttoTorCAn1malShelter.)

Please specify use ofdonation:

or  other

(When ammal sheltWnccdc.ls:.seJt,  donatlonswHl  be used atthediscretlon  ofthe  animal shelter
staff.

Donation  Reeemd

AR CODE- DON



Kerin  Salcedo

From:

Sent:

TO:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

LeClair,  Chelsea

Wednesday,  October  4, 2023  10:30  AM

Manning,  Tara; Kerin  Salcedo;  Procurement

Renfro,  Sonya

ANIMAL  SHELTER DONATION  10/3/2023  SHELTER NEEDS RE: Receipt  #ROO320650

BP-70C3620231004  1l0238.pdf

----Original  Message-----

From: noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud  <noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud>

Sent:  Wednesday,  October  4, 2023  9:49  AM

To: LeClair, Chelsea <CLeClair@torcnm.org>

Subject:  Receipt  #ROO320650

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims St

Truth  orConsequences,  NM 87901

DATE : 10/4/2023  10:46 AM
OPER : CL

TKBY : CL

TERM  :9

REC# : ROO320650

ANPND  ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

ANIMALSHELTERIO/3/.023  160.63
101-1099-34343  -160.63

DON  CITY DONATION

ANIMALSHELTER DONAT!ON 10/3/202!3  SHELTER NEEDS 200,00
101-1099-37371  -200.00

Check  200.00  REF:11165

Cash  160.63

1



Truth  or  Consequences  Anlmal  Shelter

Doil4,tl,on Form

Donor  Information

Your personal information  Is kept confidential,

Emall: s la

DOnatfOn  gl'il'ui'i'u*liuu-

Tota)AmountEnclosed:9 gpl""

Please circle one afthe  followlng

Cash
(Checks ffibe  made outto  T orC  Animal  She1ter.

Please specify use of donatlon:

Needsorother
(When  animal she(te-rneeds is selected, dongtionswill  be used at the discretion  of the  animal shelter

staff.

Rece?ptNiimber:  5q'q

, Donotlon  Received

AR CODE- DON



DOCUMENT  #2



'4Receipt  Number ROO316770 -  Cl X
J

4JSax*a)i7('i:lpib > P-u;it8=ciii(n U Eifioilqecqi)it @'y  4  p,+ip
l " " "-""  - " " "'

Receipl'Nurrlbey: Rp316770
I

Genera} '

Transactions

Tsaii!ioh  ' Amount "  Axm  Transiidion sge  'Entffiy

It'  -_- It   iiM-t  -- -_ =: "-  - --='  4-latl&.i  iAi'  - a" - '=l

Payrperits

Journal

Documents

'su=;cus-bua" ' =;3"5j='ATlll;AL';Wffi;TER-'AuCYION"'/ENTUfijVAN8/30f23"  R0'l)316770 MiscellaiteousReceiplPaynt=nt

'/JATERAIJCT:0 7858 lt!AFERSCRAPGENERATORALICTION8/30/2023 Ra0316770 Misae!IlaneousRPayiiienl

WATERALCTIO 16358 %t/ATERSCRAPBARRELOFWATERMETERALlCTION81-"fll2023  Rli['316770 MiscellaiusReceip4Payment

'AilATERALICTIO :is.oa ltATERS4tlPICKLIPAlJCTIONe.30f2023 P.QC16770 ?iTiscellai+aausFi4ptPayiniem
l"/ATER/JCTIO 7858 !.o/ATERSMALLYELLOWBEjU'l)MCHINEAIJCTlOhl8t:l(It:J)2:1 ROD316770 Miscell.iiieawR-xi(APaytii.ixt

t.fATERAtCTIO 1.353.5B WATERFOFiO'a37AJ_lCTIOThi&'3[la02'l Rall677tO titiscel}.F)acsiolPai'nisnt

l'/ATERAljCTIO 5-!E.(Nl WATERDuMPTRlJCKAUcTION&'30/2t)23 RO[)I116771(1 MixellanecirsReceip'lPa7meiit

ELECTRICAUC :T+9.87 ELECTRICTELEPHONEPOLES,ALICTION8J30/2023 Fa!G?6770 MixellaneeRemplPavtue.nA

',3ummsryTotals

._...._..._..._.._............ ........_...lU.%1.!)3

am

I

it



Willard  Hall  Auctions

P.0.  Box  155

a' a '  Williamsburg,  NM 87942

575/740-0757  FAX:  575/894-2165
Cell  phone:  575/894-2339

BAIRD  AND  SHAW AUCTION

Consignment  Sales  -  Detail

Page:  1

Wed Aug  30  18:10:36  2023

Consignment:  56

::onsignor:  CITY  OF T OR C

r OR C,  NM  87901

Lot# Descript!on Quan  Bid#  Comm.  Unit  Price  Prjce

8 56-scrap  generator'UU'JC"r-  1  7177

9 56  scrap  baz'rels  of  water  mete

10  56small  s-10  pickup

11  56 small  yellow  bear  machine

920 56  FORD  1997

56 C50  DUMP TRUCK

927  56 vgn'mnz  vuu,&4U €-A'a

117  6 TELEPHONE POLES (,,l'%)(,,%

2 777

1  777

I  777

1  977

1  763

I  969

100  802

g5  100.00

ioo.oo  ilD  200.00

C'!Q-SObo.  oo

97:ioo.oo

3(00  1600.00

5:Q ffl0,00

"o  1000.00

9§
3.  25  .pN  -325.  00

8 51 g 0 ' *

8 5 0 - C) Ci

5 1 . j2

Total  for  this  Consignment

15%
LESS:  Commissions

Sales  Tax

603.75
51.32

655.07

Total  Auction  Charges

Net  Amount

4025.00

655.07

3369.93

0  ' ('J . CO
0  4Lj"l

'.i I %

C  C%J, a)

u'% .-y  ()

('%l %;  %J)"

dx

Cl  (%i CO

g  -s  Us

kA  'j)  (C

COh

Q  (N  cO

tn  <F- 0

(N  sD  '-O

'u%a

Ij% tl'i

0  sD  r

tJ'l  4

a)CO



DOCUMENT  #3



:Q S\ll.! oix.i ii.i;q B,J Stl.e ailil tiih. ' @ r!ls!.- " (< < 'i- >) ':-  -"""'-0 )4:.:71 ---"''-'-"-  ' --

"lOlrl0p47360 Fracal $lanp: -a02!,tip

l"uisCELu!JOUSse%'EhluE 177111;1;i; :6/30a/20>4- a ' -: '. Pendlrlg: a ,,
' General  -

Segnientalion  '

RepoAGmups

%stOGle   Piicker ' : Amoimt  ' hkmvleoevziipition

a -l cl  *i  "  -i  " il
)lt71202'l !a!_!!KIIZ!i!!7  10 CERTIFIES @ !7  0DEA NORTHERII Nl.l T"ROPERTIES LLC 90(i N LIICKY t.llKELLd}IEOLIS  INCO)AE 70 CIO Cas)vering

l:lffl-Ai%i'lllfl}i'_+alil&  {&hial!IJIL'JlM.ali?'%Vfa.  "aPj!!W'i!!a_fla.  ii!l'Kffa..iH-al_4i.-i#a(.ii J.l'r;Ftt-a.a-'-  '-'a"a  aaaa'a"-  '  +%?2atBlllaJj'aATil&i!

!"!'!l  ' %  a'  """  "'-'-""'-a;a'maaaCJ-
No!s

-at 18/2023"  1 --TlTLETRAN!iF"ERTITl.FI4Dl  '+.:CAD€)O !iT ).llSCELl.ANj011S!TIIOME TITLEVEST AGENCY LLC "'20W  Casliienno  -
AuthorizaJon  "

5/2023  58  PLAT AME}IDMEIIT-ilD0-411)VAhlPAT%:tl.Fp2TCIRCLLCCEFITX1iMlgCELIJIEOuSiNCOIAE  -77OD € asllmig
Budget (UW2(123 0 61[1 CHARLE&LIEN - FIECORDING FEE +.ll!;CEILAIIEOUS  INCO%lE RIO INVESTttEilTS LTD CO DBA EKtAAR -51) CD Cashienng

Suiiiii+any 8J30rlD22 l) 630 CHARLES ST 1191 A[)D(TiONAL MO'=15Y MSCacuiEOuS  INCOMI  QIO If'lVESTMENTS LTO CO DBA E)tMAR -2J7992 (_mhia*g

Detait at30t2023 [[i  ti:l[lCHAFILESLIEN-ATTORNEYF5EAIISCgLAIIFOllSlhiCO+,IERIOINI/ESTt.lElJTStTDCODEAEKt,IAR  411a Caslueml0

l:lOl2023  GLPKT 178211 630 CHARtES llEh+'PROPEF!TY ABATE)-IE+IT IAISCEl.LANEOllS I+I(:DME RIO 1NVE5TMEHTS LTD CO DBA EK'AA 4.13457 Cashiefflna
>enoa  uisinouiu>

9i 12f2023 5 PROFESSOR.IAMES EF'FjllDER-  COF'(  OF DOC MISCELIANEOIIS Il'lCOK  PFA14[)ER -". 99 Casl+iennii
ao4uttmeiits

tOf312023 O LlEN20iCHERRYLANE-FIECORDINGFEE-HINKLEY  tAISCELlANEOUSINCOMEHINKLEY  -5flOTl Cer.hMnw
!iudget  Notes

HlttOt}

Detail,

Totals

-i  -saiml __
..._.........PemdAbliruhi..  .._....... [q.  77J.  +--J___- - ___- al... aJJi ______t;i_JJJ.   ""a' .-J.J..'ll7_J. ii  .  -. .  I " -'+-

nvmnnimmniinniim  iinniminirn



DOCUMENT  #4



Fortheperiodof:  : X  to -A(Jor-

1. Program  Identification

A. Sub-grant  Number:

B. Contact  Person:

C. Telephone:

D. E-mail  Address:

22-JAG-TORC-SFY24

Louis  Tavizon,  Chief  of  Police;  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant

575-894-1204;  575-952-0565

Itavizon@torcnm.org;  talvarez@torcnm.org

E. Sub-recipient:

F. Sub-recipient  Address:

(Remit  To Address)

Truth  or  Consequences  Police  Department

507  Mcadoo,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

V-""-"T'(aibWgaa'a'aa"'aaa-  -- T-' 7.:-'CiiFri_'fft':Xt6Y6vpdRffiait  - .'.. J -' J-  '-)l;i6rinffittirol::  :. - _ '- F_sirieltttirsaiThfdRsio'6aa.  _.'-'. ..- _ -'- - '  '-" '-" 'atRsn#-silBatjnEe.ZJ.:J'_:___'_  -''

Personnel  Services  - 200 S s S S

Fringe  Beneftts  - 200- S s S S

Contr,ictual  Services  - 300 S S S S

'rravel  - 400- S S S S

Equipment  - 400 S 38,800.00 S S S 38,800.00

Supplies  - 400 S S S S

Con-fident?al  Funds  - 400 S S S !>

CStherC6sts  - 400 S 1,000.00 s s S 1,000.00

- TOTAL S 39,800.00 S S S 39,800.00

II. Program Income (PI) = AJI income generated  as a direct  result  of a Sub-recipient  funded proier:t  shall be deemed program income (e.g., any training  fees generated  from a conference  would be

considered  PI). PI may  be used  to  further  program  objectives  or  may  be refunded  to  the  GMB.  PI may  only  be used  for  allowable  programs  costs;  if  the  cost  is allowed  under  the  Sub-grant

Agreement,  then  the  cost  is ailowable  using  PI. All  PI must  be  expended  prior  to  the  Sub-grant  Agreement  termination  date  or  it  must  be refunded  to  the  GMB.

';':Y;:4=R'-€ gtl"a_!_'a&"n)j""'J7 77lffl$2 '.:.', '.;6';l'j:lffa'g-- "--QMa%J:. ',J'jk6aa__4i  J7 a:_"'%E,Bjjp_;_:,

PI Received s I)- S s S S

PI Expended S l')_ - S S 5 S

Balance S_7ffiat;g>o. z  S S S S

Ill,  Certification:  Under  penalty  of  law,  I/we  hereby  certify  that  to  the  best  of  our  knowledge  and  belief,  the  above  information  is

correct:  expenditures  are  properly  documented,  required  matching  funds  have  been  obligated  in the  reported  amount,

documentationattachedaretrueandcorrectcopiesoftheoriginal,  reimbursementhasnotbeenandwillnotbereceived

from any other source. l
Sub-recipient  Program  Rep.:

Sub-recipient  Fiscal  Rep.:

Date:GMB  Representative:

For  DPa  Qy'rhaihig= €W'nnly  

-a' ""  - - - "  " ' - '- aForGMBUseOm{  .

Sub-grantPeriod:  to  PONo.  %ofAwardExpended:  0

ReportsCurrent:  YES 0 NO [!  HoldWarrant:  YES €  NO [1  DeliverWarrantTo:

GMB Request  far  Reimbursement  Farm Last Updated  10/2017



DOCUMENT  #5



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4COD

STATE  OF  NEW  ME)aCO

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  Aj)MlriIGTRATION

FUND  9310(I  CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

THIS  AGREfiMH,NT  is made and entered  into by and  between  the Department  ofFinance  andAdministratlon,  State ofNew

Mexico,  Bataan  MemorialBuilding,  Room202,  Santa Fe, New  Mexico,  87501 hereinafket  called  the "Deparhnent"  or abbreviation

sttchas  "DFA/LGD",  and CITY  OF  TRUTH  ORCONSEQUFiNCES,  liereinafter  called  the "arantee".  Tliis  Agreenient  sliall  be

effective  as of  the dato {t Is executed  by the Dapaitment.

REC[T  ALS

WHERFiAS,  in the Laws  of  2023,  Chapter  199,  Section  28, Paragraph  460, tlie  Legtslahire  made  an apptoprlation  to tha

Deparhnent,  funds  from  which  the Deparhnent  is maldng  available  to the  Grantee  pursuant  to this Agreement;  and

WHEREAS, the Department is Brai'iting to Gmntee, aiid the Grantee is accepting tbe grant of, ftinds from this apptapriation, in
accordance  ivith  the terms and conditions  ofthis  Agremnent;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Sections  9-6-5  and 9-6-5,1  NMSA  1978,  the Secretary  ofthe  Department  ofFinunce  atid

Administratton  lias the power  and tbe authority  to (i) maintafn  long-range  astiinates  and plans  forcapital  projects  and develop

slandatds  for  meaguting  tlie need for,  and utility  of, proposed  projeats;  (ii)  contract  for,  recelve  and utilize  any grants  or other

f"inancfal  assistance  made available  by the United  Eltates government  or  by any other  source,  public  or private;  (iii)  provide  planning

and funding  assistaitce to units  oflocal  government,  couiicil  of  governmeiit  organizations,  Indian  tribal  governments  situated  within

New  Mexico,  and to nonprofitentlties  havlng  for  their  purpose  local,  regional  or  community  betterment;  (iv)  incident  to aiiy  such

programs,  may enter Into contracts  nnd agreements  with  suchunits  oflocal  governmeiit,  council  of  governirient  organizations,  Indlan

tribal  goveiiunenta,  nonprofit  entities  arid the federal  government;  and (v)  delegate  such authorlty  to tlie  Local  Government  Dlvtslon

as beingneoessaryand  appropriate  to suchdelegation,

A €,RR'EMENT

NOW,  THF,REFORE,  in consideration  ofthe  mutual  covenants  atidobligations  contained  herain,  the  parties  hereby  muhially

agi'ee as follows:

ARTICLF,  T, PRO,TF,CT  DI':SCRTPTION.  AMOTJNT  OF  (.R/INT  AND  REVF,RSTON  ?'MTE

A,  The  ptqjeat  that  isthe  gubjeat  ofthis  Agreetnent  is described  aafbllows:

ffla!li-
@ AP:'RCP-)IATIONRBVBRSIOND}iTH:June30i2027
a Lawsof2023,Chapterl99,Section:b8,Paragmph460

0 FOURa € RBl2 FIFIY  THOUSA  ($450,000.00),
* toplan,dslgn,oonstnict,fhrniahmidequipakennelbuildiiigfortlvanimalshelterinTndhorConaequencmhiSierra

county;

jKl !_I'.;91-10N  j'lM41l{1!%N lauan

h'i the event  of  a conflict  among  tho AppropriationAmount,  the ReversionDate,  as defined  hereiti  and/or  the  purpose  ofthe  Project,  as

aet forth in this ABreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws cited above in this Article I(A), the language of
the  laws  cited  herein shall  control.  a

This  pmject  is referred  to throughout  the remainder  of  this Agreement  as the "Project";  the information  contained  in Article  I(A)  is

referred  to collectively  throughout  the remainder  of  tliis  Agreement  as the "Pmject  Desctiption."  The Grantee  shall  reference  the

Project's  numbet  in all correspondence  with  and submissions  to the Deparhnent  concerning  the Project,  including,  but  not  limited  to,

Requests  for  Paytnent  and reports.

1 /9



DocuSlgn Envelope ID: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4COD

ARTICT,F,  n.  I,IMITATTnN  ON  TIWPARTMJnNT'S  oBTJGATTnN  TO  MAT('F,  GRtlNT  T)TQRTTTlQKMmNT Tn  (.RANTEK

A, Upon  tlie EffectiveDate  of'thLi  Agreemeitt,  Thr permissible  purposes witMn  the scope oftho  Project I)esctlptlon,  the arantee

shall  only  beralmbtu'sedmonfes  forwhLo2i  die Depattinenthas  )asued and the Grantee has received aNotk,e  ofDepnrtment's

Obligatlon  to Relmtiurse  Grantee (hereinafkerrefeired  to as "Notice  of  Otrllgatlon").  This C)mat Agreement  and the

disbursement  of  any atid all amotmts ofthe  above refbrancad AdjustedApproprlnt!onAmount  are expressly coudlttoned  upon

the foLlowfiig:

f, Irreapectlve ofariyNotlt,e  ofObligation,  the (h'antee's expetiditures  shall  be made onor  beforelhe  Reversion  Date and,

Ifappllcable,  m  EarlyTetntlnatlonDate  (l,e,, the goods liave been deliveim  ud  aoceptedor  the titlei to the goods has

been tramerred  to the Graniee and/or tlie services liave  been rendered fortbe  Granteo); and

i t The total amouutreoelvedby  tlie Graiitee slialliiotexceed  tits lessot of:  (A) the Adjuted  Appropriation  Amount

identified  inArticle  !(A)herein  or (b) the total  of all amounts stated in tbeNotlce(s)  ofObliggtlon  evidenc{ng that tlis

Deparmen € has reoeivedand  accepted the Grantee's  Thlrd  Party Obligation(s), as defined insubparaHraph  (it of' this
Arlk, €e [(A);  and

ii i.The  amnteo's  expendituteg were made pursuantto  the State PtotnumnentCade  and exeautton ofbfnding  written

olyligations orpurahase  orders wlththird  pgty  oontraotors orvendors  for theprovisiou  of  servioes, incluang

pmfeeslonal  servlces, or the purchase oftangtble  peraonal property  audreai  property  forthe  Project, hereinaner

refai*dto  as 'Thlrd  Patty Obllgalions";  mu3

Jv. The Gmntee's submittal  of'timelyRequests  forPayxnent  {n accordance  with the procedtiras set forth ln Article  IX  of

thts Agt*ement;  and

v. In the event that capital aasats aoqulrcd with  Projoctfunds  are to be sold, leased, or licensed to oropemtod  by a ptivate

enUty, the sale, lease, liceiise, or operatiixg agreement:

a,mustbe  approved by tlso appliaable overslghtemity  (lf  any) in acaordancewitli  law;  oy

b, ifno oversight etidty is tequired  to @pmve  the hansaction, theDepartment mugt appmve the transaction as
titiinIilyinH  wlthlaw,

Ptlorto the salei, legie, license, ot operat!rig agreement being appmvedput'suantto Artk,tea IN(A)(v%a) andll(A)(v)(b)
herein, the Depaent  may, fnits  sole and abmlute  digttetion  andunless  !nconsistent  witli  State BoardofFinance

imposed conditions,  relmbursethe  arantee  for  nocessaiyoxpenditures  incurred to develop t)te Pt'ojeot sufflctently  to

make the sale, lease, 13cense, oroperathtg  agreement commercially  feasible, such as plan and design expendihires;  and

vi, Grantee'g gubmiqionofdotxunentation  of  all TbirdParty  Obligations  and ntnendmentg theieto (lncliulhig  terminatiom)

to the Depiiittnentahd  the Depattrnent'a  issuanceand  the Grantee'a recaiving  of  a Notice of'  Obligation  for  apartimtlar

mnount m accorbnoe  wllliihe  termo ofthis  Agreement  shall be governedby  thefollowlng:

a. The Gt'antee shall submit  to the Deparhnent  one copy ofall  Third  %ly  Obltgatlong  atid amendments  thereto

(fnoludlng  termlnatlona)  (18 aoon as posslble aver  execution  by iheThird  Paity  butpr{or  toexeoutton  by the

Gi'antee, '

b.Grantee  acknowledges andagrees thatifitchooeeatoenter  into  aThird?ariyObligationpriorto  reoeivinHa

Notice  of  Obligation  thatoovets  the expondilmo,  ttis  solely  respons!ble  forgucb  obligations,

c, The I)epartmentmay,  iiiits  aole and absolute discretion  issue to Grantee aNotice  of  Obl!Hatioti  forthe
patticulqr  amoum of  that Third  Party Obligation  that onty  obligates, the Depattmentto  ieltnbutse  Grantee's

expenditures  mie  on or bet'ore the Reva'sionDate  oranEgly  TermlnatimiDate,  The currmtt  Notice  of

Obligatlonformis  attached to tliis  Agreement  as Exhibit  2.

d. The date the Depattment  signs theNotioe  ot'Obligationis  tho date that lheDeparttnent'sNotlce  of  Obl'igadon  ls

effective.  Aftetiliat  date, theGrantao  Is authorizedto  budget  thepart[ciilaramount  set J'orth ln tbeNotice  of'

Ob%atio4  execute theThirdParty Obligation  and reqixestthe Tbltd  Party to beginwork. Paymentfor any
workperformed  or goods received priorto  the eiffective date of  theNotice  of ObltBalion  is wholly andao!ely
thoob%ation ofthe Granteo,

B,'  Gtanmti 8hall Implement,  In all reapecisi ttte PrOjtiOt, The Gmntee eml  provide  allnoceasary  qualifiedpersonneli  matetial
and faoilities  to implementthoProjeat,  The Grantee  shall finance  its share (ifany)  of  tho msts of  the Rnject,including  nl]

Projectoveffimg.

0.Projectfunds  shall notbe  usadfor  purposes other tlian those specified  in the Projegt Description.

D. Utiless  gpeeifiully  allowedbylaw,  Projetit  funtts cnnnotbeused  to reimtt  Ciratee  forlndirectPmject  costs.

'TboffiP  ainoiinl is "aamoantofmonay  equal to onopoiyontortwo huiiilmdthoiiaand dollam ($200,000),wliiebovoris loss, ortbamOtmlortnonoy appropriated
fbrnawcanstruclkiiitiranymJarremmllonexeeedlngonehuntkedtliousnnddollatg($100,0(10)." Sect!a+il3-4A-4NM!)/( 197&

"Rolmbiiraa"  as used ihtmighotitilils%mmitmii( Inolimes Dapneiitpaytnenis  io iha (fmiiiea forlnyolcesreca!vod, biitnot yetpald, liy ilio Gninlao from athtrd
pmtyooidmcmtotvandor, iflheinvoiaaiaomplywlth (ha pcoviaiting  oflbgAgieement nndaxe avnUdnabmtyoflheGrantee.

2/9



DocuSign Envelope 10: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4COD

ARTICLR  !IT-  NOTtCE  PROVRg{ONS  AND 4GRANJ:EE /kNT) DTCPARTMENT  T)?!!IGNA.TF!T)  :REPRFiSENTt(TtVl'Jl

Whenever  written  nodces, inalud[ngwrittendeaisions,  ac  to be given  or tecelved,  relntedto  this Agreement,  tliefollowlug  provialorui
ahall apply,

TlieGrpntee degiBriates the peion(s) listed below, or die!r successor, 88 thelrofflcial repwsentatfve(s) concanunH all matters related
to tliis Agreement:

Gtantee:  CITY  OF TRUTFI  OR CONSEQUENC!BF+

Name:  Aonanda Fordster

Tltlei  Mayor

Address:  505 81ms St,, Truth  or (I!onsequences, NM  !17901

Einail: amanda.forrister@tormm.org
Teleplione:  575-894-6673

The Grantea  designates the person(g) listed  below, or t!ielr  successor, as thelrFlscal  Officer  orFisgal  Agent  concei'nlng all matters

related to this A3raemonti

Gfflntee:  CITYOFTRUTHORCONSEQtJENCES

'Namei  Krigtie  Wilson

Tltle:  Finanoe DJrgtor

Addressi  505 alms  St,, Truth or Consequences, NM  87901

Email:  kwllson@torcnrn.org
Teleplioiie:  575-894-6673

The Departtnent  deaignates the petsong listed  below,  ortheirsticcessors,  as the Points  of  Contactformatters  related to this

Agreement.

Department:  DFA/Loaal  Clovernment  DMslon

Name;  Allson  Gllle(te

Tltle:  R'ogramManager

Adtlress:  BataanMemorialBldg,Rm202,8antaFe,NM8750!

Bmail: /Ulson.Gillette@dfa.iitn.gov
Teleplione:  505-69-7811

Tlie Granteeand theDeparhent  agree thatelt}mr patty  shall send all notlces, includ%  wltten  decisions, related to this Agreement to
the abovenamed  peraons by  small  orregiilarmal[.  In the case ofmallings,  notices shall  be deemed to have been given  and meived

upon the date oftherecei'ing  party's acUiaI mccipt  orfivo  calendar  days aftermailing,  whlchevsr  shall firsi  occur. In the caseof

emall tralssions,  the hottca  sha]l be dwiit,d  to have been gtvan and ceceived on the daleroflacted  on the delivery  receipt of  emall.

ARTT('LE  JV, 'RRVERSTON  DATII',, TERM.J1F:t'kDJ-!NK  'TO  EX!!END  FTJNDS

A,  Aa referenced in Article  I(A),  the applicable  law  establishes a date by whigh  Projem funds must be expaiided  by Grantee,

whfch  ls referred to thimghoutthe  remainder  oftbis  Agreement  as the "RavgsionDate,"  Upon beiing duly  executed byboth

pat'uas, fliis  Agreatnentshall  be effective  as of  the date ofexecution  by theDepartment.  Ik shall termnate  on Jiine  3(1, 2027

tlia  ReversionDate  unleas TeiminatedBefore  Roversion  Date  ("EarlyTerminatloii")  pursuantto  A61eV  hmein.

B. The Pmject!s funds miistbeexpendedonor  befom the ReversionDate  and, ifappliaable,  Early  TenatlonDate  of  this

Agreement.  Foyputposes  oflhis  Agreement,  tt is not sufflcientforthe  Grantec  to euctimber thaProjectfhnds  on its books on

orbefore  thePinject!sRevemionDate  or EarlyTermiution  Date. Funds nre expended and an expendihire  has occurred  as of

tlie  date that aparl*cularquantity  ofgoods  are delivered  to and reaoivedby  the Gtantea or title to the goods is tfferred  to

the Grantee and/or as ofthe  dateparticularsenices  are rendered  for  the araiitee.  Funds arenot  expended and an expendlture

haa not occurred E18 oftbe  date ihey ate encum'beted by the Cmnteapui'auant  to acontract  orpurchase  orderwith  athlrd  party.

3/0



Docu81gn Envelope ID: 3EE78AA9-20FC-41 57-AFBB-770EI  DEF4COD

ARTrCul:  V, DART,Y  TKR?!'nNATrON

A.Fim'lyTarimqntimi %rnre Tlevm'sfosi Date Due to (!ompletimi nftho Projector Comlilete  lxpendftiireaftlieAdtustod
Appropx'ltltj  nr VITl1nttnn €}f thl)l %i'eement  FArl}  TermttlQtlnn  in(l111d0)l!

!. Terminatlondue  to completion  of  the Projeatbefore  theRevei'siohDate;  or

it, Tetnilnation  due to complete expenditute  ofthe  Adjuated  Apptopriatlon  Amountbef'ore  the Reversion  Date; ot

Ill, Termlulionforviolation  oftlie  terms orthls  Agreement;  or

kV. Tetmlnation  t'Or8uSpected mtshandllng  OfpubliO roads, inchteng  bllt  Oat limitad  tO, fraud, waste, abuse, and tonfliOUl

ofJnterest,

Either  the Deparhnont or the Gtantee may early terminate  tlits Agreeinotitprlorto  the RevoraionDate  by pmvidlng  the other

partywitharnWtnuin  oftifteen  (15) days advanw,  written  iiot{>  ofearly  teanlnation.  (Jrantee hereby walves anyrights  to

assertati  {oyirment  ofcontract  claim  agafnst the Deparment  ortlie  State of'New  Mexioo  in the wentofBarly  Terminatlon

of  tltlu Agxeementbythe  Depaitment  pursuant to Ar&leV(A).

B, Early  Twinlnmjan  Bofora Raverfflon  T)nta nun  to Nnn-npproprlntlnq

The  €eims ofthls  Agreetneitt  are expressly  made contingentupon  gufflotent  appropriations  and authorization  being madeby

Uie Legislature  ofNew  Mexico  for  theperfonnanoeofthis  Agreement,  Throughmit  this Agreement  lhe tenn "non-appropriate"

or "non-apliropriation"  Includes thefollowing actions by theNew Maxim  Leglslahire: deauthorizatlon, wauthorlmt!on or
rovooation  ofa  prior  author3zation, Tlte Legislahu'e  hiaychoose  to non-appropriate  tlieAppropriationraferred  to In ArticleI

acid, ifthat  ocgurs, theDeparlmentshall  early terminate  this Agreemem  fornonappmpriation  by giving  the Grantee written

notloe  ofbuch  tetnihtatlan,  and sue,htermination  ahall be effectlve  as of  the effectlve  date ofthe  law making  this non-

approprlatlon.  The DepgUneint's decision as to whethesuffWent  appropriations  or authorizatlons  are avoilable  shall be

accepted by the Grantee and shall be final,  Grantee hereby waives  anyrights  to assert antmpnirmeritofcontract claim aBaitiat
the  Doparlfflent  or the State ofNew  Mexico  fir the event ofEarlyTermination  ofthis  Ageement  by the Departmentpiu*uant

to  ArtlcTe V(B),

r  Ilmhtftm  on Department's  Oh11ptJon  toMake  GrantDlsbursements  to Granteelii  tlie  bent  of  Tlzly  Tsrmlnntlon
In  the eventofEarlyTeriritnation  ofthis  Agreeittent  by either  party, the Deparltnent's  sole ansl absoluteoblJgation  to

reimburse  the Oranges is apressly  oonditionedupon  thelimitaUons  get forth  j'xllcle  II.

J(iT,TlFV't.  SUQPF,NSTON OH NF,W OR  FTJRTH8R  00TJ(.ATtON8

A, Tht5 Dopariuznt mad OhOO#, {n it8 SO18 and ab!lOtTjte di8orettOn, tO provide Mitten  nettle  tO the (ltee  Ui suspend eilterlng
i nto  new-andfiirthar  obllgationa,  Upon  thereceiptof  suohwrkteh  noticebytlie  Gmntee:

i, The Grantea shall immedlately  suspend enteringtnto  new u  kthar  written  obltgatioiis  withthkd  parties; and

ii ,ThoDepartmentwlllmispandtlietssumu,eofauyneworfuttherNottce!ObligatlonunderthlgAgreement;  and

iii ,TheDepattmentmay  direct  the Gtatee  to fmplement  a corrective  gtion  plan in nccordanca withArtiole  VI(l))hemin.

B. In  the eveutofSuspenslon  oftliia  Agreement,  the Departmenes  solo and absolxite obligation  to reimburse  the (3ttuitee is

exprealy  conditloned  upon thellmltations  getforth  Jn Articlanhereln,

C, A  suspension of  new orfurl!ter  obligations  under this Agreemmit  shall reaain  in affeotun!ess  oruntil  €he date the Gtantee

receives  writtennotice  given by the Departmentinforming  the (lrantee that the Suspenslonlias  been li'bdoi:tbatthe

A@eemonthus  beenBarlyTeontuated ln accordance withArticle Vbmvin, Ifthe  Suspensian is lifled, the Deparbnetuwill
conslder  flir(herrequests  farNot(ce  ofObltgatian.

D. Corraative  Aetion  Plan tn the Fivent of  8MpenslnfJ

In  the event that theDepattment  choosea, in its sole and absolute  discretionto  diceat the Gtantee to suspend entginginto  new

or  furlherwritkn  obtigatiohgwith third  parties pursuantto  Attk,le  Vl(A),  the Department  may, butts  not obligated  to, require

the Gmntee to develop and implementawritten oorrectiveaction plan to remedythe Httninds for the 8iispemion, Such
corrective  aeuon plan muat ba apptoved bytho  I)opartinent  and besignedby  theGxantee, Failure  to sign a corrective  actlon

plan  ormoetthe  terma ad  deadlines set foxthin  the s'igned oorreotive  actionplan,  is hereby deemed aviolation  ofthe  tetms of

this  Agnement  forpurposes  of  EarlyTermination,  Article  V(A)(Di),  The  corrective  action p]anis  in additim  to, andnotin

lieu  of; any otlierequitable  orlegal  remedy,  includlng  biit  not  limited  to EarlyTennination,

4/9



DocuSign Envelope 10: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4COD

ARTICtR  Vll.  A[DMmNT

This  Ag,i'eemeut 811E11I not be altered,ohanged,  or amended except  by Instinmentin  wrtting  dtily  executed by both the partiea

lieteto,

4gTTCT.n  Jlll.  REPORT8

A.Reppdug.

The  Grantae ghan report  quarterly  Pmjeot  aotivity  by enterlrig such Project  Information  as the Department and the Department

of  Flnariae audAdmintsttatkmmay  require, auoh Information  entered directly  into a databage maintained bythe  Department  of

Flange  midAdministration  (Budget  &  Formulation  Management  System). AdditionaUy,  the Grantee tihall certify  all tbe

Requegt forPaymeitt  form (Bxliiblt  1) thatupdats  haye been mattitamodand  are ourrent in the dntabase. Tlxe C4rantee hereby

acknowledBes thatf'ailure to perfom ad/orcertlfy  updates inh'i the database will delay or potentially Jeopat4iz the
reimbursment  of  flinds.  The Departinent  shall give Grantee aminlmum  of  dilrty  (30) days advance written  notige of  atiy

ohanpe  to the information  the Grantee is requited  to report,

€2itmterly reports aliall be due on the last day ofthemontli, that is 30 daya prior to tlie end ofthe quarter followlrig execution
ofthla %teement by the Depacbnent and ending during tlie quarterof the submission of the final request for re[inbtnsemant
for  theProject, orthe  fbllaw3ngquattet,

Ti. Reqilgs$,%'  ArlilltlnnnlJlifqrmntir+n/Proieei  IBqipetloa,

During  thetermoftbis  Agmemettt  and dutlng  the period ofthne  durhigwhioh  the Cmtee  mugtmaintain  reeo.ms pursuant to

ArUoleVIn,  theDepartmentmay:

i. requaqtHchaddilional  iuformtionregarding  tlte Project  as itdeems  necessary; aiid

ii. coiiduct, at reasonable times and upoiireasonable  notice,  onsite inapectlons  of  tlxe Project, Grantee shall respond to

suclttequmta  foraddit'toiial  3nformattonwithin  a reaaonableperiod  oftiine,  as established by the Department,

ARTaC.LBIX-03!!iQUWT WORIYMKNTPROClCDITRfa  AN"n nWAnT,INRQ

A.  Tlie  Gmiitee sliall requestpaymant  by submit(iiig  aRequest  forPayinant,  in the form attachedhereto  as Exhtblt  1, Payment

requats  mesubject  to the followingpmoeduresi

i, The Gtantee mustibmt € n Requestf'orT'aymeriti  and
li. EncltRequeat  forPaymentmustcontaln  pmof  of  payment  by the arantee or liabilities  incurred  bytho  Granteo showing

that the expenditures  are validarate  liablliites  incurred  by the Graiitee in  the fortn  of  actiial ru'ipatd invotces received

by theGrantes  rot sentries  rendetedby  a diirdparty  or itenui  oflntigible  personal properky received by the Grantee for

the implementation  of  thePmjeot;  provided,  liowever,  that the Gmiitee  maybe  relmbui'sed forunpa{dliabilttias  only  if

the Depnt,  in!hi  soleand  absolutediscretlon,  agreeg to do go and ingcordance  with  ay  special condttions

i mposed by theDepathnenL

ii i, In aasaa where  tha Clrantee lssubmitthigaRequestfor  Paymentto  the Departmenttmsedupoii  {nvoices  received,  but

notyatpaid,  bytho  Grantea from athirdparty  conttactor  orvendor,  if  the htvolceg cornplywlth  the pmvigions  of'this

Agreament  and are avnlid  uabllity  oftha  (lranteo,  the Grantea  shall make payment  to those oontmatora or vendors

withinfiva  (5) business dayi  from  the date of  teceiving  reimbursementfmmthe  Depattment  or such shorterperiod  of

time as theDepgtmebt  may prescribe  inwriting,  The Clrantee !s requiredto  certify  to Ilie Dapattmsnt  proof  of

paymenttnthefliird  party contragtor  or'vendoywilhin  ten(10)  business days ttom  the date ofreeeivmg mimbursement

*om  the Depotkment,

B.  The  Gi'anteemust  obltgate 5% ofthe  AdjustedAppmprJatianAmogitwlthtn  six inonths ofacceptance  of  the grant  aHreetnent
and  mutit have expended no less tbari 85% ofthe  Adjusted  Appmptiation  Amount  sixmonths  priorto  tbereversiondate,

C,  

Requaghi forPaymentg  shall be submitted  by Gtantee to the Depnttinent  on the earlier of:

i.Immediatei§  as they are tmeived  by the (4e  but at a minimum  thirty  (30) days timwhenthe  expenditumwas

ineuned  or lhi'bllityofthe  Grantee was approved as evidenced  by an unpaid  invoicemaeivedby  the Gmntee  fk'om a

tbirdpnrtycontmctororvendoq  or

it Twenty  (20)  dayatl  date of  EarlyTeimination;  or

titTwenty  (20)  duya fkaom the Revetston  Date.

5/9



DocuSign Envelope ID: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4COD

D. Tlie  Granieds  railiire  to ablde by the requ!remants setforth  in Artk,la  II  aiid Article  ]Xhereln  will  i'esult in the denial of  its

Request forPayment orwlll  delaythe processing ofReqnests f'orPayment. The Departmst  has the rightto reject apa5rment
request forthe  Projectuuless  aadunti(  it is sntisfled  that the expendfturas  in the Requestfor  Payment aiv f'or permigslble

purpogeg within  the meaning oftlte  ProjoctDasoiiption  and that the expenditures  and the Granteei ara otherwise  In compllnnae

with  this Agreement,  itit,luding  but not limited  to, compllnnce  with  thereportlng  requ(remenb and the requirainents  getforthin

ARicle  II  liereln  to provideThltd  PariyObllgations  and theDeadlines  getfortti  inArtk,le  IX  herein, The I)epattmant!g  abtlity

to reJeotany Roquest'fbrPayment la ln addltlotito, and not in lieu og mq othet Iegal or equ(table remedy available to the
Deparhnant  due to arantee's violation  ofthlg  Agreement,

ARTTCLR  X- PRn;ThiCT  (:OND1TtON!'l  ANII  141'WTHH :'lll?lNF't-' 1<j:PJf'iKNTATTONFi  ANT)WARRANTn':Fi

A, The followhig general conditions and testrictlons are applicable to thePmJecti
4, The Pmjact's funds mustbe spent in aecordancewith all applicable atate laws, mgulations, policies, arid @ildeltnes,

inoludlng,  butnot  11mited to, tlia State Procurement  Code (or local  praourementordinauoe,  wliore applicable),

i L The PmJectmustbe implemented iri accotdance with ibeNewMoxico Publio Works  Mmimum Wage Act, Seotion
13-4-10  thmugh  13-4-17 NMSA  1978, as applicable,  Every  cotitract  ot project in exzas  ofslxty  thousand douarg

($60,000) that the Gratitee b a p$  to for constructlmi,  alteration, demolition arrepalr or any coinbiriation ofthese,
includingpa{ntliig  and deoorafflng, ot'publk.  butldings,  pnbllc  works  or public  mads and tbatreqriires  or Invohtes the

employment  of  meahanlcs, laboiwi  orboth  shali atintain  a provlslon  statJngthe mfriimiun  wages and ftlnge  beneflta to

be paid tovarious  clagsas oflabomra  andmeohanios,  shall be based upon  tliewages  and benefits  that will  be

detetmfiied  by theNewMexicoDepattiueat  ofWorkforoe  Solutions  to be prevailing  for the aorrespondlng  01E18808 of

laboreta and meclianics einployed  on mtraotwork  ofaslmilarnatuce  in  the locality,  Further, every oontraotor  project

shall contain a stipulatlonthat  the oontractor, subcontractor,  employec or a person actlng (18 acontraator  shall pay all

mechanioa and laborers employed onthe  site ofthe  project,  unaonditiorially  and not lma ofhin  than once a week and

withoutsubsequeritunlawfhl  deduotion or pbata  on any aocount, thef'ull  amounts actirued at timeofpayment

oomputed atwage rates and fdnBe benefit rateg notlesa than those determ(ned pwsuant to 8eotlon 13-4-11 (B) NMSA
1978 to be the prevailirig wade tates andpi*vallinB  fhiqe benefit yateg issuad for tlie project.

ii i, The  Pmject mayonlybeneflt  private  eutltles  in accordance with  applimble  iaw, tncludlng,  but not limited  to, Article

IX,  8et'on  14 afthe  Constihitlon  oftho  State ofNew  Mexico,  the "Anti-Donation  Clause."

tv. TlieGtantee  shalJ not fora  pei4od of 10 years from  tbe date ofthis  agreemeiit  convart any property  aoquigd,  built,

renovated, repalred, designed ordaveloped  with  tbe Project's  fiinds  to tmes otherthan  those specifiedin  theProjeat

Deacrlptlon  witbouttheDeparhnent!s  andlhe  Board  ofVinance's  express, advance, witten  approval, whlch  may

include  a requJremerit to teimburs  the State forthe  oost of  the project,  tyansf'er proceeds fromthe  diaposftlon  of

pmperkyto  the State, orotherwise  provlde  consldeioa[ianto  the State.

v. The(hantee shall complywttli all fedotal  and state laws, rules andre@ilatians  pertaining  to equal employment
opportuhity.  Iii  accordatioe with  all suah laws, niles  and tegulatiom  the (!ranteo agrees to assure that no person shall,

oiithe  gmutids of  ratie, color,  national  origin,  sex, sexual ptefm'enoe, age orliandicap,be  exoluded  *om  employment

withGrantee,  be excluded f}ompacticipationinthe  Pzojaot, be denied benefits or othemise  be subject  to

discrimination  uitder, any activity  perfonned  under  thls Agteeinent.  IfGratitee  is found to be not incompliance  with

these mqulrcmenta duriiythe life of this 4greeihent,  Grantee qBtees to talceappropriate steps to corivct any
deflcfenoiea.  The Otnntee's failure  to implement  atcbupproprlate  steps within  uteasonable  time constitutes  gtounds for

terminatJng this AHreemcnt,

B.The  Giunteehm'cbyrepzsenta  adwarmnts  the following:

i , The Grantee has the legal audiorJty to rezeive  and expend the Ptoject's  funds.

ii , ThigAgteementhas  been dulyauthorized  by  the (hantee,  the person axecuting thisAgreomenthag  authorityto  do so,

and, once axecuted by die Graiiteei this Agreament  sliall  constitute  a binding  obligatton ofthe  arantee, enfotceable
according  to itsterms.

iii , TbJaAgceementandtha  Grantee's oblfgationshereunderdo  not conflictwithany  law or oiiiiance  or resolution

applicable  lo theGraxitee, tlie Grantee's diarter(ifapplicable),  or aiiy  judgtuehtor  dearee to which  the Ckantee is
subject.

iv. The Graiiteehns irtdependeht%r confirmed that the Project Desctlption, ;ncluding, butnot litnrtcd to, tbe amount and
ReverslonDate,  is combtent  withtheuoderlying  approptiatton  in law.

v. The  Gnintee's  goveimig  bodyhas  duly  adoptad at passed as an offloialaat  aresohitioh,  motion,  orshntlar  aotion

axilhorizing  tliopemonidentiflodu  the official  representattve  oftheGtatiteeto  sign the Agreementand  to sign

Requests forPaymant.

vi.The  (nuntee  shallabide  byNew  Maxico  lawsregatding  conflicts  ofintereat,  governmental  duct andwblgdeblower

pmtecttoii.The  Gnmtce spsciflcallyagrees  that no officer  or employee  ofthelocal  jurisdiction  O)' its designees or

agehts,no  member  ofthe  govvnbtg  body, and no otberpublk,  official  ofthe  localitywhn  exercises anyctionor

ragponstbtlity  with  respect to this Orant, during  their  tenui:e or for  one year theteafter, shall have any  inteteat, dinct  or

0/9



Docu8ign Envelope 10: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4167-AFBB-770EalDEF4COD

indirect, in any conhzct orsubconlract,  or aie proceeds thereo'F, :f'orwork  to be performed  or goods to be noe!ved,

pumuontto  thlg Gmnt. Fiiriher,  Grantee sliall  require all ofits  aontraotors to iiioorpotate  in all subaontracts die

langiiage sotforth  in thls paragraph  proliibiting  oonfliots  of  in(erest,

vit,No  funds have baen paid or will  be paid, by or on belialfofthe  Grantee, to ay  pereon forinfluenclng  or attempting  to

lnfliiatoe  aii offlceror  employee  ofthls  or any agency or bodykt  connectionwith  the awarding  ofany  TtdtdParty

Obllgalion andthatthe Grantee shall inquire certif'yirig lan@iaga piohlbltln@ lobbyinH  to be ino}uded in the await
documerits forall  subawarda, inaludhiH subcomracta, loans and cooperative  agreementa All  aubtcoiplents shafi be
i'equired to certify  accordingly.

ARTTC{in  81, STRTCT  A(!(:'OiTNTABn.JTY  OF RN(!RIPTS  AND  JXSRTTRQRMRNTR:  PROiTBCT  RECOR?)S

A, arantee  amll  be strictly  aaoountablo forrece!pts  and disbutsements  relating to the Projeot's indg,  The Grautee shallfollow

@enerally accepted aaaoiuiting prinaiples, and, iffeasible, maintain  a separate bank account or fund withaaepgate
organlzationa[  oode, for  the funds to assure separate budgeting  and accounting  of  thefliiids.

B. For  aperlod  ofsix  (6)yaars  following  the %ject's  completion,  the Gmntee shallmaintain  all  Project  relatedrecoms,

mcludJ,  butnot limited to, all finanaial records, requests fbr proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award criteria,
contmtita  andgubcontracts, advertisements,  inlnutes  ofpertlnent  meetings, as wail  as racotds  suffiaJent to ffilly  account forthe

amoiint  and disposition  of  the total  furidg *om  all sources budgeted for the Project,  the putpo<  forwbichsuch  funds wet'e

used,  and such otherrecords  as theDepartment  sliall  prescribe.

C, Grantea  mall  make all %jectrecords  available  to theiDepattmenl,  tbe Depnttment  ofFinanz  and Adminlstrot{on,  and the

NewMexfco  8tateAudltorupon  request. With  respeotto  the fiinds  that amthe  subject  oftMs  Agreement,  Ifthe  EhateAuditor

or  theDepatttnent  ofF!tiance  andAdministration  finds that any or  all ofthese  ftinds were Impivperly  expended, the Grantee

may  bexequked to reimburga to die Eltate ofNew  Mextao,  to the orlglnating  flind,  any and all  ainountsfound  to be improperly

@xpended,

ARTTlTh,'F,  XTI. TMPROPWRLY  RF,T1RSRD  TITTNDS

fftheDepartment  determines that partorall  of  thoAppropr!atlonAruountwas  improperlyreimbursed  to Grantee, Includin@ but not
uinitedto,  Proje;'t  flindsreimbursed  to (mintee  'basaduponfraud,  misinatuigement,  misrepresentation,  misuse, violation  oflaw  by the

Grantea, ox-violatinii  ofthis  Agieemetit,  the Graittee shall  return  such fundg to the Dapattment  for  dlspoaitlon  in accordanoewkh  law.

ART[CI,E  XnL  LIATITTITTY:

Nefthcr  party  shall bctwponsible  for  lial>i!ityincuned  ws a result ofthe  otlierparty's  achi oromlssions  in comection  withtbia

Agreement.AnyliabilityiiicurredinconnectionwiththisAgreementig  subjacttoJmmunitiegandlimltatlonsoftheNewMexicoTort

aa{ms  Act.

AnTICIJ  X[V.  SCaPK  OF AGRKRMKNTI

This  Agreement  cgnstitqtas tfie mtire  and exclusive  agreetnent  betwesnthe  Giuntee andDepartinent  concerning  tlie subject matter

hereof.  TheAgteementsupersedes  any and all  yrior  or coniempotaneous  agreements, iuiderstandlngs,  discussion4  comrnuntcations,
andrepresenMions,written  orverbal.

ARTICL'F,  XV. REQUmF,D  NON-APPR(PHI,ITI(X!1  CLAU!!'F,  IN  CONTRACTS  F(7NDT,D  IN WROI,F,  OR PART  BY

Fl]N'nS  MADF,  AVATI,ABT,KIJND'RR  THTS AGRli',VMRNT

Thq Grantee acknowledges, wattants, aiid agrees that Gcanteesballinclude a"hon-ap@oprintiom" clausetnall contracts betwean it
and other Batties tbatare (Qfiindtid lnwholeor  part by finis  made avaffable underthis Agceernent and (il) eiiiered into after the
affetitive  dateofthlsAgreementthatstates:

"Theterms  ofthis  Agreement  are contingent  upon suffleientapproptiations  andauthorlmtion  being iruade by the Legislature  ofNew

Mexico  for  theparf'ormance ofthigAgreament.  It'sufflcient  uppropriationg  and authorizalion  m  not madeby  lheLegislatu*i  CITY
OFTRUTH  ORCONSFiQTJENCE8  mayimmediately  tetminatethis  Agreement'by  giving  Coxilractorwrittennotice  of  such

termination,  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSICQURNCTJ%  det,lsion as towholhersufflctantappropiiations  are available  shall  be

accepled  by  the Cantractor  and sliallbe  final.  Conttactor  herebywaives  any riBbts to agaert nnimpairinent ofcontract  claim against
(,I'Y  OF  TRUTH  OR  COMSliQTJENCR:S  orthe  Depatment  ofFlnaticeaitd  Administration,  Local  Goverent  Dfvlslon

g)FA/LGD)  orthe8tate  ofNew  Mexloo  in the evenlof  immediate  or BadyTerminationof  this Agreementby  the CITY  OF

TRUTH  ORCONSEQUMiN(.,S  or the Depaylmont"

7/9



DocuSign Envelope ID: 3EE78M9-20FC-41  57-AFBB-770E1 DEF4COD

Gi'ntee acknowledgea, warrants, and agrees Ltmt Granteeslmll lnclude the follow%  bir'mlnatloii clause {n all contiom that we (i)
funded tri whole orpatt by fuiids made available 11tldet this j!Beemem and (ll) entered into atter die effective date ofthis Agteementi

"This  ooritract is funded in whole  or in part by funds made availabla  undera  DFA/LGD  GrantAgreement,  Sbould the DFA/LCiD

early terminate the gmut agreement, the C{TY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCE8 inay early termlnate this contrttct  by providlnB

Corittactorwritten notice ofsuchtermlnatlan, h  the eventoftermitmtioripucsuat to this paraBraph, the CilTY OFTRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES  only  llabilitysha)l  be to pay Contractor  for  acqtable  goods delivered  and seiylces rendered before the

termlnntlon  dote,"

Gtantee hereby waives any rights  to assert axi impaiiment  of  conlraat alaiin  against  the Depailment  or the State ofNew  Mexico  in tlte

event of  Early  Termination  of  this Agreement  by the Doparhnent,

XVn,  COMPT,T  AN(?E W)TH  TTNtFORM'7TTNIDW(?  CRrt'ERT  A,

A. Throughout  the tetm ofthis  Agreement,  Granteeshall:

1, gubmlt all i'eports ofanntial  audfts and agreed upoii procedures required  by 8ecUon 12-6-3(A)-(B)  NMSA  1978 by the

dite dates eatnbllshed ln 2,2.2 NMAC,  reports ofwhich  must be a pubHc reoord  pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)  NMSA

1978 within  forty-five  days of  delivery  to the Eitate Auditor;

2. liave nduly  adopted budget for  the current  flsoal year approved  byils  budgetary  oversightagency  (ifaty);

3. drnely submit  all  raqulredflnanclal  repoita tojUi  budgetary  oversight  agency (if  any); ad

4. liavendequate  accounting  methode andprocedures  to expetid graiit  ftitids Inaccorttancewith  applicable  law and

accotintforand  safeguard grant inds  and auets  acquired by gtant  funds.

B, In the eventGcantee fails to comply with tlie mqu[remerits ofPamHraph  A ofthiti  Article XVII,  the Department may tal<e one
ormore  ofthe  following  aoUons:

1, suapend new or furlberobligationa pursuant to Article VI(A) of  this A@teement;
2, requim  the Grantee to develop andimplemeht  awr!iten  cotreative  actlonplan  pursuant  toAtticle  VI(D)  ofthls

Agaement  to ternedythe  non-compTonce;

3. impose special grant conditions  toad&ws  the non<ompliaiice  by giving  the Gtantee notlce ofstich  special  coriditions

in accordmim wltlt  Arkicle IIT of  this Agreetnent;  the apeoial conditions  shall be binding  andaffective  oii the date that

notice ig deemed to liave beati Hiven putsiiant  to Aticle  m; or
4, tennlnate this Agreement  pursuant  to Article  V(A)  of  thia Agreement.

ARTTCT,K  XmT.  8F,NRArN(Tl:  TAX  BOND  AND  GJ7,NF,RAT, OBTJG!blTON  ?10ND  PRO,IF/!T  Q,AU8ES

A, Grantce acknowledges andagms  that the undertylnH  appropriatlon  for  the Pmject  is aiverancetaxbond  or getunxi
obligatfonbond  approprtatioii,  midthat  lhe associated bond proceeds are admWstered  by theNewMexico  State Board of

Finance (SBOF),  anentity  separato arid dlstinctftom  !heDepartment.  Gruntce  acknawledges  and agrees that (i) it is Gratxtee's

sole and absolute teaponslbilily  to determine  thmughSIIOU  stnffwhat  (lfany)  oonditioxis are current!y {mposed on the

Project;  (it)  the Department's  failure  to inform  Grantee of  a 8BOF  imposed  condition  does not affeot the vnlldity  m

enforceabillty oftlie condition;  (iii) the SBOF may in tliefuture  impose further  Or differentoondlltong upOll the Pro,iect; (iv)  au
SBOF  conditions  are effeativa  wttliout  amendment  of  aits Agreement;  (v)  all  applicable  SBOF condltiona inust be satlsfled

bdoxe die SBOF will release to the Depgtinenlfunds subject tothe cond!tion(s); and (vi)  the Deparlnient's obIiBation  to
*imbtu'se  Grantee from  tlieProject  % oontingentuponthe  tben curtent  8BOF  conditions  being  satisfied,

B. Gratilee ntm'iowledges  and agi'ees that the SBOFmay  in its sole and abstilute  distiretioti  mmove aprajsct's  nssigiied  bond

pmcaeds .tfthe project  dom'tpmceedsufMently,  Entities  miistcomplywiththe  requkvmentto  encumberflve  percent (5%)

or  Ptoject  ds within  six monk  ofbond  issance  as certified  bythe  gianteeiti  the:Bond  Qussttontmire  and Cettiflcation

docuuzentsaubmitted  to the SBOF.  Fatlure  to eompIymayresult  inthe  bond pmceeds reasslgmnenl  to anew  ready project  If

this shouldocw  lhis grautagreementwill  be sugpended until  the entity  has demotmlrated  readiness us determined  by die

EIBOF and the Department,

C. Grantee acknowledges  and agrees that  tbJsAgreement  is aibject  to the 8BOF's  Band  Project  Diabursetnentsmle,  NMAC

2.61.6,  as maybe  ended or re-aodifled.  Thenile  ptovides  definitions  and interpretations  ofgrantlanguage  forthe  purpose

of  determiningwhether  apatticulat  activity  is al!owable  underthe  authorizlnglangt'iage  of  (haagteement.

[TH[S  SPACE  IRFTBLANKINTENTIONALLY]

8/9



Dtx,u81gn  Envelope  ID: 3EE78AA9-20FC-4157-AFBB-770E1DEF4CO €

IN WlTNuS8 Wlll!+REOF,  tlie parties have duly oxecutod this %vemoiit as oftlie dato ofaxeoution by tlio Dcpnthnent.

ILQCAL  GO3'X!iRNMENTDIVt810N

riaeic2iBii86B4E9.

Byi

Its: DlvisionD!rector

10/2/2023
Date

9/9



DOCUMENT  #6



Truth  or  Consequences

Original

Tmal  Biulget

Current

Total  Budget

%riod

Activity

My  Budget  Report

Account  Summary
For Fiscal:  2022-2023  Period  Ending:  06/30/2023

Fiscal

Activity  Encurnbranas

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Peram

Used

Fund:  201  - General

s5!!!a
101-  1009-40110

101-1009-40115

101-1009-40125

101-1009-40140

101-1009-41205

101-1009-4:L210

101-1009-41215

101-1009-41225

101-1009-41226

101-1009-41235

101-1009-41240

101-1009-41785

101-1009-42620

101-1009-42720

101-1009-43316

101-10(Yl-43403

101-  100943465

101-  1C109-43770

101-1(109-43  775

101-1009-44606

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44609

101-1009-44613

101-1009-44615

101-1009.47  415

101-10C19-47  420

101-1009-48599

ICII-1009-80805

101-1009-80845

FULL-TIME  WAGES-MUNI  RECREAnON

PART-nME  WAGES-MUNI  RECREATION

OVERTIME  WAGES-MUNI  RECREATION

DELAYED  COMPENSAnON-MLINI  RECREATIO

FICA-REGULAR-MUNI  RECREAnON

FICA-MEDICARE-MLINI  RECREATION

PERA-MuNI  RECREATION

HEALTH  INSURANCE-MUNI  RECREATION

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INS-MUNI  RECREAnON

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

uNIFORMS/LINEN-MUNI  RECREATION

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-MuNI  RECREATION

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAINT

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI  RECREATION

RECREATION  SuPPLlES-MUNI  RECREATION

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

MAiNTENANCE-REPAIRS  GROUNDS  -ROADWAYS

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE/EQUIP-RECREATIO

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

BIIILDINGS  & STRUCTURES

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Expense  Totl:

Fund:  101  - General  Total:

Report  Total:

135,229.00

27,310.00

s,ooo.oo

0.00

10,387.00

2,429.00

u,gzg.oo

17,999.00

15,52&00

270.00

50.00

3,556.00

2,500.00

2,000.00

15,000.00

:i,soo.oo

20,000.00

1 ,800.00

2,800-OCI

500.00

41,500.00

l'iOO-00

s,ooo.oo

0.00

74,000.00

15,000.00

5,500.00

am

0.00

422,2g7.00

422?/.00

422,mW

135,229.00

22,310.00

9,70C100

920.00

10 ,387.00

2,429.00

13,929.00

17,999.00

15,528.00

270.00

50.00

3,556.00

2,500m

2,000m

I!%OOO.OO

3,SODm

20,000.00

1,800.00

z,soooo

500.00

28,717m

1,500.00

19,679.m

171.00

48,019.00

10,000.00

7,000.00

28,47100

662,019.00

!, € 5,9a5.00

1,085,985.00

1,085,985.00

7,564.00

0.00

53136

0.00

493.76

115.48

687.88

541.20

200.36

O.OO

1130

O-DO

am

0.00

6D1FB

1,30100

1,200.71

0.00

14470

0.00

59134

0.00

77336

0.00

900.00

16.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

15,67&14

15,678.14

IS,67&14

102,701.09

0.00

7,351.57

3,794.SFS

6,974.66

1,631.16

10,107.23

9,080.77

2,928.49

73.25

3 2.12

2,459.63

2,100.77

741.54

9,434.31

3,564.27

14,729.44

1,800.00

1 ,7  41.37

352.72

2 3,933.77

437.07

19,591.16

172.60

48,018.11

3,649.29

4,599.32

28,470.75

46,644.68

357,115.72

357,115.72

357,115.72

0.00

0.00

0. €)O

0.00

0.00

0.00

a.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O.OC1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

32,527.91

22,310.00

2,348.43

-2,874.58

3,412.34

797.84

3,821.77

8,918.23

12,599.51

196.75

17.88

1,096.37

399.23

1,258.46

5,565.69

-64.27

5,270.56

0.00

1,058.63

147.28

4,783.23

1,062.93

87.84

0.40

o.sg

6,350.71

2,400.68

0.25

 615,374.32

728,869.28

75.95  %

0.00  %

75.79  %

412.45  %

57.15  %

67.15  %

72.56  %

50.45  %

18.86  %

27.13  %

64.24  %

69.17  %

84.03  %

37.08  %

62.90  %

101.84  %

73.65  %

100.00  %

62.19  %

70.54  %

83.34  %

29.14  %

99.55  %

99. 77  %

100. 00  %

36.49  %

65.70  %

100.00  %

7.05  %

32.88%

0.00  728,869.28  32.88%

0.00  728,869.28  32.88%

'i"1;2B,%'i=-aa,''J'l
Fi'iJa'i')l



Truth  or  Consequences

Fund:  202  - General

me €5
101-1099-3 €)3 11

101-10C19-30312

101-1099-30314

101-  109'l-303  16

ioi-iogg-aoiis

lm  -1099-303  19

101-1099-303!5

101-10!)9-30326

101-1099-30394

101-1099-32365

ID1-1099.32180  

quxiqy-.Hqh  )
101-1099-32387

ioi-iogg-:izag.z

ioi-iogg-a:i:i:ii

101-IOCIC)-33334

1014099-33335

101-1099-33338

101-1009-34343

101-109C)-343  46

101-1099-34348

101-1099-34355

101-10S19-34377

101-1099-35362

1014099-36373

101-1099-36410

101-1099-37371

101-1099-37  37  4

101-1099-37380

101-1099-37384

101-1099-37390

FRANCHISETAX

GROSS RECEIPTS (HOSPITAL)

GROSS RECEIPTS-MuN.GEN.

1/4%  MGRT  (POLICE)

PROPERTI-CURRENT

PROPERTY-PRIOR  YEAR

GROSS RECEIPTS-MuN.DIST

MOTOR  VEHICLE-REGIST.

LODGERSTAX  ADMIN  FEE

AOC/JID  COMPUTER  SYSTEM

Loail  /  State  Grants/Loans-IJAC  GRANTS

OBD/DWI  SATURATION

STATE-SMALL  CITIES  ASSIST

ANIMAL  LICENSES

BUSINESS  LICENSE/REGIST.

LIQLIOR  LICENSES

OTHER  LICENSES & PERMITS

ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

PRINTING/COPYING  FEES

RENT  OF PUBLIC  FAC1LIT1E5

OTHER  CHARGES  FOR SERVICE

PD TORC  SCHOOL  RESOURCE  OFFICER

COURT  FINES OTHER

INTEREST  INCOME

NM  STO INVESTMENT  INCOME

DONATION

SuRPlUS  AUCTION  PROCEEDS

MISCELLANEOUS  REVENUE

COMMUNICATIONS  USE LEASE REIMB

PROPERTY  SALES

Original

Tobil  Biulget

52,000.00

280,000.00

1,500,000.00

140,000.00

175,000.00

12,000.00

i,goo,ooo.oo

22,000.00

60,287.00

500.00

662.0151.00

12.382.00

300.000.00

1.500.00

17.500.00

3.500.00

3.000.00

70.000.00

1.200.00

73.000.00

6.000.00

sg.ooo.oo

500.00

1 ,000.00

2,000.m

0.00

O-00

1,000.00

645,000,DO

30,000.00

Cunent

Tobd  Budget

52,000.00

280,000.00

1,500,000.00

140,000.00

175,000.00

gOOO.OO

1 ,900,000.00

2 2tOOaOO

60,287.00

500.00

662,019.00

s,ooo.oo

12,382.00

3 00,000.00

1,500.00

17,500.00

3,500.00

:i,ooo.oo

70,000.00

1,200.00

73i000.00

6,000.00

sg,ooo.oo

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

0.00

0.00

1,000.00

645,000.00

30,000.00

Period

Activity

OOO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

I05.00

laS.OO

0.00

100.00

7,998.29

43&00

2349.46

3,734.82

0.00

88.00

OOO

0.00

0.00

84338

4 .99

0.00

0.00

My  Budget  Report
Account  Summary

For  Fiscal:  2023-2024  Period  Ending:  09/30/2023

%ail

ActMty  Enaimbrances

22,850.10

106,509.95

461,543.15

67,991.41

2,671.85

2,167.28

584,428.03

4,778.71

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

370.00

840.00

250.00

470.00

27,735.59

1,054.00

667,450.38

3,734.82

0.00

304.00

752.64

g:ig.u

200.00

843.58

5,971.86

0.00

0.00

Thriana=

Favorabb

(Lkdamrable)

- 29,149.90

-173,490.05

-1,038,456.85

-72,008.59

-172,328.15

- 9,832.72

-1,315,571.97

-17,221.29

- 60,287.00

- 500.00

- 662,019.00

-5,000.00

-12,382.00

- 300,000.00

-1,130.00

-16,660.00

- 3,250.00

- 2,530.00

-42,264.41

-146.00

594,450.38

- 2,26518

-59,000.00

-196.00

- 247.36

-1,061.89

200.00

843.58

4,971.86

- 645,000.00

- 30,000.00

f%aroent

Used

43.94  %

38.04  %

30.77  %

48.57  %

1.53  %

18.06  %

30.76  %

21.72  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

24.67  %

4.80  %

7.14  %

15.67  %

39.62  %

8783  %

914.32  %

62.25  %

0.00  %

60.80  %

75.26  %

46.91  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

597.19  %

0.00  %

0.m  %

J I l 1,  .-,,"  l > .,'  -, , 1, a -i l=  ! tlr -l



Notice  of  Obugation  to Reimburse  Graptee  #

DATE:  4/13/23

TO:

FROM:

Depatlment  Representative:

Gtantee  Entity:

Graotee  Offlcial  Reptaesentative:

SUBJECT: Not'ce of Obligation to Reimbvse (tee

Gtant  Numbet:

Gi'tu:'retmtnation  Date:

Alison  Gillette Ptoject  Managet"

City  of  Tith  or  Consequences

"haaAlvuez,  Aaaistan  atyManaget

22-ZG1023-7

6/30/25

As  the designatedtepiesentattve  oftheDepatatmentforGrantAgreementnumber  22-ZG1023-7
atxtetedinto  between  Gtantee  md  the  Depattment,  I ce  thatthe  Gzanteehas  submitted  to the Depattment:  the

following  third  patty  obligation  executed,  iriwiting,  by  the thitd  party's  autho*ed  reptesentative:

Vendor  or  Cotteactot:

Thttd  Party  Obligation  Amounti

Coopetattve Bducation Semces (Ctautive Recreational Designs #17-01jAN-C'l42-AIL)

$ 158,611.75

Vendot  ox Coiittacto.i::

Thitd  Patty  ObligationAmount:

Coodvei  BducatlonSetances(BCLE'tetpiaislnc,  #2020-04N-C108-4)

$ 81,375,00

I  certify  that  the 8ta'be is issuing  this Notice  of  Obligation  to Reimburse  G.tantee  fot  petmissible  purposes  witMn

the scope of the pxo5ect desctiption, subject to all thetetma and conditions of the above referenced t
Agteement.

G.tatitAmount:  $449,019.00

The  j'unount  of  this Notice  of  Obligation:  $ 239>986'75

TheTotalAmount  of  all Pteviously  Isaued  Notices  of  Obligation:  $ 0.00

The Total Atnount of gll Notices of Ob%ation to Date: $ 239>986'5

Note:Contradamwntsm@exaedthetotajgratitammm4 buttAeinvojagpaidbythagmntwi)lnotexceedtbegrantamohn*.

DeparttnantRep,Apptovet:  Al=son G"le"e
Tiele:  ProJeCtManager

Signatute:  '

Date:



Oocu81gn Envelope  10:

ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEX[CO

DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE  AND  ADMI!)flSTRATION

FUND  89200 CAPIT  AL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

IT{IS  AGREEMF,NT  is made and entered by the Department  of  Finance and Administration,  State of
New  Mexico,  acting  through  the Local Government  Division,  Bataan Memorial  Building,  Room 202, Santa Fe,

New  Mexico,  87501 hereinaftercalled  the "Department"  or abbreviation  such as "DFA/LGD",  and City  of

Truth  or Consequences,  hereinafter  called  the l'Grantee",  This  Agreement  shall be effective  as of  the date it is
executed by the Department.

RECIT  AL8

WHEREAS,  in the Laws of  2022, Chapter  53, Section  30, Paragraph  412, the Legislature  made an

appropriation  to the Department,  funds from which  the Department  is making  available  to the Grantee  pursuant

to this Agreement;  and

WHEREAS,  the Department  is granting  to Orantee, and the Grantee is accepting  the grant of", t'unds

from this appropriation,  in accordance  with  the terms and conditions  of  thisAgreement;  and

W}IEREAS,  pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5, I NMSA  1978, the Secretary of  the Department of  Finance
and Administration  has the powerand  tlie aut)iority to (i) inaintaJn long-range  estimates and p!ans forcapital  projects and
develop standards f'or measuring  the need for, and utility  of,  proposed  projects;  (ii)  contract  for, receive  and

utilize  any grants or other finaricial  assistance made available  by the United  States government  or by any other

source, public  or private;  (iii)  provide  plannirig  and fundingassistance  to units  of  local government,  council  of
government  organizations,  Jndian tribai  governments  situated  within  New  Mexico,  and to nonprofit  entities

having  for  their  purpose local,  regional  or community  betterment;  (iv)  incident  to any siich programs,  may enter

into contracts  and agreements  with  such units of  local government,  council  of  governmentorganizations,  lndian

tribal  governments,  nonprofit  entities  and the federal government;  and (v)  delegate  such authority  to the Local
Government  Division  as being  necessary and appropriate  to such delegation;

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the mutual  covenants  and obligations  contained  herein,  the

parties hereby  mutually  agree as follows:

ARTICLE  1, PROJECT  DESCRIPTION,  AMOUNT  OF  GRANT  AND  REVI!RSIQN  DATE

A. The project  that is the subject  of  this Agreement  is described  as follows:

22-G3024  $213,000.00  APPROPRIATtON  REVERSION  DATE:  June 30, 2026

Laws  of  2022,  Chapter  53, Section  30, Paragraph  412, Two  Hundred  Tliirteen  Thousaad  Dollars  and

Zero  Cents  ($213,000.00),  to construct  and equip  playground  and  park  improvenients  in Ralph

Edwards  park  in Truth  or  Consequences  in Sierra  county;

Page l ofl5 Revised 10-20-22



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

505 Slms St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

PH: (575) 894-6673

FAX: (575) 8!)4-0363
Pa Number:  78106-Rl

Requisition  #: 89895

ISSUEDTO:  COOPERATIVEEDUCATIONALSERVICES
10601  RESEARCH RD. SE

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87123-

SHIPTO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7379

City of  Truth  or  Consequences

SOS Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM i'jns yeyooB:7pn7pa":oggiipnqj4 :.'.:-,:-  " - .' a a. ahca* .j. ' a, :. 'i ;g6ja4p'f .' ::- ',:: ' rffiicp ' " . 4xQuui
1  1  LABOR  101-1009-80845  70,000.00  75,950.C)0

REMOVAL  OF  EXISTING  SURFACING,  INSTALLATION  OF 300  LINEAR  FEETOF  CONCRETE

CURB  AROUND  PLAYGROUND,  INSTALLATION  OF PLAYGROUND,  EWF  SuRFAClNG  AND

FITNESS  EQlllPMENT

2  I  MOBILIZATIONANDBONDFEES  101-1009-80845  5,000.00  5,425.00

RALPH  EDWARDS  PARK  PLAYGROUND  AND  EXERCISE  EQUIPMENT

BASED  ON CREATIVE  RECREATIONAL  DESIGNS,  INC.  QUOTE  #23151

CES CONTRACT  #2020-04N-C108-4

VENDOR:  BCL  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

NM DFA REG RECREATIONS  QUALITY  OF LIFE GRANT  22-ZGI023-7

PLEASE FIND  ATTACHED:  NOO,  SIGNED  GRANT  AGREEMENT,  AND  QUOTE

COMMISSION  APPROVED3-8-23

SUBTOTALi 75,000.00

TOTALTAX: 6,375.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 81,375.OC

uirector  OT Finance:

City  Manager: Requisition  Bppr(iv@d  electronically.

i. Send INVOIC@ tO Accounts  payabte,  addrass  aS nated  abave.

2. Prepay  all transportation  chargesi  and attach  recelpted  frslght bill to  invoice.

3. Show  our Purchass  Order  number  on all Invoices,  Bills  of  Ladlng,  Packages,  etc.

4. This order  must  NOT  be filled  In greater  or lesser  quantities  than  shown  without  our  written  perinlsslon.

5. ThlS order  Is Issued  with  the  understanding  that  It material  Is iiOt  according  tO Our specifications,  same  will  be returned  at seller's  expenss.

6. The r1ght Is reserved  to  cancel  this  amer  !f  not  fllled  wlthln  a reasonable  length  of  time.

7. The Clty Is exempt  from  all federal  sxclge  and  state  tx  -  ID# 01-4(15755-007



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505  Sins  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

PH: (575)  894-6673

FAX: (575)  894-0363
Pa Number:  78101-Rl

Requisition  #: 89890

ISSUEDTg:  COOPERATIVEEDUCATIONALSERVICES
10601  RESEARCH  RD. SE

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87123-

SHIP  TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7379

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

iyem Jmn5 vffi6npanr#  Dffi6ni(tn6h. .' :. ' ,,  a ' . . '- aGl:'aCff#,'. "  - pnbihc:'u,  '- .  , ,pniel  . ' :"Amqiihi

1  1  PLAYGROUNDEQUIPMENT  101-1009-80845  95,000.00  95,000.00

PLAYWORLD DESIGN #3SO-2259:  2-12 PLAVGROUND COMPOSffE,  2 BAY SWINGS,

COSMIC WARP CLIMBER, TURTLE CLIMBER, DUO SEESAW, TURTLE AND DUCK RIDERS,

COMPOSITE 350-1716  FOR 5-12, 3 AGE SIGNS, AND  2 BENCHES

2 1  FREIGHTFOB 101-1009-80845  6,500.00  6,500.00

3 I  FIBERSYSTEM112  101-1009.80845  11,500.00  11,500.00

12 INCHES OF ENGINEERED WOOD FIBERS AND FIBERFELT, 4800  SQ FT, Il  MATS

4 I  FREIGHTFOB ICII-1009-80845  4,025.00  4,0!5.00

S I  GREENFIELDSOuTDOORFITNESSEQUIPMENT  ICII-10 €)9-8C184S 53,065.00  53,C)65.00

DESIGN INCLuDES: SGRO22-03K 4-PERSON PENDULUM,  ABS & DIP STATION, SGRO26-03K

2-PERSON CROSS COLINTRY SKI, SGRO42-03 2-PERSON BACK & ARMS COMBO,

SGRO48AW-03  2-PERSON ACCESSIBLE CHEST PRESS, SGRO48C-03 2PERSON COMBO IAT

& PLILL VERTICAL PRESS, SGRO77-03K 8 PERSON LINEAR COMBO,  SGR104-03KIG

INGROUND  4 PERSON LEG PRESS, SHP724.01K  PLYOMETRIC STEPS (SET OF 3), SGR105-01

-IG INGROUND  CUSTOMIZED ANNOUNCEMENT  SIGN, INGROtlND  EXI'ENSIONS (14),
6 1  FREIGHTFOB  101-1009-80845  5,500. €0 5,500.00

RALPH EDWARDS PARK PUIVGROUND AND EXERCISE EQUIPMENT

CES CONTRACT # 17-011AN-C142-ALL

VENDOR: CREATIVE RECREATIONAL [)ESIGNS

NM € FA REG RECREATIONS QUALITI  OF LIFE GRANT 22-ZG1023-7

PLEASE FIND ATTACHED: NOO, SIGNED GRANT AGREEMENT, AND QUOTE

mMMl.'iSlnN  APPRnVFn  g-R-)l

SLIBTOTAL: 175,590.00

TOTALTAX: 0.00

SHIPPiNG: 0.00

TOTAL 17  5,590.00

uirecxur  gt  rinance;

Clty  Manager: Requisition  approved  electronically.

1. Send tNVOICE to Accounts Payable, address as noted abovei
2. Prepay all transportation  charges, and attach race}pted freight  bill to Invoice.
3. Show our Purchase Onler number on all Invoices, Bills of Ladlng, Packages, etc.
4. This order must  NOT be filled In greater or lesser quantitles  than shown without  our written  perinlssion.

5. This order It ISsued With the undeistandlnB that  If material Is nat according tO our spacificstions, same Will be returned at selbr's  eXpenSe.
6. The right Is reserved to cancel thls otder if not filled within  a reasonable (ength of tlms-
7. The City Is mempt  froni all federal excise and state tax -  ID# 01-4DS755007



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505 Slms St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

PH: (575) 894-6673

FAX: (575) 894-0363
Pa  Number:  77544-Rl

Requisition  #: 89238

ISSUED  TO: COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONALSERVICES
10601  RESEARCH RD. SE

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87123-

SHIPTO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7379

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

ITEM "uNITS'WNpORPAR'i# ' DESCRIPTKIN ' . i'aL'A=atl  . . .   . PROJACa# . -  - PlilC):  .AMCluNT

1  0  LABOR  101-1009-80845  0.00  70,525.00

RALPH  EDWARDS  PARK

BASE[)  ON CREATIVE  RECREATIONAL  DESIGNS  QuOTE#  22354

(NSTALL  NEW  CEDAR  FOREST  PRODUCTS  30  FT DIAMF_TER  SLIMMRH  AVEN  SH ADE

STRUCTURE

2 0 MOBILIZATIONANDBONDFEES  101-1009-80845  0.OCI 5,425.00

CES CONTRACI'  #2020- € 4N-C108-4

VENDOR:  BCL  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

COMMISSION  APPROVEDOI/25/2023

STATE OF NM  DFA FUND89200  CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

SUtlTOTAli 70,000.C)C

TOTAlTAXi 5,950.OC

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 75,950.00

uirector  OT t=inance:

City  Manager: Requisition  qpproved  @le(irgnicBl1y.

1.  Send INVOICE  to Accounts  Payable,  address  as noted  above.

2. Prepay  all  transportation  charges,  and  at!ach  iecelpted  frelght  bill  to  Invoice.

3. Show our  Purchase  Ckder  number  on  all  Invokes,  Bllls  of  ladlng,  Packages,  etc.

4. This order  must  NOT be filled  In greater  or lesSsr quantities  than  shown  without  our  written  permisslon.

5. ThlS order  l!l Issueid  With thti  understanding  that  if material  iS net  according  tO Our specifications,  same  Will  be returned  at  seller's  e+iptinge*

6. The rlght  Is reserved  to cancel  this  order  Jf not  fllled  wlthln  a reasonable  length  of  time.

7. The Clty Is exempt  from  all federal  excise  and state  tx-lD#  01-405755007



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES
505  Slms  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

PH:  1575) 894-6673

FAX: (575)  894-0363
Pa  Number:  77543-Rl

Requisition  #: 89236

ISSUEDTO:  COOPERATIVEEDUCATIONALSERVICES
10601  RESEARCH  RD.  SE

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM  87123-

SHIP  TO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 07/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7379

City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

ITEM  umni vmoon PA!IT# npicmpiio% . ' . . a4hcct.s ' _ " .. - _;phgiaccrj ' , pnice . miou;r
I  1  RALPHEDWARDSPARK-METALSHADESTRUCTulOl-lOCi9-80845  61,550.00  61,550.00

CEDAR FOREST  PRODUCT  SHELTER MODEL  #SH30-2TiSUMMERHAVEN  GAZEB0,  30 FT

DIAMETER,  2-TIER, MR  29 GAUGE  METAL  ROOF, S. STEEL COLUMNS

2 1  ENGINEEREDDRAWINGSANDFOOTINGS  101.1009-80845  850.00  850.00

3 1  FREIGHTFOB  101-1009-80845  8,050.00  8,050.00

CES CONTRACT#  17-011AN-C142-Au

VENDOR: CREATIVE RECREATIONALDESIGN

STATE OF NM  DFA FUND  8920 €) CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

SEE ATTACHED  AGREEMENT

COMMISSION  APPROVEDOI/25/2023

STATE OF NM  DFA FUND  89200  CAPITAL  APPROPRIATION  PROJECT

SuBTOTAu 70,450.00

TOTAL  TAXi 0.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL 70,450.OC
uirector  OT t-inance:

City  Manager: Requisition  approved  electronically.

1. Send INVOICE to  Accaunts  Payabls,  address as noted above.

2. Prepay all transportation  charges,  and attach recelpted  freight  bill  to Invoice.

3. !ihow  our Purchase  Order number  on all lnvolcss,  Bills of ladlng,  Packages, etc.

4. This omer must  NOT be filled  in greater  or lesser quantities  ttmn  shown  without  our written  permisslan.

5. This order ls issued  with  the  understanding  tliat  If material  Is not  according  to our specifications,  same will  be returned  at seller's  expense.

6. The r%ht Is reserved  to cancel this omer  if  not  filled  wlthlii  a reasonable  length  of time.
7. The aty  Is exempt  ham all fedsral  excise aiid state tax-  ID# 01-405755-007



DOCUMENT  #7



,:,,, _ ',, :'=;:,. ,,,. .e-.;:,':", r,.i,+'3, ,' "_:;_'_,r;_,, ,,.'-,,'r%:ia!',-%l ;.,  iA> : Sai',. ;i,  i_",i<,,,'a;,aap'a -,:,y}
._i ( a '+}:T__a:,i, 'a,. =i:.%.ya :  _ _,_  %, '  (i a, _l.';,i- . ,-,-.?__-_-' bJ_T%x;l_ :.;;:,_;,;,y,_, 'IYap=": .g,x;,5,1;,,.,,..:.LH-,;11H;_.;,-.z.=-:a,-_,-_-,- -54t(i

Ma'*!.a"-a'

':.'l .i=. -,:y: .:: :'i:t:"a>3:,':z'=5 =a'.';=e=: =.  =€'J'i:;..;:::P-"g't!R OJ,E9ffi
e.- "'14:"8,'.-.a:a,"4 4,,)., !.1! -'. <'y-a .a "  a  ,( %Aaffl  a  ffl0  $ €  ffi  @ 

J NRil > N [-a=E I La3b-"l'>_:I'g::r)-%:"r_:':'-'r.':':=.";.rii::':_":=S-.1.>'-""  .

i7,=

;'ffiaA":

i..o'
sl9

)".:T?!'='

',,,,''l.  ..,,l(-'%"X.1  ' -':;l.,  .a"-,  =li,,,""'  -:.'-1'=.  ."-,,.  --.
;_ al  ;.+  :.;  '_-!", ';.  ,',;  ,'.a;-  ;  t:  - .,a' -, :  ' ,,  - %  .._ ? ., ,z  z.  ,' .  ' .,. ..  .

az_!aadls;az.  t'ii7!.a-  -  -  "  -  -  _ 2  -  }  '.  '  ..i  ;  -  }...  a - _   s  -  .'  a

tr &?ffi51(Vjf4'-fl I&i :,11 'Jl ayIl %l % J)C4EA%'.-:';?,;'-!;;-:';i.i::,-.'o:-;_':-r'-;j..='5,,:."-'-=_  :af

++o- "aG '':,'):,_:a,";u.'.'.:;::ai  a,'i,-45.. J7  s=;'9;, ,:;,":f.,lj,!a-51,%.4:.a2:j,!
,!!a!")

Goal  I Goal  2 Goal3 Goal4  - Goal  5

End  Littering
1.3  aean-up  Activities '>537.56

Reduce  Waste
2.1 Reusables Sl,475-62

Beautify  Communtties

3-1 Recycled  Benches  ' Sl,300_00

Empower  Youth
4.2  Youth  Groups S_1,200-00

Increase  Program  Capacity

'" !' -_:, _ ,'aG"J-s'+a :=":aat-l"I'i= ,_,-_,' ;'::- ',Ti2"':';,,l:,4-";',,-a %"-"'}<a -,, ="ay;'s' l=0"".: %  -  o. ,';_'-.-;,I"- 'o:,) ', ;'a"-;"';<.- -Jy-,a_" ,l  -5,1,: <'-%;--%  -'-  '_,-,";,,'a' 4,  ','_'_, '; 2%- <" _r 4 a_,,_a - - .a a,il __": _%"  -  ,;_

Subteita!s §537-5s ii Sl,475-62 i'l Sl,300-00 I, Sl,200.00 I SO-00

;- +  a , 4,,' s='l:l aA - 2, _t ;'  _-'- ::,_""";""'la'; a'a-'-," ": -k ":  ',;:_ _,:'  "-"  'r 4,o"o '-a.+" ;_  '  .,a' ;a :  DEa'_,%,': :  ':  -:"  '  -_,a't .;-'_;'aa 4""_.a, 4 % :) ,_ ,':- -, - - _l -%:'_ '-"  ,  a _F__ - - '

Total  Award i So,sia.:is
'--" ";"%Q t;::,"  a?-s":"  ;  as .,;;,_-,  .sg.-;  X;  a5=:I;  4r:.,_:.j?:,E  ,,,;,_,-_s-,yt "-;._  z.. _) _1 ,"_ ;-; _ "1, ::"_ ,  a,s-aa J . ,tr_  ___ _- _-"_ ,  _

A 8!4123

Approvm  by:

NMTD  Tourism  Development  Division  Director
Date



DOCUMENT  #8



Truth  or  Consequences

Fund:  101  - General

Expense

101-1012-40110

101-1012-40125

IDI-1012-40140

101-1012-41205

IC)1-1012-41210

101-1012-41215

101-1012-41225

101-1012-41226

101-101!-41235

101-1012-41240

101-1C112-41785

p2620

101-1012-427.!0

101-1012-43316

101-10  12-43403

101-  1012-43465

101-1012-43775

101-1012-43815

IDI-101:!-44606

1014012-44607

1014012-44613

101-1012-44615

101-1012-47  420

0 -1  -

FUuTIME  WAGES-FLEET  AAAINTENANCE

OVERTIME  WAGES-FLEET  MAINTENANCE

DELAYED  COMPENSATION-FIEET  MAINT

FICA-REGULAR-FLEET  MAINTENANCE

FICA-MEDICARE-FLEET  MAIHTENANCE

PERA-FIEET  MAINTENANCE

HEALTH  INSURANCE-FLEET  MAlhffENANCE

REnREE  INSURANCE

UNEMPLOYMENT  INSURANCE-FLEET  MAINT

WORKER'S  COMP  ASSESSMENT

WORKER'S  COMP.  PREMIUMS

UNIFORM/11NEN-FLEET  MAINTENANCE
EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-FLEET  MAINT

GAS &  OIL

REGULAR  BUIIDING  MAINTENANCE

RENT  OF EQUIPMEHT

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE  11C/SOFTWARE  UPDATE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD  SUPPLIES-FLEET  MAIHTENANCE

NOW-CAPffAL  mMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE/EQUIP-FIEET  MAI

O't'uERCOmcruALSERVlas ,2,1, ,,7ii/,23
Expe  Totdi

Fund:  101  -  General  Totd:

Report  Total:

Or%-nal

Total  Bmlget

93,080OD

1,000.00

500.00

5,926.00

1,386.00

10,053.00

6,565.00

2,79100

16100

3 0.00

1,000.00

1,350.00

1,000.00

3,600.00

0.00

2,500.00

1,500.00

1 ,000.00

2,a00

10,000.00

a,ooooo

I,500.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

30,000.00

i.OO

igi,gaa.oo

isi,guoo

Cumnt

Total  Budget

Period

Activity

93.080.00

1.000.00

500.00

5.926.00

1.386.00

10.053.00

6365.00

2.792.00

162.00

30.00

I.CIOO.OO

1.350.00

I.OOO.OO

3.600.00

2.500.00

1.500.00

I.OOO.OO

2.000.00

IO.OOO.OO

:i.ooo.oo

1.500.00

I.OOO.OO

I.OOO.OO

igi.gm.oo

181,944.00

181,944.00

My  Budget  Report
Account  Summary

For  Fiscal:  2023-2024  Period  Ending:  10/31/2023

Fiscal

Activity  Encumbrances

28,724.06

172.13

0.00

1,790.14

418.66

3,073.04

135.06

859.28

0.00

6.90

O.OO

1 ,262.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2 56.20

0.00

112.60

2,712.83

0.00

0.00

0.00

194.74

15,284.85

55,002.74

55,002.74

55,002.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

OOO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6,g68.61

0.00

823.80

0.00

0.00

566-69

0.00

1,335.95

0.00

3.26

14,175.00

23,87331

Vartance

Favorable

(Unfavorable}

64,355.94

827.87

500.00

4,135.86

967.34

6,979.96

6,429.94

1 ,932.72

162.00

2 3.10

1,000.00

87.75

1,000.00

3,600.00

-6,968.61

2,soo.00

420.00

1,OOO.OO

1,887.40

6,720.48

3,000.00

164.05

1,OOO.OCI

802.00

540.15

103,0679S

Percem

Used

30.86  %

17.21  %

0.00  %

30.21  %

30.21  %

30.57  %

2.06  %

30.78  %

0.00  %

23.00  %

0.00  %

93.50  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

72.00  %

0.00  %

5.63  %

32.80  %

0.00  %

89.06  %

0.00  %

19.80  %

98.20  %

43.35%

23,873.31  103,067.95  43.35%

23,873.31  103,067.95  43.35%

l '  i  r  J I  1.   . ' ,- 1,1 a( s. ,' I aa l '1 ' l



Pa Box 1621

Elephant  Butte, NM 87935

PAUL  (505)  917.8832
paulcl971@gmail.com

License #373614 CODE STATUS DATE

EQUIP.MANUF.&TYPE INSTALLDATE CONTACTln  l
§,/6k'lC

MODELNO  SERIALNO REGULARHOuQS OVERTIMEIIOURS TRAVELHOIIRS MIIEAGE

4111

' :eXf!:N'Si($1 ' VAm
.1

' ,QTY. "

2  RL2-Ylr>{ lr3s(m  rivrmua  Zt"i(Xo<)'f;'U
30' 3/'1  '51c-r,k (.IA'5  'fs'?c

WORK ORDER

PHo"5yb IN<) sb3a5
A

THE SELLER WIIL RETAIN TITLE TO AIIY EQUIPMENT OR MATERIALS
THAT MAY BE FIIRNISHED 11NTll RNAI PAYMENT IS MADE. AND IF
SETTLEMEIITISNOTMADEAS AGREED.THESEllERSHAllHAVETHE
RIGHT TO REMOVE SAMEAND THE SalER WIIL BE HEl[) HARMLESS
FOR AWE DAMAGES RESllLTIH[l  FROM THE REMOVAt
THEREOF.lNVOl€ESNOTPAIDINT5DAYSARESUB1ECTTO/11 :/1%

FINANCE CHARGE. WARRANTY: 30 DAYS IABOR AND MANUFA(
TIIRER'S WARRANTY ON PARTS. 7(mA  l

EUHOMER X

CSIUe'NT'TMu'R: X

PRlhlTED



DOCUMENT  #9



Truth  or  Consequences

Original

Total  Budget

Fund:  216  - Muni  Street

Revenue

216-4503-30313

216-4503-30324

216-4503-32390

216-4503-36373

216-4503-37380

!16-7018-32386

216-7025-32386

216-7026-32386

GRT 20%  STREET  FUND

GASOLINE(ICT)STREET/ROAD-STREET  MNT

STREETS REVENUE  BOND

INTEREST  INCOME

Miscellaneous  Revenue

NMDOT  GRANT

local  /  State  Grants/Loans

Local  / State  Grants/Loans

Rewnue  Total:

soo,ooo.oo

75,000.00

250,000.m

500.00

0.00

58,054.00

204,000.00

212,910.00

1,300,46400

Expense

23 6-45 €)3-42620

216-4503-42720

216-4503-43316

216-4503-43550

216-4503-43998

216-4503-43999

LINIFORM  LINEN-MUNI  STREET  FUND

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-MuNI  S'mEET  FUND

GASi & OIL

REGLILAR  BullDlNG  MAINT

ROADWAY  MAINTENANCE

INTERCEPT

OPERATING  COSTS-ADMIN  FEE LOAN

FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  INSURANCE-STREET  MAINT

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/EQUIP-STREET  MAI
OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44613

216-4503-44615

216-4503-46731

216-4503-46732

216-4503-46733

216-4503-47420

216-4503-48599

216-4503-49930

216-4503-80845

216.7018-48598

216-7025-48598

FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

PROPERTY  INSURANCE-STREET  MAINT

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSURANCE

VEHICLE  INSURANCE

MAINT.VEHICLE/FURN/EQUIP-STREET  Mj

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  SERVICES

TRANSFER  OUT

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENTS  EQUIPMENT

Professional  Serv/Contrads

ROADWAY  MAINTENANCE

Professtonal  Serv/Contracts

s.ooo.oo

10.000.00

50.000.00

500.00

385.000.00

121.163.00

15.500. €)0

4.500.00

2.500.00

4.000.00

4.263.00

2. 754.00

3. 000.00

50.000.00

a.ooo.oo

5.000.00

12.934.00

235.227.00

204.000.00

€unerd

Total  Budget

500,000.00

75,000.00

250,000.00

500.00

0.00

58,054.00

204,000.00

212,910.00

1,300,464.00

s,ooo.oo

20,000.00

50,000.00

500.00

385,000.00

121,163.00

15,500.00

4,500.00

2,500.00

4,000.00

4,263.00

2,754.00

3,000.00

50,000.00

4,000.00

5,000.00

m
0.00

12,934.00

235,227.00

204,000.00

Period

Activity

0.00

O.€IO

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

O-00

OOO

My  Budget  Report
Account  Summary

For  Fiscal:  2023-2024  Period  Ending:  10/31/2023

Fsail

Adaay  Encumbrar

209,326.79

21,917.25

0.00

187.32

806.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

232,238.26

0.00

0.00

6,910.12

0.00

0.00

30,290.49

554158

315.42

0.00

236.94

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,744.36

0.00

s,ooo.oo

0.00

6,108.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,000.00

51,127.52

0.00

17,260.99

0.00

0.00

200.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9,330.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13,147.61

136,986.00

0.00

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable}

- 290,673.21

- 53,082.75

- 250,000.00

-312.68

806.90

-58,054.00

- 204.000.00

- 212,910.00

-1,068,225.74

s,ooo.oo

s,ooo.oo

-8,037.64

500.00

367,739.01

90,87151

g,gss.*z

3,984.58

2,500.00

3,763.06

4,263.00

2,75400

:i,ooo.oo

34,924.77

4,000.00

0.00

aWgf
- 6,108.00

- 213.61

98,24100

204,000.00

Percent

Used

41.87  %

29.22  %

0.00  %

37.46  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

17.86%

0.00  %

40.00  %

116.08  %

0.00  %

4.48  %

25.00  %

35.75  %

11.45  %

0.00  %

5.92  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

0.00  %

30.15  %

0.00  %

100.00  !)&

0.00  %

O.O€) %

101.65  %

58.24  %

0.00  %

l i - ,,,"' I . ,  .,    ') 's



My  Budget  Report tor  RScal:  2023-2024  Period  Ending:  10/31/2023

Professional  Serv/Contraas

Expense  Total:

Fund:  216  - Muni  Street  Surplus  (Deficit):

Report  Surplus  (Defiat):

Original

Total  Budget

212%)1C1.00

1,462,25100

-161,787.aD

-161,787.00

Current

Total  Budget

212,910.00

1,462,251.00

-161,787.00

-161,787.00

Pertod

Activay

0.00

0.00

0.00

o.oo

Fis>l

Acttvity  Encumbrances

0.00  0.CIO

60,146.91  232,05199

172,(191.35  -232,052J)

z'yz,agt.:is  -zz,osz.gg

Variance

Favorable  Percent

(Unfivorable)  Used

212,910.C10  0.OC) %

1,170,051.10  19.98%

101,825.36  37.06%

1C11J25.36  37.06%

10/3/2023  11:44:07  AM
Page 2 of 4



@LONE8TARTrUCK GROUP

ALBuQUERQuE  FRE:IGHTLINER
12901  US HWI.  66  W  FRONTAGE  RD

ALBUQuERQUE,  NM  87121

(505)833-1000

Sales  Quote
B oe-*6pza H

09/13!2023

Contact: Pat Tamial  Phone: 505-833-'1000 IMobffa: 505-321-81111 Enmil: PatTomas@€n€xb'uck,com

a"'o'  PRO8-0035794

CITY OF T OR C 8TRE:ET DEPARTNIENT

505 81MS AT

505 SIMS

TRUTH  OR CON8EQuENCES  NM 87901-2724

Phone:(575)894-3423

go/d  To;

CITY OF T OR C 8TRfffT  DEPARTMENT

505 SIMS ST

TRUTH OR CON8EQUENCE8  NM 87901-2724

TBD New  - 2024  Freightliner  M2  106 $9-1,783.00

1 Parts Manual and USB

1 Cornptele Set of Fillers

8pare  !!Vheel

(CF)-Ledwell  40(X) Gap!on Tank$ 110,D[10.00-15%4  16,500.00

Spare Tire

(AW)-Altison  3500RDSWPTO  Pmvisions

1 Service Manual and U8B

(T )-Color Other

(CF)-18,OCD Front Ax!e $2200.00- €5% Discounl4330.00

Freight F  Texdana  to ABO NM

(Y)- Battery  Swlldi  Looted  InsideofCab

Total  Sales  Price

Net  Sales  Price

AMOUNT  DUE

Cash/Down  Payment

Amount  Financed/Cash  Due

THIS QUOTE  IS BASED OFF THE: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DOT CONTRACT!I!
CONTRACT#  10.80500-20-16861!!!1
(CUSTOMER  DECLINED FIVE YEAR EXTENDED  WARRANTY)

Unit  Total:

$93,500.00

$6,900.00

$850.00

$1.870.00

$2,000.00

$240.00

$197,143.00

$197,i43.00

$197,143.00

$197,143.00

-$0.00

$igz,'iaa.oo

Tm  mntmm laaub%elto adalonal pmvt  ael fonh m page mi  at lh+t doaimaid. mldi  ti Ilml  haie in by Weranca. AND WHICH TEFIMS IN(.LllDE  A COMPLf:?!:  t)ltl(:1A1A4ER OF ALL
WARRANTI):e. The pur  agrm M  Th omen hdudsasTl the  am a+ndak+rs on bom pagsa of VMs emer snd !hat lhls i a  and up*nffli  my pdm  agmanm!  aml u  d  ttm data
hataofeomprbuu'tomtnpts*sms!cbslammanlolthstaitmoTlhffialrsmamlnbi%toth*aibjmtnallatsaiV*raihamby  andlhalTHl80RDERSHALlNOTaEOONEBINDINOUNTnl
ACCtPWO BY THff OEAIER PRINCIF'ALOR Hl3fHRR AO  REPR(iSATNE.   byNs  *xaaiUonmlhhi oak  amlha  beAho has ram % tmm  and mm
mdhmimcarhedaoltheomar,AtKl €tlMENTARYF!:elSNOTANOPPlaALFF.e.ADOCUM!ATARYrffl!INOTR!OlJIREOBYLAW !luTMaYWCHARaEDTOBuVEFi9FOR
HANDLm DOeL)MENT51 RtLATtNaTO THE W.A  (X)CUMENTARV FFJ- MAY NCffaCEED A ReASONAB(EAMOIINT AGREED TOBY 1446 PARTIE5. THIS NOTa  IS REOt)IR!D  EIY
UlW #  W  PlfflCHA'tED V!tHaE(S) aDTCI  PllReHAa  aY Dk!Jt  UNDER THfflORDBR IS SOLD AS A USaVEHICtE. ThlEV!Jl!CAB  ISI 5010  "A!I PHI' ANO WTH  ALL FAlLY9.a
DtAjiPl  ES NO auARANttE OR WARRAF4TYOFANV NATURff WHATmR  H4 (:ONNECnON WITH THE PURCHklED VNaElB),  EXPRffelei OR uAPUED, (lNCtUt)ING NO
WARM  THAT W  ODOM!IER READINCi OHM  PUR€J4AS€OWt4aE(JFtEPRfflNT!am:  ACTUAL MltEAl TRAVeljt))OFI ANYIMPLIEDWARFIANTY  OR MGRCHANTA8illTY
ORFffNtJS FOR APARTK,UtAf) MIRPOIE OF ANY NAanlREWHATaO!VPJI. PIJTICHA!R AGW!iS TO U9! N!  PURCHA>!D  VaHf.Le4S)ANtKlR CHASSIS AT Pl)RCHA!iHRS  OWN
RISK AND HERESY RELEA!![8 !iaLL!iR. ITS AGEHTS, !:O'/EES,  a90R8 AND AS!aaNS, #ROM ANY AT4D ALI CLAIM!i VOR ANY DAMAGES CIR INJIJRI)aa €)R ANY NATLfRt.
WHATeOEVEATC} THE FuLtmNT  PfMffTeD  BY UIW.

Purchase By X

Dealer
Slgnaluta

Salea  Rep {Slgnaluta) General Manager's Approval (Slgnalure) Date



r'iy  ass  a ayaJ  r  r kl  $1 s l%l  nlt&l  V  IJIJ  $41 j I Vll  u

l.  As uaed in this Omar lha terms (a) "Dealer'  stiall mean toneatar  FraJghlllner  Group, LLC dba ALBUQUERQljE FREIGHTLIN6R
and (b) 'Purchaser'  shall mean the parlyexecut)ng this Otder as sud  onlhe  race hereot  Dealerand Purchaser ana Iha Bale parl1as tolhls Order.

2. If a uaod motor vehida(s) ('Trade In(a)'), wh!ch has been lraded In as patt of lhs consklarallon for Ihe motor vehlcle(s) ('Purchaaed Vahlda(s)')
osderad hersunder, Is riot to be dalivarad {a Dealer unlll dellvery to Putchaser of Ihn Purchased VahicJs),  Dealer may reappralse the %de  In(e)
at Ihat llme and such reappralaed value shaU determlne lho allowance made for lm  Trade In(a). If such reappraiaed value Is lower than the
odginal Trade f:qulty ahown on the front of ihls Omer, Piighasar  may, if dlsaatlsflad lharawith, carcei this Ordtir, provkted, however, €hat auah
righl to canoel Is exaclaed prlorto the detlvary orlhe Purchaaadl/shlcTa(a) lo Puzhaserand  surrendar orlhe Tradeln(e} io Dealer,

3. PurchaseragreaslodellvertoDaahyraatiafectaryavldencaofgoodlH1etoanyTradsln(s)toallhel!meofdel)oflheTradeln(s)toDeaier,
Purotmserwarranls that PurchaseroT Uiesole ownerortheTiade  In(s) and that the Trade In(s)are beln@ Iranaferred to theater free andc(earofall
Ilens and encumbrances afany naturewhataoaverexcept  as othemse  notedhsreln.

4. Unlesa thTs Order is mcelled  by Purchaser In accomance wiili the provisions of paragraph 2 above, Daaler shall Imve Tha iig)il, upon fallura or
rGfuaal Of Purchaser tO aeeapt d0liVa§ Of uler Ptlrcha!ier Vehic!e(a) ptlrsuFlnt 10 the tefrW Or €hi!i Ordfir, tO ralaln a3 IlqlttfJB€etl daffla9Bs any (iaeh
depastt mnds by Ptnehasar, and, in the evanl a Trade In(s} has been delivered to Dealer as a pare of the perl or the consideration fat lhe
PurchaeotJ Vehicle(s), 10 sisll Ihs trade In(s) and rgTmburse Itsalf but of lhe proceeds of such sale For any and all expenses or lomsea vhich Dealer
may ttxur  or suffsir as a reaultor sueh feature orrerusal by Purttarier.

6. DaaferahallnotbsRablaforfallusetodoBveroranydelayindelivaringthaPurchasedVshido(a)wharesuchfalfureordalay!adue,inwholeorln
parl mariycause  beyond lha ontml  orwlthoul  Iha faullornogllganaa  afDealer,

a. TIIEI prkie for the Pu(ahasad VehlmB(!i:l dae8 nil  Inciude Fedaffll Excise ta)leai !!ama €aXOffl, uaO laXW Or O€X:upatlonal la)Ua5 k)aged On anlas
volume, (Federal, gla1a of tmal)  tirilegs expressly so staterj. Purclxasor asaums  and agrees to pay, unless prohibltod by law, any such excise,
gales, use or occupational laxes Imposed on or appl(cabte to the transaction aovared by this Omer, regardless of which pariy moy have prlmary
tax llablflty thmefcire.

7 Purchaser qratils Dealer a purchase money saeurily internal In tlia Purahaaed Vah;cle(s) as secunty far Piirchaser's obllHalion to pay the
purchase prlca, and Purchaaer agmas to execute and liripnclng sleilemen( or olhor inslnimanl mquiretl lo perfect atn:h security Inleresl. In the
event that Purchsgar rails or refuses to execuks and required documank. Purcliaser h*rebyappoims  Dealer as It's atlomey-ln4act, coupled wiUi ari
intotesl to execule Iha same on Purcliauer's behalr and in Purchasai's stead.

8. Purchaxr  before or at any Imie at dalhiary d  the Purchaud  Vatucla(s) wilt execute auch otmr {own  of agreement or doainianls  as may ba
mqulrad by %  €amis and mnditkin& or paymant tn*Jad  tin u  (rent of Ihm Omer. Inme  evsl  that Purchaser falls or refuriaa lo execiit* any
vq*i?md document, Piirc%sar homby appolnts Dga(aras Ita alteiriiey-hi-fad, aoupksd mlh an Inlensl  io exectite same on Purahaser'a bohalfsnd
in Purelmaar'a stead.

9, kiIhe.eventPurchaaeraeaksloobtakifinandngloaoquimvehk,lanarnodonlh}sPumaseOider,  Purchaserr*praaenlablallmatarlal
81akemants made fntlie  Purdiaser's CradU Applieatlon, Finance Contrade and altfmonnallon  provided to Dealerorlo  Ihe Phiance Company am
Truaandcormat  Anymakidalrntsrapmsntml)onbyF'urcfiaaerlnanyoflfieaforamenlkxneddomiinentsantiileaDealeriocanmlthlsAgiemnent.
Should Itmpurchasgor  lho Finance Company Ihayoontraatwlth  (d  toffindqrTha full Wnlraat pTm 10 oaalar, Daalermaycancaltlita  Agraemenl
Pieragreesto  promptlyraiurn the vehic% Iflhera has boon malerfsl misrapmentalfon  or kill e:ontract pme has nol boon lantfarad in a
!nmpt  mamBr,

10. PuRCHAt!R  AaRt'.f:8 THAT IN NO EVENT 8HAtL  DEAtffR  B!  L1AB16 FOR DAMAGE8 FOR: LOSS OF uaa  @F THE Pl)RCHABaD
VEHICLE(8), 1088  0F TIME, REPIACEMENT OR RalTAL  Vf;HlOlff8,  LOI)GING, Or=l At4'/ OTHaFl ePP.ClAt, lNalD5NlaAl.  OR
aON8ffiQUEaNTAL DAMAGF.8 ARIBING OIIT OF PuRaHA6ER'S PlJRa4ASE OR U8E OF THE PURCHAaED VBHlt'l!48), WHETHER IN
CONTRACT TORT !5TRICT LlAB1ltlY  OR ANY OTHeR L!GAL  THFQRY AND RE@ARDLE8S OFWETHEFI 05ALffiR HAS BEEt4 ADVfflE
OF8tiOH DAMAai8. iN NOBVENT 81'4ALL DEAL!R!e tlABILTlY  TO PURC,HA8ER EX(aE:DTHE PURCHAB!!PRI(J:  OFTH!  P4JRCHA8ED
vsscLf4B)-

11. FIUFCHAa!R'BAOKNOW(EDCaANDAaRBe8THATANYREPAIR8BVICEPROVIOHDBYDEAERONTHtd5URaHA9!j)VaHICL!(8)
8HA11 NOT OR@AT! AN%" WARRANarY CiP AW  N/TURE  WHAT80EVER, EXPR!588 0R )MPLlaD, WITH R!!1PE€,TTOTt-Iff  PURCI-lA8a
VaH$Cl6ilffi),

12, This agrmnlanl  shall be govamad by The lawa dih*  Slate of NEW MEXIOO
Ths prsvalllng paity shall be eirilltled ki ramver reasonable otlomey's Fees and expanse  on any action,

13. This agreement xionslllutes €lte enlira agrarnent  btslmien the parliss with raapaot to lFie Purcliasad VehMe(s), Aiiy Rapresentallma, Prnmbiea,
Warranlles, or Slalements iilat aitrarln  any wy  froni the lemis of th)e agreement shall ba @iw,n no Foraa noreffacl  'rhia mgraament may not be
tnod!tied *xeeptlnwriVngs(gned  by both partms.

14- The undersJned  paniat 11ECOGNIZED AND ACKNOWL'EDCiE THAT al"HEIR RELATtON8HtP AHD BUSINESS D!:A-LTNGg AN--C)"CONTMCT'S
INVOLVE 1NTER8?:ATE COMMER(iE AND hereby submit all conhovers?ea, ctaitns arc matters of dlFfemnce €o non-btndirig madlallon aiid
blndy arbltmlkin in AtauCiuffia4Je,uffKllt0<',auHT/,NBWMeXlt:o ill accordance Witll tea Federal Avbilrallon Act (g USC 50 1-18) and pumtmnt tO
lhe Corert!aUBus!ness  mles and procedures for maditalion and arbttratlon or the American Arhi(ration Assoclalkin. This subrn!as!on and
aflreemnril 10 meditate and arbltrdte 8haff be apeclflHl7  enrorceable. WII'HOUT LIMITIHG THE GENEkli'r  OF THE FOREGOING, THE
FOLLOWINCI 8MALL. BE CONSIDERED CON1?K)V5RSIE8FOR  Tt-IIS PURPO8Ei (1) ALL OUESTIONS REtATlNClTO THE 8RffAC,H OF ANY
013Ll(dTlON,  WARffi,  OR CONDITION t-IEREUNDER: {II) FAILURE OF ANY PARIY  TO DENY OR RE:JEOT A CLAIM OR DEMAND OF
ANY OTHER PARTY; AND (11!) ALL QLlE8TtON8 AB TO WETHER THE RIGHT TO MEDIAaFt OR ARBITRAT[  ANY QUESTIONS €Xt8atB. The
partiea herelo agree to aubmtl all conkoveralss to a one day madmion as a condn  precedent to any arb)lralion proceedln@. Arbitration may,
thereafter, procaed in !he absem,a of any party H written police (pursuant to the Amerlaan Arbllrallon Aasoclalkin's tulea arid regulations) or the
praceed(ngs hati bsn  Iven  to such party, The paitles arras  lo ab!ds by all awards randered in such arbi*ralion proceedings. 8uch tiwardB allall
he fine} gid  blmiri  on all parties to tha extant and In tha inaiior provided by lhe Federal Arbitra}ion Ad. All awam  may ba filed wilh the Clerk of
Ihe Dfsltak.( Court lii .  .-==..,..  ,=  .  , as a basis Far judgn'ient and 41ie Issuance of exet,ulion fCir axlleetlon and. at Jim emt.linn of the
party making such illlng, wilh the clerk of one or more allter  mrts,  slake or fedorb}.

Byatgnaturehernundorthepurcliasoraoknowledgaahehaaread  agrees



DOCUMENT  #10



Kerin  Salcedo

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

LeClair,  Che[sea

Thursday,  September  21, 2023  10:04  AM

Kerin  SaJcedo;  Procurement;  Froese,  Casey; Knull,  Deanna

SHOP  W/A  COP FW: Receipt  #ROO319098

BP-70C36202309211  05501.pdf

----Original  Message---

From:  noreply@incode.tylerhosting,cloud  <noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud>
Sent:  Thursday,  September  21, 2023  9:58  AM

To: LeClair,  Chelsea  <CLeClair@torcnm.org>

Subject:  Receipt  #ROO319098

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQU  ENCES

505  Sims St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

DATE : 9/21/2023  10:51  AM

OPER  : CL

TKBY  : CL

TERM:9

REC# : ROO319098

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC DONATIONS)

SHOP W/A COP FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH LUMBER COMPANY 100.00
298-2103-37394  -100.00

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC DONATIONS)

SHOPW/ACOPRYCONSTRUCTION 150.00
298-2103-37394  -150.00

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC DONATIONS)

SHOP  W/A COP WESTERN FIX LLC 150,00
298-2103-37394  -150.00

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC DONATIONS)

SHOP/W A COP jOHNNY B'S LLC 500.00
298-2103-37394  -500.00

Check  150.00  REF:3477

Check  150.00  REF:3426

Check  100.00  REF:2028

Check  500.00  REF:5647

1



Truth  or Consequences

Donation  Form

Donor  Information AR-Code  PDDMC

Your  personal  information  is kept  confldenUal.

Name:  Foxworth-Gatbralth  LumberCompany

Mailing Address: 160 %ew School Road

Clty:TruthorConsequences  State: NM  Zip:  87901

Emalf:

Phone:

Signature:

Donation  Information

Total  Amount  Enclosed:9  100,00

Please  circle  one ofthe  following:

Please circle requested  use of  donation:

ForCityPallceNeeds'orothers  ShopwithaCop

(When City needs ls SeleCted/ donations Will be used at the dlSCretlOn OfthC' Cite Staff.)

Receipt  Number:  996751

Donation  Received

Name: Froese

Signature

Date: 09/18/2023



Truth  or  Consequences

Donation  Form

Donor  Informatiori AR-Code PDDMC

Your personal information is kept confidential,

Name:  RY Constructlon  LLC

MaJling Address: 309 Tln@fey St

Citv:TruthorConseqqe(lces  State: NM

Email:

Phone:

87901

Signature:

Donation  information

Total Amount  Enclosed: 5 150,00

Pleaseclrcleoneofthefo)lowing:/"ci Cash
(Checks should'brGade  out to City ofTruth  or Consequences.

Please  circle  requested  use of  donation:

ForCityPoliceNeedsorothers  ShopwithaCop

(When CityneedS iS SeleCtedl  dOnatlOnS Wffl be used at the dlSCretlOn Ofthe Cit%r Staff,)

Receipt  Number:  996749

Donation  Received

Name:  Casey Froese

Date: 09/12/2023



Truth  or Consequences

Donation  Form

Donor  Information AR-Code  PDDMC

Your  personal  information  is kept  confidential,

Name:  Western  Fix LL(:

Mailing  Address:  

City:TruthorConsequences  State:  NM 87901

Emall:

Phone:

Signature:

Donatlon  lnforrnation

TotalAmountEnclosed:9  150.00

Please circle one of  the following:

Cash

(€:hecks shoule  out  to City  ofTruth  orConsequences.

Please circle  requested  use ofdonation:

ForCityPoliceNeedsorothers  ShopwithaCop

(When  City  needs is selected,  donations  wi(l be used at the discretion  ofthe  CityStaff.)

Receipt  Number:  996750

Donation  Received

Name:  Casey Froese

Date:  09/20/2023



Truth  or Consequences

Donation  Form

Donor  Information AR-Code  PDDMC

Your  personal  information  is kept  confidentlal,

Name:  Johnny  B's LLC

Malflng  Address:  22601Si pate  St;

City:  Truth  or Conseqtiences  State:  NM 87901

Emal):

Phone:

Signaturei

Donation  Information

Total  Amount  Enclosed:  S 500.00

Please circ(e one of the following: ,hecl( Cash

(Checks should be -made outto  City  ofTruth  or Consequences.

Please circle requested  use of  donation:

ForCityPollceNeedsorothers  ShopwithaCop

(When Clty needs Is selected,  donations  will  be used at the  discretion  ofthe  City Staff.)

Recelpt  Number:  996748

Donation  Received

Name: Froese

Signature:

Date: 09/20/2023



Kerin  Salcedo

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

LeClair,  Chelsea

Monday,  September  18, 2023  11:31  AM

Froese,  Casey; Knul!,  Deanna

Kerin  Salcedo;  Procurement

PD DONATIONS  FW: Receipt  #ROO318615

Scan20230918l  12437344.pdf

-----Original  Message-----

From:  noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud  <noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud>

Sent:  Monday,  September  18,  2023  10:24  AM

To: LeClair, Chelsea  <CLeClair@torcnm.org>

Subject:  Receipt  #ROO318615

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

DATE : 9/18/2023  11:22 AM
OPER : CL

TKBY  : CL

TERM  : 9

REC# : ROO318615

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC  DONATIONS)

SHOP/W A COP KCHS RADIO/SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 300.00
298-2103-37394  -300.00

PR[NT  PRINTING  & COPYING  FEES

POLICE 9/14/2023  10,00
101-1099-34346  -10.00

Check  300.00  REF:7349

Cash  10.00



Truth  or  Consequences

Donation  Form

Donor  Information AR-Code  PDDMC

Your  personal  information  is kept  confidential.

Name:  KCHS Radio / Sierra County  Sentinel

Mailing  Address:217  E 3'd St

City:Truthorconsequences  State:  NM  Zip:  87901

Email:

Phone:

Signature:

Donation  Information

Total Amount Enclosed: '3i 

Please  circle  one  ofthe  following:

Cash
(Checks  sho  out  to  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Please  circle  requested  use of  donation:

For City Police  Needs  or  others  Shop  with  a Cop

(When  City needs  Is selected,  donations  will  be used  atthe  discretion  of  the  City  Staff.)

Receipt  Number: 996746

Donation  Received

Name:  Casey  Froese

Date: 09/14/2023



Kerin  Salcedo

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

LeClair,  Chelsea

Wednesday,  September  13, 202310:57  AM

Kerin Salcedo;  Wilson,  Kristie

Knull,  Deanna;  Froese,  Casey

POLICEDONATiONTESTONSCHEVRON-SHOPWITHCOP  FW:Receipt#ROO3l8172

----Original  Message---

From:  noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud  <noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud>
Sent:  Wednesday,  September  13,  2023  10:50  AM

To: LeClair,  Chelsea  <CLeClair@torcnm,org>

Subject:  Receipt  #ROO318172

CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

DATE : 9/13/2023  11:43 AM
OPER  : CL

TKBY  : CL

TERM  :9

REC#  : ROO318172

PRINT  PRINTING  & COPYING FEES

POIICE 9/12/2023  23.00
101-1099-34346  -23.00

PDDMC  PD DONATIONS  (MISC DONATIONS)

POLICEDONATIONTESTONSCHEVRON-SHOPWITHCOP  100.00

298-2103-37394  -100.00

Check  3.00  REF:2277137961

Cash  20.00

Check  100.00  REF:15782

1



Truth  or  Consequences

Donatton  Form

Donor  Information AR-Code  PDDMC

Your  personal  information  is kept  confidentlal.

Name:  Testons  Chevron

Mailing  Address:  p.o, Box 3116

City:Truthorconsequences  State:  NM

Email:

Phone:  (575)894-6688

87901

Signature:

Donation  Information

Total  Amount  Enclosed:  9  100.00

Please  circle  one  of  the  following:

Cash

(Checks  shoulde  out  to  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

Please  circle  requested  use of  donation:

ForCityPoliceNeedsorothers  ShopwithqCop

(When City needs is selected, donations will be used at the discretion of the Clty Staff.)

neceiptryumber:9%7"'43

Donation  Received

Date:  09/13/2023



DOCUMENT  #11



Aglng  & Long-Tetin  Seyvlces  Depaiotmettt  (ALTSD)

Junior  Bill  Appropriations  Agreement

APPROPRTA'i'TONRP,CTPmNT:  CityofTruthoeCohsequences

APPROPRTATJON  NUMEIER;

6200000000

APPROPRIATION  LANGUAGE

for  senior  meal  sites

APPROPRTATTC)N  AMOUNT:

$35,(100

RF,'V'F,R810'N  DATR;

June  30, 2024

Gi'nnt  t'iiuds  unexpended  by June  30,2024,  wlll  be reverted  to tlie  State  of  New  Mexteo's  general  thud,

APPROPRIATION  RBIMBURSEMENT

The  appropriation  funds will  be disbursed  through  a reiinbursement  process.  The  Appropriation  Recipient  will  submit

to the  ALTSD  Exhibit  A: Request  for  Payment  Form,  along  with  supporting  document(s)  that evidence the expehses

to be reimburaed.  The ALTSD  will  review  these docriments  to ensure all reimbursed  expenses reflect  the intent  and

purpose  o! the appropriatjon  language. ALL expendlturos  for which  the Appropriation  Recipient  i:equests

reimbursernent  must occur  ppiorto  the reversion  date.

CBRTIFICATION

Iliereby  ceitifythat  i

l. Shall only  use the appropriation  funds  to oarry out  or perforni  activities  described  in approprlation  language,

2. ShallcornplywiththeStateProcurementCodeandlkeexecutionofbindingwrittenobligatlonsorpurchaseorders

with  third party contioactors or vendors for the provision  ot' services,  luciud[nB  profegstonal servlea, or the
purchase  oftanglblepersonal  propeity  and real property  for  the project,

3. Shall ensure that the appropriation  funds  only benefit  entities  in accoianae  with  applicable  law, includlng,  but

notliinited  to Article  IX,  Section 14 of' Lhe Constltutiori  ofthe  Stme  ofNew  Mexico,  "Anti-Donation  Clause,"

the procedure in "Appropyiatton  Reimliursement'  section for reimbursernent  of

2Uli 2[,?A'2,=3

Entity Date

In  accordange  with  the authority  confsrred  on the Aging  & Long-Term  Serv{ses  Departinent  by  the  statitte

appropriatinB  these ('unds. I hereby approve ihis certification for appropriation number 6200000000
in the amount of $35,000.00

ALTSD  Agency

8/30/23

Date



1$ GLAccount, 304-490G-32010 -  o x j
lalJ"ffiaxt'ni'ia'eiaselJ'saiie'a:fat'isjtoaiqvi'r<<'a'>i'l
i "  =-  =  Ili,  I l:   ax

f;; J
l'ti.....J" J"""a  . '  a :. '- ' = .11%4!T'aJ'

'$_Ajl95-32CilO Flskiel MbQe: =0.O0-!
STATE ' A'GENC'/ ONAG)NG r;p"pO. 4737""""'a,7,,6/3;-€l.2,4 -T...J.J T,".1:' Fvndhg, B,(@II,

General

Segtientation

Report €3roups

No)'es

Aulhorimion

ii  Budget

Sutumiy

Detail

Period Diskributions

Adjuttrnerits

Budget  Notes

ii  Hisbry

Detail

Perio&Attivitl

Fiscals

joumal  Eritiaies

Encun+brances

Resentes

*  Hi!iltXy

Account

Documents

BudgetSuiiimary  - - - - - -  --- - - --- - ---  -'---'  --  -- - - - -- I

0$imtm@et  -1aiQ@(N)€  .
I

 @!Ja

ewentBet  A4QQOW)

M&  Iga

 O)M

 98

EkasgetReonairilq  -tR

E  @a.

 Bus!pttlsed   BudptFlemeiiiinp
8uagetAvallable  -'R)O.OaO.W

BudHtRemalnlq  -ioo,oom  FRemaiaJ  ieoiaO!b

l' Daaanieqti I tlUdg#tlOsed (}DO Pe!'Oet*Tod aW%

I
 TIITI@I,,  tnvn  t  u i i y ia fflffllllll  I a i * I 101 I 10 * i i i i i i i i 101 ii   l M

-30L{ ,'-{'?O 'S= S20 lO

fil"/000"rsiiryuptar



DOCUMENT  #12



RE[MBURSmG  AC3ENCY:  Deparhnent  of  Finance  and  Adininistration

Busincss  Unit:  341

APPROPRJATTON  RECIPIENT:

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

APPROPR[ATION  NUMBER: APPROPRIATION  AMOUNT:  REVERSION  DATE:

23-ZH5050-21 $40,800.00 June  30, 2024

AJ'PROPRIATION  LANGUAGE

Forty  Tliousaim  Eight  Hundred  Dollars  and Zero  Cents  ($40,800.00)  for  state  and  local  matclx  nssistance  for

federal  grants,  Funds  unexpended  by June  30"',  2024,  ivill  be reverted  to the State  of  New  Mextco's  general

fund.

APPROPRIATION  REIMBURSMENT

Tl'ie iippropriation (ttnds will  bc disbtirscd  tlirougli a reimbursemcnt pmccss. Tlie Alipropriation Recipicnt will
subiriit  to tlic  Rcinibursing  Agciicy  tlic Exhibit  A: Rcqucst  For Payint.iit  Forin along  with  stipporting  documcm(s) that
evidcncc  (lic cxpci'iscs  to bc rcimbtirscd.  Tile  Rcin'ibursing  Agcncy  will  review  thcsc  documents  to cnsurc  all

cxpenscs  to be reimbursed  reflect  tlic  intcnt  and purpose  of  the appropriation  language.  All  expendittires  for  whiclt

tlie Appropriation  Recipient  requests  i'eiinburscmcnt  mtist  occur  prior  to tl'ie reversion  date. The latest  date tbe

Appropriation  Recipient  tnay  submit  a Request  For Payment  is July  12"', 2024.  Witli  the subinission  of  the flnal

Exl'itbit  A: Request  For Payment,  the ApprOpllatlOll  Recipient  must  mcludc  a completed  Extubtt  B: Final  Report

form  in order  to rcceive  tlie  tinal  reimbursemem.

CERTIFICATION

T hereby  ccrtify  tliat  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences

1. Will  only  use the appropriation  Ftinds to cany  out  and/or  perforin  activities  described  in appropriatiott  language.

2. Will  comply  witli  State  Prucureinent  Code  aiid  execution  of  bii'iding  written  obligations  or purchase  orders  with

lliird  parky contractors  or vendors  for  tl'ie provision  olaservices, iiicluding  professional  services,  or tlie  purchase

of  tangible personal )iroperty and real liropeity  for the project.
3. Ensures  tliat  the appropriation  tunds  only  benent  emilies  in accordiince  witli  applicable  Insv, including,  but not

)imiied  to Article  {X,  Section  14 oF tlie  Constitiition  of  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico,  "Anti-Donation  Clause."

in "Apptripriation  Rein'ibursement"  for  reimbtirseinent  or appropriated

Appropriq(ion Rec2qt  Represeittativc

Appi%priation  Recipient  CFO

Date

Date

APPROVAL

Iii  in  accordai'icc  witl'i  tlie  authority  conferred  on  tl'ie  Dcpartment  of  Finance  &  Admii'iistration  by  the

statute  appropriating  tliese  huids,  l hercby  approve  tliis  certiJication  for  iippropriation  23-ZH5050-21  in

the  amount  of  $40,800.00.

Director,  Local  Govennment  Diyision Date



1.  Awartl  No.

693.IJ32340445

2. Effective  Diite

See No. 17 Below

3. Assistnnce

Listings  No.

20.939

4, Aivard  To

City  of  Truth  or Coi'isequei'ices

505 Sims

Trutli  or Conseqtiences,  NM  8790  l

5.  Sponsoring  Office

u.s. Dcpartinent  of  Transportation

Federal  l-ligliway  Adininistration

Office  of  Safcty

1200  Neiv  Jersey Avenue,  SE

HSSA-1,  Mail  Drop  E71-1)7

Wasliington,  DC 20590

Ui'iiqtie  Entity  Id.: YRPKBBHU1E.J8

TIN  No.:  85-6000144

6. Period  of  Perrormiince

Effective  date olaAward  - 24 inonllis

7. Total  Amount

Federal  Sl'iare:

RecipienL  Sliarc:

Otlier  Federal  Funds:

Otlier  Funds:

Total:

$163,200
$40,800
$0
$0
$204,000

8.  Type  of  Agreement

Grai'it

10.  Procurement  Request  No.
IISSI)2305081)R

9. Autliority

Section  24112  of  tlielnfrastructtire  liwestineitt

tind Jobs Act  (Pub.  L. 117-58,  November  15,

2021;  also referred  to as tlie "Bipaitisan

Intrastrricture  Law"  or "BIL")

11.  Federiil  Funds  Obligated

% I hl,21)1)

12.  Subniit  Payment  Requests  To

Sce aiticle  20.

13.  Paynient  Office

See article  20.

14,  Accounting  and  Appropriations  Data

15XOl 73E50.0000.O55SRl0500.5592000000.410  10.610066

15.  Description  of  Project

Tbe award will  be used by tlie City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences to develop a

coinpre)iensive  saf'ety action  plan.

IIECIPIENT

16.  Sign,qttire  of  Person  Authorized  to Sign

Date

Angie  Gonzales

Title:  City  Manager

FEDERAL  HIGHWAY  ADMINISTRATION

17.  Signature  of  Agreement  Officer

SUSAN  Dlgltallysigned bySUSAN
MARLENE YENNE

Signature

Naine:  Susai'i Yenne

Title:  Agreeinent  Officer

Date

I of  13



tr,s,  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

GRANT  AGREEMENT  UNDER  THE

FISCAL  YEAR  2022  SAFE  STREETS  AND  ROADS  FOR  ALL  GRANT  PROGRAM

Tliis  agreement  is betweei'i  t)ie [United  States  Departinent  of  Transportation  (tl'ie "USDOT")]

[Federal  Higliway  Adi'niiiistration  (tlie  "FHWA")  and tlie City  orTrutli  or Consequences  (tlie

"Recipient").

Tliis  agreeinei'it  reflects  tlie selection  of  tlie  Recipient  to receive  a Safe Streets  and Roads  for

All  ("SS4A")  Grant  for  tlie Trutli  or  Coi'iseqciences  Vision  Zero  Safety  Action  I)lan.

Tlie  paities  t)ierefore  agree  to tlaie t'ollowing:

ARTICLE  1

GENERAL  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS

1,1 General  Terms  and  Conditions.

(a) Iii tliis  agreement,  "General  Terms  and  Conditions"  means  tlie  content  of  tl'ie document

titled  "General  Tern'is  an<t Coi'iditioi'is  Under  tlie Fiscal  Year  2022  Safe  Streets  and Roads

For All  Grant  Progran'i,"  dated  February  8, 2023,  wliidi  is available  at

https://www.transportation.gov/grants/ss4a/grant-agreen'ients.  Articles  7-30  are in tlie

Gei'ieral  Terins  and Coimitions.  Tlie  General  Terms  and Conditions  are part  olotliis
agreeinent.

(b) Tlie  Recipient  states tliat  it lias  knowledge  of  tlie  Gei'ieral  Teri'ns  and Conditions.

Recipient  also  states tliat  it is reqciired  to comply  witli  all  applicable  Federal  laws  and

regulations  ii'icluding,  btit  not  liinited  to, tlie  Uniforin  Adininistrative  Requireinents,  Cost

Principles,  and Audit  Requirements  for  Federal  Awards  (2 CFR  part  200);  National

Environinental Policy Act (NEPA) (42 u.s.c. el4321  et seq.); and Build America, BLI:Y
Ainerica  Act  (BIL,  div.  G §§ 70901-27).

(c) Tlie  Recipient  acki'iowlcdgcs  tl'iat tlie General  Teri'i'is  and Conditions  iinpose  obligations

on tlie Recipient and tliat tlie Reciliient's  rion-coinpliai'ice  witli tlie Gei'ieral Terms and
Conditions  i'nay result  in ret'nedial  action,  terinination  of  tlie SS4A  Grant,  disallowing

costs  incurred  for  tlic  Projcct,  rcquiring  t)ie Recipient  to refund  to tlie  FHWA  tlie  SS4A

Grant, and rel.iorting tlie non-compliai'ice in tlie Federal-governinent-wide integrity and
peiformance  system.

2 of  13



ARTTa,E  2

APPLICAIION,  PROJECT,  ANJ)  AWARD

2.1  Application.

Application  Title:  Truth  or Consequences  Vision  Zero  Safety Action  Plan

Appltcation  Date:  September  15, 2022

2.2  Award  Amount.

SS4A GrantAmount:  $163,200

2.3  Award  Dates.

Period  of  Performance  End Date: See Section 6 on page I

2.4  Budget  Period

Budget  Period  End Date: See Section  6 on page l

2.5  ActionPJanGrantorImplementationGrantDesignation.

Designation:  Action  Plan

2.6  Federal  Award  Identifleation  Number.  The Federal  Awmd  Identification

'Number  is listed  on pagel,  linel,

ARTICLE  3

8UMMARYPROJI1CT  INFORMATION

3.1 Summai7ofProjeetls8tatementofWork.

Trutli  or Corisequences  VisionZero  Safety  ActionPlat'i.

The award  will  be used by the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  to deve]op a

comprehensive  safety action  plan, Truth  or Consequerices  strives  to make the City  safer

for  all users, from  pedestrians,  bicyclists,  motorcyctists,  automobiles,  disabled  userss  and
more. The City  will  be looking  at complete  streets, road  diets, data-driven  analyses m'id

several other  resources  as we eagerly  impJementthe  Safe System Approach  and key

principles  with  this  new Vision  Zero  Safety  Action  Plan. Truth  or Consequences will

pmmote  active  participation  with  numerous  stakeholdors  as well  as the public  throughout

the entire  Vision  Zero  Safety Action  Plan development  pmcess frointhe  initial  goal

3ofl3



settmg through  policy  implementatton,  Once the action  plan  is finalized,  the City  will
adoptthe  final  act'ton plan,

3.2  Project's  Estimated  Scliedule.

ACTION  PLAN  SCHEDULE

Muestone Schedule  Date

Planned DraffAction  Plan  Comp(etion
Date:

July 31, 2024  "

PlannedAction  Plan CompletionDate': September  30, 2024

Plariri:  Action  Plan Adoption  Date: Octq%y,,2024
Planned SS4A  Final  Report  Date: ' October2024

3.3  Project's  Estimated  Costs.

(a) Eligible  Project  Costs

...  .  EliggpleProjectCosts

SS4A  GrantAmount:

Other  Federal Funds:

State Funds:

Local  Ftinds:

In-Kind  Match:

Other  Funds:

Total  Eligible  Prqject  Cost:

(b) 8upplementalEstimatedBudget

$163,200

$0

$0

$40,800

$0

$0

$204,000

Cost  Rletnent Federal  Share Non:-Federal  Share Total  Budget

Amount

Direct  Labor $0.00  $0.00 $0,00

Fringe  Bene:fits $0,00 j$0,00 $0,00
Travel $0.00 $0.00 $0,00

Equipment $0.00  $0,00 $0,00

Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0,00

Coritrac4ua3/_Consultant$163,i00 $40,!300 $204,000

Other $0,00 $0,DO $0.00

Indirect  Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total  Jludget  "' $163,200 $40,800 , $204,000

4 of  13



ARTICLE  4

RECIPIENT  INFORMATION

4.1  Recipient's  Unique  Entity  Identifier.

YRPKBBI-IUI  E.18

4.2 Reciliient Coxitact(s).

Traci  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Trutli  or Consequences

505 Siins  Street

Trcitli  or Coi'isequences,  New  Mexico  87901

(575)  952-0565

lalvarez@torcnin.org

4.3  Recipient  Key  Personnel.

Name

Traci  Alvarez

i

 Title  or  Position

i
Assistant  City  Manager

4.4  USDOT  Project  Contact(s).

Stepliei'i  Parker

Safe Streets  and Roads for  All  Progran'i  f'vlanager

Federal  Higliway  Administration

Office  of  Safety

HSSA-I.  Mail  Stop: E71-117

1200  New  Jersey  Avei'iue,  S.E.

Wasliingtot'i,  DC 20590

202-366-2176

steplien.parkerr2,dot.xov

and

5 of  13



Asmey  Cuccl'iiarelli

Agreen'iei'it  Officer  (AO)

Federal  Higliway  Administration

Office  or  Acquisition  and Grants  Manageinei'it

F-{CFA-33,  Mail  Stop  E62-310

1200  New  Jersey  Avenue,  S.E.

Wasliington,  DC 20590

(720)  963-3589

asliley.cuccliiarelli@,dot.gov

and

Misliel  McCants

Agreeinent Sl:iecialist (AS)
Office  of  Acquisition  ai'id Grai'its  Managei'iient

HCFA-33,  Mail  Stop  E62-204

1200  New  Jersey  Avei'uie,  S.E.

Wasliington,  DC  20590

(202)  366-4244

mishel.mccants@dot.gov

aiid

FHWA  New  Mexico  Diyision  Adn'iii'iislrator

Agreement  Officer's  Represenlative  (AOR)

4001 0ffice  Court  Drive  Suite  801

Santa  Fe, NM  87507

Ei'nail:  hdani'n(2-4dot.gov

and

Luis  Mclgoza

New  Mexico  Division  Oflice  Point  oiaCoi'ilact

Safety  and Paveinents  Ei'igineer

4001 0ffice  Court  Draive, Suite  801

Sanla  Fe, New  Mexico  87507

(505)  820-2028

luis.melgoza(F4dot.gov

6 of  13



ARTICLE  5

U8I)OT  ADMINISTRATIVE  INFORMATION

5.1  0ffice  f'or Subaward  and Contract  Aut}iorizataion.

USDOT  Office  fot  8ubaward  and Contract  Authorization:  FHWA  Office  of  Acquisition

and Gimits  Management

SUBAWARDS  AND  CONTRACTS  APPROVAL

Note: See 2 CFR el200,331,  Subrecipient and contractor determinations, for definitions of
subrecipient  (who  is awarded  a subaward)  versus  contractor  (who is awarded a contract),

Note:  Recipients  with  a procurement  system deemed  approved  and accepted by the Governtnent

ot by the AO ate exempt  from  the requiremeris  of  this clause, See 2 CFR  200.317  through
200,327.

Note: T1tisclauseisonlyapplicabletoActionPIanGrants.

Unless  described in the application  and funded  in the approved  award, the Recipient  must  obtain

prior  written  appro'val from  the AO for  the subaward,  transfer,  or coittractjng  out ofariy  work
urider  this award above the Simplif?ed  Acquisition  Threshold,  This provision  does not apply
to the acquisitiort  of  supplies,  material,  equipment,  or general support  services, Approval  of

each subaward or contract  is contingent  upon ffie Recipient's  submitial  of  a written  fair  aiid

reasonable price determination,  and approva]  by the AO for each proposed contactor/sub-

recipient,  Consent to enter into subawards or contracts  will  'be issued 'thtough  wt'itten

notification  from  tliei AO  or a formal  amendmentto  the Agreement.

The following  subawards  and contracts  are currently  approved  under  the Agreen'ient  by the AO.

Thig  listdoes  not include  supplies,  material,  equtpment,  or general supportservices  which  ate

exempt  from the pre-approval  requirements  of  this clause.

(Fil[  in ataward  or by ainendtnent)

5*2  Reimbursement  Requests

(a) TheRectpientmayrequestretinbursemen(:ofcostatncurt'edintheperformanceofthis

agreement if  those costs do not exceed  the funds  avatlable  under section 2.2 and are

atlowable  under the applicalyle  cod  provisions  of  2 C.F.R, Part 200, Subpart E. The
Recipient  sliallnotrequest  reimbursementmore  frequently  than monthly,

(b) The Reoipient  shall use the DELPHI  eInvoicing  System to submit  requests for

reimbursement  to tlie payment  office.  When requesting  reirnbursement  of costs

incurred or ctedit  for  cost share incurred,  the Recipient  shal[ electronically  subtnit

supportingcostdetailw'tththe8F271  (OutlayReportaiidRequestforReimbursement

for Construction  Progratns)  to clearfy  dcicument  all  costs iiiourred,

7 of  13



(c) The Recipterit's  suppoit[tig  cost detail  shall  tnclude  a detailed  breakout  of  all costs

incurred, including  diioect labor,  indired  costs,  other direct costs, travel  etc., and the
Recipient  shall  identify  the Federal  share and the Recipient's  share of  costs, If  the

Recipientdoes  not  provide  suffictentdetail  in aroquestforreimbursement,  theAO  may

withhold  processitig  that  requestuntil  the Recipient  proyides  sufficient  detail.

(d)  The USDOT  shall  riot  reimburse  costs unless  the  Agreement  Officer's  Representative

(the "AOR")  reviews  arid approves  the costs  to ensurethat  progress  on this  agreement

is sufficient  to stibstantiate  paymeiit,

(e) TheUSDOTmaywaivetherequlrementthattheRecipientusetheDELPHIeInvoicing

System.  The Recipient  may obtain  waiver  request  forms  on the DELPHI  eInvoicing

website  (http://www.dot.gov/cfo/delphi-einyoicing-system.html'>  or by contacting  the

AO,  A  Recipient  who  seelcs awaiver  shall  explain  why  they  are unable  to use oraccess

the Inte,rnetta  register  and enterpayment  requests  and seiid awaiver  request  to

Director  ofthe  Offioe  ofFinanoial  Management

US Deparl:merit  of  Transportation,

Office  of  Financial  Managetnent  II-30,  Room  W93-431

1200  New  Jersey Avenue  SE

Wasliington  DC  20590-0001

or

DOTElectronicInvoicing@,dot,gov

IftheUSDOT  grantstheRecipieittawaiver,theRecipientshallsubmitSF271sdirectty

to:

DOT/FAA

p.o.  Box  268865

Oklahoma  City,  OK  73]25-8865

Atto:  Agreement  Specialist

(f) The requireinents  set forth  in tliese  terms  and conditions  supeirsede previous  financial

inyoicing  requirements  for  Recipients.

AR'l'ICIJ,  6

gPRCIAL  GRANT  TERM8

6.1  SS4Afundsmustbeexpendedwithinfiveyearsafterthegrantagreementisexecutedand

DOT  obligates  the funds,  which  is the budget  period  end  date in  section  10.3  of  the

Terms  and Conditions  and section  2,4 in Ariicle  2.

8 of  13



6.2  TheRecipientacknowledgesthattheActionPIanwillbemadepubliclyavailable,andthe

Recipient  agrees that  it will  publish  the flrial  Actlon  Plan  on a publicly  available  website.

6.3  TheRecipientdemonstratescompliancewithcivilrightsobligationsandnondiscrimination

laws,  including  Titles  VI  of  the CivilRights  Actof  1964,  the Americans  with  Disabiltties Act
(ADA),  aiid Section  504 of  the Reliabilitation  Act,  and accompanying  regulations,  Recipients

of  Federi  transportation  funding  will  also be required  to coinply  fully  with  regulations  and

guidance for the ADA,  Title  VI of  the Ci'vil  Rights  Act of 1964, Section 504 of the
Rebnbilitation  Act  of  1973,  and all other  ctvil  rights  requirements.

6.4  There  are no otlier  special  grant  requirements  for  this  award,

9 of  13



ATTACHMENT  A

PERFORMANCE  MEASUREMENTINFORMATION

Study  Area:  The City  ofTruth  or Consequences

Basel!ie  M:easurement  Datei  September  31, 2024

Baseline  Report  Date:  November  30, 2024

Tgble  1:  Performpuee  Measure  Table

Measure Category  and  Description
Measurement

Frequency

I

Equity

Percent  of  Funds  to Underserved

Communities:  Fundirig  aniount  (of  totai

project  amount)  benefitting  underserved

communities,  as deflned  by U8DOT

End  of  period  of

performance

Costs

Project  Costs: Quantiflcation  ofthe  cost

of  each elig'ble  project  carried  out using

the grant

End  of  period  of

performance

Lessons  Learned  and

RecommendationS

Lessons  Learned  and Recommendations:

Desctiption  of  lessons  learned  and any

recommendatiorm  relating  to future

projects  of  strategies  to prevent  death and

serious  injury  on roads  and streets.

End of  period  of

performance

10 of  13



ATI'ACHMRNT  B

CHANGES  FROM  APPLICATION

INSTRUCTION8  FOR  COMPLKTING  ATTACHMENT  Bi Describe  all material
differences  between the scope, schedule,  and budget  described  in the application  and the scope,

schedule,  and budget  described  in Article  3, The purpose  of  this attaclunent  B is to document  the

differences  clearly  and acctirately  iii  scope, schedule,  ad  budgetto  establish the parties'
knowledgeandacceptanceofthosedifferences,  SeesectionlO,l.

Scope:

Schedule:

Budget:  Modifled  budget  to match  the 80%/20%  award and matchrequirements.

The table below  provides  a siunmary  oomparison  of  the project  budget.

Fund  Source  ___

Appltcation

$ %
Section  3'.3

$ oXO

Previously  Incurred  Costs  i

(Non41.igibI3e Projgct,Costs) all)IWI'l!IIII:€11818€!li0llli
__ Federal  Funds

Non-Federal  Funds

TotalPreviously  Incurred  Costs

Future  E]igible  Project  Costs

..SS4AFtinds

'

!!!in
170,000 83.3% 163,200 -8-6m

Other  Federal Funds

Non-Federal  Funds 34,000 16.7% 40,800 20%

Total  Future  Eligible  Project

Costs 204,000 100% :>o4i.QQQ ,,,fl90%
Total  Pro,jest Costs  "  ' " 204,000 100% 204,000 100%

lIofl3



ATT  ACHMH,NT  C
RACIAL  EQUITY  AND  BARRIERS  To  oPIPOR'i'usrry

1.  EffortstoImproveRacialEquityandRedueeBarrierstoOpporhmity

The Recipient  states that rows markedwith  "X"  in the following  table are accurate:

A racial equity impact armlysis has been completed for the Project, (Identif3i a
reportorrgthatanalysuor, fnoreportwasproduced,descrtbethearxa[ysisand
its re,suits /71 the mippqrtttxg  narr,gtive  below.)

x

The Recipient  or a project  partnet' has adopted  an equity  and inclusion

I program/plan  or has otherwise  instituted  equity-focused  policies  related  to

project  ptocurement,  material  sourcing,  construction,  inspection,  hiring,  or

other activities  designed to etsure  racJal equity  in the overalt  deliveiy  and

implementatiorx of the Project. (Ident@ the relevant programs, plans, or
policies  in the supporttrtgnarrattve  below.)

The Project includes physical-bmrier-mitigatirx@ land bridges, caps, lids, linear
parks, and 'iriultimodal  mobiltty  irivestments  (:hat eitherredress  past barriers  to
opportunity  orthat  proactively  create  new connections  and opportunities  for

undersewed communities that are underserved by transpoitation. (Idm'tt6 the
relevarit  imestments  in the supportmg  narrative  below,)

The Projectiiicludesnew  or improved  wallcing,  btking,  androlling  access for
individuals  with  disabfflties,  especially  access that reverses the disproportionak

impacts  of  crashes on people of  00101' arid mitigates  neighborliood  bifurcatiori,

([dent4fy the new or improved access m the wpporttng narrative below.)
The Project  includes  new or improved  freight  accessto  underserved

eommuntties  to increase access to goods andjob  opporturffties  forthose

underserved communities. (Ideyxtfy the new or tmprovedaccess tn the
supporttngnarrattve  below.)

x
The Recipient  hastalcen  other actioiis  related  to the Project  to improve  racial

equtty  and reduce barriers  to opportunity,  as described in the supporUng
narratiye  below.

TheRecipient  has not yettaken  actions  related  to the Project  to improve  racial

eqiiity  and reduce barriers  to opportunity  but, before beginning  constuctton  of
the ptoject,  will  take relevatit  actions  described  in the supportirig  narrative
below

The Recipient  has not taken actions  related to the I%jectto  imptove  racial
equity  and eeduce bactiets  to opportunhy  and will  nottalce  those actions  under

lliis  award,

Supporting  Narrative.

The City  ofTruth  or Consequences  has adopted  and implemented  many policies  and

procedurestosuppot(:RacialEquityandReduceBarrieretoOpportunity,  Resolutionno,

43 22/23 adopted oi'iJune  14, 2023 covers affiririative  policies  for  Citizen  Participation,
Fair  Housing,  Residential  Anti-Displacement  and Relocation  Assistance,  Section  3 HUD

Act  of  1963 for  low  and very  low  income  residents,  and Procurement.  The City  of  Trutl'x

12 of  U



or Consequences affirmatively  supporta  and {mplements  these policies  in accotdance  with
their  direction  under the plans aiid resolution  and its commitmentto  furtherance  of  fair
policies  for  all,

130fl3



DOCUMENT  #13



A-1330

Updated:07/2023

Aviation

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

Aviation  Grant  Agreement  Form

A!A4?01

Project  Location

Date

TCS - TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  MUNICIPAL  AIRPORT

Sponsor  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  CITY  OF

Address 505 SIMS  ST,

City TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES NM Zip Coden

Participation Funding Breakdown[II

Contract  No. Project No. m

Vendor  No. Expiratioxi  Date

Purchase  Order  No:

l REVISED  01-2023



AVIATION  GRANT  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transpoitation,  acting  through  its Aviation  Diviston
(Department),  and the Sponsor.  Tliis  Agreement  is effective  pursuant  to Section  7, below.

Now  Therefore,  pursuant  to the New  Mexico  Aviation  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  64-1-11  et seq., and the New  Mexico

Municipal  Airport  Law,  NM8A  1978 Sections  3-39-1  et seq., the  parties  agree  as follows:

1. Purpose.

The  purpose  of  this  Agreeinent  is to provide  funding,  authorized  in Section  64-1-13,  NMSA  1978,  to the Sponsor  to assist

in financing  an aviation  project.

a. Project  Description:

MAINTENANCE  AND  CONSUMABLES

b, Site  of  Development,The  site of  development  is identified  on the  property  map, attached  as Exhibit  A.

c. Funding.Below  is the funding  for  the Project.  The  State's  contribution  is the maximum  atnount  that  the Depaitment

will  contribute,  Attached  as Exhibit  B is tlie  engineer's  cost  estimate.

State Sponsor Other Total

ffl 22,000

2. The  Sponsor  Shall:

a. Pay all costs, perform  all labor,  and supply  all  material,  except  as described  in tlie  Engineers  Estimate  attached

as BXI{[BIT  B.

b. Provide  a representative  from  its organization  who  shall  serve  as the single  point  of  contact  for  the

Department.

c. Establish  and maintain  a resolution  by which  the Sponsor  agrees  to establish  an airpott  maintenance  program

and appoint  an individual  to be responsible  for  management  of  the  progtam.

d. Initiate  engineering,  survey,  and  all other  design  activities,  inspectProject  construction  and, coordinate  all

meetings.

e. Be responsible  for  all  design  and pre-construction  activities.

f. Initiate  and cause to be prepared  all  necessary  documents  including  plans,  specifications,  estimates  (PS&E),

and reports  for  this  Project.

g. Assure  that  all design  and PS&E  are performed  under  the direct  supervision  of  a Registered  New  Mexico

Professional  Engineer.

h, Design  the Project  in accordance  with  State  and  Federal  guidelines  and/or  advisory  circulars,  hereby

incorporated  into  this  Agreement.  Construction  projects  will  be accomplished  in accordance  with  the

Federal  Aviation  Adininistration's  Standards  for  Specifying  Construction  of  Airports  (Advisory  Circular

150/5370-10,  current  edition).

2



i. Notify  the Department  when  the plans  and specifications  are sufficiently  complete  for  review.

j. Make  no changes in design  or scope  of  work  without  docutnented  approval  of  the  Depaitment.

k. Advertise  for  and contract  for  the construction  of  the  Project  in  accordance  with  federal  and state laws or local

ordinances.

1. Require  the Engineer  to prepare  a final  detailed  estimate  of  the  work,  indicating  the bid  items,  the quantity  in

each  item,  the unit  bid  price  and cost  of  the items  based  on low  acceptable  bid prices,  Progress  estimates  shall

be submitted  to the Depaitinent  in acceptable  form  so that  details  of  quantities  allowed  on various  items  of

work  shall  be shown  on each progress  payment.

m. The  Sponsor  shall  submit  to tlie  Department  one complete  set of  plans and specifications  which  incorporate  all

comments  and recommendattons  received  during  pre-bid  activities  and wliicli  have  been  fully  executed  by all

involved  parties.

n. The  Sponsor  shall  take  all  steps, including  litigation  if  necessary,  to recover  State funds  spent  in  yiolation  of

state  laws  and rules.  The Sponsor  shall  return  any recovered  state funds  to the Depaitment.  It shall  furnish  to

the  Depaitment,  upon  request,  all  documents  and records  pertaining  to the determination  of  the  amount  of  the

state's  share of  any settlement,  litigation,  negotiation,  or the efforts  taken  to recover  such  funds,  All  settlements

or other  fu'ial  dispositions  by the Sponsor,  in  court  or otherwise,  inyolving  the recovery  of  such  state funds  shall

be approved  in advance  by the Department,

o. The  Sponsor  shall,  upon  reasonable  notice,  allow  the Department  the right  to inspect  the Project  for  the

purposes  of  determining  if  it is being  constructed  in a good  and workmanlike  manner,  and if  the approved

plans  and specifications  are being  complied  with  satisfactorily,  If  an inspection  discloses  a failure  to

substantially  meet  such  requirements  and standards  the Departmentmay  teitninate  payment  or payments  until  a

mutually  satisfactory  remedy  is reached.

3. The  Department  Shall:

a. Assign  a contact  person  for  this  project.

b. Provide  timely  reviews  of  all  submittals  of  scopes,  plans,  specifications,  investigations  or other  documents.

c. The  Depaitment  sliall  not  provide  an extensive  check  of  any  plans  submitted  by the Sponsor.  The

Departments  concurrence  of  the Project  plans  does not  relieve  the Sponsor  or its Consultant  of  their

responsibility  for  errors  and omissions.

4. Both  Parties  Agree:

a. The  allowable  costs of  this  Project  shall  not  mclude  costs  determined  by  the Department  to be ineligible  for

consideration  under  the Aviation  Act.

b. The  expenditure  of  any State money  is subject  to approval  by  the  Departtnent.

c. FundsgrantedundertheLocalGovernmentsRoadFund,NMSAl978Section67-3-28.2,shallnotbeusedto

administer  this Project  or used to meet  tlie  loca]  match.

5. Method  of  Paytnent  - Reimbursement.

TheDeparttnentshallreirnbursetheSponsorinaccordancewiththetermsoftlusagreement.  Claimsforreimbursement

shall  be completed  on form  A-1159,  Request  for  Reimbursement.  Each  request  for  reimbursement  shall  contain  proof  of

payment  for  valid  expenditures  for  services  rendered  by a third  party  or items  of  tangible  property  received  by the Sponsor

fortheimplementationoftheProject.  TheDepartmentreservestherighttowithholdreimbursementonrequeststhatare

incorrect  and/or  incomplete.  The  Final  reimbursement  request  must  be received  no later  thati  thirty  (30)  days  after

completion  of  the project  or the expiration  of  this  Agreement.

Tlie  Sponsor  shall  not be reimbursed  for any costs incurred  prior  to the full  execution  of  the Agreement,  a'fier the

expiration  of  the Agreement  or in excess of  the maximum  dollar  amount  of  the agreement  unless  the maximum  dollar

amount  is duly  amended  prior  to incurring  the service  or deliverable,  Any  unexpended  portion  of  funds  subject  to this

Agreement  shall  reverttothe  State Aviation  Fund.

6. Accountability  of  Receipts  and Disbursements.

There shall  be strict  accountability  for all receipts  and disburseinents.  The Sponsor  shall  inaintain  all records  and

documents  relative  to the Project  for  a minimum  of  three  (3) years  after  completion  of  said Project,  The  Sponsor  shall

furnish  the  Department  or State  Auditor,  upon  demand,  all  records  which  suppoxt  tlie  terms  of  this  Agreement.

3



7. Term.

The  Agreement  becomes  effective  upon  signatures  of  all  parties.  The  Agreement's  effective  date is the date opposite  of  tlie

NMDOT  Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee's  signature  on tlie signature  page. This  agreement  shal] expire  two  (2) years  from

tlie  effective  date, unless  terminated  prirsuant  to Sections  8 and 17, below.

8. Termination  for  Cause.

The  Depaitment  has the option  to terminate  this  Agreement  if  the Sponsor  fails  to comply  with  any provision  of  this

Agreement.  A written  notice  of  termination  shall  be given  at least  thirty  (30)  days prior  to the intended  date of  termination

and  shall  identify  all  of  the Sponsor's  breaclies  on which  the terminatton  is based.

The  Department  may  provide  the Sponsor  a reasonable  opportunity  to correct  the breach. If  witliin  ten (10)  days after

receipt  of  a written  notice  of  termination,  the Sponsor  has not corrected  the breach  or, in  the case of  a breach  which  cannot

be corrected  in ten (IO)  days, the Sponsor  has not  begun  and proceeded  in good  faith  to correct  the  breach,  the Department

may  declare  the Sponsor  in default  and terminate  the Agreement,  The  Department  shall  retatn  any arid all  other  remedies

available  to it under  the law.

By  such termination  neither  party  may  nullify  obligations  already  incurred  for  performance  or failure  to perform  for  the

work  rendered  prior  to the date of  termination.  However,  neither  party  shall  have any obligation  to perform  services  or

make  payment  for  services  rendered  after  such  date of  termination.

9. Dtsposition  of  Property.

a. Upon  termination  of  this  Agreement,  tlie Sponsor  shall  account  for  aiiy  remaining  property,  materials

or equipment  belonging  to the Department  and dispose  of  them  as directed  by the Deparhnent,

b. Any  equipment,  materials  or supplies  procured  under  this  Agreement  shall  be used solely  for  aviation

purposes  maintained  accordtng  to the manufacturers  guidelines  and stored  at the airpoit,

10.  Representations  and  Certification.

The  Sponsor,  by signingthis  Agreement,  represents  and certifies  the following:

a. Legal  Authority  - The Sponsor  has the legal  power  and authority  to: (l)  do all  things  necessary  in  order  to

undertake  and cariy  out  the Project  in  conforrrmy  with  the provisions  stated  in  the New  Mexico  Aviation  Act

and Rules  and Regulations  pursuant  thereto;  (2) accept,  receive  and disburse  grant  funds  from  the State  of  New

Mexico  in  aid of  the Project;  and (3) carry  out  all  provisions  stated  in this  Aviation  Grant  Agreement.

b.  - The Sponsor  is not  in  default  on any obligation  to the State ofNew  Mexico  relative  to the

development,  operation  or maintenance  of  any airport  or aviation  project,

c. Possible  Disabilities  - The  Sponsor  states, by  execution  of  tliis  Agreement,  there  are no facts  or circutnstance

(inchiding  the existence  of  effective  or proposed  leases,  use agreements,  or other  legal  instruments  affecting  use

of  the airport  or the existence  of  pending  litigation  or other  legal  proceedings)  which  in reasonable  probability

miglit  make  it impossible  for  the Sponsor  to cariy  out  and complete  the Project.

d. Land  - The  Sponsor  holds  the property  interest  in the areas of  land  whicli  are to be developed  or used as part  of

or  in  connection  with  the Project  and is identified  in a current  Airport  Property  Map.  Tlie  Sponsor  further

certifies  thatthe  aforementioned  is based  on a title  examination  by a qualified  attorney  or title  company  who  has

determined  that  the Sponsor  holds  the stated  properiy  interests.

11. Assurances.

The  Sponsor,  by signing  this  Agreetnent,  covenants  and  agrees to the following  Assurances:

a. That  it will  operate  the airport  forthe  use and benefit  of  the public  on fair  and reasonable  terms  and without

unjust  discrimination.

b. Tliat  it will  keep the airport  open  to all  types,  kinds  and classes  of  aeronaritical  rise without  discrimination

between  such types,  kinds,  and  classes. The  Sponsor  shall  establish  fair,  equal  and not  unjustly  discriminatoiy

conditions  to be met  by all  users of  the airport  as may  be necessary  for  the safe and efficient  operation.

4



c. Neitlier  it nor  any person  or organization  occupying  space at the airport  will  discrin'iinate  against  any person

or class of  persons  by reason  of  race, color,  creed, or national  origin  in the use of  the facility  and, further  that

any person,  firm  or corporatton  rendering  service  to the pulilic  on tlie  airpoit  will  do so on a fair,  equal and

not unjustly  discriminatory  basis.

d. Operate  and maintain  in a safe and serviceable  condition  tlie  airport  and all  facilities  which  are necessary  to

serve the aeronautical  users and  will  not  permit  any activity  which  would  interfere  with  its use for  airport

purposes.

e. By acquisition  of  land interest,  acquisition  of  easements,  airspace  zoning,  or otlier  accepted  means,  protect  the

runway  approaches  and the airspace  in the immediate  vicinity  ofthe  airport  from  the construction,  alteration,

erection  or growtli  of  any sttaucture which  wouId  interfere  witl'i  the use or operation  of  the airport.

f. ComplywiththeNewMexicoAviationActandassociatedprovisions,NMSAl978Secttons64-1-lto64-5-4

and the New  Mexico  Municipal  Airport  Law,  NMSA  1978  Sections  3-39-1  et seq.

g. That  it shall  not  awayd the contract  nor  give  bidding  documents  to any contractor  wlio  is subject  to suspension

or debarment  by  the U.S. Department  of  Transportation  or the Department  at the time  of  the bidding  or award

of  the contract.  Violation  of  this  provision  shall  void  this  Agreement.

12.  Third  Party  Beneficiaries.

It is not  intended  by any of  the provisions  of  any part  of  this  Agreement  to create  tn the public  or any member  thereof  a

third  party  beneficiary  or to authorize  anyone  not a party  to the Agreement  to maintain  a suit(s)  for  wrongful  death(s),

bodily  and/or  personal  injury(ies)  to person(s),  damage(s)  to property(ies),  aiid/or  any other  claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuant

to the provisions  of  this Agreement,

13.  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

As between  tlie  Depatttnent  and the Sponsor,  neither  party  shall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other

party's  acts or  omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is

subject  to the  immunities  and limitations  of  the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  41-4-1,  et seq. This

paragraph  is intended  only  to define  the Itabilities  between  tlie  parties  and it is not intended  to modify,  in any way,  the

parties'  liabilities  as governed  by common  law  or the New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

14. Scope  of  Agreement,

This  Agreement  incorporates  all the agreements,  covenants,  and understandings  between  the parties  concerning  the subject

matter.  All  such  covenants,  agreements,  and understandings  have  been  merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No  prior

Agreement  or  understandings,  verbal  or otherwise,  of  the  parties  or  their  agents  shall  be valid  or enforceable  unless

embodied  in  this  Agreement.

15.  Terms  of  this  Agreement,

The terms  of  this  Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of  all duties  and obligations  shall  conform  with  and do not

contravene  any  state, local,  or federal  statutes,  tegulations,  rules,  or ordinances.

16.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

The parties  agree  to abide by all federal  and state laws  and rules  and regulations,  and executive  orders  of  the Governor  of

the State  of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to equal  employment  oppoitunity.  In  accordance  with  all such  laws  and rules  and

regulations,  and  executive  orders  of  the Governor  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  the parties  agree  to assure  that  no person  iri

the United  States  shalI, on tlie  grounds  of  race, color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex, sexual  preference,  age or  handicap,  be

excluded  from  employment  with,  or patticipation  in, any  program  or activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  the

parties  are found  to not be in  compliance  with  these requirements  during  the term  of  this  Agreement,  the parties  agree  to

take  appropriate  steps to correct  these deficiencies,

5



17.  Appropriations  and  Authorizations  of  State  and  Federal  Funds.

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  being  made  by the governing

board  of  the Sponsor,  the Legislature  of  New  Mexico,  or the Congress  of  the United  States if  federal  funds  aioe involved,

for  performance  of  the Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations  are not  made  by the Sponsor,  Legislatute

or the Congress  of  the United  States  if  federal  funds  are involved,  this  Agreement  sliall  terminate  upon  written  notice

being  given  by  one  party  to the otlier.  Tlie  Department  and  the Sponsor  are exptessty  riot  committed  to expenditure  of  any

funds  until  sucli  time  as they  are programmed,  budgeted,  encuinbered,  and approved  for  expendit'buae.

18.  Severability.

In  the event  that  any portion  ofthis  Agreement  is determined  to be void,  unconstitutional  or otherwise  unenforceable,  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in  full  force  and effect.

19.  Appltcable  Law.

The  Laws  of  the State of  New  Mexico  shall  govern  this  Agreement,  without  giving  effect  to its choice  of  law  provisions.

Venue  shall  be proper  only  in a New  Mexico  court  of  competent  jurisdiction  in accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section

38-3-1(G).

20. Principal  Contacts  and  Notices.

The  principal  contacts  for  fbis Agreement  are listed  below.  Except  as otherwise  specified,  all  nottces  shall  be in writing

(including  notice  by facsimile  or E-mail)  and shall  be given  to the principal  contacts  listed  below.

Address:

General  Office:

Fax:

E-mail:

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  - Aviation  Division

3501 Access  Rd C,

Albuquerque,  NM  87106

(505)  795-1401

(505)  244-1790

Aviation.Division@dot,nm,gov

Natne TRACI  ALVAREZ

Title ASSISTANT  CITY  MANAGER

Sponsor TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  CITY  OF

Address 505 SIMS  ST

City TRUTH OR CONSEQ{)ENCES NM Zip Coden
Office  Phone  +1 (575)  952-0565  Fax

E-Mail TALV AREZ@TORCNM.ORG

21. Amendment.

This  Agreement  sliall  not be altered,  modified,  or amended  except  by an instrument  in writing  and executed  by the parties.

6



In  witness  whereof,  each  paity  is signing  this  Agreement  on the  date  stated  opposite  of  tliat  party's  signature.

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

B7: Date:

Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee

Recommended  by:

BY: Date:

Aviation  Division  Director

or Designee

Approved  as to form  and legal  sufficiency  by the New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Traiisportation's  Office  of  General  Counsel

BY: Date:

Assistant  General  Counsel

SPONSOR

Print  Naine:

By: Date:

Title:

7



EXHIBIT  A
TR(m-l OR CONSEQUENCES TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MUNICIPAL AIRPORT (TCS) SITE NO. i4747.A

J

1. QuAD. - 7.5 MIN. CUCHILLO.
2. BLADED RUNWAYS NOT MARKED.

3. TAXIWAYS 40' WIDE.

4. uSAF HELICOPTER TRAINING ON AIRPORT.
+4' FENCE

ELEV. aaso' ,

$%-

Nil 32 -
f

a!PHANT
Blff

RESEM

AIRPORT

,;!ffl,4N
i07'lM

1-28  85

i .,,(
T OR (: (""""'i

8' BUSH

l l.' /%

"""X % I,e

\'Y' !,  %
,  S  .OFANT.

,  S  -FIRESTA'nON
,  ,  FtlEL ,RM

% ),,:, X  ?"  "o.,  6

%% ,,,%0, d, ?, 1 y %p S B

S rg>,;, % >%,3h:, s, <i '  ,,\' %
S  \\  i"-;. 'TA

%, S, !  / % ',) 'St,  %% / /l I '  \%
S x"ltil  '  lx(,a

%1

X XX "  Ig-al .  \S /

'  , j  KL - - @4 s  _S---,

,--29-31-;ai:i5a>;' ra<'lel"  1\'\
STEEP lO- - - "  / X QAI l \S  lll s ,

/
DOWNSLOPE

/,,  ) ,   ,,  \ \,
i 7 l 'C ,@ ,- /1, \

i5a, 1 I  X  \
<-  s 1 '  %J ',

' "' %',' a 1

S

/8'// s l ,  ), 7 Th" "\
/ 7 / '  l % i /  .,, l'

j go l oss, /, / +6a BRUSH :+.' _1.
S'nEEP ,, ., ,, ,, , . , ., ., ,, ,, ., ,, ,, ,, ,, ,,1,, _,r  _ aa.ra=riNl\az'f" ',

o  ,  DOWNSLOPE <-"  " " " "  ' " " ' " ' " ",  " o o -  - ,iS '-  %l \ ','  ei  }  +4FENCE us
N  'tlll
s  5  %l
',  8

g  an

ffli !Th
M
p C, 600' . ______5e3o'
%   """-  """-l
O

i



I

EXHIBIT  B

PLEASE  OMIT  CENT8

ITEM

NO.

ITEM  OF WORK  AND  DESCRIPTION

TOTAL

ESTIMATED

CO8T8

SPONSOR'S

FUNDS

STATE  '

FUNDS

REQUESTED

OTHER

FUNDS

(SOURCE)

1 AIRFIELD MA1NTENANCE  AND CONSuMABLES

I

$
$ 22,000
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ -
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$ 2,000

I

$ 20,000

j

I

I

TOT  AL8

5 22,000 $ 2,000 $ 20,000 $

$ 22,000 $ 2,000 $ 20,000 $



.11,11,41,!;a,,?, CITYOl-T[)UTt-lO[)€OSS[€I)U[_!%€,[i

4'!14!!ji':I1'I!I'll'> MEETING""'DbA"T"E":O"c:o"bue'r'ltl=,u20"2"3)!Igenda  Item  #: g.2

"!;,)P'

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Publication  of Ordinance No. 756 authorizing  issuance and sale of S4,500,000
City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Gross  Receipts  Tax Improvement  and Refunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023

for  the  purpose  of  acquiring,  constructing,  furnishing,  equipping,  beautifying  and making  improvements  to a

Law Enforcement  Facility

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE SUBMITTED:  October  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling

Summory/8oc/cground:  The Ordinance  authorizes  the issuance and sale of up to S4,500,000 Gross Receipts
Tax Revenue  Bonds  to  finance  the  acquisition  and construction  of  a new  public  safety  building.  The  City  will

pledge  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax Revenues  toward  repayment  of  the  Bonds.  The Bonds  will  be issued

through  a negotiated  public sale or a private placement  with a bank/lender.  The Ordinance  delegates
authority  to  the  Mayor  and City Manager  to approve  the  final  terms  of  the  Bonds  consistent  with  the

parameters  set  forth  in the  Ordinance.

Recommendation:

Approve  Ordinance  756 for Publication

Attachments:
@

@

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here (o etitei-  text  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

COUNTY  OF  SIERRA

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

The  City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  met  in

regular  session  in full  conformity  with  law  and the rules  and regulations  of  the City

Commission  at the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405 West  Third  Street,  Truth  or

Conseqriences,  New  Mexico,  being  the  regular  meeting  place  of  the  City  Commission,  on

the 8('1 day  of  November,  2023,  at the hour  of  9:00  a.m.  Upon  roll  call,  the following

members,  which  constitute  a quorum  of  the  City  Commission,  were  found  to be present:

Mayor:

Commissioners:

Absent:

Thereupon  the  following  proceedings,  among  others,  were  taken  at such  meeting:

Thereupon,  there  was  officially  filed  with  the  Mayor,  each  Commissioner  and  the

City  Clerk-Treasurer  a copy  of  a proposed  bond  ordinance  in  final  form.



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

ORDINANCE  N0.  756

AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF THE  CIT OF TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX  IMPROVEMENT  AND

REF[JNDING  REVENUE  BONDS,  SERIES  2023  IN  ONE  OR  MORE  SERIES  IN  AN

AGGREGATE  PRINCIPAL  AMOtTNT  NOT  TO EXCEED  $4,500,000  FOR  THE

PURPOSE  TO (l)  ACQUIRE,  CONSTRUCT,  FURNISH,  EQUIP,  BEAUTIFY  AND

IMPROVE  A PUBLIC  SAFETY  BUILDING  FOR  THE  BENEFIT  OF THE  CITY

AND  ITS RESIDENTS,  (2) TO REFINANCE,  PAY  AND  DISCHARGE  CERTAIN

OF  THE  CITY'S  OUTSTANDING  LOAN  AGREEMENTS  WITH  THE  NEW

MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTHORITY,  AND  (3) PAY  COSTS  OF ISSUANCE  OF THE

SERTES  2023 BONDS;  PROVIDING  THAT  THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS  WILL  BE

PAYABLE  AND  COLLECTIBLE  FROM  AND  SECURED  BY  A PLEDGE  OF THE

GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX  DISTRIBUTED  TO  THE  CITY  PURSUANT  TO

SECTION7-1-6.4  NMSA  1978,  AS  AMENDED;  PROVIDING  FOR  THE

DISPOSITION  OF THE  RECEIPTS  DERIVED  FROM  SAID  TAX  PROCEEDS;

APPROVING  THE  DELEGATION  OF  AUTHORITY  TO  MAKE  CERTAIN

DETERMINATIONS  REGARDING  THE  SALE  OF THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS

PURSUANT  TO THE  SUPPLEMENT  AL  PUBLIC  SECURITIES  ACT;  PROVIDING

FOR  THE  TERMS  AND  OTHER  DETAILS  CONCERNING  THE  SERIES  2023

BONDS;  PROVIDING  FOR  CERTAIN  DOCUMENTS  PERTAINING  TO  THE

SERIES  2023  BONDS;  RATIFYING  ACTION  PREVIOUSLY  TAKEN;  REPEALING

ALL  ACTIONS  INCONSISTENT  WITH  THIS  ORDINANCE;  AUTHORIZIISTG  THE

TAKING  OF OTHER  ACTIONS  IN  CONNECTION  WITH  THE  ISSUE  AND  SALE

OF THE  SERIES  2023  BONDS.

Capitalized  terms  used  in the following  preambles  are defined  in Section  1 of  this  Bond

Ordinance,  unless  the context  requires  otherwise.

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Tnith  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  is a legally  and regularly

created,  established,  organized  and existing  municipality  under  the general  laws  of  the State  of

New  Mexico;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Section  7-9-4  NMSA  1978,  the State imposes  a gross  receipts

tax  on persons  engaging  in business  in the State,  and pursuant  to Section  7-1-6.1  NMSA  1978,

the City  receives  monthly  distributions  from  the New  Mexico  Taxation  and  Revenue  Department

of  a portion  (currently  1.225%  of  the taxable  gross  receipts  reported  for  the City  for  the month

for  which  such  remittance  is made)  of  such  gross  receipts  taxes;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Sections  7-1-6.1  NMSA  1978  and Section  7-1-6.46,  the City

receives  monthly  distributions  from  the New  Mexico  Taxation  and Revenue  Department  in lieu

of  gross  receipts  tax revenue  that  the City  would  have  received  but  for  the deductions  provided

by Sections  7-9-92  and 7-9-93  NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the Bonds  shall  be issued  with  a first  (but  not  necessarily  exclusively  first)

lien  on  the Pledged  Revenues;  and

I



WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Resolution  No.  2006-,  adopted  on  , 2006,  the

City  executed  and entered  into  a loan  agreement  dated  April  14, 2006  with  the New  Mexico

Finance Authority  in the original  aggregate  principal  amount  of $266,152, with  $44,165
outstanding,  which  is payable  from  a O.25%  municipal  gross  receipts  tax;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Resolution  No.  2019-  , adopted  on  , 2019,  the

City  executed  and entered  into  a loan  agreement  dated  May  17, 2019  with  the New  Mexico

Finance  Authority  in the original  aggregate  principal  amount  of  $103,833, with  $20,944
outstanding,  which  is payable  from  a O.25%  municipal  gross  receipts  tax;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Ordinance  2019-  , adopted  on  , 2019,  the  City

executed  and entered  into  a loan  agreement  dated  October  30, 2019  with  the New  Mexico

Finance  Authority  in the original  aggregate  principal  amount  of  $1,433,058,  with  $863,416
outstanding,  which  is payable  from  and secured  by  an irrevocable  and first  lien  (but  not

necessarily  an exclusively  first  lien)  on  the  Pledged  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Resolution  2019-  , adopted  on  , 2019,  the City

executed  and entered  into  a loan  agreement  dated  October  30, 2019  with  the New  Mexico

Finance Authority  in the original  aggregate principal  amount  of $888,657, with  $480,250
outstanding,  which  is payable  from  and secured  by  an irrevocable  and first  lien  (but  not

necessarily  an exclusively  first  lien)  on  the  Pledged  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to Resolution  2019-  , adopted  on  , 2019,  the  City

executed  and entered  into  a loan  agreement  dated  October  30, 2019  with  the New  Mexico

Finance  Authority  in the original  aggregate principal  amount  of $228,432, with  $228,432
outstanding,  which  is payable  from  and secured  by  an irrevocable  and first  lien  (but  not

necessarily  an exclusively  first  lien)  on  the  Pledged  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  other  than  identified  herein,  the  City  has  no outstanding  obligations  payable

from  the  Pledged  Revenues;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  has  determined  that  there  is an urgent  public  need  for  the

Improvement  Project  to be funded  with  certain  of  the  proceeds  of  the  Bonds;  and

WHEREAS,  pursuant  to the redemption  provisions  contained  therein,  the Refunded

Bonds  are currently  subject  to prior  redemption,  at the option  of  the City,  without  penalty  or

prepayment  premium;  and

WHEREAS,  the  City  has determined  to pay  all  principal  of  and  interest  on  the  Refunded

Bonds  and  to redeem  all  Re'funded  Bonds  outstanding  from  the  proceeds  of  the  Bonds  arithorized

by  this  Bond  Ordinance;  and

WHEREAS,  the Commission  determines  that  the issuance  of  the Bonds  to finance  the

cost  of  refinancing,  paying  and  discharging  the  Refunded  Bonds,  including  without  limitation  the

payment  of  administrative  and  incidental  costs  pertaining  to the payment  and discharge  of  the

Refunded  Bonds,  as more  fully  provided  in this  Bond  Ordinance,  shall  effect  savings  and

economies,  all  to the  benefit  of  the City  and  therefore  shall  provide  for  the  public  health,  peace

and  safety  of  the  City  and  its  citizens;  and

-2-



WHEREAS,  the City  may  elect  to receive  an offer(s)  to prirchase  the  Bonds,  potentially

in one or more  series,  pursuant  to a Bond  Purchase  Agreement(s),  which  will  provide  for  an

rinderwriting  discount  not  to exceed  3%  of  the  par  amount  of  the Bonds  and an original  issue

discount  not  to exceed  6%  of  the  par  amount  of  the Bonds,  in either  a negotiated  public  sale or

through  a private  placement;  and

WHEREAS,  Section  3-31-6(C)  NMSA  1978,  provides  that  any  law  which  authorizes  the

pledge  of  any or all of  the Pledged  Revenues  to the payment  of  any revenue  bonds  issued

pursuant  to the Act  or which  affects  the Pledged  Revenues,  or any  law  supplemental  thereto  or

otherwise  appertaining  thereto,  shall  not  be  repealed  or amended  or  otherwise  directly  or

indirectly  modified  in  such  a manner  as to impair  adversely  any  such  outstanding  revenue  bonds,

including  the Bonds,  unless  such  outstanding  revenue  bonds,  including  the Bonds,  have  been

discharged  in  full  or  provision  has  been  fully  made  therefor;  and

WHEREAS,  Sections  3-31-1  through  3-31-12  NMSA  1978,  as amended,  permit  the  City

to issue  revenue  bonds  for  the  Project  and  to pledge  the  Pledged  Revenues  to the  payment  of  the

interest  on  and  principal  of  revenue  bonds;  and

WHEREAS,  the Commission  hereby  determines  that  the Improvement  Project  and  the

Refunding  Project  are for  a governmental  purpose  and  are not  projects  which  would  cause  the

Bonds  to be "private  activity  bonds"  as defined  by the Internal  Revenue  Code  of  1986,  as

amended  to the  date  of  delivery  of  the  Bonds;  and

WHEREAS,  all  required  authorizations,  consents  or  approvals  of  any  State  governmental

body,  agency  or authority  for  the authorization,  execution  and delivery  of  the Bonds  which  are

required  to have  been  obtained  by the date  of  the adoption  of  the Bond  Ordinance  have  been

obtained,  and  which  will  be required  to be obtained  prior  to the Closing  Date,  will  have  been

obtained  by  that  Closing  Date.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  GOVERNING  BODY  OF THE

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.  Definitions.  As  used in  ordinance  and any  ordinance  or  resolution

amendatory  hereof  or  supplemental  hereto,  or  relating  hereto:

"Acquisition  Fund"  has  the  meaning  specified  in  Section  18.

"Act"  means  Sections  3-31-1  to 3-31-12  and Sections  6-14-8  to 6-14-11

NMSA  1978,  as amended,  and  all  enactments  of  the  Commission,  including  the  Bond  Ordinance,

relating  to the  issuance  of  the  Bonds.

"Authorized  Officer"  means  the  Mayor,  Manager,  Finance  Director,

Clerk-Treasurer  or  other  officer  or  employee  of  the  City  when  designated  by  a Certificate  signed

by the  Mayor  of  the  City  from  time  to time.

"Bond  Counsel"  means  an  attorney  or  firm  of  attorneys  nationally

recognized  as bond  counsel.

-3-



"Bond  Fund"  has the meaning  specified  in Section  18.

"Bond  Insurance  Policy"  means  the financial  guaranty  insurance  policy,  if

any,  issued  by the Bond  Insurer  insuring  the payment  when  due of  the principal  and interest  due

on the Bonds  as provided  therein.

"Bond  Insurer"  means  the  municipal  bond  insurer,  if  any,  as identified  in

the Sale  Certificate.

"Bond  Ordinance"  means  this City  Ordinance  No. 756 duly  adopted  on

November  8, 2023.

"Bonds"  means  the "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Gross

Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and Re'funding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023"  issued  in one or more

series.

"City"  means  the municipal  body  corporate  and politic  known  as the City

of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico.

"Code"  means  the  Internal  Revenue  Code  of 1986,  as amended,

including,  when  appropriate,  the statutory  predecessor  of  the  Code,  and all  applicable  regulations

whether  proposed,  temporary  or final,  including  regulations  issued  and proposed  pursuant  to the

statutory  predecessor  of  the Code,  and,  in  addition,  all  official  rulings  and  judicial  determinations

applicable  to the Bonds,  and under  the statutory  predecessor  of  the Code  and any successor

provisions  to those  sections  or regulations.

"Commission"  means  the City  Commission  of  the City.

"Commitment"  means  the commitment  from  a Bond  Insurer  to the City

for  a Bond  Insurance  Policy.

"Continuing  Disclosure  Undertaking"  means  the continuing  disclosure

undertaking  with  respect  to the Bonds  to be executed  on the day of  the issuance  and delivery  of

the  Bonds  to the Purchaser.

"Event  of  Default"  has the meaning  assigned  in Section  28.

"Expenses"  means  the reasonable  and  necessary  fees, costs  and expenses

incurred  by the City  with  respect  to the issuance  of  the Bonds,  including  the fees, premiums,

compensation,  costs  and expenses  paid  or  to be paid  to the Purchaser  and attorneys'  fees.

"Federal  Securities"  means  direct  obligations  of, or obligations  the timely

payment  of  the principal  of  and interest  on which  are unconditionally  guaranteed  by,  the United

States  of  America.

"Fiscal  Year"  means  the 12 months  beginning  on the first  day of  July  of

each  calendar  year  and ending  on the last  day  of  June of  the  next  calendar  year,  but  it  may  mean

-4-



any  other  12-month  period  which  any appropriate  authority  may  hereafter  establish  for  the its

Fiscal  Year.

"Improvement  Project"  means  acquiring,  constructing,  'furnishing,

equipping,  beautifying,  or  making  improvements  to a public  safety  building  for  the  City.

"Independent  Accountant"  means  any  registered  or  certified  public

accountant  or firm  of  such  accountants  duly  licensed  to practice  and  practicing  as such  under  the

laws  of  the State  appointed  and  paid  by  the City  who  (i)  is or are, in  fact,  independent  and  not

under  the domination  of  the City,  (ii)  does  not  have  any  substantial  interest,  direct  or indirect,

with  the  City,  and  (iii)  is not  connected  with  the  City  as an officer  or employee  of  the City,  but

who  may  be regularly  retained  to make  annual  or similar  aridits  of  the books  or records  of  the

City,  and  includes  the  New  Mexico  State  Auditor.

"Independent  Counsel"  means  an attorney  duly  admitted  to the  practice  of

law  before  the  highest  court  of  the State  who  is not  a full-time  employee  of  the  City.

"Insured  Bank"  means  a bank  which  is a member  of  the  Federal  Deposit

Insurance  Corporation.

"Insured  Bonds"  means  any  Bonds  the  payments  on  which  are insured  by

a Bond  Insurance  Policy.

"Interest  Payment  Date"  means  June  l and  December  l of  each  year  (or  if

such  day  is not  a Business  Day,  then  the next  succeeding  Business  Day),  cornmencing  on the

date  specified  in  the Sale  Certificate.

"Minimum  Reserve"  means  an amount  which  is equal  to the lesser  of  (i)

ten  percent  of  the  proceeds  of  the Bonds  as the  term  proceeds  is used  in Section  148(d)(1)  of  the

Code,  (ii)  the maximum  annual  debt  service  on  the Bonds,  or (iii)  125%  of  the average  annual

debt  service  on  the  Bonds.

"Outstanding"  when  used  with  reference  to the Bonds  and as of  any

particular  date,  means  all Bonds  theretofore  executed  by the City  and authenticated  by the

Registrar  except:  (i)  any  Bonds  cancelled  or fully  paid  on or before  such  date;  (ii)  any  Bond  in

lieu  of  or in substitution  for  which  another  Bond  has been  delivered  pursuant  to this  Bond

Ordinance;  (iii)  any  Bond  for  the payment  or redemption  of  which  funds  or securities  permitted

by Section  24 in the necessary  amount  have  theretofore  been  deposited  with  the Paying  Agent

(whether  upon  or prior  to the  maturity  or redemption  date  of  such  Bond);  and  (iv)  for  the sole

purpose  of  determining  the percentage  of  Owners  consenting  to any  amendment  to this  Bond

Ordinance  or authorizing  the  exercise  of  any  remedy  hereunder,  any  Bonds  owned  by the City.

For  all  other  purposes,  Bonds  owned  by the City  which  are not  described  in clauses  (i),  (ii)  or

(iii)  shall  be treated  as Outstanding

"Owner"  means  the  registered  owner  of  any  Bond.

-5-



"Parity  Obligations"  means  the  Bonds  and  other  obligations  payable  from

the Pledged  Revenues  currently  outstanding  or hereafter  issued  with  a lien  on the Pledged

Revenues  on  parity  with  the  Bonds.

"Paying  Agent"  means  the  City's  Finance  Director  (or  successor  in

function),  as agent  for  the City  for  the  payment  of  the  principal  of  and  interest  and  premium,  if

any,  on  the  Bonds.

"Payment  Date"  means  any  date  upon  which  any payment  of  principal  of

or  interest  on  any  Bond  is scheduled  to be made.

"Permitted  Investments"  means  securities  which  are  at the time  legal

investments  of  the City  for  the money  to be invested,  as applicable,  including  but  not  limited  to

the  following  if  permitted  by  law:  (i)  direct  obligations  of,  or  obligations  fully  guaranteed  by  the

United  States  of  America  or  instruments  evidencing  ownership  interests  in  those  obligations  or  in

specified  portions  of  the  principal  of  or  interest  on  those  obligations;  (ii)  negotiable  securities  of

the State;  (iii)  money  market  funds  which  invest  solely  in obligations  described  in clause  (i)

above  which  are rated  in the highest  rating  category  by Moody's  Investors  Service,  Inc.,  or

Standard  & Poor's  Rating  Group;  and (iv)  the State  Treasurer's  short-term  investment  fund

created  pursuant  to Section  6-10-10.1  NMSA  1978,  and  operated,  maintained  and  invested  by  the

office  of  the  State  Treasurer.

"Pledged  Revenues"  means  the  revenues  from  the State  gross  receipts  tax

derived  pursuant  to Section  7-9-4  NMSA  1978,  imposed  on  persons  engaging  in business  in  the

State,  which  revenues  are remitted  monthly  by the Revenue  Division  of  the Taxation  and

Revenue  Department  of  the State  to the City  as authorized  by Sections  7-1-6.1  and 7-1-6.4

NMSA  1978,  and  which  remittances  as of  the  date  of  adoption  of  this  Bond  Ordinance  are equal

to one and  two  hundred  twenty-five  thousandths  percent  (1.225%)  of  the taxable  gross  receipts

reported  to the  City  for  the  month  for  which  such  remittance  is made;  provided  that  if  a greater

amount  of  such  gross  receipts  tax  revenues  are hereafter  provided  to be remitted  to the City

under  applicable  law,  such  additional  amounts  shall  be included  as revenues  pledged  pursuant  to

this  Bond  Ordinance;  and  provided  further  that  the  amount  of  revenues  pledged  pursuant  to this

Bond  Ordinance  shall  never  be less than  the  greater  of: (i)  1.225%  of  the  taxable  gross  receipts

remitted  to the City  as set forth  above,  or (ii)  the maximum  amount  at any time  provided

hereinafter  to be remitted  to the City  under  applicable  law;  and  provided  further,  the  City  intends

that  Section  3-31-6(C)  NMSA  1978  applies  expressly  to the  amount  of  revenues  pledged

pursuant  to this  Bond  Ordinance..

"Preliminary  Official  Statement"  or  "Official  Statement"  means  the

disclosure  document  to be used  by  the  Purchaser  in  connection  with  the  sale  of  the  Bonds  to the

public.

"Project"  means  the  Improvement  Project  and  the  Refunding  Project.

"Purchaser"  means  the original  purchasers  of  the Bonds  as identified  in

the  Sale  Certificate.

-6-



"Refunded  Bond  Requirements"  means  the principal  of  and interest  and

redemption  premium,  if  any,  on the Refunded  Bonds  when  due on and until  their  dates  of

maturity  or  optional  redemption.

"Refunded  Bonds"  means  the outstanding  2006  NMFA  Loan  and 2019

NMFA  Loan.

"Refunding  Project"  means  the  refinancing,  paying  and  discharging  of  the

Refunded  Bonds,  including  without  limitation  the  payment  of  administrative  and  incidental  costs

pertaining  to the  issuance  of  the  Bonds  and  to the  payment  and  discharge  of  the  Refunded  Bonds.

"Registrar"  means  the City's  Finance  Director  (or  successor  in function),

as registrar  and  transfer  agent  for  the  Bonds.

"Regular  Record  Date"  means  the  15th  day  of  the  calendar  month

(whether  or  not  a business  day)  preceding  each  regularly  scheduled  interest  payment  date  on  the

Bonds.

"Reserve  Fund"  has  the  meaning  specified  in  Section  18.

"Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy"  means  any  policy  of  insurance,  surety

bond,  letter  of  credit  or other  financial  instrument  issued  to the City,  the  proceeds  of  which  shall

be used  to prevent  deficiencies  in the payment  of  the principal  of  or interest  on the Bonds

resulting  from  insufficient  amounts  being  on deposit  in  the  Bond  Fund  to make  the  payment  of

principal  of  and  interest  on  the  Bonds  as the same  become  due.  Each  policy  shall  be written  by  a

bank,  insurance  company  or any  financial  institution  experienced  in insuring  or guaranteeing

municipal  bonds  whose  policies  of  insurance,  surety  bond,  letter  of  credit  or other  financial

instrument  would  not  adversely  affect  the rating  of  the Bonds  by Moody's  and/or  Standard  &

Poor's  to the  extent  that  the  Bonds  are to be so rated  and  provided  that  at the  time  of  the  issuance

of  such  policy  such  bank,  insurance  company  or any  financial  institution  shall  have  received  the

highest  policy  claims  rating  accorded  insurers  by the A.M.  Best  Company  or any  comparable

service,  if  applicable  to the  provider  of  the  Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy,  and  either  of  the  two

highest  Rating  Categories  of  Moody's  and Standard  & Poor's  to the extent  that  each  rating

agency  provides  such  a rating  and  is then  rating  the  Bonds.

"Sale  Certificate"  means  one  or more  certificates  executed  by  the Mayor

or  Manager  dated  on or  before  the  date  of  delivery  of  the  Bonds,  setting  forth  the  following  final

terms  of  the Bonds:  (i)  the interest  and  principal  payment  dates;  (ii)  the principal  amounts,

denominations  and  maturity  amortization;  (iii)  the  sale  prices;  (iv)  the  interest  rate  or rates;  (v)

the  interest  payment  periods;  (vi)  the  redemption  and  tender  provisions;  (vii)  the  creation  of  any

capitalized  interest  fund  or a debt  service  reserve  account,  including  the  size  and  funding  of  such

fund(s);  (viii)  the amount  of  underwriting  discount,  if  any;  (ix)  the federal  tax  status  of  the

Bonds;  (x) the method  of  sale;  and  (xi)  the  final  terms  of  agreements,  if  any,  with  agents  or

service  providers  required  for  the  purchase,  sale,  issuance  and  delivery  of  the  Bonds,  all  subject

to  the  parameters  and  conditions  contained  in  this  Bond  Ordinance.

"Series  Date"  means  the  date  of  original  issuance  of  each  series  of  Bonds.

-7-



"Special  Record  Date"  means  a special  date fixed  to determine  the names

and addresses  of  registered  owners  of  the Bonds  for  purposes  of  paying  interest  on a special

interest  payment  date for  the payment  of  defaulted  interest  thereon,  all as further  provided  in

Section  6(b).

"State"  means  the State  of  New  Mexico.

"State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund"  has  the  meaning

specified  in Section  18.

"2006  NMFA  Loan"  means  the loan  agreement  between  the City  and the

New  Mexico  Finance  Authority  executed  on April  14,  2006  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of

$165,152, and currently  outstanding  in  the principal  amount  of  $44,165.

"'2019  NMFA  Loan"  means  the loan  agreement  between  the City  and the

New  Mexico  Finance  Atithority  executed  on May  17, 2019  in the aggregate  principal  amount  of

$103,833,  and currently  outstanding  in  the principal  amount  of  $20,994.

Section  2. Ratification.  All  action  heretofore  taken  (not  inconsistent  with  the express

provisions  of  this  Bond  Ordinance)  by the Commission  and officers  of  the City  directed  toward

the  Project,  and toward  the authorization,  sale and  issuance  of  the Bonds  is ratified,  approved  and

confirmed.

Section  3. Authorization  of  Project.  The Project  and the method  of  financing  the

Project  are hereby  authorized  and ordered  at a total  cost  estimated  not  to exceed  the amount  of

the Bond  proceeds  and  any investment  earnings  thereon,  excluding  any such  cost  defrayed  or to

be defrayed  by any source  other  than  Bond  proceeds.  The  Project  is found  and declared  to be

necessary.

Section  4. . The Commission  hereby  declares  that it has considered  all

relevant  information  and data  and  hereby  makes  the following  findings:

A.  Moneys  available  for  the Project  from  all sources  other  than  the issuance

of  revenue  bonds  are not  sufficient  to defray  the  cost  of  the  Project.

B.  The Pledged  Revenues  may  lawfully  be pledged  to secure  the payment

and  redemption  of  the  Bonds.

C.  It is economically  feasible  to defray,  in part,  the cost  of  the Improvement

Project  by the issuance  of  the Bonds.

D.  The issuance  of  the Bonds,  in one or more  series,  pursuant  to the Act,  to

provide  funds  for  the financing  of  the  Project  is necessary  and in the interest  of  the public  health,

safety,  morals  and welfare  of  the residents  of  the City.

E.  The net effective  interest  rate on the Bonds,  as set forth  in the  Sale

Certificate,  shall  be less than  12%  per  annum,  the  maximum  rate  permitted  by State  law.

-8-



F.  The  underwriting  discount  shall  not  exceed  3% of  the par  amount  of  the

Bonds  and  an original  issue  discount  shall  not  exceed  6%  of  the  par  amount  of  the  Bonds.

G.  The  final  maturity  of  the  Bonds  shall  not  exceed  thirty  years  from  the  date

of  issuance  of  the  Bonds.

H.  The  issuance  of  the Bonds  and  the refunding  of  the  Refunded  Bonds  will

permit  the retirement  of  debt  to the  benefit  of  the  City  and  its  residents.

I. The  Project  is needed  to meet  the  needs  of  the  City  and  its  residents.

Section  5. Authorization  of  Bonds.  This  Bond  Ordinance  has been  adopted  by the

affirmative  vote  of  at least  a three-fourth's  (3/4fhs) majority  of  all of  the members  of  the

Cornrnission.  For  the  purpose  of  protecting  the  public  health,  conserving  the  property,  protecting

the general  welfare  and prosperity  of  the residents  of  the City,  it is hereby  declared  necessary

that  the  City,  pursuant  to the Act,  issue  its negotiable,  fully  registered,  revenue  bonds,  in one  or

more  series,  to be designated  "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax

Improvement  and  Re'tunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,"  in  an aggregate  principal  amount  not

to exceed  $4,500,000.  The  issuance,  sale and  delivery  of  the  Bonds  are hereby  authorized.  The

Project  is authorized  and  approved.  The  Bonds  may  be sold  to the Purchaser  pursuant  to a Bond

Purchase  Agreement  at a publicly  marketed  negotiated  sale,  or  private  placement,  pursuant  to the

terms  in  the  Sale  Certificate.

Section  6. Bond  Details.

A.  Basic  Details.  The  Bonds  shall  be dated  the  date  of  delivery,  are issuable

in  the denomination  of  $5,000 each or any  integral  multiple  thereof  (provided  that  no Bond  may

be in a denomination  which  exceeds  the principal  coming  due on any maturity  date  and  no

individual  Bond  will  be issued  for  more  than  one maturity),  numbered  consecutively  from  1

upwards,  shall  bear  interest  from  their  dated  date  until  maturity  at a rate  of  interest  not  to exceed

twelve  percent  (12%)  per  annum,  as set forth  in  the Sale  Certificate,  and  shall  be payable  on  June

1 and  December  1 in  each  year  as set forth  in  the Sale  Certificate.  The  Bonds  may  be issued  in

one  or  more  series.

B.  . The  principal  of  and  any  prior  redemption  premium  applicable

to any  Bond  shall  be payable  to the  Owner  thereof  as shown  on  the  registration  books  kept  by  the

Registrar  (which  is appointed  as registrar  and  transfer  agent  for  the Bonds),  upon  maturity  or

prior  redemption  thereof  and upon  presentation  and surrender  at office  of  the Paying  Agent

(which  is appointed  as paying  agent  for  the Bonds).  If  any  Bond  shall  not  be paid  upon  such

presentation  and surrender  at or  after  maturity  or  on  a designated  prior  redemption  date  on  which

the City  may  have  exercised  its right  to prior  redeem  any  Bond  pursuant  to Section  7, it shall

continue  to draw  interest  at the  rate  borne  by  the  Bond  until  the  principal  thereof  is paid  in  full.

Payment  of  interest  on  any  Bond  shall  be made  to the  registered  owner  thereof  as of  the  Regular

Record  Date  by check  or draft  mailed  by the Paying  Agent,  on or before  each  interest  payment

date  (or,  if  such  interest  payment  date  is not  a business  day,  on or before  the next  succeeding

business  day  without  accruing  any additional  interest),  to the Owner  thereof  on the Regular

-9-



Record  Date  at such  Owner's  address  as it last  appears  on the registration  books  kept  by the

Registrar  on  the Regular  Record  Date  (or  by  such  other  arrangement  as may  be mutually  agreed

to by the Paying  Agent  and any  registered  owner  on such  Regular  Record  Date).  All  such

payments  shall  be made  in lawful  money  of  the  United  States  of  America.  The  person  in  whose

name  any  Bond  is registered  at the close  of  business  on any  Regular  Record  Date  with  respect  to

any  interest  payment  date  shall  be entitled  to receive  the  interest  payable  thereon  on  such  interest

payment  date notwithstanding  any transfer  or exchange  thereof  subsequent  to such  Regular

Record  Date  and  prior  to such  interest  payment  date;  but  any  such  interest  not  so timely  paid  or

duly  provided  for  shall  cease  to be payable  as provided  above  and  shall  be payable  to the  person

in  whose  name  any  Bond  is registered  at the  close  of  business  on a Special  Record  Date  fixed  by

the  Paying  Agent  for  the  payment  of  any  such  defaulted  interest.  Such  Special  Record  Date  shall

be fixed  by the Paying  Agent  whenever  moneys  become  available  for  defaulted  interest,  and

notice  of  any  such  Special  Record  Date  shall  be given  not  less than  ten  days  prior  thereto,  by

first-class  mail,  to the Owners  of  the  Bonds  as of  a date  selected  by  the  Paying  Agent,  stating  the

Special  Record  Date  and  the date  fixed  for  the  payment  of  such  defaulted  interest.

Section  7. Prior  Redemption.

A.  Redemption.  The  Bonds  may  be subject  to optional  or  mandatory  sinking

fund  redemption  prior  to their  stated  maturities  at the redemption  price(s)  and on the dates

established  in  the Sale  Certificate.

B.  Notice  by City.  Unless  waived  by  the Registrar,  at least  45 days  prior  to

any  date  selected  by  the  City  for  prior  redemption  of  any  of  the  Bonds,  the  City  shall  give  written

instructions  to the Registrar  (and,  if  the Registrar  is not  also  the Paying  Agent,  to the Paying

Agent)  with  respect  to such  prior  redemption.

C.  Notice  by  Registrar.  Additionally,  notice  of  redemption  shall  be given  by

the  Registrar  by sending  a copy  of  such  notice  by first  class,  postage  prepaid  mail,  not  more  than

60 days  and  not  less  than  30 days  prior  to the  redemption  date  to each  Owner  as shown  on the

registration  books  kept  by the Registrar  as of  the date  of  selection  of  units  of  principal  for

redemption.  The  Registrar  shall  not  be required  to give  notice  of  any  prior  redemption  unless  it

has received  written  instructions  from  the City  in regard  thereof,  at least  45 days  prior  to such

redemption  date  or unless  the  45-day  deadline  is waived  by the Registrar.  Failure  to give  such

notice  by mailing  to the  registered  owner  of  any  Bond,  or  any  defect  therein,  shall  not  affect  the

validity  of  the  proceedings  for  the  redemption  of  any  of  the  Bonds  for  which  proper  notice  was

given.

D.  Conditional  Redemption.  If  money  or Federal  Securities  sufficient  to pay

the optional  redemption  price  of  the Bonds  to be called  for  optional  redemption  are not  on

deposit  with  the Paying  Agent  prior  to the giving  of  notice  of  optional  redemption  pursuant  to

paragraph  (c) of  this  Section,  such  notice  shall  state  such  Bonds  will  be redeemed  in  whole  or in

part  on the optional  redemption  date  in a principal  amount  equal  to that  part  of  the optional

redemption  price  received  by  the  Paying  Agent  by  2:00  p.m.  on  the  applicable  optional

redemption  date.  If  the  full  amount  of  the  optional  redemption  price  is not  received  as set forth

in the preceding  sentence,  the notice  shall  be effective  only  for  those  Bonds  for  which  the

optional  redemption  price  is on  deposit  with  the  Paying  Agent.  If  all  Bonds  called  for  optional

-10-



redemption  cannot  be redeemed,  the  Bonds  to be redeemed  shall  be selected  in  a manner  deemed

reasonable  and  fair  by  the  City,  and  the Registrar  shall  give  notice,  in the manner  in which  the

original  notice  of  optional  redemption  was given,  that  such  money  was  not  received.  In that

event,  the Registrar  shall  promptly  return  to the  Owners  thereof  the  Bonds  or  certificates  which  it

has  received  evidencing  the  part  thereof  which  have  not  been  redeemed.

E.  Other  Redemption  Details.  The  notice  required  by Section  7(C)  shall

specify  the number  or  numbers  of  the  Bond  or Bonds  or portions  thereof  to be so redeemed  (if

less  than  all  are to be redeemed);  and  all  notices  required  by  this  Section  7 shall  specify  the  date

fixed  for  redemption,  and  shall  further  state  that  on  such  redemption  date  there  shall  become  and

be due  and  payable  upon  each  $5,000 unit  of  principal  so to be redeemed  at the office  of  the

Paying  Agent  the  principal  thereof  and  the  applicable  prior  redemption  premium  thereon  (if  any),

and that  from  and after  such  date  interest  shall  cease to accrue.  Accrued  interest  to the

redemption  shall  be paid  by check  or draft  mailed  to the Owner  (or  by alternative  means  if  so

agreed  to by the Paying  Agent  and the Owner).  Notice  having  been  given  in the manner

hereinbefore  provided,  the Bond  or Bonds  so called  for  redemption  shall  become  due and

payable  on the  redemption  date  so designated;  and  upon  presentation  thereof  at the  office  of  the

Paying  Agent,  the City  shall  pay  the  Bond  or Bonds  so called  for  redemption  and  the  applicable

prior  redemption  premium  (if  any).  In  the  event  that  only  a portion  of  the  principal  amount  of  a

Bond  is  so  redeemed,  a new  Bond  representing  the  unredeemed  principal  shall  be  duly

completed,  authenticated  and  delivered  by  the  Registrar  to the  Owner  pursuant  to Section  10 and

without  charge  to the  Owner  thereof.

Section  8. Negotiability.  Subject  to the provisions  specifically  made  or implied

herein,  the Bonds  shall  be fully  negotiable,  and  shall  have  all the  qualities  of  negotiable  paper,

and  the  Owners  thereof  shall  possess  all  rights  enjoyed  by  the  holders  of  negotiable  instruments

under  the  provisions  of  the  Uniform  Commercial  Code.

Section  9. Execution.

A.  Method  of  Execution.  Each  Bond  shall  be executed  by the manual  or

facsimile  signature  of  the Mayor  under  the seal of  the City,  each  Bond  shall  be executed  and

attested  with  the  manual  or  facsimile  signature  of  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer;  and  each  Bond  shall

be authenticated  by the manual  signature  of  an authorized  officer  of  the Registrar  as hereafter

provided.  The  Bonds  bearing  the  manual  or facsimile  signatures  of  the officers  in office  at the

time  of  the authorization  thereof  shall  be the  valid  and  binding  obligations  of  the  City  (subject  to

the requirement  of  authentication  by the Registrar)  notwithstanding  that  before  the delivery

thereof  and  payment  therefor,  or  before  the  issuance  thereof  upon  transfer  or  exchange,  any  or  all

of  the  persons  whose  manual  or facsimile  signatures  appear  thereon  shall  have  to ceased  to fill

their  respective  offices.

B.  Certificate  of  Authentication.  No  Bond  shall  be valid  or obligatory  for

any  purpose  unless  the  certificate  of  authentication,  substantially  in  the  form  hereinafter

provided,  has been  duly  executed  by the  Registrar.  The  Registrar's  certificate  of  authentication

shall  be deemed  to have  been  duly  executed  by  it  if  manually  signed  by  an authorized  officer  of

the Registrar,  but it shall  not be  necessary  that  the  same  officer  sign  the  certificate  of

authentication  on  all  of  the  Bonds  issued  hereunder.

-11-



Section  10.  Registration,  Transfer,  Exchange,  Replacement  and  Cancellation.

A.  Registration  Books;  Transfer  and  Exchange.  Books  for  the registration

and  transfer  of  the Bonds  shall  be kept  by  the  Registrar.  Upon  the  surrender  for  transfer  of  any

Bonds  at the  office  of  the  Registrar,  duly  endorsed  for  transfer  or  accompanied  by  an assignment

duly  executed  by the Owner  or his attorney  duly  authorized  in writing,  the Registrar  shall

authenticate  and  deliver  in the name  of  the  transferee  or transferees  a new  Bond  or Bonds  of  a

like  aggregate  principal  amount  and of  the same  maturity,  bearing  a number  or numbers  not

contemporaneously  outstanding.  Bonds  may  be exchanged  at office  of  the  Registrar  for  an equal

aggregate  principal  amount  of  Bonds  of  the same  maturity  of  other  authorized  denominations.

The  Registrar  shall  authenticate  and deliver  a Bond  or Bonds  that  the Owner  making  the

exchange  is  entitled  to  receive,  bearing  a number  or  numbers  not  contemporaneously

outstanding.  Exchanges  and  transfers  of  Bonds  as herein  provided  shall  be without  charge  to the

Owner  or any  transferee,  but  the  Registrar  may  require  the  payment  by  the Owner  of  any  Bond

requesting  exchange  or  transfer  of  any  tax  or other  governmental  charge  required  to be paid  with

respect  to such  exchange  or  transfer.

B.  When  Transfer  or Exchatge  Not  Required.  The  Registrar  shall  not  be

required:  (i)  to transfer  or exchange  all or a portion  of  any  Bond  subject  to prior  redemption

during  the period  of  15 days  next  preceding  the  mailing  of  notice  to the Owners  calling  any

Bonds  for  prior  redemption  pursuant  to Section  7; or (ii)  to transfer  or exchange  all  or a portion

of  a Bond  after  the  mailing  to registered  owners  of  notice  calling  such  Bond  or portion  thereof

for  prior  redemption.

C.  Payment  to Registered  Owners.  The  person  in whose  name  any  Bond

shall  be registered  on the registration  books  kept  by  the  Registrar  shall  be deemed  and  regarded

as the absolute  owner  thereof  for  the purpose  of  making  payment  thereof  and for  all other

purposes  except  as may  otherwise  be provided  with  respect  to payment  of  interest  as is provided

in  Section  6(B),  and  payment  of  or  on  account  of  either  principal  or  interest  on  any  Bond  shall  be

made  only  to or  upon  the  written  order  of  the  Owner  thereof  or the  Owner's  legal  representative,

but  such  registration  may  be changed  upon  transfer  of  such  Bond  in the manner  and  subject  to

the  conditions  and  limitations  provided  herein.  All  such  payments  shall  be valid  and  effectual  to

discharge  the  liability  upon  such  Bond  to the  extent  of  the  sum  or  sums  so paid.

D.  Replacement  Bonds.  If  any  Bond  is lost,  stolen,  destroyed  or mutilated,

the  Registrar  shall,  upon  receipt  of  such  evidence,  information  or indemnity  relating  thereto  as it

may  reasonably  require,  authenticate  and deliver  a replacement  Bond  or Bonds  of  a like

aggregate  principal  amount  and of  the  same  maturity,  bearing  a number  or numbers  not

contemporaneously  outstanding.  If  such  lost,  stolen,  destroyed  or mutilated  Bond  has matured,

the  Paying  Agent  may  pay  such  Bond  in  lieu  of  replacement.

E.  Delivery  of  Bond  Certificates  to Registrar.  The  officers  of  the City  are

authorized  to deliver  to the  Registrar  fully  executed  but  unauthenticated  Bonds  in  such  quantities

as may  be convenient  to be held  in  custody  by  the  Registrar  pending  use as herein  provided.

F.  Cancellation  of  Bonds.  Whenever  any  Bond  is surrendered  to the  Paying

Agent  or  Registrar  upon  payment  thereof,  or for  transfer,  exchange  or replacement  as provided

-12-



herein,  such  Bond  shall  be promptly  cancelled  by  the  Paying  Agent  or  the Registrar,  as the  case

may  be, and  counterparts  of  a certificate  of  such  cancellation  shall  be furnished  by the Paying

Agent  or  the  Registrar,  as the  case  may  be,  to the  City.

Section  11.  Book-Entry.  Except  as set forth  in  this  Bond  Ordinance,  the Bonds  shall

be issued  in book-entry  form  with  no physical  distribution  of  Bonds  made  to the public.  The

Depository  Trust  Company  or any  successor  securities  depository  ("DTC")  shall  act  as securities

depository  for  the Bonds.  A single  certificate  for  each  maturity  of  the  Bonds  shall  be issued  to

DTC  and immobilized  in its custody.  The  book-entry  system  shall  evidence  ownership  of  the

Bonds  in principal  amounts  of  $5,000 or integral  multiples  thereof,  with  transfers  of  ownership

effected  on the records  of  DTC  and its participants  (the  "Participants")  pursuant  to rules  and

procedures  established  by  DTC  and  the  Participants.  As  a condition  to delivery  of  the  Bonds,  the

Purchaser  shall,  immediately  after  acceptance  of  delivery  thereof,  deposit  the Bonds  with  DTC,

registered  in  the  name  of  DTC  or its nominee.  Principal  and  interest  shall  be paid  to DTC  or its

nominee  as registered  owner  of  the Bonds.  Transfer  of  principal  and  interest  payments  to the

Participants  shall  be the responsibility  of  DTC;  transfer  of  principal  and interest  payment  to

beneficial  owners  of  the Bonds  (the "Beneficial  Owners")  by the Participants  shall  be the

responsibility  of  the Participants  and other  nominees  of  the Beneficial  Owners  maintaining  a

relationship  with  the Participants.  Neither  the  City,  the Registrar  nor  the  Paying  Agent  shall  be

responsible  or liable  for  maintaining,  supervising  or reviewing  the  records  maintained  by DTC,

the Participants  or persons  acting  through  the Participants.  If  (i)  the Bonds  are not  eligible  for

DTC  services,  (ii)  DTC  determines  to discontinue  providing  its services  with  respect  to the

Bonds,  or (iii)  the Registrar  determines  that  a continuation  of  the  system  of  book-entry  transfers

through  DTC  is not  in  the best  interest  of  the Registrar  or  the Beneficial  Owners,  the Registrar

shall  either  identify  another  qualified  securities  depository  or cause physical  Bonds  to  be

delivered  to the Beneficial  Owners  or their  nominees  and  thereupon  the Beneficial  Owners  or

their  nominees,  upon  authentication  of  the  Bonds  and  registration  of  the  Bonds  in  the  Beneficial

Owners'  or  nominees'  name,  shall  become  the Owners  of  the Bonds  for  all  purposes.  Upon  the

occurrence  of  any such event,  the Registrar  shall  mail  an appropriate  notice  to  DTC  for

notification  to the Participants  and the Beneficial  Owners  of  the substitute  depository  or the

issuance  of  Bonds  to the Beneficial  Owners  or their  nominees,  as applicable.  All  notices  and

payments  addressed  to DTC  shall  contain  the information  required  by,  and  sent  as set forth  in,

the  Letter  of  Representation  executed  by the  City.  Notices  of  redemption  shall  be given  to DTC

as provided  in  such  Letter  of  Representation.

Section  12.  Special  Obligations.  All  of  the  Bonds,  together  with  the  interest  accruing

thereon,  shall  be payable  and collectible  solely  out of  the  Pledged  Revenues,  which  are

irrevocably  so pledged.  The  registered  owner  or owners  thereof  may  not  look  to any  general  or

other  fund  for  the payment  of  the principal  of  or interest  on such  obligations,  except  the

designated  special  funds  pledged  therefor;  and  the Bonds  shall  not  constitute  an indebtedness  or

a debt  within  the  meaning  of  any  constitutional  or  statutory  provision  or limitation;  nor  shall  they

be considered  or held  to be general  obligations  of  the  City.,  and  each  of  the  Bonds  shall  recite  that

it  is payable  and  collectible  solely  from  the  Pledged  Revenues,  which  are so pledged,  and  that  the

Owner  thereof  may  not  look  to any general  or other  fund  for  the payment  of  principal  and

interest  on,  and  prior  redemption  premium  due  in  connection  with,  the  Bonds.

-13-



Sectionl3.  Forms  of  Bonds,  Certificate  of  Authentication  and Assignment.  The

Bonds  and the related  Certificate  of  Authentication  and Form  of  Assignment  shall  be  in

substantially  the  following  forms:

(Form  of  Bond)

UNITED  ST  ATES  OF  AMERICA

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

No.  R-

GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

IMPROVEMENT  AND  RF,FUNDING  RF,VENUE  BONDS

SERIES  2023

Interest  Rate Maturity  Date Series  Date CUSIP

% per  annum June  1, 20 , 2023

REGISTERED  OWNER:

PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT:

The City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the  "'City"),  for  value  received,

promises  to pay  upon  presentation  and surrender  of  this  bond,  solely  from  the special  funds

provided  therefor  as hereinafter  set forth,  to the registered  owner  named  above,  or registered

assigns,  on the  Maturity  Date  specified  above  (unless  this  bond,  if  subject  to prior  redemption,

shall  have  been  called  for  prior  redemption  in  which  case on such  redemption  date),  upon  the

presentation  and  surrender  hereof  at the office  of  the  Finance  Director  (or  successor  in  function)

of  the City  (the  "Paying  Agent"),  the Principal  Amount  stated  above,  in lawful  money  of  the

United  States  of  America,  and  to pay  to the registered  owner  hereof  as of  the Regular  Record

Date  (being  the 15th  day of  the calendar  month  preceding  each  regularly  scheduled  interest

payment  date  as defined  in  Ordinance  No.  756,  adopted  on  November  8, 2023,  as supplemented

by  the  Sale  Certificate  executed  on  , 2023  (which  authorizes  this  bond  and  which  is

referred  to herein  collectively  as the "Bond  Ordinance"),  by check  or draft  mailed  to such

registered  owner,  on or before  each  interest  payment  date  as hereinafter  provided  (or,  if  such

interest  payment  date  is not  a business  day,  on or before  the next  succeeding  business  day

without  accruing  any  additional  interest),  at his  address  as it last  appears  on the  Regular  Record

Date  on the registration  books  kept  for  that  purpose  by the Finance  Director  (or successor  in

function)  of  the  City  as registrar  for  the  bonds  (the  "Registrar")  or  by  such  other  arrangement  as

may  be agreed  to by  the Paying  Agent  and  the  registered  owner  hereof,  interest  on said  sum  in

lawful  money  of  the  United  States  of  America  from  the Series  Date  specified  above  or the  most

recent  interest  payment  date  to which  interest  has been  fully  paid  or  duly  provided  for  in  full  (as

more  fully  provided  in the Bond  Ordinance)  until  maturity  at the per annum  Interest  Rate

specified  above,  payable  on June  1, 2024  and  semiaru'iually  thereafter  on  June  1 and  December  l

-14-



in  each  year.  Any  such  interest  not  so timely  paid  or duly  provided  for  shall  cease  to be payable

to the registered  owner  as of  the Regular  Record  Date  and  shall  be payable  to the registered

owner  as of  a Special  Record  Date  (as defined  in  the  Bond  Ordinance),  as further  provided  in  the

Bond  Ordinance.  If  upon  presentation  and  surrender  to the  Paying  Agent  at or after  maturity  or

on a designated  prior  redemption  date  on which  the City  may  have  exercised  its right  to prior

redeem  this  bond  pursuant  to the Bond  Ordinance,  payment  of  this  bond  is not  made  as herein

provided,  interest  hereon  shall  continue  at the  rate  herein  designated  until  the  principal  hereof  is

paid  in  full.

The  bonds  of  the series  of  which  this  bond  is a part  (the  "Bonds")  maturing  on or after

June  1, 20  are subject  to prior  redemption  at the  option  of  the City  in one or more  units  of

principal  of  $5,000  on and  after  June  1, 20,  in whole  or in part  at any  time  in such  order  of

maturities  as the City  may  determine  (and  by  lot  if  less than  all  of  the Bonds  of  such  maturity  is

called,  such  selection  by lot  to be made  by the Registrar  in such  manner  as it shall  consider

appropriate  and  fair),  for  the  principal  amount  of  each  $5,000  unit  so redeemed,  accrued  interest

thereon  to the redemption  date.  Redemption  shall  be made  upon  prior  notice  mailed  to each

registered  owner  of  each  bond  selected  for  redemption  as shown  on the  registration  books  kept

by  the  Registrar  in  the  manner  and  upon  the  conditions  provided  in  the  Bond  Ordinance.

The  Bonds  are fully  registered  (i.e.,  registered  as to payment  of  both  principal  and

interest),  and are issuable  in the denomination  of  $5,000 or any denomination  which  is an

integral  multiple  of  $5,000 (provided  that no bond  may  be in  a denomination  which  exceeds the
principal  coming  due  on any  maturity  date  and  no individual  bond  shall  be issued  for  more  than

one  maturity).

This  bond  is fully  transferable  by  the registered  owner  hereof  in  person  or by his duly

authorized  attorney  on the  registration  books  kept  by the  Registrar  upon  surrender  of  this  bond

together  with  a duly  executed  written  instrument  of  transfer  satisfactory  to the  Registrar.  Upon

such  transfer  a new  fully  registered  bond  of  authorized  denomination  or denominations  of  the

same  aggregate  principal  amount  and  maturity  shall  be issued  to the  transferee  in  exchange  for

this  bond,  subject  to such  terms  and  conditions  as set forth  in  the  Bond  Ordinance.  The  City,  the

Paying  Agent  and  the Registrar  may  deem  and  treat  the person  in whose  name  this  bond  is

registered  as the absolute  owner  hereof  for  the purpose  of  making  payment  and  for  all other

purposes.

This  bond  is one of  a series  of  bonds  designated  "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,

New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and  Refunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023"  of

like  tenor  and  date,  except  as to interest  rate,  number  and  maturity,  authorized  for  the  purpose  to

(1) acquire,  construct,  furnish,  equip,  beautify  and improve  a public  safety  building  for  the

benefit  of  the  City  and  its residents,  (2)  refinance,  pay  and  discharge  certain  outstanding  debt  of

the  City,  and  (3)  pay  costs  of  issuance  of  the  Bonds.

This  bond  is issued  pursuant  to and  in  strict  compliance  with  the  Constitution  and  laws  of

the  State  of  New  Mexico.

This  bond  does not  constitute  indebtedness  of  the City  within  the meaning  of  any

constitutional  or statutory  provision  or limitation,  shall  not  be considered  or  held  to be a general

-15-



obligation  of  the City,  and  is payable  and  collectible  solely  from  the Pledged  Revenues.  The

"Pledged  Revenues"  are the revenues  from  the State gross  receipts  tax derived  pursuant  to

Section  7-9-4  NMSA  1978,  imposed  on persons  engaging  in business  in the  State,  which

revenues  are  remitted  monthly  by  the  Revenue  Division  of  the  Taxation  and Revenue

Department  of  the State  to the  City  as authorized  by Sections  7-1-6.1  and  7-1-6.4  NMSA  1978,

and  which  remittances  as of  the  date  of  adoption  of  this  Bond  Ordinance  are equal  to one  and

two  hundred  twenty-five  thousandths  percent  (1.225%)  of  the  taxable  gross  receipts  reported  to

the City  for  the month  for  which  such  remittance  is made;  provided  that  if  a greater  amount  of

such gross  receipts  tax revenues  are hereafter  provided  to be  remitted  to  the  City  under

applicable  law,  such  additional  amounts  shall  be included  as revenues  pledged  pursuant  to the

Bond  Ordinance;  and  provided  further  that  the  amount  of  revenues  pledged  pursuant  to the  Bond

Ordinance  shall  never  be less than  the greater  oj: (i) 1.225%  of  the taxable  gross  receipts

remitted  to the City  as set forth  above,  or (ii)  the maximum  amount  at any time  provided

hereinafter  to be remitted  to the  City  under  applicable  law;  and  provided  further,  the  City  intends

that  Section  3-31-6(C)  NMSA  1978  applies  expressly  to the  amount  of  revenues  pledged

pursuant  to the  Bond  Ordinance.

The  bonds  are equitably  and  ratably  secured  by a lien  on the  Pledged  Revenues;  and  the

bonds  constitute  an irrevocable  and  first  lien  (but  not  necessarily  an exclusively  first  lien)  upon

the  Pledged  Revenues.  Additional  obligations  may  be issued  and  made  payable  from  the  Pledged

Revenues  and having  a lien  thereon  inferior  and  junior  to the lien,  or, subject  to designated

conditions,  having  a lien  thereon  on a parity  with  the  lien  of  the  bonds  of  the  series  of  which  this

bond  is a part,  in  accordance  with  the  provisions  of  the  Bond  Ordinance.

The  City  covenants  and  agrees  with  the  registered  owner  of  this  bond  and  with  each  and

every  person  who  may  become  the  registered  owner  hereof  that  it shall  keep  and  perform  all  of

the  covenants  of  the  Bond  Ordinance.

This  bond  is subject  to the  conditions,  and  every  registered  owner  hereof  by  accepting  the

same  agrees  with  the obligor  and  every  subsequent  registered  owner  hereof  that  the  principal  of

and  the  interest  on  this  bond  shall  be paid,  and  this  bond  is transferable,  free  from,  and  without

regard  to any  equities  between  the  obligor  and  the  original  or any  intermediate  registered  owner

hereof  for  any  set-offs  or  cross-claims.

It is further  certified,  recited  and  warranted  that  all  the requirements  of  law  have  been

fully  complied  with  by  the  Commission  and  officers  of  the  City  in  the  issue  of  this  bond;  and  that

it is issued  pursuant  to and  in strict  conformity  with  the Constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of

NewMexico,  and particularly  the terms  and provisions  of  Sections3-31-1  through  3-31-12

NMSA  1978,  as amended,  and  all  laws  thereunto  enabling  and  supplemental  thereto.

This  bond  shall  not  be valid  or  obligatory  for  any  puyose  until  the  Registrar  shall  have

manually  signed  the  certificate  of  authentication  herein.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  has caused

this  bond  to be signed,  subscribed,  and executed,  and attested  with  the manual  or facsimile

signatures  of  the Mayor  and  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  respectively;  has caused  its corporate  seal

to be affixed  hereon,  all  as of  the  Series  Date.

-16-



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

BY
Mayor

(SEAL)

ATTEST

BY
City  Clerk-Treasurer

(Form  of  Certificate  of  Authentication)

CERTIFICATE  OF AUTHENTICATION

Date  of  Authentication:

This  is one of  the bonds  described  in the within-mentioned  Bond  Ordinance,  and this

bond  has been  duly  registered  on the registration  books  kept  by the undersigned  as Registrar  for

such  Bonds.

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  (OR  SUCCESSOR  IN

FUNCTION)  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO,  as Registrar

BY

Authorized  Officer

(End  of  Form  of  Certificate  of  Authentication)

(Form  of  Assignment)

ASSIGNMENT

Forvaluereceived,  hereby  sells,

assigns  and transfer  unto  the  within

bond  and  hereby  irrevocably  constitutes  and appoints  attorney,  to

transfer  the same on the books  of  the Registrar,  with  full  power  of  substitution  in the premises.

Signature  Guaranteed. Name  and  Address  of  Transferee:

-17-



Dated:

Social  Security  Number  or

Other  Tax  Identification  Number:

(End  of  Form  of  Assignment)

(End  of  Form  of  Bond)

Section  14.  Delivery  of  Bonds  and  Initial  Registration.  When  the Bonds  have  been

duly  executed,  authenticated,  registered  and  sold,  the  City  shall  deliver  them  to the  Purchaser  on

receipt  of  the  agreed  purchase  price.  The  Registrar  shall  initially  register  the  Bonds  in  the name

of  the  Purchaser  as identified  in  the  Sale  Certificate.

Sectionl5.  Disposition  of Proceeds; Completion  of Pro.iect. Except as herein
otherwise  specifically  provided,  the proceeds  derived  from  the sale  of  the Bonds  shall  be used

and  paid  solely  for  the  valid  costs  of  the  Project.

A.  Accrued  Interest.  Upon  the sale of  the Bonds,  all moneys  received  as

accrued  interest,  if  any,  shall  be deposited  into  the Bond  Fund,  to apply  on the payment  of

interest  next  due  on  the  Bonds.

B.  Acquisition  Fund.  An  amount  necessary  from  the Bonds,  together  with

other  legally  available  funds  of  the  City,  shall  be deposited  for  the  payment  of  the  costs  of  the

Improvement  Project.

C.  . To  the extent  not  paid  by  the Purchaser,  an amount  necessary,

together  with  other  legally  available  :[unds  of  the City,  shall  be used  to pay  Expenses  for  the

Bonds,  from  Bond  proceeds.

D.  Additional  Deposit.  Upon  the issuance  and  sale of  the Bonds,  the City

Finance  Director  shall  cause  legally  available  moneys  to be deposited  in  the  Acquisition  Fund  in

such  amount  as she determines  shall  be necessary  to assure  that  the amount  of  the  Acquisition

Fund  will  be sufficient  to pay  the  costs  of  the  Improvement  Project.

E.  . An  amount  necessary  from  the Bonds,  together  with  other

legally  available  'funds  of  the  City,  shall  be transferred  to the  Owners  of  the  Refunded  Bonds  to

effectuate  the  Refunding  Project.

F.  Use  of  Acquisition  Fund.  The  Acquisition  Fund  shall  be used  to pay  the

costs  of  the Improvement  Project  when  due.  As  soon  as practicable  after  completion  of  the

Improvement  Project,  and in any  event  not more  than  60 days  after  completion  of  the

Improvement  Project,  any  balance  remaining  in the Acquisition  Fund  (other  than  any  amount

-18-



retained  by the City  for  any Improvement  Project  costs  not  then  due and payable)  shall  be

transfened  from  the  Acquisition  Fund  and  deposited  in the  Bond  Fund  and  used  by  the City  to

pay  principal  and  interest  on  the  Bonds  as same  become  due.

Section  16.  Use  of  Proceeds.  Except  as otherwise  specifically  provided  in this  Bond

Ordinance,  the proceeds  derived  from  the  sale  of  the  Bonds  shall  be used  and  paid  solely  for  the

purposes  of  the  Project  and  including  any  costs  relating  to the  issuance  of  the  Bonds.

Sectionl7.  Purchaser  Not  Responsible.  The  validity  of  the  Bonds  is  neither

dependent  on nor  affected  by the validity  or regularity  of  any proceedings  related  to the

completion  of  the Project.  Neither  the  Purchaser  nor  any  subsequent  Owner  of  any  Bonds  shall

in  any  maru'ier  be responsible  for  the  application  or disposal  by  the  City  or by  any  officer  or  any

employee  or other  agent  of  the City  of  the  moneys  derived  from  the  sale  of  the Bonds  or of  any

other  moneys  designated  in  this  Bond  Ordinance.

Section  18.  Funds  and  Accounts.  The  City  hereby  creates  or continues  the following

special  and  separate  funds:

A.  Acquisition  Fund.  The  "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Gross  Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and Refunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  Improvement

Project  Acquisition  Fund"  to be maintained  by  the  City.

B.  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund.  The  "City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund"  to be maintained

by  the  City.

C.  Bond  Fund.  The  "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Gross

Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and Refunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  Bond  Fund"  to be

maintained  by  the  City.

D.  Reserve  Fund.  The  "City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Gross

Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and  Refunding  Revenue  Bonds,  Series  2023,  Reserve  Fund"  to be

maintained  by  the  City.

Section  19.  Deposit  of  Pledged  Revenues  and  Flow  of  Funds.

A.  Income  Fund.  So long  as any  of  the Bonds  are outstanding  either  as to

principal  or  interest,  or  both,  the  City  shall  credit  all  Pledged  Revenues  to the  State-Shared  Gross

Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund.  The  following  payments  shall  be made  from  the  Income  Fund.

B. Bond  Fund.

(i)  As  a first  charge  on the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income

Fund,  the following  amounts  shall  be withdrawn  from  the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax

Income  Fund  and  shall  be credited  to the  Bond  Fund:

(1)  Monthly,  comrnencing  on the  first  day  of  the  month

immediately  succeeding  the delivery  of  the Bonds,  an amount  in equal  monthly  installments

-19-



necessary,  together  with  any other  moneys  therein  and available  therefor,  to pay  the next

maturing  installment  of  interest  on the Bonds,  and monthly  thereafter,  cornmencing  on each

Interest  Payment  Date,  one-sixth  (1/6")  of  the amount  necessary  to pay the next  maturing

installment  of  interest  on  the  Bonds  then  outstanding.

(2)  Monthly,  cornmencing  on  the  first  day  of the  month

immediately  succeeding  the delivery  of  the Bonds,  an amount  in equal  monthly  installments

necessary,  together  with  any other  moneys  therein  and available  therefor,  to pay  the next

maturing  installment  of  principal  of  the  outstanding  Bonds  and  monthly  thereafter,  commencing

on each  principal  payment  date,  one twel:[th  (1/12")  of  the  amount  necessary  to pay  the next

maturing  installment  of  principal  on  the  Bonds  then  outstanding.

C.  Credit.  In  making  the  deposits  required  to be made  into  the  Bond  Fund,  if

there  are any  amounts  then  on  deposit  in  the  Bond  Fund  available  for  the  purpose  for  which  such

deposit  is to be made,  the amount  of  the deposit  to be made  pursuant  to paragraph  (B)  above

shall  be reduced  by  the  amount  available  in  such  fund  for  such  purpose.

D.  Transfer  of  Money  out  of  Bond  Fund.  Each  payment  of  principal  and

interest  becoming  due  on the  Bonds  shall  be transferred  from  the  Bond  Fund  to the  Paying  Agent

on  or  before  two  Business  Days  prior  to the  due  date  of  such  payment.

E.  Reserve  Fund.  Unless  otherwise  provided  in the Sale Certificate,  no

deposit  shall  be required  in the Reserve  Fund  so long  as the  Pledged  Revenues  in  each  Fiscal

Year  equal  or exceed  200%  of  the maximum  aru'iual  principal  and  interest  coming  due in any

subsequent  Fiscal  Year  on all  outstanding  Parity  Obligations.  If  the Pledged  Revenues  in any

Fiscal  Year  are insufficient  to meet  the test  set forth  in the  preceding  sentence,  the City  shall

acquire  a Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  in an amount  equal  to the Minimum  Reserve  or shall

begin  making  substantially  equal  monthly  deposits  in the Reserve  Fund  from  the first  legally

available  Pledged  Revenues  so that  after  24 months  an amount  equal  to the Minimum  Reserve

will  be held  in the Reserve  Fund.  A-[ter  funding  the Reserve  Fund  in an amount  equal  to the

Minimum  Reserve,  no additional  payments  need  be made  into  the  Reserve  Fund  so long  as the

moneys  therein  shall  equal  not  less than  the Minimum  Reserve.  The  moneys  in the Reserve

Fund  shall  be  accumulated  and maintained  as a continuing  reserve  to be used,  except  as

hereinafter  provided  in  paragraph  (L)  of  this  Section,  only  to prevent  deficiencies  in  the  payment

of  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  the  Bonds  resulting  from  failure  to deposit  into  the  Bond  Fund

sufficient  funds  to pay  the  principal  and  interest  as the  same  accrue.

F.  Defraying  Delinquencies  in the  Bond  Fund  and  Reserve  Fund.  If,  in any

month,  the City  shall,  for  any  reason,  fail  to pay into  the Bond  Fund  the fiill  amount  above

stipulated  for  the  Bonds  from  the  Pledged  Revenues,  then  an amount  shall  be paid  into  the  Bond

Fund  in  such  month  from  the  Reserve  Fund  (if  moneys  are  then  on deposit  in  the Reserve  Fund)

equal  to the  difference  between  that  paid  from  the Pledged  Revenues  and the full  amount  so

stipulated.  If  the moneys  paid  into  the Bond  Fund  from  the  Reserve  Fund  are not  equal  to the

amount  required  to be paid  into  the  Bond  Fund  for  such  month,  then  in  the  following  month,  an

amount  equal  to the difference  between  the amount  paid  and the amount  required  shall  be

deposited  into  the Bond  Fund,  in addition  to the normal  payment  required  to be paid  in such

month,  from  the first  Pledged  Revenues  thereafter  received  and  not  required  to be otherwise

-20-



applied.  The  money  deposited  in  the  Bond  Fund  from  the  Reserve  Fund,  if  any,  shall  be replaced

in the Reserve  Fund  from  the first  Pledged  Revenues  thereafter  received  not  required  to be

otherwise  applied.  If,  in any  month,  the City  shall,  for  any  reason,  fail  to pay  into  the Reserve

Fund  the full  amount  required,  the difference  between  the amount  paid  and the amount  so

stipulated  shall  in a like  manner  be paid  therein  from  the first  Pledged  Revenues  therea'fter

received  and  not  required  to be otherwise  applied.  The  moneys  in the Reserve  Fund  shall  be

used  solely  and  only  for  the  purpose  of  paying  any  deficiencies  in  the  payment  of  the  principal  of

and  the  interest  on  the  Bonds.  Cash  accumulated  in  the  Reserve  Fund  shall  not  be invested  in a

manner  which  could  cause  the  Bonds  to become  arbitrage  bonds  within  the  meaning  of  the  Code.

Any  investments  held  in  the Reserve  Fund  shall  be valued  annually,  on or about  June  1, at their

current  fair  market  value  and, if  the amount  then  on deposit  in the Reserve  Fund  exceeds  the

Minimum  Reserve,  all  amounts  in excess  of  such  Minimum  Reserve  shall  be transferred  to the

Bond  Fund  and  used  to pay  principal  of  and  interest  on  the  Bonds.

G.  Payment  of  Parity  Obligations.  Concurrently  with  the payment  of  the

Pledged  Revenues  required  by paragraphs  (B),  (E) and (F) of  this  Section,  any amounts  on

deposit  in the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund  shall  be used  by the City  for  the

payment  of  principal  of, interest  on and  debt  service  reserve  fund  deposits  relating  to Parity

Obligations,  payable  from  the  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Revenues,  as the same  accrue.  If

funds  on deposit  in  the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund  are not  sufficient  to pay

when  due the required  payments  of  principal  of, interest  on and debt  service  reserve  fund

deposits  relating  to the Bonds  and  any  other  outstanding  Parity  Obligations,  then  the available

and  applicable  funds  in  the  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund  will  be used,  first,  on

a pro  rata  basis,  based  on  the  amount  of  principal  and  interest  then  due  with  respect  to each  series

of  outstanding  Parity  Obligations,  for  the payment  of  principal  of  and  interest  on all series  of

outstanding  Parity  Obligations  and, second,  to the extent  of  remaining  available  funds  in the

State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund,  on  a pro  rata  basis,  based  on  the  amount  of  debt

service  reserve  fund  deposits  then  required  with  respect  to each  series  of  outstanding  Parity

Obligations,  for  the required  debt  service  reserve  fund  deposits  for  all series  of  outstanding

Parity  Obligations.

H.  Termination  Upon  Deposits  to Maturity.  No  payment  shall  be made  into

the  Bond  Fund  or the  Reserve  Fund  if  the  amounts  (excluding  any  amount  in  the  Reserve  Fund

represented  by a Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy)  in  such  funds  total  a sum  at least  equal  to the

entire  aggregate  amount  due  as to principal,  premium,  if  any,  and  interest,  on  the  Bonds  to their

respective  maturities  or applicable  redemption  dates,  in  which  case  moneys  in  the  Bond  Fund

and the  Reserve  Fund  in an amount  at least  equal  to such  respective  principal  and interest

requirements  shall  be used  solely  to pay  such  obligations  as the same  accrue,  and  any  moneys  in

excess  thereof  in  the  Bond  Fund  and  the  Reserve  Fund  may  be used  as provided  below.

I.  Payment  for  Subordinate  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Obligations.

Subsequent  to the payments  required  by paragraphs  (B),  (E),  (F)  and (G)  of  this  Section,  any

balance  remaining  in the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Income  Fund,  after  making  the

payments  hereinabove  provided,  shall  be used  by  the  City  for  the  payment  of  interest  on  and  the

principal  of  additional  obligations,  if  any,  hereafter  authorized  to be issued  and  payable  from  the

State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Revenues  with  a lien  on  the State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax

Revenues  junior  or subordinate  to the lien  thereon  of  the Bonds  (provided  that  such  payments

-21-



may  be made  at any  intervals  as may  be provided  in  the  ordinance  or resolution  authorizing  such

additional  obligations).

J. Payment  from  Other  Sources.  Notwithstanding  any other  provisions  of

this  Bond  Ordinance,  the City  may,  in  its sole  discretion,  choose  to apply  other  legally  available

funds  to the  payment  of  the  Bonds.

K.  Surplus  Revenues.  After  making  all  the  payments  hereinabove  required  to

be made  by  this  Section,  and  paying  the Bond  Insurer  all  amounts  due  or to become  due  to the

Bond  Insurer,  the remaining  Pledged  Revenues,  if  any,  may  be applied  to any other  lawful

purpose,  as the City  may  from  time  to time  determine

Section  20.  General  Administration  of  Funds.  The  funds  designated  in Section  18

shall  be administered  and  invested  as follows:

A.  Places  and  Times  of  Deposits.  The  funds  shall  be separately  maintained

as a trust  fund  or funds  for  the  purposes  established  and  shall  be deposited  in  one or more  bank

accounts  in  an Insured  Bank  or  Banks.  Each  fund  or account  shall  be continuously  secured  to the

extent  required  by law  and  shall  be irrevocable  and  not  withdrawable  by  anyone  for  any  purpose

other  than  the designated  purpose.  Payments  shall  be made  into  the  proper  fund  or account  on

the first  day  of  the month  except  when  the  first  day shall  not  be a Business  Day,  then  payment

shall  be made  on the  next  succeeding  Business  Day.  No  later  than  two  Business  Days  prior  to

each  Interest  Payment  Date,  moneys  sufficient  to pay  interest  and principal  then  due on the

Bonds  shall  be transferred  to the Paying  Agent.  Nothing  in this  Bond  Ordinance  shall  prevent

the City  from  establishing  one or more  bank  accounts  in an Insured  Bank  or Banks  for  all  the

funds  required  by this  Bond  Ordinance  or shall  prevent  the combination  of  such  funds  and

accounts  with  any  other  bank  account  or  accounts  or investments  for  other  funds  and  accounts  of

the City.

B.  Investment  of  Moneys.  Moneys,  if  any,  in the Reserve  Fund  shall  be

invested  in  accordance  with  paragraph  (C)  of  this  Section  20 and  moneys  in  any  other  'Jund or

account  not  immediately  needed  may  be invested  in any  Permitted  Investment  allowed  by the

laws  of  the State.  The  obligations  so purchased  as an investment  of  moneys  in any  fund  or

account  shall  be deemed  to be part  of  such  fund  or account,  and  the interest  accruing  thereon  and

any profit  realized  therefrom  shall  be credited  to such  fund  or account,  and  any  loss  resulting

from  such  investment  shall  be charged  to such  fund  or account.  The  City  Finance  Director  shall

present  for  redemption  or sale on the prevailing  market  any  obligations  so purchased  as an

investment  of  moneys  in  the  'fund  or account  whenever  it shall  be necessary  to do so in  order  to

provide  moneys  to meet  any  payment  or  transfer  from  such  fund.

C.  Reserve  Fund.  Moneys,  if  any,  in  the  Reserve  Fund  may  be invested  only

in Permitted  Investments  with  a maturity  not  greater  than  five  years  (except  for  investment

agreements  approved  in writing  by the Bond  Insurer).  The  City  shall  annually,  on or about

June  1 of  each  year,  commencing  on the first  June  1 succeeding  'funding  of  the Reserve  Fund,

value  the  Reserve  Fund  on the  basis  of  the  current  fair  market  value  of  deposits  and  investments

credited  to the  Reserve  Fund.  For  purposes  of  determining  the  amount  on deposit  in  the  Reserve

Fund,  any  Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  held  by,  or  the benefit  of  which  is available  to, the

-22-



City  as security  for  the  Bonds  shall  be deemed  to be a deposit  in  the  face  amount  of  the  policy  or

the stated  amount  of  the credit  facility  provided,  except  that,  if  the amount  available  under  a

Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  has been  reduced  as a result  of  a payment  having  been  made

thereunder  or as a result  of  the termination,  cancellation  or failure  to  such  Reserve  Fund

Insurance  Policy  and  not  reinstated  or another  Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  provided,  then,  in

valuing  the Reserve  Fund,  the value  of  such  Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  shall  be reduced

accordingly.  If,  upon  any valuation,  the value  of  the Reserve  Fund  exceeds  the Minimum

Reserve,  the  excess  amount  shall  be withdrawn  and  deposited  into  the  Bond  Fund;  if  the  value  is

less  than  the  applicable  requirement,  the  City  shall  replenish  such  amounts  from  the  first  Pledged

Revenues  thereafter  received  not  required  to be otherwise  applied  or other  monies  legally

available  therefor.

At  such  time  as the  Bonds  are paid  in  'full  or  are deemed  to be paid  in full,

the amount  on  deposit  in  the  Reserve  Fund  may  be used  to pay  the  final  installments  of  principal

and  interest  on  the  Bonds  and  otherwise  may  be withdrawn  and  transferred  to the  City  to be used

for  any  lawful  purpose,  provided  that,  if  such  amounts  are used  for  a purpose  other  than  payment

of  the  Bonds,  there  shall  be delivered  an opinion  of  nationally  recognized  bond  counsel  that  the

purpose  for  which  such  funds  are to be used  is a lawful  purpose  for  which  such  proceeds  may  be

used  under  the  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  and  that  such  use shall  not  result  in  the  inclusion

of  interest  on  any  Bonds  in  gross  income  of  the  recipient  thereof  for  federal  income  tax  purposes.

If  moneys  have  been  withdrawn  from  the  Reserve  Fund  or a payment  has

been  made  under  a Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  constituting  all  or a portion  of  the Reserve

Fund,  and deposited  into  the Bond  Fund  to prevent  a default  on the Bonds,  then  the City  will

pay,  from  Pledged  Revenues  or other  monies  legally  available  therefor,  the full  amount  so

withdrawn,  together  with  interest,  if  any,  required  under  the  terms  of  the  Reserve  Fund  Insurance

Policy,  or so much  as shall  be required  to restore  the  Reserve  Fund  to the  Minimum  Reserve  and

to pay  such  interest,  if  any.  Such  repayment  shall  be made  as required  by paragraph  (F) of

Section  19.

The  City  may  in part,  or in whole,  replace  amounts  in the  Reserve  Fund

with  a Reserve  Fund  Insurance  Policy  if  the City  receives  written  consent  of  the  Bond  Insurer

prior  to  such  replacement.

Section  21.  First  Lien  on  Pledged  Revenues.  The  Bonds  constitute  an irrevocable  and

first  lien  on  the  Pledged  Revenues.

Section  22.  Additional  Bonds  and  Other  Obligations  Payable  from  Pledged  Revenues.

A.  Limitations  Upon  Issuance  of  Parity  Obligations.  Nothing  in this  Bond

Ordinance  shall  be construed  in such  a manner  as to prevent  the issuance  by the City  of

additional  bonds  or other  obligations  payable  from  the  Pledged  Revenues  and  constituting  a lien

upon  the  Pledged  Revenues  on a parity  with,  but  not  prior  or superior  to,  the  lien  of  the  Bonds,

nor  to prevent  the issuance  of  bonds  or other  obligations  re'funding  all  or a part  of  the Bonds

herein  authorized,  provided,  however,  that  before  any such  additional  Parity  Obligations  are

issued  including  those  parity  lien  refunding  bonds  and  other  parity  lien  refunding  obligations

which  refund  subordinate  lien  bonds  and  other  subordinate  lien  obligations,  but  not  including

-23-



parity  lien  refunding  bonds  and  other  parity  lien  refunding  obligations  which  refund  outstanding

Parity  Obligations  as permitted  by  Sections  23(B)(i)  and  23(D)(i):

(i)  the City  is then  current  in all  of  the  accumulations  required  to be

made  in  the  Bond  Fund  and  Reserve  Fund,  if  any,  pursuant  to Section  19;  and

(ii)  the Pledged  Revenues  received  by the City  for  the Fiscal  Year

immediately  preceding  the  date  of  issuance  of  such  additional  Parity  Obligations  shall  have  been

sufficient  to pay an amount  representing  at least  200%  of  the combined  maximum  annual

principal  and  interest  coming  due  in  any  subsequent  Fiscal  Year  on  the  then  Outstanding  Bonds,

all other  then  outstanding  Parity  Obligations  and  the Parity  Obligations  proposed  to be issued

(excluding  any  reserves  therefor);  provided  that  if  such  additional  Parity  Obligations  are issued

as variable  rate  obligations,  the  highest  interest  rate  allowed  by  the  instruments  authorizing  such

additional  Parity  Obligations  shall  be used  in  making  such  calculation.

B.  Certification  or  Opinion  Regarding  Pledged  Revenues.  A  written

certificate  or opinion  by the City  Finance  Director  that  the  Pledged  Revenues  are sufficient  to

pay  the required  amounts  under  the test  in paragraph  (A)  of  this  Section,  shall  conclusively

determine  the  right  of  the  City  to issue  additional  Parity  Obligations.  The  City  Finance  Director

may  utilize  the  results  of  any  annual  audit  to the  extent  it covers  the  applicable  period.

C.  Subordinate  Obligations  Permitted.  Nothing  contained  in this  Bond

Ordinance  shall  be construed  in such  a manner  as to prevent  the issuance  by the City  of

additional  bonds  or other  obligations  payable  from  the  Pledged  Revenues  and  constituting  a lien

upon  the  Pledged  Revenues  subordinate,  inferior  and  junior  to the  lien  on  the  Bonds.

D.  Superior  Obligations  Prohibited.  Nothing  contained  herein  shall  be

construed  so as to permit  the City  to issue  bonds  or other  obligations  payable  from  the  Pledged

Revenues  having  a lien  thereon  prior  and  superior  to the  Bonds.

Section  23.  State-Shared  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Refunding  Bonds.  The  provisions  of

Section  22 are subject  to  the  following  exceptions:

A.  Privilege  of  Issuing  Refunding  Obligations.  If  at any  time  after  the  Bonds,

or any  part  thereof,  shall  have  been  issued  and  remain  outstanding,  the  City  shall  find  it desirable

to refund  any outstanding  bonds  or other  outstanding  obligations  payable  from  the Pledged

Revenues,  such  bonds  or other  obligations,  or any  part  thereof,  may  be refunded  (but  only  with

the consent  of  the registered  owner  or owners  thereof,  unless  the  bonds  or other  obligations,  at

the time  of  their  required  surrender  for  payment,  shall  then  mature,  or shall  then  be callable  for

prior  redemption  at the City's  option),  regardless  of  whether  the priority  of  the lien  for  the

payment  of  the refunding  obligations  on  the  Pledged  Revenues  is changed  (except  as provided  in

Sections  22(C)  or 22(D)).

B.  Limitations  Upon  Issuance  of  Parity  Refunding  Obligations.  No  refunding

bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  payable  from  the Pledged  Revenues  shall  be issued  on a

parity  with  the Bonds,  unless:

-24-



(i)  The  lien  on the Pledged  Revenues  of  the outstanding  obligations  so

refunded  is on a parity  with  the lien  thereon  of  the Bonds;  or

(ii)  The refunding  bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  are issued  in

compliance  with  Section  22(A).

C.  Refunding  Part  of  an Issue.  The refunding  bonds  or other  obligations  so

issued  shall  enjoy  complete  equality  of  lien  with  the portion  of  any bonds  or other  obligations  of

the same issue  which  is not  re'funded,  if  any there  be; and the  registered  owner  or owners  of  such

refunding  bonds  or such  other  refunding  obligations  shall  be subrogated  to all of  the rights  and

privileges  enjoyed  by the registered  owner  or owners  of  the bonds  or other  obligations  of  the

same  issue  refunded  thereby.

D.  Limitations  Upon  Issuance  of  any Refunding  Obligations.  Any  refunding

bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  payable  from  the Pledged  Revenues  shall  be issued  with

such details  as the  City  may by  ordinance  provide,  but without  any  impairtnent  of any

contractual  obligations  imposed  upon  the City  by any proceedings  authorizing  the issuance  of

any unrefunded  portion  of  such outstanding  obligations  of  any one or more  issues  (including,

without  limitation,  the Bonds).  If  only  a part  of  the outstanding  Bonds  and any other  outstanding

obligations  of  any issue or issues  payable  from  the Pledged  Revenues  is refunded,  then  such

obligations  may  not  be refunded  without  the consent  of  the registered  owner  or owners  of  the

unrefunded  portion  of  such  obligations,  unless:

(i)  The  refunding  bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  do not  increase

any  aggregate  aru'iual  principal  and  interest  requirements  evidenced  by  such refunding

obligations  and by the outstanding  obligations  not  refunded  on and  prior  to the last  maturity  date

of  such  unrefunded  obligations;  or

(ii)  The refunding  bonds  or other  refunding  obligations  are issued  in

compliance  with  Section  22(A);  or

(iii)  The  lien  on the Pledged  Revenues  for  the payment  of  the refunding

obligations  is subordinate  to each  such  lien  for  the  payment  of  any  obligations  not  refunded.

Section  24.  Equality  of  Bonds.  No  Bond  shall  be entitled  to any  priority  over  another

in the application  of  the Pledged  Revenues,  regardless  of  the time  or times  of  their  issuance,  it

being  the intention  of  the Commission  that  there  shall  be no priority  among  the Bonds  regardless

of  the fact  that  they  may  be actually  issued  and  delivered  at different  times.

Section  25.  Protective  Covenants.  The  City  covenants  and agrees  with  each  and every

registered  owner  of  the Bonds  that,  so long  as any  of  the Bonds  remains  Outstanding:

A.  Use of  Bond  Proceeds.  The  City,  with  the proceeds  derived  from  the sale

of  the Bonds,  shall  proceed  without  delay  to carry  out  the Project  as herein  provided.

B.  Payment  of  Bonds.  The City  shall  promptly  pay the principal  of  and the

interest  of  every  Bond  at the place,  on the dates  and in the manner  specified  herein  and in the

Bonds  according  to the true  intent  and meaning  hereof.  Such  principal  and interest  are payable

-25-



solely  from  the Pledged  Revenues;  provided  that  nothing  herein  shall  prevent  the City,  in its

discretion,  from  paying  such  principal  and  interest  from  any  other  legally  available  funds.

C.  Records.  The  City  shall  keep  books  of  record  and  account,  separate  and

apart  from  all other  records  and accounts,  showing  complete  and correct  entries  of all

transactions  relating  to the  Pledged  Revenues.

D.  Audits.  The  City  shall,  within  180  days  following  the  close  of  each  Fiscal

Year,  cause  an audit  of  such  books  and  accounts  related  to the Pledged  Revenues  to be made  by

an Independent  Accountant  unless  the audit  cannot  be conducted  within  270  days  following  the

close  of  each Fiscal  Year  because  the  State  Auditor  or other  authority  of  the  State  with

superintending  control  of  the audit  directs  that  the  audit  be made  by a designated  auditor  under

different  time  deadlines  or  by  the  State  Auditor's  office  and  staff,  in  which  case,  the  City  will  use

its best  efforts  to have  the audit  completed  as soon  as possible  following  the  close  of  the  Fiscal

Year.

E.  Extending  Interest  Payments.  In order  to prevent  any accumulation  of

claims  for  interest  after  maturity  the City  shall  not  directly  or indirectly,  extend  or assent  to the

extension  of  the time  for  payment  of  any  claim  for  interest  on any  of  the  Bonds,  and  it shall  not

directly  or indirectly  be a party  to or approve  any  arrangement  for  such  extension  or for  the

purpose  of  keeping  alive  any of  said  interest  and  in case the time  for  payment  of  any such

interest  shall  be extended,  such  installment  or installments  of  interest  after  such  extension  or

arrangement  shall  not  be entitled  in case of  default  hereunder  to the benefit  or security  of  this

Bond  Ordinance  except  subject  to the prior  payment  in full  of  the principal  of  all  Bonds  then

outstanding,  and  of  matured  interest  on  such  Bonds  the  payment  of  which  not  been  extended.

F.  Performing  Duties.  The  City  shall  faithfully  and  punctually  perform  all

duties  with  respect  to the Bonds  required  by Constitution  and laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,

and  ordinances  and  resolutions  of  the  City,  including  but  not  limited  to the  proper  segregation  of

the  Pledged  Revenues  and  their  application  to the  respective  funds  and  accounts.

G.  Other  Liens.  Other  than  as described  in this  Bond  Ordinance,  there  are no

liens  or  encumbrances  of  any  nature,  whatsoever,  on  or against  the  Pledged  Revenues.

H.  Duty  with  Respect  to Pledged  Revenues.  If  the statutes  or any  ordinance

which  materially  affects  the  Pledged  Revenues  or  any  part  of  such  ordinances  shall  ever  be held

to be invalid  or unenforceable,  the  City  shall  immediately  take  any  action  necessary  to produce

sufficient  Pledged  Revenues  to comply  with  the  contracted  obligations  of  this  Bond  Ordinance,

except  as is provided  in Section  25(I).

I.  Impairment  of  Contract.  Any  law  or  ordinance  or  resolution  of  the  City  in

any  manner  affecting  the Pledged  Revenues  or the Bonds,  or otherwise  appertaining  thereto,

shall  not  be repealed  or otherwise  directly  or  indirectly  modified,  in  such  a manner  as to impair

adversely  any  Outstanding  Bonds,  unless  the  consent  of  the  required  percentage  of  the  Owners  of

the  then  Outstanding  Bonds  is obtained  pursuant  to Section  34.

J. City's  Existence.  The  City  shall  maintain  its  corporate  identity  and

existence  unless  another  political  subdivision  by  operation  of  law  succeeds  to  the  duties,

-26-



privileges,  powers,  liabilities,  disabilities,  immunities  and  rights  of  the City,  and  is obligated  by

law  to receive  and  distribute  the  Pledged  Revenues  in  place  of  the  City,  without  affecting  to any

substantial  degree  the  privileges  and  rights  of  any  Owner.

Section26.  Defeasance.  When  all  principal,  any  applicable  prior  redemption

premium,  and  interest  in  connection  with  the  Bonds  have  been  duly  paid,  the  pledge  and  lien  and

all  obligations  hereunder  shall  thereby  be discharged  and  the  Bonds  shall  no  longer  be deemed  to

be Outstanding  within  the meaning  of  this  Bond  Ordinance.  There  shall  be deemed  to be such

due  payment  as to any Bond  when  the Commission  has placed  in escrow  and in trust  with  a

commercial  bank  located  within  or without  the State  and  exercising  trust  powers,  an amount

sufficient  (including  the known  minimum  yield  from  Federal  Securities  in which  such  amount

may  initially  be invested)  to meet  all  requirements  of  principal,  interest  and  any  applicable  prior

redemption  premium  as the  same  become  due  to its  maturity  or designated  redemption  date  as of

which  the City  shall  have  exercised  or obligated  itself  to exercise  its option  to call  such  Bond.

The  Federal  Securities  shall  become  due  prior  to the respective  times  on which  the proceeds

thereof  shall  be needed,  in  accordance  with  a schedule  established  and  agreed  upon  between  the

Commission  and such  bank  at the time  of  the creation  of  the escrow  or the Federal  Securities

shall  be subject  to the  redemption  at the  option  of  the  holders  thereof  to assure  such  availability

as so needed  to meet  such  schedule.  Federal  Securities  within  the meaning  of  this  Section  26

shall  include  only  direct  obligations  of,  or  obligations  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  which  are

unconditionally  guaranteed  by,  the  United  States  of  America  and  which  are not  callable  prior  to

maturity  by  the  issuer  of  such  obligations.

Section  27.  Delegated  Powers.  The  officers  of  the City  be, and they  hereby  are,

authorized  and  directed  to take  all  action  necessary  or appropriate  to effectuate  the  provisions  of

the Bond  Ordinance,  including,  without  limiting  the generality  of  the foregoing,  the  publication

of  the  summary  of  publication  set out  in  Section  37 of  the  Bond  Ordinance  (with  such  changes,

additions  and  deletions  as they  may  determine),  the  distribution  of  material  relating  to the  Bonds,

the printing  of  the Bonds,  the printing,  execution  and distribution  of  a Preliminary  and  final

Official  Statement,  and the  execution  and delivery  of  the  Bond  Purchase  Agreement,  the

Continuing  Disclosure  Undertaking  and  of  such  certificates  as may  be required  by  the  Purchaser,

the Bond  Purchase  Agreement,  or bond  counsel.  The  use and  distribution  of  the Preliminary

Official  Statement  and the Official  Statement  in connection  with  the sale  of  the Bonds  to the

public  is hereby  ratified,  authorized,  approved  and  acknowledged.

The  City  Manager,  or her  successor  in interest,  is hereby  authorized  and  directed

to  make  such  changes  or  corrections  to the  procedures  established  in  the  Bond  Ordinance  relating

to the times  of  day or the days  on which  actions  are required  to be taken,  or the persons

responsible  for  particular  actions,  the form  of  notice  of  the  occurrence  of  events,  the types  and

forms  of  actions  required  and  other  similar  administrative  matters  which,  in her  judgment,  are

necessary  and  appropriate  to accomplish  the purposes  of  the Bond  Ordinance.  The  Manager,  or

her successor  in interest  or title,  shall  give  notice  of  any  such  changes  or corrections  to all

persons  affected  thereby,  to Bond  Counsel  for  the City  and shall  file  with  the City  Clerk-

Treasurer  a certificate  of  such  changes  and  corrections.

Pursuant  to  the  Supplemental  Public  Securities  Act,  Section  6-14-8  et seq.,

NMSA  1978,  the Mayor  and  Manager  are each  hereby  delegated  authority  to execute  the  Bond

-27-



Purchase  Agreement,  the Sale Certificate  and to determine  any  or all of  the final  terms  of  the

Bonds,  subject  to the parameters  and conditions  contained  in this  Bond  Ordinance.  The  Mayor

or Manager  shall  present  the Sale Certificate  to the Commission  in a timely  manner,  before  or

after  delivery  of  the Bonds,  at a regularly  scheduled  public  meeting  of  the Commission.

Section  28.  Events  of  Default.  Each  of  the following  events  is an "Event  of  Default":

A.  Nonpayment  of  Principal.  Any  payment  of  the principal  of  any of  the

Bonds  is not made  when  due  and payable,  either  at maturity,  by  proceedings  for  prior

redemption,  or otherwise.

B.  Nonpayment  of  Interest.  Any  payment  of  any installment  of  interest  on

the  Bonds  is not  made  when  the same becomes  due and  payable  or within  30 days  thereafter.

C.  Default  of  any Provision.  Any  failure  by the City  to observe  or perform

any covenant,  condition  or agreement  on its part  to be observed  or performed  (other  than  as

referred  to in Section  28(A)  or Section  28(B)),  which  failure  continues  for  a period  of  60 days

after  written  notice  specifying  the failure  and requesting  that  it be remedied  has been  given  to the

City  by  the Owners  of  25%  in  principal  amount  of  the Bonds  then  Outstanding

D.  Bankniptcy  or Insolvency  of  City.  (1)  The  City  shall  (a) apply  for  or

consent  to the appointment  of  or the taking  of  possession  by, a receiver,  custodian,  trustee,

liquidator  or the like  of  the City  or of  all or a substantial  part  of  its property,  (b) commence  a

voluntary  case under  the Federal  Bankruptcy  Code,  or (c) file  a petition  seeking  to  take

advantage  of any other  law  relating  to bankruptcy,  insolvency,  or reorganization  or (2) a

proceeding  or case shall  be commenced,  without  application  or consent  of  the City,  in any  court

of  competent  jurisdiction  seeking  (a) the liquidation,  reorganization,  dissolution,  winding-up  or

adjustment  of  debts  of  the City,  (b) appointment  of  a trustee,  receiver,  custodian,  liquidator  or the

like  of  the City  or of  all or a substantial  part  of  its assets,  or (c) similar  relief  in respect  of  the

City  under  any law  relating  to bankruptcy,  insolvency,  reorganization,  winding-up  or adjustment

of  debts.

Section  29.  Remedies  Upon  Default.  Upon  the occurrence  and during  the continuance

of  any  Event  of  Default,  the Owners  of  not  less than  25%  in principal  amount  of  the Bonds  then

Outstanding,  including  but  not  limited  to a trustee  or tnistees  therefor,  may  proceed  against  the

City,  the Commission,  and its agents,  officers  and  employees  to protect  and enforce  the rights  of

any Owner  under  this  Bond  Ordinance  by mandamus  or other  suit,  action  or special  proceedings

in equity  or at law,  in any court  of  competent  jurisdiction,  either  for  specific  performance  of  any

covenant  or agreement  contained  herein  or in an award  or execution  of  any power  herein  granted

for  the enforcement  of  any power,  legal  or equitable  remedy  as such Owners  may  deem  most

effectual  to protect  and enforce  the rights  aforesaid,  or thereby  to enjoin  any act or thing  which

may be unlawful  or in violation  of any right  of  any registered  owner,  or to require  the

Commission  to act as if  it were  the trustee  of  an express  trust,  or any combination  of  such

remedies.  All  such  proceedings  at law  or in equity  shall  be instituted,  had and maintained  for  the

equal  benefit  of  all Owners  of  the Bonds  then  Outstanding.  The failure  of  any Owner  to so

proceed  shall  not  relieve  the City  or any of  its officers,  agents  or employees  of  any liability  for

failure  to perform  any duty.  Each  right  or privilege  or any Owner  (or trustee  thereof)  is in

-28-



addition  and  cumulative  to any  other  right  or  privilege,  and  the exercise  of  any  right  or  privilege

by or on behalf  of  any Owner  shall  not  be deemed  a waiver  of  any other  right  or privilege

thereof.

Section  30.  Duties  Upon  Default.  Upon  the  occurrence  and  during  the  continuance  of

any Event  of  Default,  the City  shall  do and perform  all  proper  acts on behalf  of  and  for  the

Owners  to protect  and preserve  the security  created  for  the payment  of  the principal  of  and

interest  on  the Bonds  promptly  as the same  become  due.  In  the  event  the  City  fails  or  refuses  to

proceed  as provided  in  this  Section  30, the  registered  Owners  of  not  less than  25%  in principal

amount  of  the Bonds  then  Outstanding,  after  demand  in writing,  may  proceed  to protect  and

enforce  the  rights  of  the  Owners  as hereinabove  provided.

Section  31.  Federal  Tax  Matters.

A.  Qualified  Tax-Exempt  Obligations.  The  Bonds  are hereby  designated  as

"qualified  tax-exempt  obligations"  for  purposes  of  Section  265(b)(3)  of  the  Code.  The  City  has

no "subordinate  entities"  with  authority  to issue  tax-exempt  obligations  within  the meaning  of

that  Section  of  the Code.  In that  connection,  the  Commission  hereby  covenants  that  the

Commission  in or during  the calendar  year  in  which  the  Bonds  are issued,  (i)  will  not  designate

as "qualified  tax-exempt  obligations"  for  the purposes  of  Section  265(b)(3)  of  the Code  tax-

exempt  obligations,  including  the Bonds,  in an aggregate  principal  amount  in excess  of  ten

million  dollars  and (ii)  will  not  issue  tax-exempt  obligations  within  the meaning  of  Section

265(b)(4)  of  the Code,  including  the Bonds  and any qualified  501(c)(3)  bonds  as defined  in

Section  145  of  the  Code  (but  excluding  obligations,  other  than  qualified  501(c)(3)  bonds,  that  are

private  activity  bonds  as defined  in  Section  141 of  the  Code),  in an aggregate  principal  amount

exceeding  ten  million  dollars.

B.  Tax  Compliance.  The  City  (a) will  take  or cause  to be taken  such  actions

which  may  be required  of  it  for  the  interest  on  the  Bonds  to be and  remain  excludable  from  gross

income  for  federal  income  tax  purposes,  and  (b)  will  not  take  or permit  to be taken  any  actions

which  would  adversely  affect  that  exclusion,  and  that  it or persons  acting  for  it, will,  among

other  acts  of  compliance,  (i)  apply  the  proceeds  of  the Bonds  to the  governmental  purpose  of  the

borrowing,  (ii)  restrict  the  yield  on  investment  property  acquired  with  those  proceeds,  (iii)  make

timely  rebate  payments  to the federal  government  from  the Rebate  Fund,  if  required,  (iv)

maintain  books  and  records  and  make  calculations  and  reports,  and  (v)  refrain  from  certain  uses

of  proceeds,  all in such  manner  and to the extent  necessary  to assure  such  exclusion  of  that

interest  under  the  Code.  The  Mayor,  Manager,  Finance  Director  and  other  appropriate  officers

are hereby  authorized  and directed  to take  any and all  actions,  make  calculations  and rebate

payments,  and  make  or give  reports  and  certifications,  if  any,  as may  be required  or appropriate

to assure  such  exclusion  of  that  interest.

C.  Rebate  Fund.  In furtherance  of  the covenants  set forth  in the  preceding

paragraph,  the City  hereby  establishes  a fund  separate  from  any other  funds  established  and

maintained  hereunder  designated  as the  Rebate  Fund  (the  "Rebate  Fund").  Money  and

investments  in the Rebate  Fund  shall  not  be used  for  the payment  of  the Bonds  and  amounts

credited  to the Rebate  Fund  shall  be free  and  clear  under  any  pledge  under  this  Bond  Ordinance.

Money  in the Rebate  Fund  shall  be invested  pursuant  to the  procedure  that  in  a manner  provided

-29-



in  Section  20 for  investment  of  money,  and  all  amounts  on deposit  in  the  Rebate  Fund  shall  be

held  by  the  City,  or a designated  trustee,  in  trust,  to the  extent  required  to pay  rebatable  arbitrage

to the United  States  of  America.  The  City  shall  unconditionally  be entitled  to accept  and  rely

upon  the  recornrnendation,  advice,  calculation  and  opinion  of  an accounting  firm  or other  person

or  firm  with  knowledge  of  or experience  in  advising  with  respect  to the provisions  of  the Code

relating  to rebatable  arbitrage.  The  City  shall  remit  all  rebate  installments  and  the final  rebate

payment  to the  United  States  of  America  as required  by  the  provisions  of  the  Code.  Any  moneys

remaining  in  the Rebate  Fund  after  redemption  and  payment  of  all  the Bonds  and  payment  and

satisfaction  of  any  rebatable  arbitrage  shall  be withdrawn  and  remitted  first  to the Bond  Insurer

to  the  extent  of  any  amounts  owed  to the  Bond  Insurer  and  then  to the  City.

Section  32.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  be held  to

be invalid  or rinenforceable,  the  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of  such  section,  paragraph,  clause

or  provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the  remaining  provisions  of  this  Bond  Ordinance

Section  33.  Repealer  Clause.  All  ordinances  or resolutions  or parts  of  ordinances  or

resolutions  inconsistent  herewith  are hereby  repealed  to the extent  only  of  such  inconsistency.

This  repealer  shall  not  be construed  to revive  any ordinance  or resolution  or part  of  any

ordinance  or  resolution  heretofore  repealed.

Section  34.  Amendment.  This  Bond  Ordinance  may  be amended  without  the  consent

of  the  holder  of  any  Bond  to cure  any  ambiguity,  or  to cure,  correct  or supplement  any  defect  or

inconsistent  provision  contained  herein,  to add to the covenants  and  agreements  in this  Bond

Ordinance  for  the protection  or benefit  of  the Owners,  to subject  to this  Bond  Ordinance

additional  revenues,  properties  or collateral,  to comply  with  the provisions  of  the Code,  or to

comply  with  any  rule  or regulation  of  the Securities  and  Exchange  Comtnission  relating  to the

Bonds.  Except  as provided  above,  this  Bond  Ordinance  may  be amended  or supplemented  by

ordinance  adopted  by  the Commission  in accordance  with  the laws  of  the State,  without  receipt

by  the  City  of  any  additional  consideration  but  with  the  written  consent  of  the  Owners  of  75%  of

the Bonds  Outstanding  at the time  of  the  adoption  of  such amendatory  or  supplemental

ordinance;  provided,  however,  that  no such  ordinance  (without  the consent  of  the registered

owners  of  all of  the Bonds  authorized  by this  Bond  Ordinance  and  outstanding  at the time  of

adoption  of  such  amendatory  or supplemental  ordinance)  shall  have  the  effect  of  permitting:

A.  An  extension  of  the  maturity  of  any  Bond;  or

B.  A reduction  in the principal  amount  of  any Bond,  the rate of  interest

thereon  or the  prior  redemption  premium  due  in  coru'iection  therewith;  or

C.  The  creation  of  a lien  upon  or pledge  of  Pledged  Revenues  ranking  prior

to  the  lien  or pledge  created  by  this  Bond  Ordinance;  or

D.  A  reduction  of  the  principal  amount  of  Bonds  required  for  consent  to such

amendatory  or supplemental  ordinance;  or

E.  The  establishment  of  priorities  as between  Bonds  issued  and  outstanding

under  the  provisions  of  this  Bond  Ordinance;  or

-30-



F. The modification  of  or otherwise  affecting  the rights  of  the registered

owners  of  less than  all  of  the Bonds  then  outstanding.

Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  prior  to the issuance  of  the Bonds,  this  Bond

Ordinance  may  be amended  by resolution  of  the City  Commission  to cure,  correct  or supplement

any  defect  or inconsistent  provision  contained  herein.

Section  35.  Payment  Due  on Other  Than  Business  Days.  In any case where  the date

of  payment  of  principal,  premium,  if  any,  or interest  on the  Bonds  or the  date fixed  for

redemption  of  any Bonds,  or the date for  performing  any act or exercising  any right,  shall  be a

day other  than  a business  day, then  payment  of  interest  or principal  and premium,  if  any,  or the

performance  of  such act or exercise  of  such  right  need  not  be made  on such  date but  may  be

made  on the next  succeeding  business  day with  the same  force  and  effect  as if  it had  been  made

on the  date scheduled  for  such  payment,  performance,  or exercise.

Section  36.  Bond  Ordinance  Irrepealable.  A'Jter  any of  the Bonds  are issued,  this

Bond  Ordinance  shall  be and remain  irrepealable  until  the Bonds  and interest  thereon  shall  be

fully  paid,  cancelled  and discharged  as therein  provided,  or have  been  deemed  paid  as provided

in Section  26.

Section  37.  Publication  of  Bond  Ordinance.  The  following  notice  shall  be published

one time  in the Sierra  County  Sentinel,  being  a legal  newspaper  published  and of  general

circulation  in  the City,  as soon  as is practicable  following  the adoption  hereof:

(Form  of  Notice  of  Adoption)

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

NOTICE  OF  ADOPTION  OF ORDINANCE  N0.  756

Notice  is given  of the adoption  by the  City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico  of  its Ordinance  No.  756 on November  8, 2023,  relating  to City  of

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  Gross  Receipts  Tax  Improvement  and  Refunding  Revenue

Bonds,  Series  2023.  The  title  of  the Ordinance  is:

AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF THE  CIT  OF TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX

IMPROVEMENT  AND  REFUNDING  REVENUE  BONDS,  SERIES  2023 IN

ONE  OR  MORE  SERIES  IN  AN  AGGREGATE  PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT  NOT

TO  EXCEED  $4,500,000  FOR  THE  PURPOSE  TO  (1)  ACQUIRE,

CONSTRUCT,  FURNISH,  EQUIP,  BEAUTIFY  AND  IMPROVE  A PUBLIC

SAFETY  BUILDING  FOR  THE  BENEFIT  OF  THE  CITY  AND  ITS

RESIDENTS,  (2) TO REFINANCE,  PAY  AND  DISCHARGE  CERT  AIN  OF

THE CITY'S  OUTSTANDING  LOAN  AGREEMENTS  WITH  THE  NEW

MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTHORITY,  AND  (3) PAY  COSTS  OF ISSUANCE  OF

THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS;  PROVIDING  THAT  THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS

WILL  BE PAYABLE  AND  COLLECTIBLE  FROM  AND  SECURED  BY  A

-31-



PLEDGE  OF THE  GROSS  RECEIPTS  TAX  DISTRIBUTED  TO THE  CITY

PURSUANT  TO SECTION  7-1-6.4  NMSA  1978,  AS  AMENDED;  PROVIDING

FOR  THE  DISPOSITION  OF THE  RECEIPTS  DERIVED  FROM  SAID  TAX

PROCEEDS;  APPROVING  THE  DELEGATION  OF AUTHORITY  TO MAKE

CERTAIN  DETERMINATIONS  REGARDING  THE  SALE  OF THE  SERIES

2023  BONDS  PURSUANT  TO  THE  SUPPLEMENT  AL  PUBLIC  SECURITIES

ACT;  PROVIDING  FOR  THE  TERMS  AND  OTHER  DETAILS

CONCERNING  THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS;  PROVIDING  FOR  CERTAIN

DOCUMENTS  PERTAINING  TO THE  SERIES  2023 BONDS;  RATIFYING

ACTION  PREVIOUSLY  TAKEN;  REPEALING  ALL  ACTIONS

INCONSISTENT  WITH  THIS  ORDINANCE;  AUTHORIZING  THE  TAKING

OF OTHER  ACTIONS  IN  CONNECTION  WITH  THE  ISSUE  AND  SALE  OF

THE  SERIES  2023  BONDS.

The  title  sets forth  a general  summary  of  the subject  matter  contained  in the ordinance.

Complete  copies  of  the ordinance  are on file  in  the Office  of  the City  Clerk-Treasurer  and

are available  for  inspection  and/or  purchase  during  regular  office  hours.  This  Notice  constitutes

compliance  with  Sections  6-14-4  through  6-14-7  NMSA  1978.

(End  of  Form  of  Notice  of  Adoption)

Section  38.  Interested  Parties.  Nothing  in this  Bond  Ordinance  expressed  or implied  is

intended  or shall  be construed  to confer  upon,  or to give  to, any person  or entity,  other  than  the

City,  the Registrar,  the Paying  Agent,  the Purchaser,  the Bond  Insurer  and the registered  owners

of  the Bonds,  any right,  remedy  or claim  under  or by reason  of  this  Bond  Ordinance  or any

covenant,  condition  or stipulation  hereof.

Section39.  Limitation  on  City's  Liability.  NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY

PROVISION  OF THIS  BOND  ORDINANCE  TO THE  CONTRARY,  THE  OBLIGATIONS

OF  THE  CITY  UNDER  THIS  BOND  ORDINANCE  ARE  SPECIAL,  LIMITED

OBLIGATIONS  OF THE  CITY  PAYABLE  SOLELY  FROM  THE  PLEDGED  REVENUES

AND  CERT  AIN  PROCEEDS  OF THE  SALE  OF THE  BONDS.  NEITHER  THE  FAITH  AND

CREDIT,  NOR  THE  TAXING  POWER  OF THE  ST  ATE  OF NEW  MEXICO  OR  ANY  OF ITS

POLITICAL  SUBDIVISIONS,  INCLUDING  THE  CITY,  IS PLEDGED  TO  THE  PAYMENT

OR PERFORMANCE  OF SUCH  OBLIGATIONS.  NO AGREEMENTS  OR PROVISIONS

CONTAINED  IN  THIS  BOND  ORDINANCE  OR  ANY  OTHER  DOCUMENT  OR

INSTRUMENT  RELATED  TO THE  BONDS  SHALL  GIVE  RISE  TO ANY  PECUNIARY

LIABILITY  OF THE  CITY,  ITS OFFICERS,  ITS EMPLOYEES  OR MEMBERS  OF ITS

GOVERNING  BODY  OR CONSTITUTE  A CHARGE  AGAINST  THE  CITY'S  GENERAL

CREDIT,  OR OBLIGATE  THE  CITY  FINANCIALLY  IN ANY  WAY,  EXCEPT  WITH

RESPECT  TO THE  PLEDGED  REVENUES,  AND  THEIR  APPLICATION  AS PROVIDED

IN THIS  BOND  ORDINANCE.  NO  FAILURE  OF THE  CITY  TO COMPLY  WITH  ANY

TERMS,  COVENANTS  OR AGREEMENTS  IN THIS  BOND  ORDINANCE  OR IN ANY

OTHER  DOCUMENT  OR INSTRUMENT  RELATED  TO THE  BONDS  SHALL  SUBJECT

THE  CITY,  ITS  OFFICERS,  ITS  EMPLOYEES  OR  MEMBERS  OF ITS GOVERNING  BODY

TO ANY  PECUNIARY  CHARGE  OR  LIABILITY  EXCEPT  TO THE  EXTENT  THAT  THE

-32-



SAME  CAN  BE PAID  OR RECOVERED  FROM  THE  PLEDGED  REVENUES  AND

CERT  AIN  PROCEEDS  OF  THE  SALE  OF  THE  BONDS.

Section  40.  Governing  Law.  All  rights  and  obligations  of  the parties  with  respect  to

the  Bonds  and  this  Bond  Ordinance  shall  be construed,  enforced,  and  interpreted  according  to the

laws  of  the State.  Venue  with  regard  to any  action  relating  to the  Bonds  or this  Bond  Ordinance

shall  be in federal  or  state  district  court  located  in  the  State.

[Signature  Page  Follows]

-33-



PASSED,  APPROVED,  AND  ADOPTED  THIS  8"'  DAY  OF  NOVEMBER,  2023.

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

MAYOR

-34-



Commissioner  then  moved  that  the ordinance  as filed  with  the City  Clerk-

Treasurer  at this meeting  be passed  and adopted.  Commissioner  seconded  the

motion.

The question  being  upon  the passage  and adoption  of  the ordinance,  the motion  was

voted  upon  with  the following  result:

Those  Voting  Yea:

Those  Voting  Nay:

Those  Absent:

The Mayor  thereupon  declared  that at least tmee-fourths  of  all the members  of  that

Cornrnission  having  voted  in favor  thereof,  the motion  was  carried  and the ordinance  duly  passed

and adopted.

-35-



After  consideration  of  the matters  not  relating  to the ordinance,  the meeting  on motion

duly  made,  seconded  and  unanimously  carried,  was  adjourned.

Dated  this  8fh day  of  November,  2023.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

MAYOR

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

CLERK-TREASURER

-36-



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  0[  € OSS[(2U[!% € t%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

>
MEETING  DATE:  October  ii,  2023  '!7e"da  I'em #: H'

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Financing  Options  for  the Law Enforcement  Facility
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SLJBMITTED:  October  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Mark  Valenzuela  -  Bosque  Advisors  LLC

Summary/Background:
Mark  will  present  and  discuss  finance  options  for  the  Law  Enforcement  Facility

Recommendation:

Discuss  and approve  a Financing  option

Attachments:

@

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clicl< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  l'iere to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



,#,r,  ciryor--rptirt-mpcoxsr_otitsicr_s
A.a2'AJ!i

Jli5[ll;!)j9Jlti  /A(n:F!lUAKtQUt51 ThUHNl
i,.xiiiiimbl'  i,i  amffiy

yl7  MEETING DATE: October 11, 2023 ;%ertda Item #: H.2
'%j'!i Ti il'€?-

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -Out  of State Travel Pertaining  to Law Enforcement  Funding Option
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Chief Luis Tavizon/Mark  Valenzuela  Bosque Advisors

Summary/Background:
Bosque  Advisors  recommends  meeting  with  financial  analysist  in person  pertaining  to  Law  Enforcement

Funding  Options.  Attendees  should  be Chief  of  Police,  Mayor  or  Mayor  Pro  tem  and  possibly  City  Manager

(TBD).  Travel  would  be either  California  or  New  York  (TBD).  Estimated  costs  noted  below.

Sl,800  - S2,250 per person (includes flight  and hotel stay).

Recommendation:

Approve  out  of  state  travel  pursuant  to  funding  option

Attachments:

*

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

 Resolution  No.  Click  liei-e to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  [1]Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



(,IIY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0M[ €)U[S € ,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023  Age'da I'em #: H'3k

I

SUBJECT:  Spaceport  America  presentation

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Charlie  Hurley  & Dr.  Francisco  Pallares

Summory/8oc*ground:

Presentation  to  provide  an update  of  the  Spaceport

Recommendation:

N/A

Attachments:

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [1] City  Clerk  [1 Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  I-iere to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  C!idr  here  to  enter  texi:.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



€ ,ITY  € )l- T[)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%lS[(QU[S € ,[i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

fi  ;%ertdaItem#:  J-14
MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023

SUBJECT:  Water  Update

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Water  Update

Recommendation:

Presentation  only

Attachments:

@ N/A
*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  (_:lick here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid<  here  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Click< here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



City #'2rtttFt orConsequences
' AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'l  '  ;qgtntaztemx:H.s
MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of Purchase Requisitions  Over S20,000
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution  No 46 20/21  Execution  of Contracts;  Grant  Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint

Powers  Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases  (Contract  and Purchases More  Than S20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

*  Listing of Purchase Requisitions  !>20,000  or More

*  Purchase  Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitem

As Per Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittag  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  IZ City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [X City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  iiere  to  ei'iter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid< liere  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid<  liere  to  ei'iter  a d=ite.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  [1 Denied  [10ther:  Clid<  l'iere  to en'ter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



PURCHASE  REQUISITION  APPROVAL 2023-24  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION  MEETING  10/11/2023

I Vendor  Name : Description : Requested  By I Department : Total  Amount

78957  (po) Integrity  Body  Shop  LLC Repairs  to 2021  Dodge Chief  Tavizon Police  Dept $ 24,574.39

90868 Lonestar  Freightliner  Group  LLC 4000  Gallon  Water  Tank  Truck Buster  Smith Streets $ 200,000.00

$ 224,574.39

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer Date

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor Date



Integrity  Body  Shop  LLC

Jimmy  Herrera

1815  Copper  Loop

Las  Cruces,  NM 88005

Business  Phone:  (575)  386-2F319

inauco575@gmail.com

Vehicle  Info
2021 Dodge  -Durango  Citadel
1 C4SDJFTXMC8257  46

Body  Type:4  Door  utility
Engine:  5.7L  8 Cyl Gas Injected
Production  Date: 2021

Owner
CITY OF TRUTH  OR

CONCEQUENCES  LESLIE
ROMERO
(575) 894-9225

fleetadmin@torcnm.org

Insurance  Company
Inspection  Date: 09/26/2023

Estimate
Est  # 2935

ID # 13732662

Estimator:  Jimmy  Herrera

FRONT  BUMPER

1 Replaoe FRT BUMPER  COVER 68510293AD

2

3

2t

Overhaul

R&R

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaoe

Replaoe

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaaa

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaoe

Replam

Replaoe

Replaos

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

1.3 hrs. Clearcoat

O/H BUMPER  COVER  ASSY  (INCLUDES

R&I) (FRT BUMPER  COVER  ASSY)

ADD TO R&R  OR O/H BUMPER  COVER

ASSY  (FRT  ADD  W/PARKING  SENSOR)

FRT BUMPER  IMPACT  ABSORBER

FRT BUMPER  REINFORCEMENT  BAR

L FRT BUMPER  COVER  GRILLE

L FRT BUMPER  COVER  GRILLE

R FRT BUMPER  COVER  GRILLE

FRT BUMPER  LICENSE  PLATE  BRACKET

L FRT BUMPER  BRACKET

R FRT BUMPER  BRACKET

L FRT BUMPER  SIDE  BRACKET

R FRT BUMPER  SIDE BRACKET

FRT BUMPER  GRILLE

FRT BUMPER  GRILLE  TRIM

FRT CRIJISE  CONTROL  SENSOR  COVER

FRT CRUISE  CONTROL  ADAPTIVE
SENSOR

FRT LWR BUMPER  MOULDING

FRT BUMPER  APPLIQuE

L FRT BUMPER  FOG LAMP  BEZEL

R FRT  BUMPER  FOG LAMP  BEZEL

FRT BUMPER  AIR DAM

L FRT  OTR BUMPER  PROTECTOR

R FRT  OTR BUMPER  PROTECTOR

FRT CTR BUMPER  AIR  DEFLECTOR

L FRT  OTR BUMPER  AIR  DEFLECTOR

FRT LWR BUMPER  BAFFLE

68533296AA

68227140AC

68460455AB

6UZ33RXFAA

6UZ32RXFAA

6UZ62RXFAB

68411419AE

68411418AE

68533283AA

68533282AA

6 UZ27RXFAB

7 EJ44RXFAA

6UZ25RXFAA

68440581AI

6YQ43DX8AA

6851 D368AA

ORDER  FROM
DEALER

ORDER  FROM
DEALER

6uZ17RXFAA

6829919gAC

68299198AC

68466312AA

68466313AB

68533284AA

$615.00  Included

3.2 hrs. Paint  panel

1.3 hrs. Reflnish

$71 .i5

$329.00

$34.20

$26.45

$26.45

$28.10

$8.50

$8.85

$97.35

$97.35

$69.25

$81 .20

sq7.95

$439.00

4 ms. Body

0.6 hrs. Body

0.4 hrs. Body

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

0.3 hrs. Body

0.3 hrs. Body

$85.45  Included

$161.00  0.5 hrs. Body

$59.55  Included

$65.60  Included

$84.25

$23.5C1

$23.50

$68.70

$39.10

$42.50

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Included

Powered  By Web-Est 1 of  4 9/27/2023  11:02  AM



C:ustomer: Estimate  #: 2935

34

35

Replaoe

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replaca

Replaoe

R&I

R&I

Check/Adjust

Replaoe

Check/Adlual

Replaoe

Replace

Replace

GRILLE

GRILLE  BRACKET

CTR  GRILLE  SURROUND

L OTR  GRILIE  SURROUND

R OTR  GRILLE  SURROUND

GRILLE  FILLER  PANEL

6uZl9MALAA

BB227B33AA

8UZ38RXFAA

6UZ41  RXFAA

6UZ3aSZOM

51 137"l  4AC

LEFT  R&I COMBINATION  LAMP  ASSY  (L
FRONT  COMBINATION  LAMP)

RIGHT  R&I COMBINATION  LAMF" A88Y  (R
FRONT  COMBINATION  LAMP)

AIM  LAMP8  (HEADLAMP8)

L FRT  (X)MBINATION  LAMP

AIM  LAMP8  (HEADLAMPS)

R FRT  COMBINATION  LAMP

L FRONT  SIDE  MARKER  LAMP  ASSEMBLY

R FFIONT  SIDE  MARKER  tAMP
A8SEMBLY

88433785AE

68433784AE

6847681  9M

68476818AA

$360.00

$80.05

$158.00

$39.1-0

$50.20

$1 CI1 .00

Included

0.4 hrs. Body

0.2 hrs. Body

0.2 hra. Body

Included

Int,luded

0.4 hrs. Body

$'l,31[).00  0.8 hrs. Body

0.4 hra. Body

$1465.OC1 0.8 hrs. Body

$35.90  0.2 hrs. Body

$35.90  0.2 hrs. Body

53

54

Replaoa

Replaoe

Replace

Replaoe

Replaw

Replaas

Replaoe

Replaoe

L FENDER  PANEL

0.8 hrs. Clearaoat

R FENDER  PANEL

0.8 hrs. Clearcoat

L FENDER  LINER

R FENDER  LINER

L FENDER  UPPER  PANEL  ASSY

R FE=NDER UPPER  PANEL  AS8Y

L FENDER  WHEEL  OPENING  MLDG

R FENDER  WHEEL  OPENING  MLDG

55389735AD

65389734AD

68504093AA

68!)04092AA

68277369AA

68277378AA

5701 0B21AF

57C110820AF

$363.00  1.5 hrs. Body

2 hrs. Paint  panel

0.8 hrs. Reflnlah

$373.00  1.5 hrs. Body

2 hrs. Paint  panel

0.8 hrs. Raflnish

$82.35  (1.4 hrs. Body

$82.35  C1.4 hrs. Body

$41.45  0.3 hrs.  Body

$26.45  0.3 hrs. BOd7

$230.00  0.4 hrs. Body

$230.00  0,4 hrs. Body

Powered  By  Web-Est 2 of  4 9/27/2023  11:02  AM



Customer: Estimate  #: 2935

70

71

Replaes

Replace

Replace

Replacei

Replaoe

Replace

Replam

Replace

R&R

Repair

Repair

L uPR  FRT  BODY  SUPPORT

R uPR  FRT BODY  SUPPORT

FRT  BODY  UPPER  TIE BAR

L FRT BODY  CROSS  BRACE

R FRT BODY  CROSS  BRACE

'L FRT BODY-HEADLAMP  MTG  BRKT

R FRT BODY  HEADLAMP  MTG  BRKT

L!/VR FRT  BODY  RADIATOR  SUPPORT

ADD  TO R&R  LOWE:R RADIATOR
SLIPPORT  (ADD  TO R&R  MECHANIC:AL
COMPONENTS  -M)

L FRT  BODY  FRONT  REINF  -8

Cl,8 hra, Clearoat

R FRT BODY  FRONT  REINF  -S

0,6 hrs. Clearooat

5156')'17AB

6E1223!)47 AB

5158109AB

5158112AA

61661'l2AA

88227827AA

68227828AA

6iffi  13AA

$420.00

$3E11 .00

$356.00

$80.05

$80.05

- $133.00

$133.00

$528.00

0.5 hra. Body

(1.5 hrs. Body

0.8 ms. Body

0.3 hrs. Bad'/

0.3 hrs. Body

0.5 hrs:  BOA)t

0.5 hrs. Body

9.8 hrs. Body

1.4  hrs. Mechanical

5 hrs. Body

1.5 hrs. Paint  panel

0.8 hrs. Reflnish

4 hrs. Body

L.S 01s. Paint  panel

0.6 hrs. Reflnlsh

87

88

Repair

Repair

Replaoe

Replace

L FRT DOOR  SHELL

'l hrs, Clearcoat

R FRT DOOR  SHELL

1 hra. Ckiarooat

REMOVE  DECALS  LT SIDE

REMOVE  DECAL8  RH SIDE

2 hrs. Body

2.4 hrs. Paint  panel

1.O hrs. Reflnish

1 hra. Body

2.4 hrs. Paint  panel

10  hrs. Refinlsh

2 hrs. Body

2 hrs. Body

Powered  By  Web-Est 3 of  4 9/27/2023  11:02  AM



Customer: Estimate  #: 2938

g'i R&I HEADLINER  (ROOF  HE-ADL €NER) 4.3 hrs. Body

ga

Replaoe

Other

94 Other

Totals

COOLANT

8ublet  ADA8  PRE-SCAN

Flnalahargemay-vary,-based  <in vehicle  - Per  Invoice

8ublet  ADAS  POST-SCAN

Flnal charge  may  vary,  based  on vehicle  - Par  lnvolcs

$25.C10

$125.00

$125.00

Body  Labor

Body  Supplles

Mechanical  Labor

Paint  Labor

Paint  Supplies

OEM  Parts

Other  Pans

Sublet

$48.00

$10.00

$66.00

$48.Oa

$2el.00

$3,004.80

$828.00

$1 ,C179.OC1

$1 ,209.6a

$705.60

$16,254.50

$26.00

$260.00

Taxable  Amount

Tax

Nantaxable  Amount

Grand  Total

a.oezss

$17,B11.l0

$1,4"l9.B9

$5,543.40

$24,57  4.39

Powered  By  Web-Est 4 of  4 9/27/2023  11:02  AM



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

505  Slms  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

PH:  (575)  894-6673

FAX:  (575)  894-0363
Pa  Number:  78957

Requisition  #: 90861

ISSUED  TO:  INTEGRITY BODY SHOP LLC
1815  COPPER LOOP #2

LAS CRUCES, NM 88005-

SHIPTO:

PURCHASE  ORDER

Date: 10/03/2023

Vendor  #: 8950

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

,ireyi,, urns vemoonp;ni; . ots(:ffiiprioh ' a ._. " "  , '  ;'J'.- : ;_,-;"' .;,, ai@i§* , _-, : '., 1_".,p0oia6cni :  ."'  2pni0e . 'i:,;::jS(_ONy

1  0 MECHANICALANDBODYREPAIRSON2021DOD(:101-1007.47420  0.00  14,574.39

PD

SUBTOTALi 24,57  4.39

TOTALTAXi 0.00

SHIPPINGi 0.00

TOTAL 24,57  4.3!-

oirector  m  tinance:

City  Manager: ReauisTtion  aODrOVed electronicallv.

1. Send INMICE  to Accounts Payable, address  as noted  above.

2. Prepay all transpartaUon  diarges,  and attach receTpted f(eight  bill  to InVOloe.

3. Show our  Purchase  Order  number  an all Involces,  Bllls of Ladlng,  Packages, etc.

4. This order  must  NOT be filled  In greater  or lessv  quantltlss  than  shown  without  our  wrltlen  permission.

S. This order  Is Jssued with  the undarstandlng  that  If matarlal  Ig not  accomlng  to our  specifications,  same will  be returned  at sellar'ri  expense.

6. The right  ts reserved  to cancel this omar  if notfilled  w1thin a reasonab(e  length  of  time.

7. The City is exempt  from  all federal  exdse and state tax-  ID#01-405755-007



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

90868

10/04/2023

Vendor  #: 8677

ISSUED  TO:  LONESTAR FREIGHTLINER  GROUP,LL
12901  I-40  WEST  FRONTAGE  RD

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87121-

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM  UNITSDESCRIPTION  PROJECT#  PRICEGLACCOuNTNUMBER  AMOUNT

1  04000GALLONWATERTANKTRUCK  O.00216-4503-80810  200,000.00

Pa Description:  WATER  TRUCK  FOR STREETS  DEPARTMENT

Detailed  Description:

NM STATE  CONTRACT  # 10-80500-20-16861

1 PARTS  MANtlAL  AND  USS; 1 COM2TE  SET  OF FILTERS;  SPARE  WHEEL  ; LEDWELL  4000  GALLON  TANK;  SPARE  TIRE  (AW}ALLISON

3500RDSW/PTO  PROVISIONS;  1 SERVICE  MANUAL  AND  USB;  CF 18,000  FRONT  AXLE;  BATTERY  SWITCH  LOCATED  INSIDE  OF CAB;  FREIGHT
FROM TEXARKANA  TO ABQ

SUBTOTAL: 200,000.OC

TOTALTAX: 0.00

ClJfl)l)Tlkll:!. n nn

TOTAL



CITY  €)r  T[)UTtl  O[)  (,OSit(QUt!%C[S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023  Age'da I'em #" H 6I

I

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Approve  LERF grant funding  for additional  positions
DEPARTMENT:  Police  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Chief  Luis  A. Tavizon

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Chief  Luis  Tavizon

Summary/Background:  The State of New Mexico provides several funding mechanisms to help local and tribal law
enforcement  departments  recruit  and retain  officers.  Recently,  this  funding  has increased,  creating  new  funding
opportunities  for law enforcement  departments  across  the state.  This  document  provides  an overview  and the legal
sections  for reference  when  navigating  funding  streams  currently  available.  For more  detailed  structure  and timelines,
please  refer  to the contact  listed  under  each  funding  source.

This  fund  is for state  and local  law enforcement  agencies  to recruit  commissioned  law enforcement  officers  and civilian
personnel  who  directly  support  commissioned  law enforcement  officers  and crime  reduction  efforts.

Recommendation:

Approve  LERF  funding  for additional  positions  at the police  department

Attachments:

*  DFA Law  Enforcement  Fund  Infor  Pamphlet

*  FY24  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund

*  Department  of Finance  and Administration  Reward  letter/agreement

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

The  allocated  funds  will be disbursed  100%  up to $225,000  the first  year,  50% up to $112,500  the second  year,  and

25%  up to $56,250  the third  year.

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Unknown

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  :"li_4'e  tci qt-i-  qi -is;<:  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



Governor  Michelle  Lujan  GrishamNew  Mexico

l) )) $  Department  of  Finance
and  Administration

Wayne  Propst

Cabinet  Secretary

Law  Enforcement  Funding  at  DFA

The State of New  Mexico  provides  several  funding  mechanisms  to help  local  and tribal  law enforcement

departments  recruit  and  retain  officers.  Recently,  this  fundinghas  increased,  creatingnewfunding  opportunities

for  law  enforcement  departments  across  the state.  Tliis  document  provides  an overview  and  the  legal  sections

for  reference  when  navigating  funding  streams  currently  available.  For more  detailed  structure  and  timelines,

please  refer  to the  contact  listed  under  each  funding  source.

This  fund  is for  state  and local  law enforcement  agencies  to recruit  commissioned  law  enforcement

officers  and  civilian  personnel  who  directly  support  commissioned  law  enforcement  officers  and crime
reductionefforts.  . .Or Bmnm Qtnntana

505-231-3052-

Contact: Geovanna Losito, Geovanna.Losito@dfa.nm.gov, SOS-827-8051 bian>.quinbina@dfa.nm.goV

Law  Enforcement  Retention  Fund

A fund  provided  to local  law  enforcement  departments  through  DPS to retain  current  law  enforcement

officers.  This  fund  is a differential  disbursement  pay  based  on specific  levels  of  an officer's  tenure.

Contact:  Sylvia  Serna, sylviam.serna@dps.nm.gov,  SOS-827-3347

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  and  Retention  Stipends  (LERRF)2l2l0'Of20"RR("r2)

Funding  provided  by DFA to distribute  to local  law  enforcement  agencies  to provide  recruitment  and

retention  stipends  to law  enforcement  officers.  This  includes:  a stipend  for  those  who  are recruited,  trained

and become  certified  law  enforcement  officers;  a stipend  for  a recently  trained  and  hired  law  enforcement

officer;  a stipend  for  a current  law enforcement  officer.  Law enforcement  officers  should  be at their

department  for  more  than  one year  for  stipend.

Contact:  Geovanna  Losito,  Geovanna.Losito@dfa.nm.gov,  505-827-8051

Law  Enforcement  Protection  Fund  (LEPF)

DFA receives  an allocation  from  HB2 for  the Law Enforcement  Protection  Fund  to disperse  to law

enforcement  departments  based  on a calculation  of  the  department's  certified  officer  numbers.  This  fund

increases  the  allocation  of  those  appropriations.  Increases  are defined  in the  statute.  To access this  fund,

law  enforcement  departments  must  participate  in  DFA's  application  process  that  happens  in  spring  of  every

year  with  funds  distributed  in  the  fall.

Contact:  Julie Ktupcale,  julie.knipcale@dfa.nm.gov,  505-269-2845

Crime  Reduction  Grants

A variety  of  grants  provided  to local  law  enforcement  departments  through  the  New  Mexico  Sentencing

Commission  to fund  programs  with  the focus  of training,  proactive  and innovative  law  enforcement

practices  to  reduce  crime  in  New  Mexico.

New Mexico  Sentencing  Commission,  lffreema@unm.edu,  505-277-3494



New  Mexico  Governor  Michelle  Lujan  Grisham

Department  of  Finance

sent  out.
FY24  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund

DFA  invites  NM  law  enforcement  agencies  to apply  for  salary

funding  to recruit  commissioned  law  enforcement  officers

and  civilian  personnel  who  directly  suppoit  commissioned

law  enforcement  officers  and  crime  reduction  efforts.

Wben?

Law  enforcement  agencies  must  apply  for  funding  by 5pm  on

Au'SI4'0"t'his  is the  FY23  New

"'ere'a  Grant  As"reernent
https:/7%ww.nmdfa.state.nrn.us/l,!M-enforcement-reciuitment-fund/

How?

There  is a two  step  process  for  applying:

*  Application

*  Submission  of  Proposed  Law  Enforcement  Position  Form

to law.enforcement@dfa.nm.gov

FAQ

Can these ftinds  be used for  retention?
No.  These  funds  are for  recruiting  and  paying  for  salaries  of

commissionedlawenforcement  officers  and  civilianpersonnel

who  directly  support  commissioned  law  enforcement  officers

and  crime  reduction  efforts.

Will  the funds  go directly  to the law enforceinent  agency?
No. By law,  DFA must  allocate  funds  to the  local  governing

body.

Does being awarded last year affect me for  applying  for
these funds?
No.  This  is a new  fund  for  new  and  vacant  positions.

Are benefits for  tlieir  salaries covered with  t1iese funds?
Yes. You  may  use the  funds  to  cover  salaries  and  benefits  up  to

the  an'iount  you  are allocated.

Can we do recruitinent  bonus/incentives  to attract  people?
No.  There  are  separate  funding  programs  for  this.

1 st  Year  Allocation  - 100%

2nd  Year  Allocation  - 50%

3rd  Year  Allocation  - 25%

I

Funds  can  be used:

*  To fill  Law  Enforcement  officer  or

support  positions.

To create  new  Law  Enforcement

officer  or support  positions.

Type  of  allowable  positions:

*  Commissioned  Law  Enforcement

Officers

Dispatchers

Police  Administrative  Personnel

Civilian  Crime  Scene  Technicians

Evidence  Custodians  '

Records  Custodians

Forensic  Laboratory  Personnel

Public  Service  Aides

Criminal  Investigators

Investigate  Analysts

Intelligence  Analysts

Unmanned  Aerial  Vehicle  Oper-

ators

Information  Technology/Profes-

sional  Positions

Other

Can different  departments apply under one application?
Yes. Your  local  governing  body  can  submit  an application  on  behalf  of  multiple  departments.



REIMBURSING  AGENCY:  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration

Business  Unit:  341

R)ECIPIENT:

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

APPROPRIATION  NUMBER: TOT  AL  ALLOCATION REVERSION  DATE:

AMOUNT:

23-ZH5048-96

ALLOCATION  PURPOSE

$393,750.00 June  30,  2024

Three  Hundred  and  Ninety  Three  Thousand  Seven  Hundred  and  Fifty  Dollars  and  Zero  Cents  over  three

years  to hire  law  enforcement/support  positions.  The  first  allocations  will  be disbursed  at 100%  within  5

business  days  of  acceptance  of  this  agreement  to include  approval  of  the  local  governing  body.

ALLOCATION  DISB{JRSEA/IENT

The  allocated  funds  will  be disbursed  100%  up to $225,000  the  first  year,  50%  up to $112,500  the  second  year,  and

25%  up to $56,250  the  third  year.  The  Allocation  Recipient  will  submit  to  the  Department  of  Finance  &

Administration  this  signed  document  and evidence  of  approval  of  the  local  governing  body.  Disbursements  of  funds

will  be made  within  5 business  days  of  receipt  of  the  signed  agreement  and  evidence  of  approval  of  the  local

goveming  body.

Funds  for  the  first  disbursement  must  be expended  from  July  1,  2023,  through  June  30,  2024;  the  second  50%

disbursement  will  be made  in August  2024  to be expended  by  June  30,  2025;  and  the  last  disbursement  of

25%  will  be made  in August  2025  to be expended  by  June  30,  2026.  Any  amount  not  expended  in each  of  the

three  years  will  be returned  to the  State  of  New  Mexico,  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  in the

year  that  it is scheduled  for  reversion.  All  expenditures  must  occur  prior  to the reversion  date.

The  Allocation  Recipient  agrees  to submit  quarterly  reports  using  Exhibit  A,  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Report,

providing  updates  on the  hiring  of  law  enforcement/support  positions.

CERTIFICATION

I hereby  certify  that  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

1. Will  only  use the  allocated  funds  to cariy  out  and/or  perform  activities  described  in allocation  language.

2. Will  follow  the  procedure  described  in "Allocation  Reporting"  of  allocated  funds.

Local  Law  Enforcement  Agency Date

Authorized  Local  Governing  Body  Authority Date

APPROVAL

In  accordance  with  the  authority  conferred  on  the  Departinent  of  Finance  &  Administration  by  the  statute

appropriating  these  funds,  I hereby  approve  this  certification  for  appropriation  number  23-ZH5048-96  in

the  amount  of  $393,750.00.

Wesley  Billingsley

Director,  Local  Government  Division

Date



REIMBURSING  AGENCY:  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration

Allocation  Recipient:

Appropriation  Number:

Provide  names  of  individuals  hired  and

their  hire  date:

Title  of  Position Vacant  Position

Salary:

New  Position

Salary:

Total  Amount  of  Appropriation  Funds

Expended  this  Quarter:

Total:$ TOtal:  S

Add extra lines as applicable.

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund

Quarterly  Report  Form

Exhibit  A

Business  Unit:  341

Narrative:

(Provide  description  of  next steps to fill  any remaining  vacant  positions.  Examples:  hiring  event or outreach  using social  media.)



/. i"jk:-=*h cim or T[)UTtl O[) €0M[ €)U[S€[i
mli"i'i"lfflll".' A(iLNUA xt(lUt51 tut<Ma  ii  e  ey  i a  i ts  rh  a  yr.  rs  -a_  -  L  -  - -I s  *  ri  *  *

_;Zlgertda  Item  #:  H.  7

Ig:<'(,p. r  IVICCllnlu L?/41C: U(aOOer 11, 1U13

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -TCS-24-01 Airfield  Maintenance  and Consumables Grant
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:
NMDOT  Aviation  allocates  funding  every  2 years  for  Airfield  Maintenance.

Recommendation:

Approve  Grant

Attachments:

*  TCS-24-01  Airfield  Maintenance  and  Consumables  Grant

*  List of requested  expenditures

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Reimbursement  90%  Grant  10%  Local

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to eriter  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[]  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



A-1330

Updated:07/2023

Aviation

NEW  MEXICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

Aviation  Grant  Agreement  Form

j/a

Project  Location

Date

TCS  - TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  MUNICIPAL  AIRPORT

Sponsor  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  CITY  OF

Address  505SIMSST.

City  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  NM Zip Coden

Participation ST  ATE  ONLY Funding Breakdownn

Contract  No. Project No. m

Vendor  No. Expiration  Date

Purchase  Order  No:

l REVISED  01-2023



AVIATION  GRANT  AGREEMENT

This  Agreement  is between  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Transpoitation,  acting  through  its Aviation  Division

(Department),  and  the Sponsor.  Tliis  Agreement  is effective  pursuant  to Section  7, below.

Now  Therefore,  pursuant  to the New  Mexico  Aviation  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  64-1-11  et seq., and  the New  Mexico

Municipal  Airport  Law,  NMSA  1978  Sections  3-39-1  et seq., the parties  agree  as follows:

1. Purpose.

The  purpose  of  this  Agreement  is to provide  funding,  authorized  in Section  64-1-13,  NMSA  1978,  to the Sponsor  to assist

in financing  an aviation  project.

a. Project  Description:

IRFIELD  MAINTENANCE  AND  CONSUMABLES

b. Site  of  Developinent.The  site  of  development  is identified  on the property  map,  attached  as Exhibit  A.

c. Funding.Below  is the funding  for  the Project.  The  State's  contribution  is the maximum  amount  that  the Department

will  contribute.  Attached  as Exhibit  B is the engineer's  cost  estimate.

State Sponsor Other Total

22,000

2. The  Sponsor  Shall:

a. Pay all costs,  perform  all labor,  and supply  all material,  except  as described  in the Engineers  Estimate  attached

as EXHIBIT  B.

b. Provide  a representative  from  its organization  who  shall  serve  as the single  point  of  contact  for  the

Department.

c. Establish  and maintain  a resolution  by which  the Sponsor  agrees  to establish  an airport  maintenance  program

and appoint  an individual  to be responsible  for  management  of  the  program.

d. Initiate  engineering,  survey,  and all other  design  activities,  inspect  Project  construction  and, coordinate  all

meetings.

e. Be responsible  for  all design  and pre-construction  activities.

f. Initiate  and cause  to be prepared  all  necessary  documents  including  plans,  specifications,  estimates  (PS&E),

and  reports  for  this  Project.

g. Assure  that  all design  and PS&E  are performed  under  the direct  supervision  of  a Registered  New  Mexico

Professional  Engineer.

h. Design  the Project  in accordance  with  State  and  Federal  guidelines  and/or  advisory  circulars,  hereby

incorporated  into  this  Agreei'nent.  Construction  projects  will  be accomplished  in accordance  with  the

Federal  Aviation  Administration's  Standards  for  Specifying  Construction  of  Airports  (Advisory  Circular

150/5370-10,  current  edition).

2



i. Notify  the  Department  when  the  plans  and  specifications  are  sufficiently  complete  for  review.

j. Make  no changes  in design  or  scope  of  work  without  documented  approval  of  the  Department.

k. Advertise  for  and  contract  for  the  construction  of  the  Project  in  accordance  witli  federal  and  state  laws  or  local

ordinances.

I. Require  the  Engineer  to prepare  a final  detailed  estimate  of  the  work,  indicating  the  bid  items,  the  quantity  in

each  item,  the  unit  bid  price  and  cost  of  the  items  based  on low  acceptable  bid  prices.  Progress  estimates  shall

be submitted  to the  Department  in acceptable  form  so that  details  of  quantities  allowed  on various  items  of

work  shall  be shown  on each  progress  payment.

m. The  Sponsor  sliall  submit  to the  Department  one  complete  set  of  plans  and  specifications  which  incorporate  all

comments  and  recommendations  received  during  pre-bid  activities  and  which  have  been  fully  executed  by  all

involved  parties.

n. The  Sponsor  shall  take  all  steps,  including  litigation  if  necessary,  to recover  State  funds  spent  in  violation  of

state  laws  and  rules.  The  Sponsor  shall  return  any  recovered  state  funds  to the  Department.  It shall  furnish  to

the  Department,  upon  request,  all  documents  and  records  pertaining  to the  determination  of  the  amount  of  the

state's  share  of  any  settlement,  litigation,  negotiation,  or  the  efforts  taken  to recover  such  funds.  All  settlements

or  other  final  dispositions  by  tlie  Sponsor,  in court  or  otherwise,  involving  the  recovery  of  such  state  funds  shall

be approved  in advance  by the  Department.

o. The  Sponsor  shall,  upon  reasonable  notice,  allow  the  Department  the  right  to inspect  the  Project  for  the

purposes  of  detertnining  if  it is being  constructed  in a good  and  workmanlike  manner,  and  if  the  approved

plans  and  specifications  are being  complied  with  satisfactorily.  If  an inspection  discloses  a failure  to

substantially  meet  such  requirements  and  standards  tlie  Department  may  terininate  payment  or  payments  until  a

mutually  satisfactory  remedy  is reached.

3. The  Department  Shall:

a. Assign  a contact  person  for  this  project.

b. Provide  timely  reviews  of  all  submittals  of  scopes,  plans,  specifications,  investigations  or other  documents.

c. The  Department  shall  not  provide  an extensive  check  of  any  plans  submitted  by  the  Sponsor.  The

Department's  concurrence  of  the  Project  plans  does  not  relieve  the  Sponsor  or  its Consultant  of  their

responsibility  for  errors  and  omissions.

4. Both  Parties  Agree:

a. The  allowable  costs  of  this  Project  shall  not  include  costs  determined  by the  Department  to be ineligible  for

consideration  under  the  Aviation  Act.

b. The  expenditure  of  any  State  inoney  is subject  to approval  by  the  Departinent.

c.  Funds  granted  under  the  Local  Governments  Road  Fund,  NMSA  1978  Section  67-3-28.2,  shall  not  be used  to

administer  this  Project  or  used  to meet  the  local  match.

5. Method  of  Payment  - Reimbursement.

The  Department  shall  reimburse  the  Sponsor  in accordance  with  the  terms  of  this  agreement.  Claims  for  reimbursement

shall  be completed  on foim  A-1159,  Request  for  Reimbursement.  Each  request  for  reimbursement  shall  contain  proof  of

payment  for  valid  expenditures  for  services  rendered  by  a third  party  or  items  of  tangible  property  received  by  the  Sponsor

for  the implementation  of  the  Project.  The  Department  reserves  the  right  to withhold  reimbursement  on  requests  that  are

incorrect  and/or  incomplete.  The  Final  reimbursement  request  must  be received  no later  than  thirty  (30)  days  after

completion  of  the  project  or  the  expiration  of  this  Agreement.

The  Sponsor  shall  not be reimbursed  for  any costs  incurred  prior  to the full  execution  of  the Agreement,  after  the

expiration  of  the  Agreement  or in excess  of  the  maximum  dollar  amount  of  the agreement  unless  the  maximum  dollar

amount  is duly  amended  prior  to incurring  the  service  or deliverable.  Any  unexpended  portion  of  funds  subject  to this

Agreement  shall  revert  to the  State  Aviation  Fund.

6. Accountability  of  Receipts  and  Disbursements.

There  shall  be strict  accountability  for  all receipts  and disbursements.  The  Sponsor  shall  maintain  all records  and

documents  relative  to the Project  for  a minimum  of  three  (3)  years  after  completion  of  said  Project.  The  Sponsor  shall

furnish  the  Department  or  State  Auditor,  upon  demand,  all  records  which  support  the  terms  of  this  Agreement.

3



7. Term.

The  Agreement  becomes  effective  upon  signatures  of  all  parties.  The  Agreement's  effective  date  is the  date  opposite  of  the

NMDOT  Cabinet  Secretary  or  Designee's  signature  on the  signature  page.  This  agreement  shall  expire  two  (2)  years  from

the  effective  date,  unless  terminated  pursuant  to Sections  8 and  17,  below.

8. Termination  for  Cause.

The  Department  has the  option  to terminate  this  Agreement  if  the  Sponsor  fails  to comply  with  any  provision  of  this

Agreement.  A written  notice  of  teimination  shall  be given  at least  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the  intended  date  of  termination

and  shall  identify  all  of  the  Sponsor's  breaches  on which  the  termination  is based.

Tl'ie  Department  may  provide  the  Sponsor  a reasonable  opportunity  to correct  the  breach.  If  within  ten  (10)  days  after

receipt  of  a written  notice  of  teri'nination,  the  Sponsor  has not  corrected  tlie  breach  or,  in the  case  of  a breach  which  cannot

be corrected  in  ten  (10)  days,  the  Sponsor  has not  begun  and  proceeded  in good  faith  to correct  the  breach,  the  Department

may  declare  the  Sponsor  in default  and  terminate  the  Agreement.  The  Department  shall  retain  any  and  all  other  remedies

available  to it under  the  law.

By  such  termination  neither  party  inay  nullify  obligations  already  incurred  for  performance  or failure  to perform  for  the

work  rendered  prior  to the date  of  termination.  However,  neitl'ier  party  shall  have  any obligation  to perform  services  or

make  payment  for  services  rendered  after  such  date  of  termination.

9. Disposition  of  Property.

a. Upon  termination  of  this  Agreement,  the  Sponsor  shall  account  for  any  remaining  property,  materials

or  equipment  belonging  to  the  Department  and  dispose  of  them  as directed  by the  Department.

b. Any  equipment,  materials  or  supplies  procured  under  this  Agreement  shall  be used  solely  for  aviation

purposes  maintained  according  to  the  manufacturers  guidelines  and  stored  at the  airport.

10.  Representations  and  Certification.

The  Sponsor,  by  signing  this  Agreement,  represents  and  certifies  the  following:

a. Legal  Authority  - The  Sponsor  lias  the  legal  power  and  authority  to:  (1)  do  all  things  necessary  in order  to

undertake  and  carry  out  the  Project  in conformity  with  the  provisions  stated  in the  New  Mexico  Aviation  Act

and  Rules  and  Regulations  pursuant  thereto;  (2)  accept,  receive  and  disburse  grant  funds  from  the  State  of  New

Mexico  in aid  of  the  Project;  and  (3)  cariy  out  all  provisions  stated  in this Aviation  Grant  Agreement.

b. Defaults  - T)ie  Sponsor  is not  in default  on any  obligation  to the  State  of  New  Mexico  relative  to the

development,  operation  or  maintenance  of  any  airport  or  aviation  project.

c.  Possible  Disabilities  - The  Sponsor  states,  by  execution  of  this  Agreement,  there  are no facts  or  circumstance

(including  the  existence  of  effective  or proposed  leases,  use agreements,  or  other  legal  instruments  affecting  use

of  the  airport  or  the  existence  of  pending  litigation  or  other  legal  proceedings)  which  in reasonable  probability

might  make  it impossible  for  the  Sponsor  to carry  out  and  complete  the  Project.

d. Land  - The  Sponsor  holds  the  propeity  interest  in  the  areas  of  land  which  are to be developed  or  used  as part  of

or in connection  with  the  Project  and  is identified  in a current  Airport  Property  Map.  The  Sponsor  further

certifies  that  the  aforementioned  is based  on a title  examination  by  a qualified  attorney  or  title  company  who  has

deteri'nined  that  the  Sponsor  holds  the  stated  propeity  interests.

11. Assurances.

The  Sponsor,  by  signing  this  Agreement,  covenants  and  agrees  to  the  following  Assurances:

a. That  it will  operate  the  airport  for  the  use and  benefit  of  the  public  on fair  and  reasonable  terms  and  without

unjust  discrimination.

b. That  it will  keep  the  airport  open  to all  types,  kinds  and  classes  of  aeronautical  use without  discrimination

between  such  types,  kinds,  and  classes.  The  Sponsor  shall  establish  fair,  equal  and  not  unjustly  discriminatory

conditions  to be met  by  all  users  of  the  airport  as may  be necessary  for  the  safe  and  efficient  operation.

4



c. Neither  it nor  any  person  or  organization  occupying  space  at the  airport  will  discrii'ninate  against  any  person

or  class  of  persons  by reason  of  race,  color,  creed,  or  national  origin  in  the  use of  the  facility  and,  further  that

any  person,  firin  or  corporation  rendering  service  to tlie  public  on the  airport  will  do so on a fair,  equal  and

not  unjustly  discriminatory  basis.

d. Operate  and  maintain  in a safe  and  serviceable  condition  tlie  airport  and  all  facilities  which  are necessary  to

serve  the  aeronautical  users  and  will  not  permit  any  activity  which  would  interfere  with  its use for  airport

purposes.

e. By  acquisition  of  land  interest,  acquisition  of  easements,  airspace  zoning,  or  other  accepted  means,  protect  the

runway  approaches  and  the  airspace  in  the  immediate  vicinity  of  tlie  airport  from  the  construction,  alteration,

erection  or  growth  of  any  structure  which  would  interfere  with  the use or operation  of  the  airport.

f. Comply  with  the  New  Mexico  Aviation  Act  and  associated  provisions,  NMSA  1978  Sections  64-1-1  to 64-5-4

and  the  New  Mexico  Municipal  Airport  Law,  NMSA  1978  Sections  3-39-1  et seq.

g. That  it shall  not  award  the  contract  nor  give  bidding  documents  to any  contractor  who  is subject  to suspension

or  debarment  by the  U.S.  Department  of  Transportation  or  the  Department  at the  time  of  the  bidding  or  award

of  the  contract.  Violation  of  this  provision  shall  void  this  Agreement.

12.  Third  Party  Beneficiaries.

It is not  intended  by any  of  the  provisions  of  any  part  of  this  Agreement  to create  in the  public  or any  member  thereof  a

tliird  paity  beneficiary  or to authorize  anyone  not  a party  to the  Agreement  to maintain  a suit(s)  for  wrongful  death(s),

bodily  and/or  personal  injuiy(ies)  to person(s),  damage(s)  to property(ies),  and/or  any  other  claim(s)  whatsoever  pursuant

to the provisions  of  this  Agreement.

13.  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

As  between  the  Department  and  the  Sponsor,  neither  party  sliall  be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the  other

paity's  acts  or  omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any  liability  incurred  in connection  with  this  Agreement  is

subject  to the  immunities  and  limitations  of  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Section  41-4-1,  et seq.  This

paragraph  is intended  only  to define  the  liabilities  between  the  parties  and  it is not  intended  to modify,  in any  way,  the

parties'  liabilities  as governed  by  common  law  or  the  New  Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act.

14.  Scope  of  Agreement.

This  Agreement  incorporates  all  the  agreements,  covenants,  and  understandings  between  the  parties  concerning  the  subject

matter.  All  such  covenants,  agreements,  and  understandings  have  been  merged  into  this  written  Agreement.  No  prior

Agreei'nent  or  understandings,  verbal  or  otherwise,  of  the  parties  or  their  agents  shall  be valid  or  enforceable  unless

embodied  in  this  Agreement.

15.  Terms  of  this  Agreement.

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are  lawful;  performance  of  all  duties  and  obligations  shall  conform  with  and  do not

contravene  any  state,  local,  or federal  statutes,  regulations,  rules,  or  ordinances.

16.  Equal  Opportunity  Compliance.

The  parties  agree  to  abide  by all  federal  and  state  laws  and  rules  and  regulations,  and  executive  orders  of  the  Governor  of

the  State  of  New  Mexico,  pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity.  In  accordance  with  all  such  laws  and  rules  and

regulations,  and  executive  orders  of  the  Governor  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  the  parties  agree  to assure  that  no person  in

the  United  States  shall,  on  the  grounds  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  ancestry,  sex,  sexual  preference,  age or  handicap,  be

excluded  from  employment  with,  or participation  in,  any  program  or  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If  the

parties  are found  to not  be in compliance  with  these  requirei'nents  during  the  term  of  this  Agreement,  the  parties  agree  to

take  appropriate  steps  to correct  these  deficiencies.

5



17.  Appropriations  and  Authorizations  of  State  and  Federal  Funds.

The  terms  of  this  Agreement  are contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and  authorizations  being  made  by  the  governing

board  of  the  Spoi'isor,  the  Legislature  of  New  Mexico,  or  the  Congress  of  the  United  States  if  federal  funds  are involved,

for  performance  of  the  Agreement.  If  sufficient  appropriations  and  authorizations  are not  made  by the  Sponsor,  Legislature

or  the  Congress  of  the  United  States  if  federal  funds  are involved,  this  Agreement  shall  teiminate  upon  written  notice

being  given  by  one  party  to tlie  other.  The  Department  and  the  Sponsor  are  expressly  not  committed  to expenditure  of  any

funds  until  such  time  as they  are  programmed,  budgeted,  encumbered,  and  approved  for  expenditure.

18.  Severability.

In the  event  that  any  portion  of  this  Agreement  is determined  to be void,  unconstitutional  or  otherwise  unenforceable,  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement  shall  remain  in full  force  and  effect.

19.  Applicable  Law.

The  Laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  shall  govern  this  Agreement,  without  giving  effect  to its choice  of  law  provisions.

Venue  shall  be proper  only  in a New  Mexico  court  of  competent  jurisdiction  in accordance  with  NMSA  1978,  Section

38-3-1(G).

20. Principal  Contacts  and  Notices.

The  principal  contacts  for  this  Agreement  are listed  below.  Except  as otherwise  specified,  all  notices  shall  be in writing

(including  notice  by  facsii'nile  or  E-mail)  and  shall  be given  to the  principal  contacts  listed  below.

Address:

General  Office:

Fax:

E-mail:

New  Mexico  Depaitment  of  Transportation  - Aviation  Division

3501  Access  Rd  C.

Albuquerque,  NM  87106

(505)  795-1401

(505)  244-1790

Aviation.Division@dot.nm.gov

Name TRACI  ALV  AREZ

Title ASSISTANT  CITY  MANAGER

Sponsor TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  CITY  OF

Address 505  SIMS  ST

City UTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES NM Zip Coden
Office  Phone  +l  (575)  952-0565  Fax

E-Mail TALV  AREZ@TORCNM.ORG

21.  Amendment.

This  Agreement  shall  not  be altered,  modified,  or amended  except  by an instrument  in writing  and  executed  by  the  parties.

6



In  witness  whereof,  each  party  is signing  this  Agreement  on  the  date  stated  opposite  of  that  party's  signature.

NEW  MF,XICO  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORT  ATION

BY: Date:

Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee

Recommended  by:

BY: Date:

Aviation  Division  Director

or  Designee

Approved  as to form  and  legal  sufficiency  by  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation's  Office  of  General  Counsel

BY: Date:

Assistant  General  Counsel

SPONSOR

Print  Name:

B7: Date:

Title:

7



EXHIBIT  A

rRtm-l OR CONSEQUENCES mUTH OR CONSEQUENCES MUNICIPAL AIRPORT (TCS) SITE N0. 14747,A

_REMARKS:

1. QUAD.  - 7.5 MIN. CUCHILLO.

2. BIADED  RUNWAYS NOT MARKED.

3. TAXIWAYS 40' WIDE.

4. USAF HELICOPTER TRAINING ON AIRPORT.

+4! FENCE

,/

ELEV. 4850' % ,a
%

%
,5

NM 52 -,

hu

Ey

RE!iElmlll  ,

AIRPORT
SITE

33' 14'N
107G 6'W

1-25  85

! %,,(.
I T OR C 11

6a BUSH

"  /%

/ /')  X  J
}L/  Y'

S  9_

\
,,4":i

z
"-Y' z,,-,  "=

S  S .DFANT.
S  S -FIRESTA'nON

X  X FOE,RML
S  > "  -%  ,,:a'

"o'*X '*  % S V% S 5t"  {
o

'*%aX%X '% '9 op@ ' / X XX s , '%S %a
S  t@s ) (   '+  'l

S  ' S  l=,  "

S  S !  / % 1, @}\it
'  S %,, g / 4 s ,, IS,c

S '  / / 1 ,  s 1 '@,

S S  i 7 1 g%_, % l ', -  ,, l\
S ___ j  ;  L -'- (  l  ,

>  -a  s

,--,-x;@"Toina_ 7<IJ'  \o- '1932 ,  -  -

STEEP lO - z -  -

g  % l

XX ,  2 ( % sS l

DOWNSLOPE S  k  S \ \
, ) S - J \ l\

!"  l T z@ C  ,
l  ,

-'n
1

//

7hoV l l  X ' \
ao S 'l "-)  's

' ""  .' a l
S

;'oia/ l } y)xAb "\1
' / "  '  l /  C / +aa BRUSH .:> :

J 'o' l@V /_,aO;tg"ps  '\STEEP ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, ,  .  .  .  .  .. ..L  }

a u "WNSLOPE-"""""' - "" %,\-,
19  44!FENCE

a
un (N
p

al bi

p t7 -  600' 1?OO'
2-

t
g



EXHIBIT  B

PLEASE  OMIT  CENTS

ITEM

NO.

ITEM  OF WORK  AND  DESCRIPTION

TOTAL

ESTIMATED

COSTS

SPONSOR'S

FUNDS

STATE

FUNDS

REQUESTED

OTHER

FUNDS

(SOURCE)

1 AIRFIELD  MAINTENANCE  AND CONSUMABLES

$
$ 22,000
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$ 2,000 $ 20,000

TOT ALS
$ 22,000 $ 2,000 $ 20,000 $
$ 22,000 $ 2,000 $ 20,000 $



EXHIBIT  B

Annual airfield maintenance/expendable  materials

FY

Airport

23-24 I
Truth  or  Consequences

Item units  requested Unit  Price Total

o 50.00 50.00
Wind  sock,  18" o 90.00 SO.OO
Wind  sock,  24" 4 9150.00 5600.00
Wind  sock,  36" 10 9150.00 Sl,500.00
light  fixture  parts  windsock 2 S500.00 51,000.00
Runway  lights,  45 watt 15 5164.00 92,460.00
Runway  Parts  - Refractors o SO.OO 90.00
Runway  Parts  - Fuses o !>0.00 90.00
Runway  Parts  - Fuses o 90.00 90.00
Light  fixture  - Sockets 5 550.00 5250.00

Light fixture dome/lens (insert color) o 50.00 SO.OO
threshold  lights,  100  watt o 50.00 50.00
Isolation  xformers,  XXX watt o SO.OO SO.OO
Isolation  xformers,  XXX watt o !>0.00 50.00
PAPI  lights 4 50.00 50.00
PAPI  lights o 90.00 90.00
PAPI  parts  - bulbs o !50.00 !>0.00

PLASI lights,  filters,  parts  (describe) o 50.00 §O.OO

VASI  lights o 90.00 90.00
REILlights o !;0.00 SO.OO
Approach  lights o SO.OO 50.00
Guidance  sign  lights o 50.00 90.00
Guidance  sign  spare  parts  (describe) o SO.OO 50.00
Frangible  couplings o 50.00 50.00
Primary  cable  connector  kits o 90.00 90.00
Fixture  leads o §O.OO SO.OO
Secondary  connector  kits o 90.00 50.00
Heat  shrink  kits o 50.00 90.00
Beacon  bulbs 2 §1,000.00 52,000.00

Beacon spare parts (ballast / wire, Etc) 1 5300.00 S300.00

Herbicide/Pesticide  (per gal) 50 530.00 51,500.00
Crack  filling  material o 50.00 90.00
Pavement  marking  supplies 10 §100.OO §1,000.00

4505/AWOS  maintenance (quarterly) o !>0.00 !>0.00

4505/AWOS maintenance (Annual) o 90.00 90.00
Other  - Hanger  Door  repair 23 9500.00 511,500.00
Other  - ARFF Chemgaurd o SO.OO !>0.00
Other  - Ansuk  Purple  K o §O.OO 90.00

lEstimated cost 5z:>,iio

Sponsorshare  10% 52,211

AviationDivisionshare  90% S19,899



A,,3il,,,.  cimor-mti-it-lovcoxsr_otitsicts
JllX'M'ilj-  A(II'JUA Kl(lUt51 K)KM

'aJr!JIM
y.lp,,4@ MEETING DATE: October 11, 2023 _;%ertda Item #: H.8

-=ly=-
SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  - NCA Architects  Fee Proposal for Animal Shelter Renovations/Kennel  Addition
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:

NCA  Architects  designed  and oversaw  the construction  of  the  Animal  Shelter.  Staff  would  like to procure  their  services

for  the Shelter  Renovations/Kennel  Additions  that  were  approved  for funding  in the  amount  of $450,000.00.  Proposal  is

for  $34,921  + NMGRT.

This  includes  drawings  required  for permit  and construction,  bidding  assistance  as well  as construction  administration  for

the duration  of the project.

Recommendation:

Approve  Fee Proposal

Attachments:

@

@

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Reimbursement  Grant

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [1] City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[3 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  10-11-2023



ARCH  ITECTS-  Pi  ANN  ERG - 414

October  5, 2023

Traci  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

Truth  or Consequences,  NM

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Ref: CESContractNumber2023-01-C116-ALL

T or C Animal  Shelter  Addition

Traci,

Here  is what  we  propose  for  the  T or C Animal  Shelter  Addition  project:

Civil  Engineer

Struct.  Engineer

Mech  Engineer

Electrical  Engineer

Consultants  Total

$ 7,500

$ 3,200

$ 2,156

$ 2,350

$15,206

NCA160hrsx$120/hr=  $19,200

$15,206 + $19,200 = $34,406

CES  1.5%  x $34,406  = $515

Total Fee = $34,406 + $515 = $34,921 + NMGRT

This  includes  drawings  required  for  permit  and  construction,  bidding  assistance  as well  as

construction  administration  for  the  duration  of the  project.

Knowing  that  there  are  budget  issues,  We asked  our  consultants  to keep  their  fees  as low

as possible,  as we did  as well.  We  usually  mark  up our  engineer's  fees  but  did not  for  this

project.  If the  above  is acceptable,  we  can  generate  an AIA  Contract.  We  assume  a CES

contract  with  an A.I.A.  contract.

Cordially

Bob  Calvani.  FAIA.  NCARB

Principal,  NCA  Architect

i 3Cib -?j.: t3 airi:i= 81., j. N".A1 l zlkiiiqi-eique  tiisyl 8i  101 l v 505-j55-gi-!00 I t sos-pss-bosa  i www.nca-architects.com



,,!1,.,;1,:7/(. OITY(FT[)UTtlO[)€0!%!S[QU[!%€[S

'!far:lm!,X'k MEETING""'D'aA"T"E":O"c:o"bue'r"11,'20"2"33gertda  ztem #; __H.9

Wig"
SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Veteran's  Memorial  Park & Museum
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  Veteran's  Memorial  Park  & Museum  application  #1 and  contract  for  Billboard  rental

for  the  remaining  of  the  FY.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  53,834.12  and the LTAB recommended  to partialfy  fund  the project  in the amount

Of!;2,875.59.

Attachments:

*  Veteran's  Memorial  Application

*  Veteran's  Memorial  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S2,875.59

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittaf  By: IZ Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  the  City  of  Truth

or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to  as "City"  and  VETERAN'S

MEMORIAL  PARK  (BILLBOARD)  herein  referred  to as "Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid  the Contractor's  promotion  and  advertising

of  the  City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the  economic  growth  of  the  City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it  is hereby  covenanted  and  agreed  by  and  between  the  parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to the sum of  $2875.59  to the  Contractor

beginning  on  Julyl,  2023  through  May  31,  2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and  its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such  publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but  not  be

limited  to the  advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and  attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by  the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the  Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the  application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and  radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and  include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the  slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be rised,  as well  as

the  phrase  "Paid  in  part  by  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3.  Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page  1 of  7



a. The  City  and the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the use of  hotels,  motels,  and RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d. All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the last  business  day of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  a'fter that  date WILL  NOT  BE PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used for any

purpose  the City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have the right  to terminate  this Contract

without  cause  by giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the other  party.

6. Records:  The Contractor  agrees to keep accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the performance  of  the  agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in the office  of  the Contractor  and shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7. Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps, ads,  logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data are  the  property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and other  documents.

8. Claims:  The Contractor  shall  save and hold  the City  free from  claims  that

might  arise in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The Contractor  also agrees  to pay for staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that might  arise because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the City  or any  other  group.

9. Personnel:

a. The Contractor  represents  that  they have, or will  secure at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such personnel  shall not be employees  of or have any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by the Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and  all  personnel  engaged  in  the work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the  prior  written  approval  of  the City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same  (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

tnist  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the  City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the  City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No  report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State  and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of  the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or  other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on  behalf  of  the Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so  that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  cornrnercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d.  The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the  Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  'furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the  event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or  with  any  of  such  rriles,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in  whole  or in

part  and  the  Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in  Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g.  The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by niles,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204  of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the  Contractor  becomes  involved  in,  or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State  Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the  City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any other

person  or  entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20. Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or rinenforceable  by a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the  applicable  court  or forum  in  Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22. Attorney  Fees:  In  the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or the  declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in such  suit  or proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23.  Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the  parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24.  Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and  no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the  planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25.  Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the governing  body

of  the  City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the  planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26.  Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state for  any  public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and  for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime Rubin, City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



Please€ ach requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  the tear sheets  or script  within  a timely  manner  so tliat  we can maintain  a good

working  relationship  with  the vendors.  The tear  sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do  not  assume

that  tliey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has the "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Trutl'i  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  from  the services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  the change  is requested  in writing,  recoi'nmended  by tl'ie

Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  approved  by  tl'ie City  Manager.

It is tl'ie responsibility  of  tlie  Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  tlieir  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is tlie  responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Plione  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  the  City  unless  it bears  the  signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has  no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



.,,4,,, (,ITY Ol- T[)UTtl O[) (,0M[ €:!Ut!%€[j
i'!ai  A(INUA  HbQULbl  }OKM

jWAl+,!l:!l  llWtUu

as!  !iq-i'ah*
@J-l}J  MEETING DATE: October 11, 2023

3gendaxtem x: H.10

glT 'r

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Veteran's Memorial Park & Museum
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  October  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  Veteran's  Memorial  Park & Museum  application  #2 and contract  for  Veteran's  Day

Celebration.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  5503.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fufly  fund  the project.

Attachments:

@ Veteran's  Memorial  Application

*  Veteran's  Memorial  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S503.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittal  By: [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by  and between  the City  of  Truth

or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to  as "City"  and VETERAN'S

MEMORIAL  PARK  (VETERAN'S  DAY  CELEBRATION)  herein  referred  to as

"Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid the Contractor's  promotion  and advertising

of  the  City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the economic  growth  of  the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it is hereby  covenanted  and agreed  by and  between  the parties:

1.  The  City  sha'll  provide  up to the sum  of   to the Contractor  beginning

on Julyl,  2023  through  May  31, 2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such publicizing  and promoting  shall include  but not be

limited  to the advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and attractions.

b. Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the phrase  "Paid  in part  by the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax. Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page 1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and  are in compliance  with  the  purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the  City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by  a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  tlie  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5.  Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6.  Records:  The  Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the  office  of  the  Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7.  Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads,  logos,  or  documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data  are the property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save and  hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in coru"iection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The Contractor  also agrees  to pay for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs that  might  arise  because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or  any  other  group.

9.  Personnel:

a. The Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  personnel  shall  not be employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the  services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and  all  persoru'iel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or  permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perfoi'm  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the  prior  written  approval  of  the City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any interest  in the same (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any  such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be 'furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the  City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State  and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of  the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or  national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so  that such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d.  The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  'funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the  event  of  the Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or  with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in whole  or in

part  and  the  Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  'further  governrnent

Agreements  in  accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in  Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and  such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by  rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g.  The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the  Contractor  becomes  involved  in,  or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State  Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the  City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in a central

location  by the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any other

person  or  entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20. Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or unenforceable  by a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the applicable  court  or forum  in  Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22. Attorney  Fees:  In  the  event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of,  or the  declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in  such  suit  or proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or  decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23.  Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24.  Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and  no otlier  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carging  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps  to assure

compliance.

25.  Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the  governing  body

of  the  City  and no  other  public  official  of  the City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in  connection  with  the  planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps  to assure

compliance.

26.  Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state  for  any public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and  for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetaiy  Sufficiency Date

Jaiine  Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



Please(ach  requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to tlie  City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  tlie  tear sheets  or script  within  a timely  manner  so that  we can maintain  a good

working  relationsliip  witl'i  the vendors.  The  tear  sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do not assume

that  t)iey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has tlie "Paid  in part  by Trutli  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and tlie  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Truth  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  sl'iall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  froi'n  the services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  the change  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by tlie

Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  approved  by  tlie  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by the  City  unless  it bears  tlie  signature  of  the City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has  no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



, (I;ITY  (IF  T[)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%$[OU[S € ,[%
. AGENDAREQUESTFORM

"  ka _7tgendaztem#;H.11
MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023

I

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Friends of New Mexico Film
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  October  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  Friends  of  NM Film application  #1 and contract  for  The Heartbeat  of  Hot  Springs

project.

Recommendation:

The appgicant requested §48,000.00 and the LTAB recommended  to partially  fund  the project  in the
amount  of  !"2,300.00

Attachments:

*  Friends  of  NM Film Application

*  Friends  of  NM Film Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S2,300.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedforSubmittalBy:  [g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[]  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and between  the City  of  Truth

or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to as "City"  and FRIENDS  OF  NEW

MEXICO  FILM  (THE  HEARTBEAT  OF  HOT  SPRINGS)  herein  referred  to as

"Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid the Contractor's  promotion  and advertising

of  the City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in the economic  growth  of  the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it is hereby  covenanted  and agreed  by  and  between  the parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to  the  sum  of $2 300.00  to the  Contractor

beginning  on Julyl,  2023  through  May  31, 2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such publicizing  and promoting  shall include  but not be

limited  to the  advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and other  City  and area  resources  and attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the phrase  "Paid  in part  by  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the Procurement  Code.

Page 1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and  are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the  Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use  of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5.  Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6.  Records:  The  Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the  agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the  office  of  the  Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7.  Ownership  of  Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads, logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data are the property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save  and  hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The  Contractor  also  agrees  to pay  for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that  might  arise  because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or  any  other  group.

9.  Personnel:

a. The  Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  personnel  shall  not  be employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the  services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or  under  his/her  supervision  and  all  personnel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10. Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same  (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any  such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the  City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the  City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or  to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads,  logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in  part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the  State  and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or  national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or  other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  inctuding  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on  behalf  of  the Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex, or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so  that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d.  The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24,  1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the  event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or  with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in  whole  or in

part  and  the  Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in  accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by  rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the  Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g.  The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the Contractor  becomes  involved  in,  or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State  Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the  City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the  purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  coru'iected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any other

person  or entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  tlie  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or heading.

20.  Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or unenforceable  by a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the  applicable  court  or forum  in  Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or the declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in such  suit  or  proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23. Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the  parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24.  Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the  governing  body  of  the

City  and  no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in  connection  with  the planning  and  carging  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25. Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the governing  body

of  the City  and no other  public  official  of  the  City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26. Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state  for  any  public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and  for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilsori  Finance Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



For  a recipient  of  Lodger's  Tax  to be eligible  for  the  City,  acting  as the  fiscal  agent,  to

reimburse  their  incurred  financial  obligations  using  Lodger's  Tax,  the  following  must  be

s  adhered  to:

Please(ach  requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  the tear  sheets  or script  witliin  a timely  manner  so that  we can maintain  a good

working  relationship  witli  the vendors.  The  tear sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do not  assume

tliat  tliey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it lias tlie "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and tlie  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Trutli  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  froi'n  tlie  services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  the change  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by the

Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  approved  by  the  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people to turn in bills for reimbursement. (Please pg3y3;§ names below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reii'nbursed  by  the City  unless  it bears  the  signature  of  tlie  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



liffl,%iz (;g"'Dr'rptrrtiopcoxstotitxcr_s
idl.h?A

J9,jtoa4;+l'j.i?(t A0ENUAHtQut51F(-)HM
a'a*-bi  y s.l  >*

11443ii,y7 MEETING DATE: October 11, 2023
3gendaxtem x: H.12

I % 7, -j P 7@7

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for MainStreet  Truth or Consequences
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences  application  #2 and  contract  for  2nd Sat.  Art  Hop.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  52,875.10 and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  the project.

Attachments:

*  MainStreet  Application

*  MainStreet  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

92,875.10

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittal  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  the City  of  Truth

or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to  as  "City"  and MAINSTREET

TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  (SECOND  SATURDAY  ART  HOP)  herein  referred

to as "Contractor"

WHEREAS  the City  and  Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid  the Contractor's  promotion  and  advertising

of  the  City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the  economic  growth  of  the  City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it  is hereby  covenanted  and  agreea by  and  between  the  parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to the  sum of $2 875.10  to the  Contractor

beginning  on  Julyl,  2023  through  May  31,  2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and  promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such  publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but  not  be

limited  to  the  advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and  attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by the  Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in  the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the  application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and  radio  ads of  the  Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and  include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the  slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the  phrase  "Paid  in  part  by  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page  1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and  are in compliance  with  the  purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or  Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6.  Records:  The  Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the  agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the  office  of  the Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7. Ownership  of  Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads,  logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data  are  the  property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save  and hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The  Contractor  also  agrees  to pay  for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that  might  arise  because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in  this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or  any  other  group.

9. Personnel:

a. The  Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the  services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  personnel  shall  not  be  employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

b.  All  of  the  services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and  all  personnel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and shall  be arithorized  or permitted  rinder  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c.  None  of the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by  written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same  (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any  such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the  City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the  City  such  periodic  reports  as it  may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No  report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in  part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so  that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  cornrnercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d.  The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or  pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the  event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in  whole  or in

part  and  the  Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  fiirther  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in  Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and  such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g.  The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a)  through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the  Contractor  becomes  involved  in, or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the City,  or any of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the  purpose  of  aridits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are  for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any other

person  or entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20.  Severabi}ity:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or  unenforceable  by a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the  applicable  court  or forum  in  Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In  the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or the declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in such  suit  or proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23.  Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the  parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24.  Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and  no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

:tunctions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25.  Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the  governing  body

of  the City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take  appropriate  steps  to  assure

compliance.

26.  Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state  for  any  public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



Please€ ach requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  the tear slieets  or script  within  a timely  manner  so that  we can maintain  a good

working  relationsliip  with  tlie  vendors.  The  tear sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do  not  assume

that  tliey  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it l'ias the "Paid  in part  by Trutli  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Truth  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  froi'n  the services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  tlie  cliange  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by tlie

Lodger's  Tax  Advisoiy  Board  and  approved  by  the  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  tl'ie Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  tlieir  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is tl'ie responsibility  of  tlie  Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are tlie  two  (2)

eligible people to turn in bills for reimbursement. (Please 7  names below.)

Designee  No.  l:

Designee  No.  2:

Plione  No.

Plione  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  the  City  unless  it bears  tlie  signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from the Lodger's  Tax Advisoi7  Board and the City Manager,  then the City has no
further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



€,I'IY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[2  € 0%S[0U[!%I € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  October  11,  2023  Age'da I'em #: H'13
I

SUBJECT:  Annual  request  to  hold  one  meeting  in November  and  December  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  October  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Summary/Background:

Each  year  the  Commission  determines  whether  to  combine  meetings  and  only  hold  one  meeting  during  the

months  of  November  and  December  due  to  the  Thanksgiving  and  Christmas  Holidays.

If any  important  issues  arise  a Special  Meeting  can be called  if needed.

Recommendation:

Approval  to hold  one  meeting  on November  15,  2023  and  one  meeting  on December  13,  2023.

Attachments:

*  None.

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
SO.OO

Legaf Review (City Attorney):  N/A
None.

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  l  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  []  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Ig City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agendas  10-11-2023


	10-11-2023 CC Agenda
	C1. Service Anniversary Award Presentations
	F1. Consent Calendar. 9-27-23 CC Minutes
	F2. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 7-24-23 LTAB Minutes
	F3. Consent Calendar. September 2023 AP
	G1. Resolution No 14 23-24. BAR
	G2. Publication of Ord. No. 756 - Law Enforcement facility
	H1. New Business. Financing Options for Law Enforcement Facility
	H2. New Business. Out of State Travel - LEFO
	H3. New Business. Spaceport America Presentation
	H4. New Business. Water Update
	H5. New Business. PO's over $20,000
	H6. New Business. LERF Grant for additional PD positions
	H7. New Business. TC-24-01 Airfield Maint. Consumables Grant
	H8. New Business. Animal Shelter Proposal
	H9. New Business. Veterans Memorial Park - Billboard
	H10. New Business.Veterans Memorial Park - Veterans Day Celebration
	H11. New Business. New Mexico Film Allocation
	H12. New Business. MainStreet T or C Allocation
	H13. New Business. Request to Hold one meeting in November and December 2023

